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3 Performance nghhghts

$1.2 trillion in client assets through 14,600 financial advisors in 4
locations nationwide. We also serve corperate and investnignt

online brokerage prodncls and services at wachoviasec.com, an
investment products and services at evergreeninvestments.com.§

Years Ended December 31,

71 yfilions, except per share data} ‘ 2007

5008 5005 At December 31, 2007:

talrevenue (Tax-equivalent) $ 31579
« facome: from continuing operations 6,312

Net income 6,312
Dlluted earnings per common share

Income from continuing operations 3.26

Net income 3.26
Total assets 782,896
Stockholders’ eqguity 76,872
Actual common shares (i mililons} 1,980
Dividends paid per common share 2.40
Book value per common share 37.66
Common stock price 38.03
Market capitallzation 3 75,302
Financial centers/brokerage offices 4,894

Employees 121,890

30,069 26,223 Assets: $7829 bll]loﬂ
7,745 6,429 Stockholders’ equity: $76.9 billion
7.791 6.643 Common shares outstanding: 2.0 billion
461 2.05 Markel capitalization: $75.3 billion
463 219 Ticker symbol: WB
707121 520,755 Listing: NYSE
69,716 47,561
1,904 1,557
2.14 1.94
36.61 30.55
56.95 52.86
108,443 82,291
4,126 3,850
109.460 93,980




The Year at a Glance
.1 Built momentum in nation’s
fastest growing and affluent markets

-1 Took aggressive actions amid
market turmoil

.1 Team continued to execute on strategic
goals and priorities

Attractive Dividend Enha‘lices Value
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Market Strength

5,000 financial
centers and
brokerage offices
across the U.S.

W 3,400 Wachovia Bank locatlons in 21 states and Washington, D.C.,
including 2,200 banking centers with brokerage offices

B More than 1,500 Wachavla Securities offices natlonwide
More information on page 139,

Devoted to Customers ——

O No. 1 customer satisfaction among banks
for seven consecutive years

O No. 1 in middle-market commercial VhAOwrIA

client satisfaction

O No. 1 customer satisfaction among
primary mortgage and home
equity originators

Welcome 10 Wa C] 0via
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Letter to Qur Shareholders

“Wachovia’s sound strategy serves
us well im uncertaim times”

(Ko

CharmanfandlChietlExecutivelOfficen

Dear Wachovia Shareholders,

Clearly, 2007 was a tough year for Wachovia and the entire financial industry as turmoil in the
capital markets and a dramatic change in the credit environment weighed heavily on results.

The effect on stock prices was severe: Wachovia suffered a
stock price decline of 33 percent over the course of the year,
while the banking benchmark KBW Bank Index was down

25 percent. This was the third worst absolute performance for
banking stocks since 1939, according Lo one researcher. Out of
the zo largest U.5. banks, Wachovia ranked 1oth in terms of
stock price performance. That may be considered average to
some, but to me and the rest of your senior managermnent team,
it is unacceptable.

At the same time, it’s important to note that Wachovia earned
$6.3 billion in net income in 2007 in spite of $3.1 billion in
market disruption-related valuation losses and the prudent
building of credit reserves by $1.2 billion in recognition of the
housing market malaise. Most of our businesses were not
adversely affected by the market disruption and generated
solid performance in zo007. In addition, we paid dividends to
shareholders of $4.6 billion, and in 2007 and in early 2008, we
also added $8.3 billion in capital through preferred stock and
trust preferred offerings. These securities further strengthened
our regulatory capital position and provide greater certainty
that we are well positioned in 2008.

We are very proud that throughout the challenges of 2007,
Wachovia was consistently a source of liquidity to the
banking industry through loans to our peers and smaller
banks and in our ability to continuously provide our
customers with access to capital and funding in spite of
turmoil in global markets.

Looking forward, we believe the steps we took in the last half
of 2007 1o prudently build credit reserves prepare us well to
manage through this considerably more uncertain credit cycle.

As we enter 2008, we've built a plan that gives us confidence
we will continue to generate sufficient earnings to fund growth
in our businesses and cover dividend payments along with
supporting balance sheet growth, building credit reserves as
necessary and increasing our capital ratios.

What happened in 2007?

The overall U.S. economy performed fairly well in 2007 with
the notable exceptions of the housing market and the financial
services industry. The financial services industry depends upon
transparent markets, the quality of credit ratings and systemic
market liquidity. In 2007 each one of these market underpinnings
was compromised. The extent of the deterioration both in the
prices for high quality assets and in market liquidity was
unprecedented. We cannot forecast when global markets will
return to an environment where risk and return are in equilib-
rium. This will require that the accumulated excesses in the
linancial system of the past five years be greatly reduced.

The conditions in the financial markets that gave rise to excessive
risk taking and the use of leverage (controlling a large balance
of assets with little capital) were brought about by an unprece-
dented increase in concentrated global wealth in an environment
where returns on financtal instruments were relatively low and
demand for enhanced returns was feverish. In response, the
financial industry created new products and business models 10
supercharge returns through financial engineering. It is now
clear that the industry’s risk management systems did not
measure up to the new environment.

The tinancial engineering, which may seem disconnected from
U.S. home prices, was in fact among the primary contributors

to the risky lending practices that led to home price bubbles in
many markets. The most significant resuit of this practice was

Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report 3




Letter to Qur Shareholders

Same Store Branch Deposit Growth 2004-2007
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an extraordinary increase in loans made to borrowers with
poor credit histories {subprime lending). Home prices were
buoyed by the willingness of institutional investors across the
world to buy these subprime loans in the torm of complex
securities created by investment banks. When the risk of these
securities was revealed to be much greater than the buyers had
anticipated, they stopped buying new securities, Without a
place to sell risky loans, a huge number of mortgage lenders went
out of business and only borrowers with strong credit histories
were able to get loans. This big reduction in the number of home
buyers has resulted in very significant declines in home prices in
areas that had previously experienced rapid appreciation. The
extent and pace of the decline in many markets has dramatically
exceeded any previous real estate corrections.

Wachovia and the California-based savings bank we acquired
in 2006, Golden West, are primarily portfolio lenders and
played an inconsequential role in subprime lending. When we
originate a loan for our portfolio we know we will incur the
cost of any underwriting or appraisal error we make and as a
result have a system with great integrity. Despite the soundness
of our system, we will still see a meaningful increase in credit
losses as a result of significant declines in home prices in many
of our key markets. We have prudent lending practices and

we are proud of the value that we continue to provide to our
mortgage cuslorners,

Merger integration on track

We expect our recent acquisitions to continue our track recerd of
delivering on our merger objectives. They met our investment
hurdles and our strategic objective of fecusing on higher margin
products in attractive growth markets and businesses that align
with our long-term, customer relationship model. Both Golden
West and A.G. Edwards are proceeding very positively and we
have confirmed our due diligence expectations.

We have completed the integration of our retail delivery model in
the former Golden West branches and in the mortgage lending
platform, and the entire team is now completely focused on
delivering Wachovia's broad range of products and services in
our extended marketplace. Even before integration was completed,
the former World Savings branches contributed 100,000 of
our 935,000 in net checking account sales in 2007. With this
western expansion, we have a strong base from which to grow
organically in some of the most affluent and fastest growth
geographies in the nation,

4 Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report

8.50%

3

Wachovia leads
in branch
deposit growth

Source: SNL Financial data as of June 30, 2007.
Same store defined as branch opened at least three years.

With the benefit of hindsight, it is clear that the timing was
poor for this expansion in the mortgage business. Yet we have
reconfirmed our opinion of the quality of the Golden West
franchise, its underwriting and service model, and the quality
of its people. Their experience and leadership are proving
invaluable as we navigate the housing industry crisis.

Significant opportunities
for growth in

tough environment

One area where we - and most economists and forecasts -
were wrong, however, was in the extent and the rapidity with
which the decline would occur in the U.S. housing market. Like
prevailing market views, our expectations were for a moderate
pricing correction. Housing price declines have accelerated in
some of the markets that had experienced the steepest price
increases in recent years, including California, Nevada and
Florida in our marketplace - and in some zip codes appear to
be depreciating 20 percent.

We expect to recognize further credit losses and to earn less
than we'd anticipated in our mortgage business over the next
year or two. However, when the cycle once again returns to
positive territory, we believe the mortgage industry will have
been permanently transformed. More than 100 mortgage
companies went out of business during 2007. After this
industry shakeout, we believe the mortgage industry will be
dominated by a handful of the nation’s largest commercial
banks. Wachovia will be one of those industry leaders, with
stellar products, an effective origination platform and superior
risk management practices in place. We will be ready for a
market with far fewer irrational participants.

The retail brokerage firm that we acquired on October 1, 2007,
A.G. Edwards, represented a rare opportunity to acquire the
largest remaining independent broker — defining the end game
in the consolidation of the retail brokerage industry. Over time,
this company had been pursued by most of the major brokerage
houses in the nation, and we are very pleased they chose to
join with Wachovia.




No. 1 for 7th Consecutive Year

Score
2007 vs. 2000
Wachovia 79 +20%
JPMargan Chase 74 + 6%
Bank of America 72 +14%
wells Fargo 69 + 3%
Citigroup 69 na.

Retail Bank Average 78 +11%

Source: ACSI independent survey fourth quarter 2007,

In the combination of A.G. Edwards and Wachovia Securities,
the cultural compatibility of the two firms has been extraordinary.
We have lost some brokers, as typical and as expected, but at
the same time our revenue retention has been consistent with
what we had projected. The teams have come together smoothly,
with leadership both from A.G. Edwards and from Wachovia
Securities, to build the platform in our new retail brokerage
headquarters city of St. Louis, Missouri.

We believe the retail brokerage business provides a very
attractive opportunity with above average growth prospects
and strong profitability that positions Wachovia to capture the
significant opportunities in retirement and wealth transference
over the foreseeable future. In addition, our brokerage clients
henefit from having access to the products originated in the
investment banking side of our business. While equity markets
will ebb and flow, we're confident we will achieve our internal
rate of return of 24 percent on the A.G. Edwards acquisition.

Sound strategy serves us well

As we entered 2008 the economy was clearly slowing, the fixed
income markets were unsettled, and credit quality in the industry
was weakening. Yet it is in these types of periods when leaders
emerge, and now is Wachovia's time to step up.

We have a sound core strategy that serves us well:

Pursue high growth markets and businesses;

Execute superbly — and manage our businesses vigilantly;
Focus intemly on customer service;

Ensure employee engagement;

Maintain a disciplined cost culture; and

Take an integrated approach to risk management and to
capital allocation.

ooooaa

These six objectives have been central to our strategy since our
management team tock the helm of Wachovia in 2000-2001.
Adhering to these objectives has delivered Top 3 total return
performance among the 20 largest U.S. banks since yearend 2000.

As the financial industry works its way through this period of
turmoil, we remain confident about our growth prospects. We
have conlinuity of management and team-oriented employees
with a tough-minded ability to do hard things. Here are some
of their achievements in recent years;

Percentage Loyal Customers

a0%
49%
52%
B3%

55%

]

L Ll
4Q02 4Q04 4Q06 4Q07 Goal

0O A significant improvement in expense efficiency. Qur
overhead efficiency ratio (the amount spent to generate
each dollar of revenue} in the last five years through the
first half of 2007 went from 60.5 percent to 54.4 percent;

O Increased joint marketing and distribution activities
between our business lines — maximizing our ability to make
all products and services available to customers and to increase
the revenues and earnings available to our shareholders;

O Development of a best-in-class General Bank that is the
foundation of our company and generates a customer base
with the potential to be served by all our key business lines.

Once again in 2007, our General Bank generated strong
performance, including:

O Top decile growth in average core deposits, up more than
$65 billion last year, including Golden West.

O Enviable metrics on customer acquisition and low customer
loss. General Bank customer attrition has been cut in half
over the past decade to what we believe is an industry low
of about 11 percent; and customer acquisition has risen by
40 percent to a record 15.1 percent at year-end 2007.

O Customer satistaction that ranks No. 1 not only in retail
banking, but also in middle-market commercial iending,
mortgage and home equity origination, and in online banking.

With a leadership team led by Ben Jenkins, the General Bank
absorbed its share of the mortgage industry downturn and still
earned $5.5 billion in 2007. While expenses and credit costs
were up, the increase also included continued investment for
future growth, including an organizational realignment to
position the leadership cleser to customers, adding commercial
banking tcams to new markets, and building 109 branches in
higher growth markets.

A solid partner with the General Bank and Capital Management
is our Wealth Management divisien, which is dedicated to
serving affluent houscholds and is the eighth largest wealth
manager in the country. Our Wealth Management team, under
the leadership of Stan Kelly, generated record earnings in 2007.
These results were driven by the transition to an open
architecture investment model that has been very well received
by clients, leading to record growth in trust and investment
fees as well as strong loan growth. Wealth Management was
named High Net Worth Leader of the Year by the industry
publication Private Asset Management.
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Letter to Qur Shareholders

IRA Rollover Assets Captured
{In biltions}

$3.5

$2.4
] $3.2

2005 2008 2007

Our Capital Management Group (CMG) includes the nation’s
third largest retail brokerage company, based on 14,600 finan-
cial advisors, and a top 25 mutual fund company, Evergreen
Investments. Led by David Carroll, CMG once again generated
very strong organic growth in 2007. This growth, coupled
with A.G. Edwards, resulted in a 54 percent increase in broker
client assets to $1.2 trillion and 52 percent growth in managed
account assets — a source of stable, recurring revenue. Also
fueling growth was improved broker productivity and
increased cross-sales of bank products. In addition, CMG's
pre-tax margin has improved from 14 percent five years ago to
25 percent in zoo7 — and with A.G. Edwards, CMG gained the
potential to reduce duplicate costs, increase revenues and
further improve margins.

Core strategy

O Pursue high growth markets
and businesses

Execute superbly — manage vigilantly
Provide superior customer service
Ensure employee engagement

Maintain disciplined cost culture

O 0o 0o o o

Constantly manage risk and
capital allocation

The disruption in the capital markets hit our Corporate and
Investment Bank (CIB) performance particularly hard. This
business has grown organically over the past six years without
significant acquisitions, and I have every confidence it will
show good growth in the future. Under the leadership of Steve
Cummings, CIB has grown its fee-based market share 75 percent
since 2001 and become a Top 10 participant in the product
areas where they compete in the equity capital markets, debt
capital markets, loan syndication and middle-market merger
and acquisilion advisory businesses.

But in 2007, earnings in this business declined 68 percent to
$780 million, driven by $2.9 billion in net market disruption-
related valuation losses, primarily within its structured products
and leveraged {inance businesses. This is discussed in more
detail in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section of
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CIB-CMG Partnership Revenues

{In milfions)

$657

$388
$449

2005 2006 2007

this report. It should be noted, however, that these businesses
have produced strong profits over the last several years.
Together, from the beginning of 2004 through June 2007, these
two businesses generated nearly $7 billion in revenue and were
major proefit contributors. While portions of the structured
products business will likely be changed forever, we expect the
majority of these businesses to continue to be important to our
customers and our company, and strong contributors to revenue
and profitability over time. The leaders of these two businesses
made solid strategic decisions in building these businesses and
continue to have my full confidence. We have exceptional talent
in place and we have confidence we will continue to grow these
businesses over the long term,

The lessons gained in the market correction of 2007, and the
expertise and risk management knowledge of the CIB team,
will be extremely important going forward in the real estate
capital markets businesses. Commercial real estate will always
be an important financial asset in our economy, and there will
be a need for companies like Wachovia to provide the capital,
structure and liquidity for these investments. It may take a
couple of years for the current challenges to work their way
through the system, and we believe Wachovia will play an
important role as these businesses evolve.

CIB’s plans for 2008 call for more of an originate and hold,
rather than originate and distribute strategy, given our focus on
serving customers amid the turmoil in the market. We expect
that about half of CIB’s revenue will come from net interest
income in 2008. In addition, balancing the markets-related busi-
nesses in this division {which typically deliver higher growth
over time, but are more volatile), we have alse built into the CIB
business model more stable and consistent payments and lending
businesses such as our treasury services and international trade
finance businesses, as well as asset-based lending and leasing,
both of which are continuing to enjoy strong performance, as
are many of CIB's businesses that weren'l affected by the
market disruption.

Wachovia's universal banking model has been particularly suc-
cessful in creating strong cross-business partnerships to attract
new clients and strengthen long-term relationships. We created
about $1 billion in incremental revenues between the seams in
our lines of businesses in 2c07. For example, CIB originated or
underwrote products for our CMG retail brokerage clients in

2007 that generated $657 million in revenue. Qur General Bank's




75% off past decade’s U.S, GDP growth amd 8o%
off {uture population coming fim our footprint

commercial franchise generated $95 million in investment
banking revenues for CIB in 2007, and more than $320 million
over the past five years.

Intangible strengths
Despite the disappointments of 2007, Wachovia has many
strengths that distinguish us from the competition:

O We begin with a set of key values — integrity, respect for
the individual, teamwork, service, personal excellence
and accountability, and winning - that have remained
core to our culture even as we've expanded into new markets.
These aren’t just words to our team - we try to live by
them day by day, we talk about them and make decisions
based on them.

0 We have an intangible asset in our deep pool of talented,
highly committed employees. We were honored in 2007 when
93 percent of Wachovia employees participated in our biennial
employee survey. Results showed Wachovia’s employee
engagement scores were up to 69 percent, well above the U.S.
financial services industry average of about 55 percent.

O And we have a stable and proven leadership tearn that is deeply
driven to succeed and has the tenacity and courage to do it.

Short term outlook

So, for the next several months, we’ll continue to work the
challenges every day that come from the current economic
environment. But that won't be our only focus: with great
challenges come great epportunities. We'll also continue to look
far ways to take advantage of Wachovia's relative strengths and
cross-business partnerships to benefit our customers.

This management team is time-tested — we've experienced
many credit cycles before — and we will remain vigilant and
active in monitoring risk in our portfolios.

Longer term outlook

Economic conditions will improve. Lower rates and fiscal stimulus
will help. At some point the unsold housing inventory will
begin to shrink and housing prices will bottom. Credit markets
will stabilize and capital will flow back to productive uses.

We're confident that Wachovia will be well positioned to tlourish.
We are in the businesses we want to be in — retail, small business,
commercial banking, brokerage, investment banking, asset
management, wealth management and private banking. We
are well positioned to serve our customers — we are product
rich with outstanding distribution and a leading repuation

for customer satisfaction.

While most of 2008 will likely continue to be a tough
financial environment, we are focused foremaost on two
things: 1} Vigilantly and conservatively managing risk, and

2) Continuing to take good care of our customers. We believe
that the actions we took in 2007 have already taken a lot of
risk out of our company, and when the external environment
once again improves, we'll benefit from our steadfast focus on
our core businesses and on our customers.

We do believe this is a moment of truth for our company: We
must execute superbly, manage risk and just plain out-compete
in this environment. In good times, it's hard to distinguish
yourself from the competition. We have every confidence we'll
navigate the headwinds of the current business cycle and
emerge as a strong company of proven mettle - and we'll have
a company for the ages when we get there.

In closing, I would like to express my deep appreciation for
the guidance of our directors, the dedication of our employees,
and the support of our customers and shareholders. We are
honored that you are with Wachovia.

Sincerely,

/

G. Kennedy Thempson
Chairman, president and chief executive officer
February 19, 2008
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Wachovia’s Community Commitment

Community Loans and Investments®
{In billions)

$25
$26
$30

$45

2004 2005 2006 2007

*Affordable housing, small business/farm, consumer
credit and community development loans.

Charitable Giving*

{In millions)

$156

$104

$145
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o
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€22 [ $23 | $27 [ $27 | Employee Giving
2004 2005 2006 2007

118$129] Direct and In-Kind

T Fem

*Primarlly support for education, community development,
health and human services, and arts and culture.

Wachovia is committed to building strong, vibrant communities, improving the quality of life and
making a positive difference where we live and work. Every year, Wachovia invests billions of
dollars to improve neighborhoods and education across the nation.

But giving back to the community means more than just making
financial contributions. We also encourage our employees to
provide leadership through civic efforts and volunteering. We
support their efforts through our Time Away From Work for
Community Service policy, which allows employees to take four
paid hours per menth to volunteer. We also forge partnerships
with local and regional nonprofit organizations to deliver services
and programs, and help hundreds of lowerincome families
achieve the dream of home ownership every week.

A leader in community development

O Trained 24,00¢ families and individuals in money management,
credit basics and computer skills in English and Spanish through
an extensive financial literacy program. Wachovia has trained
more than 86,000 people through this program since 2003, In
addition, Wachovia employees have volunteered over 2,400 hours
of time toward credit management, home buyer education and
foreclosure prevention through 359 community partners,

O Donated $2 million from the Wachovia Foundation to
Neighbarhood Housing Services of America to assist nonprofit
counseling agencies in developing alternative credit profiles for
low-income borrowers who have little or no credit history so they
can qualify for prime, rather than subprime, mortgage products.

O Provided nearly $220,000 10 fund homeownership counseling
for 768 families and individuals purchasing homes with a
Wachovia mortgage,

0 Helped more than 300 low- to moderate-income families buy
homes each week.

0O Invested nearly $291 million in equity to create over 2,100
affordable rental housing units.

O Received a fourth allocation of New Markets Tax Credits,
bringing Wachovia's total awards to $488 million. Created 6,887
jobs in lower-income communities through $458 million in
lending through New Markets Tax Credits projects.

0O Partnered with the MacArthur Foundation and Opportunity
Finance Network to create the $42 million “Wachovia NEXT
Awards for Opportunity Finance." The awards were designed to
inject capital into community development financial institutions,

8 Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report

A leader in corporate philanthropy and
community involvement

O Contributed $156 million through foundation, company and
employee giving.
O Involved employees in more than 5,300 classrooms through

Reading First, our early childhood literacy program. Over
106,000 books were donated to classroom libraries.

O Logged more than 703,000 employee volunteer hours.
Employees built homes, mentored children, read in classrooms,
taught adult financial literacy and contributed their time and
efforts to countless other causes.

O Expanded access to education through continued national
philanthropic partnerships with Asian and Pacific Islander
American Scholarship Fund, Hispanic Association of Colleges
and Universities, Hispanic Scholarship Fund, NAACP, Teach For
America, Thurgood Marshall College Fund and UNCE.

D Launched the 37th chapter of WachoviaVolunteers!, the
community involvement network for employees. One in four
employees is now a member.

A leader in environmental stewardship

O Invested $700 million in wind farm development. Also pursuing
other renewable energy source investment opportunities
including geothermal and solar.

O Opened our first “green” financial center in California as part of
our commitment to open 300 green financial centers across the
country by 2010. We are participating in the U.5. Green Building
Council's Volume Certification Pilot Program to have these
branches certified under LEED (Leadership in Energy and
Environment Design) requirements.

O Began construction on a 1.2 million square foot headquarters
facility in accordance with LEED certification standards. The
office tower is expected to open in 2009.

Recycled more than 23,000 tons of paper.

Launched the Paperless initiative to reduce paper consumption
across the company 20 percent by the end of 2008.




Segment Revenue Contribution*
{in millions}

Overview of Major Businesses

Am uncommen partmership off bamkimng
and securities busimesses to bridge @
Ifffetfnae of customer meeds

B General Bank $17,653

[] wealth Management $1,546

“Exciudes Paremnt.

General Bank

Our General Bank provides a broad range of banking products and
services to individuals, small businesses, commercial enterprises
and governmental institutions in 21 states and Washington, D.C.
We focus on small business customers with annual revenues up to
$3 million; business banking customers with annual revenues
between $3 million and $15 million; and commercial customers with
revenues between $15 million and $250 million. In addition, we serve
mortgage, student loan and auto finance customers nationwide.

2007 Business Fundamentals

0 $17.7 billion total revenue

O $297.1 billion average loans

O $290.4 billion average core deposits
O $4.9 billion investment sales

O 12 million households and businesses
O 3,300 licensed financial specialists

0 14.1 million online product and service enrollments
and 4.7 million active online customers

Wealth Management

With nearly 200 years of experience in managing wealth, Wealth
Management tailors the capabilities of a major financial institution
to the individual needs of high net worth individuals, their families
and businesses. We serve the affluent client with $250,000 in
investable assets to the ultra high net worth client with $50 million
or more, in the ways that meet their individual needs with banking,
trust, investment and insurance services.

2007 Business Fundamentals

O $1.5 billion tota! revenue

O $21.3 billion average loans

O $17.1 billion average core deposits

O $83.5 billion assets under management
0 1,118 wealth management advisors

O 242 insurance brokers

O Corporate and Investment Bank $5,008

O Capital Management $7,750

Corporate and Investment Bank

Our Corporate and Investment Bank serves domestic and global
corporate and institutional clients primarily in these key industry
sectors: healthcare; media and communications; technology and
services; financial institutions; real estate; consumer and retail;
industrial growth and services; and energy and power. CIB also
serves an institutional client base of money managers, insurance
companies, pension funds, banks, broker dealers and hedge funds.

2007 Business Fundamentals

D $5.0 billion otal revenue

O $127.4 billien lending commitments
O $81.2 billion average loans

O $36.0 billion average core deposits
O 13,500 corporate client relatienships

O 2,600 institutional investor relationships

Capital Management

Capital Management leverages its multi-channel distribution to
provide retail and institutional clients with a full line of proprietary
and nonproprietary investment, securities lending and retirement
products and services, including Evergreen Investments,
Wachovia Global Securities Lending, and Retirement and
Investment Products. With the addition of A.G. Edwards, retail
brokerage services are offered through 14,600 financial advisors
in 3,700 Wachovia Securities offices nationwide.

2007 Business Fundamentals

B $7.8 biltion total revenue

O $1.2 trillion broker client assets

O $274.7 billion assets under management
o $112.9 billion mutual fund assets

O $161.8 billion separate account assets

0 $113.3 billion retirement plan assets
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General Bank

Average Core Deposit Growth
{In billions)

$290.4

$194.8
$224.8

2005 2006 2007

Revenue per Financial Center
{In millions)

$5.3

$4.7
] $5.1

2005 2006 2007

Revenue Outpaced Expense Growth

{in billions}

Expenses Revenue

o ® < |2

g |g |%$8.2 03 $17.7
2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007

Market Position
O A leading East Coast presence; No. 1 Southeast; No. 5 Western Region

O 2nd largest retail branch network
O Top 3 middle-market commercial lender
O Top 10 mortgage company and aute loan originator

Value Proposition

The General Bank provides deposit, lending and investment products
and services for customers at every stage of life, whether they are
saving for a home, for a child’s education or for a business, whether
they are building wealth or building a business, or planning for
retirement. The General Bank’s 44,000 sales and service associates
and 1,400 commercial and small business relationship managers
provide knowledgeable and reliable guidance, whether customers
choose to meet with them personally, visit one of our 3,400 financial
centers or 5,100 automated teller machines, call our telephone
banking center or visit online at wachovia.com.

The General Bank also serves the specialized financial needs of
businesses large and small with a variety of business checking and
savings products, treasury services, global trade services, loans,
leases and capital markets products and services.
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Wealth Management

Assets Under Management
{in billions)

$83.5

$68.3

Trust and Investment Fee Growth
{In millions)

$468

$405
$410

2005 2006 2007

Growth in Banking Products

(in billions)

Average Loans Average Core Deposits
@ | Q <@
o g8 $17.1

g |$21.3
+

2005 2006 2007

2005 2006 2007

Market Position
O 8th largest wealth manager nationally {Barron’s 2007 survey)

O High Net Worth Leader of the Year (Private Asset Managerent 2007)

O One of the nation’s largest personal trust and estate settlement
providers and commercial insurance brokerage firms

Value Proposition

Wealth Management offers a fully integrated and objective approach
that incarporates the disciplines related 10 managing our clients’
wealth — from creation and growth to preservation and transfer to
future generations. Beginning with a comprehensive financial planning
process, a dedicated relationship manager coordinates a team of
financial advisors to meet each client’s individual needs. Through a
separate, independent practice called Calibre, we also provide
sophisticated multigeneration family solutions to ultra high net
worth families that go beyond meeting financial needs by ensuring
each future generation is prepared to be effective stewards of
the family’s legacy.

Wachovia Insurance Services provides consultative risk management
services including commercial property and casualty insurance
brokerage, employee benefits, life insurance, executive benefits and
personal insurance nationwide.




Corporate and Investment Bank

CIB Loan Growth
{in billions}

$81.2

$59.3
$69.4

2006 2006 2007

Market Disruption Hits Revenue
{in billions)

$5.0

$6.6
1$7.6

2005 2006 2007

75% Growth in Market Share 2001-2007
Based on Fees Generated

3.5%

2.0%
2.7%
3.5%

] 4.0%

14.0%

3.6%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Source: Dealogic

Market Position
O Top 10 U.S. asset-based lending lead arranger, loan syndications,
high vyield, high grade, equity and preferred stock

D A leading provider of global payments, collections and
trade services

Value Proposition

The Corporate and [nvestment Bank has become a premier partner
to corporations and institutional investors through an intense focus
on understanding clients’ needs and delivering innovative solu-
tions through a highly integrated platform. The Corporate and
Investment Bank's integrated 1earn approach and deep industry
expertise enable delivery of a breadih of products and services to
clients at any stage and in any economic environment. Clients in
this arm of Wachovia Securities are middle-market and large-cap
companies and private equity investors as well as a broad array of
institutional investors around the world.

The Corporate and Investment Bank's 6,200 employees provide
Wachovia with a deep pool of relationship coverage officers, product
specialists, portfolio managers, and fixed income and equity sales,
trading and research professionals.

Capital Management

Brokerage Clients Assets
{In billions}
Recurring Revenues/
5gw, 02% _62% Total Revenue
-——"_-‘—.———

o * 1
©  $11707  Tora Cilent Assers
B

$684

$107]5134 3204 Managed Account Assets
: -
2005 2006 2007

Annualized Revenue per Series 7 Broker
(In thousands)

$665*

$575
| $644

2005 2006 2007

Assets Under Management
{In billions|

$275%*

$230
$279

Flxed Income/
Money Market Assets

5@:31:94 [$84] Equity Assets

2005 2006 2007
*includes AG. Edwards,
fAlso reflects shift of $34.5 billion to Wealth Management.

Market Position
O 3rd largest full-service retail brokerage firm in the U.S.

O Top 25 mutual fund company, with $113 billion in assets
O No. 2 IRA accounts in footprint

Value Proposition

Capital Management is focused on helping clients achieve a
lifetime of financial goals with many choices and resources
structured around their individual needs.

Our 14,600 financial advisors and 3,300 financial specialists help
clients make educated decisions regarding their investments and
plan their financial future using our proprietary Envision product,
with an emphasis on disciplined investing and unbiased advice.
Evergreen Investments provides comprehensive investment solutions
to individuals, institutions and endowments. Securities lending
services are offered through Wachovia Global Securities Lending.
Wachovia also is a leading provider of retirement services for
individual investors, corporations and plan participants.
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Guide to Our Financial Discussion

We value our relationship with our investors and pledge to keep you informed about our company. On the: following pages, we strive to
help you understand more about our financial results, our sources of earnings and our financial condition.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Executive Summary 14 We begin with an executive summary of cur company and
Tables on pages 14 and 51 our strategy of balance and diversity in our lines of business.
We also summarize cur financial results and the underlying
trends and factors that affected these results. A detailed dis-
cussion of the effect of market-related disruption is on pages
14-15, 22, 27 and 46.

Outlook 17 We discuss our expectations for the future and provide a
financial outlook for the upcoming year.

Critical Accounting Policies 18 We describe the more significant accounting policies that affect
our results, and the extent to which we use judgment and esti-
mates in applying those policies.

Corporate Results of Operations 21, 47 We describe in more detail the topics highlighted in the
Net interest income and margin (lables on pages 21, 49, 5053, 65-66, 72, 85 and 10g-110) Executive Summary.
Fee and other income (tables on pages 22, 25-28, 50-53, 72, 85 and 109-110}
Noninterest expense {tables on pages 23, 25-28, 51, 53, 72, 85 and 109-110}
Merger-related and restructuring expenses (tables on pages 14, 23, 49, 51,53, 72, 85 and 115)
Income taxes {tables on pages 14, 25-28, 51, 53, 72, 74, 85, 109-110 and 116)

Business Segments 23, 47 Then we review results from our business segments in depth,
Key performance metrics {tables on pages 25-28 and 109-110) including the metrics we used to evaluate segment results,
General Bank {tables on pages 25 and 109-110)

Wealth Management (tables on pages 26 and 109-119)

Corporate and Invesiment Bank (tables on pages 26 and 109-110}
Capital Management {tables on pages 27-28 and 109-110}

Parent (tables on pages 28 and 169-110)

Balance Sheet Analysis 29, 47 The two primary groups of assets that we hold on our balance
Earning assets {tables on pages 21 and 65-66) sheet are securities and loans, which we call earning assets.
Securities {tables on pages 21, 29, 65-66, 71, 74, 83, 88 and 91) We discuss these earning assets and related topics such as the
Loans {tables on pages 21, 25-28, 30, 54-56, 65-66, 71, 83, 94, 97-98 and 109-110) mix of our loan portfolio and asset quality here.

Asset quality {tables on pages 31-33, 50, 57-61 and gg)
Charge-offs {tables on pages 31-33, 57 and 59)
Consumer and commercial real estate (tables on pages 30-32, 57-61)
Commitments {tables on pages 25-28, gg and 109-110)
Industry coencentrations (table on page 30)
Nonperforming assets (tables on pages 31-32, 50 and 6o}
Goodwill {tables on pages 62, 71, 74, 83-84 and 100}

Liquidity and Capital Adequacy 33, 48 Here we describe our funding strategies and our management
Core deposits {other deposit tables on pages 21, 63, 65-66, 71 and 109-110} of liquidity — or the ease with which an asset may be converted
Purchased funds {tables on pages 21, 65-66, 71, 74 and 101) into cash at no or little risk, or how funds may be raised in
Long term debi (tables on pages 21, 51, 65-66, 71, 74 and 102) various markets.

Stockholders’ equity (tables on pages 35, 51, 53, 64, 66, 71 and 73)
Subsidiary dividends (table on page 136}
Regulatory capital [tables on pages 50 and 64}

Debt ratings Inside Back Cover

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions 35 We also provide information about our “off-balance sheet” activi-
Off-balance sheet summary {tables on pages 36, 129 and 134} ties such as guarantees and retained interests from securitizations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements with Unconsolidated Entities 36 Discussion of the various types of arrangements we enter into
{table on page 37} in the normal course of business with unconsolidated entities,

such as special purpose entities {SPEs).

Risk Management 37 This section discusses the types of risk to which our business

Allowance for loan losses and reserve for unfunded is exposed in the ordinary course of business and our strategies
lending commitments (tables on pages 31, 33, 50, and 57-59) for mitigating that risk.

Credit risk management

Derivatives {tables on pages 121-127)

Earnings sensitivity {table on page 43)

Interest rate visk management (graph on page 42)
Liquidity risk management {table on page 41)
Market risk management {graphs on page 40)
Operational risk management

Trading activities ({tables on pages 52, 65-66 and 87}
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Selected Financial Data 49-53 These tables provide often-requested information, including
Explanation of our use of non-GAAP financial measures multi-year and quarterly comparisons of our resuits.

Selected statistical data
Five-year summaries of income
Selected ratios
Selected quarterly data

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 68 In this letter, we affirm our responsibilities related to the reliability

of our financial reporting. We are committed to presenting
financial results that are complete, transparent and understandable.

Reports of independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 69-70 in these reports, our auditor, KPMG, expresses its independent

opinicns on our consolidated financial statements and on our
internal controls over financial reporting.

Consolidated Financial Statements 71-74 These four statements, and the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Consolidated balance sheets Statements that accompany them, have been prepared by
Consolidated statements of income management,

Consolidated statements of changes in stockholders’ equity
Consolidated statements of cash flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 75-137 In these notes, we describe the policies we use in accounting for
Summary of significant accounting policies our assets, liabilities and operating activities. We also discuss our
Business combinations and dispositions significant acquisitions and divestitures and provide additional
Trading account assets and liabilities information about our primary assets, including securities and
Securities loans, and funding sources, such as short-term borrowings and
Variable interest entities, securitizations and retained long-term debt, along with our off-balance sheet commitments.

beneficial interests, and servicing assets Specific details are included for our stock-based compensation,
Loans, net of unearned income income taxes and business segments. We believe you will find
Allowance for loan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments useful information to help you more fully understand our
Goodwill and other intangible assets financial statements in these disclosures, which are provided to
Other assets meet accounting and reporting requirements and are presented
Short-term borrowings in stipulated formats.
Long-term debt
Common and preferred stock and capital ratios
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net
Business segments
Personnel expense and retirernent benefits
Merger-related and restructuring expenses
[ncome taxes
Basic and diluted earnings per common share
Derivatives
Commitments and guarantees
Litigation and other regulatory matters
Fair value of financial instruments
Wachovia Corporation (parent company}

Ratios 49-53 Throughout this document, we provide information about the
Capital and leverage {tables on pages 50 and 64) 35 key performance indicators by which we measure our success
Common stockholders’ equity to assets (table on page 53) in driving shareholder value, including measures that serve as
Dividend payout ratio (tables on pages 49 and 5z} benchmarks for our management team’s compensation.
Economic profit {tables on pages 25-28} 24
Efficiency ratio {tables on pages 25-28)

Fee and other income as % of total revenue (table on page 50}

Net interest margin (tables on pages 21 and 66) 21
Profitability {ROA and ROE) {tables on pages 50, 52 and 53}

Risk adjusted return on capital (tables on pages 25-28) 24
Total return performance 50

Glossary of Financial Terms 138 More definitions to help you understand our businesses,

Geographic Reach 139 Includes market share and market rank in our banking states.

Board of Directors and Operating Committee 140 These are the people who lead our company.

Stockholder Information

Inside Back Cover

We end with information about our Annual Meeting, how to
contact us, and for our fixed income investors, we provide a
summary table of our debt ratings.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
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The following discussion and analysis is based primarily on
amounts presented in our consolidated financial statements,
which are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, or GAAP. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements. Please refer to our 2007 Annual
Report on Form 10K for a discussion of various factors that
could cause our actual results to differ materially from those
expressed in such forward-looking statements.

Summary Results of Operations
Years Ended December 31,

{In miltions, except per share ¢ata; 2007 2006 2005
Net interest income (GAAP) $ 18,130 15,249 13,681
Tax-equivalent adjustment 152 155 219
Net interest income 18282 15,404 13,900
Fee and gther income 13,297 14,665 12,323

Total revenue ™ 31,579 30,089 26,223
Provision for credit losses 2,261 434 249
Other neninterest expense 19,133 16,994 15,243
Merger-related and

restructuring expenses 265 179 292
Other intangible amortization 424 423 416

Total noninterest expense 19,822 17,586 15.951
Minority interest in income of

consolidated subsidiaries 571 414 342
Income taxes 2,461 3,725 3,033
Tax-equivalent adjustment 152 155 219
Income from continuing operations 6,312 7,745 6,429
Discontinued operations,

net of income taxes - 46 214
Net income $ 6,312 7,791 6,643
Dituted earnings per common share

from continuing operations % 326 461 4.05
Diluted earnings per common share

based on net income $ 326 4.63 4.19

~ Tax-equivalent.

Executive Summary

Qur earnings are primarily generated through four core
businesses, two of which largely conduct traditional banking
activities — the General Bank and Wealth Management -
and two with businesses that are largely related to financial
market activities — the Corporate and Investment Bank and
Capital Management. In the following discussion, we explain
this diverse group of businesses and why we believe our
shareholders and customers benefit over time from this
balance and diversity. In addition, throughout this document,
we address key performance indicators of our financial
position and results of operations that drive shareholder
value and serve as benchmarks to compensate management.
We also note important trends and uncertainties affecting
our businesses, and analyze liquidity and capital resources.

Our diversified business model provides a broad mix of
financial products and services, delivered through multiple
distribution channels. This means that in addition to the
typical lending and deposit-taking activities of traditional
banking companies, we also offer investment products and
services for retail and institutional customers, and capital
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markets financing alternatives for institutional and corporate
clients. This business mix produces revenue from the
interest income earned on loans and securities, as well as
fee income from typically faster-growth but less predictable
markets-related businesses of investment banking, asset
management and retail brokerage. The continued turmoil
in the capital markets and the dramatic change in the
credit environment in the second half of the year weighed
heavily on Wachovia's results in 2007, and overshadowed
solid momentum in many of our businesses.

Net income in 2007 was $6.3 billion, down 19 percent
from 2006, while diluted earnings per common share were
down 30 percent to $3.26. These results included net market
disruption-related valuation losses of $3.1 billion, of which
$2.g billion was in our Corporate and Investment Bank,
$94 million was in the Parent, and $57 million was in
Capital Management. Also reducing the bottom line was

a $1.8 billion increase in the provision for credit losses

to $2.3 billion. The provision exceeded net charge-offs by
$1.3 billion, which included $50 million of market
disruption-related valuation losses related to impaired loans.

The components of the market disruption-related valuation
losses that we recorded in the third and fourth quarters

of 2007 are summarized below, with further information
provided in the Corporate Results of Operations, Net
Interest Income and Margin, Fee Income, Corporate and
Investment Bank, Capital Managernent and Off-Balance
Sheet Transactions sections that follow. The Outlook
section also has additional information.

Market Disruption-Related Losses, Net

2007
Trading Sacuritles Provision
profits galns Other  for credit
(Pretax doliars in milllons) (losses)  (losses)  Income lpsses  Total
Corporate and Investrment Bank
ABS CDO and other
subprime-related $ (1,077} (263) (38) - (1,378)
Commercial
(CMBS) {367) - {721) - {1,088)
Consumer mortgage {105) - {100) - {205}
Leveraged finance 245 {3 {421) - {179)
Other structured
products (50} - - - {50)
Total (1,354) (266) (1,280) - {2,900
Capital Management
Assetbacked
commercial paper - (57) - - (57)
Parent
Impairment losses - {44} - (80) (94}
Total, net $ {1,354) (367) {1,280} (50} (3,051}

For a number of years, we have been a major participant in
structuring and underwriting fixed income investment
products backed by pools of loans, such as commercial
morigage-backed securities (CMBS) and residential mortgage-
backed securities (RMBS), as well as collateralized debt
obligations {CDOs), which are typically backed by pools of
bonds including CMBS and RMBS, loans and other assets.




We have also been a participant in underwriting and
syndicating leveraged commercial loans.

Our CMBS and RMBS structuring activities invalve
consumer and commercial real estate loans underwritten
primarily through our direct origination channels. Qur
CDO business involves transactions predominantly backed
by commercial loans and commercial real estate loans.
While we do not operate a subprime residential origination
channel, we have purchased subprime residential assets
such as RMBS as part of our CDO distribution strategy.

In the second half of 2007, the financial markets experienced
unprecedented deterioration, particularly the markets for
subprime RMBS and for CDOs collateralized by subprime
RMBS, which we refer to as ABS CDOs, as well as for CMBS.
Rising defaults and delinquencies in subprime residential
mortgages as well as rating agencies’ downgrades of a large
number of subprime RMBS led to significant declines in the
valuations of these types of securities and certain indices
that serve as a reference point for determining the value of
such securities. Despite relatively strong commercial real
estate fundamentals and performance of underlying loans,
growing concerns over the U.S. economy and reduced lig-
uidity in the commercial real estate sector led to declines
in the value of CMBS and CDOs backed by commercial
real estate loans. In addition, investor reaction to market
conditions and expectations of returns on commercial loans

led to declines in the value of leveraged finance commitments.

We have taken steps to significantly reduce the size of our
exposure to structured products and leveraged finance
assets originally intended for distribution, which have been
most exposed to market disruptions, specifically ABS CDOs,
subprime RMBS, CMBS and leveraged finance commitments,
The 1able above right shows our remaining exposure at
December 31, 2007, and the comparable changes in those
exposures since September 30, 2007.

In the second half of 2007, we elected to transfer certain
assets that were originally intended for distribution to the
loan portfolio based on our view that the market valuations
provided attractive longer term investment returns, These
assets were transferred at fair value and are no longer
being marketed. These transfers included $181 million

of subprime-related assets and $1.6 billion of commercial
mortgage-related assets and on January 18, 2008,

$2.5 billion of foreign commercial mortgage-related assets
representing 54 positions.

As of December 31, 2007, our notional subprime ABS CDO
distribution exposure, net of hedges with financial guaran-
tors, was $821 million and cur subprime RMBS exposure of
$1.9 billion was rated AAA ar equivalent by rating agencies,

In 2007, our ABS CDO valuation losses include write-downs
equivalent to substantially all of Wachovia's $30c million

Subprime-related, CMBS and Leveraged Finance
Distribution Exposure, Net

12/31/07
Exposure
12/31/07 hedged with |12/31/07| 9/30/07
Gross various Net Net
Iy miliions) Xp 0
ABS CDO-related exposures:
Super senior ABS CDO exposures
High grade $ 2403 {2.403) - -
Mezzanine 2,388 (1,775) 613 | 1,228
CDO-squared - - - -
Total super senior ABS CDD-related 4,791 (4,178) 613 | 1,228
QOther retained ABS CDO-elated 208 - 208 559
Total ABS CDOvelated (& 4,999 (4,178) | 821 | 1,787
Subprime RMBS exposures: (b)
AAA rated 1,948 - (4,948 | 2,093
Below AAA rated net of hedges) {253} - {253) {43)
Tota! subprime RMBS exposure 1,695 - (1,695 | 2,050
Total subprime-related exposure 6,694 (4,178} {2,516 | 3,837
Commercial maottgage-ralated (cwas) 11,453 (3,889} 7,564 |10,503
Leveraged finance (net of applicable fees} $ n.a. na. (9129 11,086

(a} $2.2 blllion is hedged with highty rated monoline financlal guarantors. $945 million is
hedged with a AArated large European bank and $1.1 billion is hedged with a large
glabal multiHine insurer, bath under margin agreements.

(b) Assumes that for $313 million of subprime whole loan positions, If accounted for in
securlties form, 70 percent would be AAA and 30 percent below AAA.

investment in BluePoint Re, a Wachovia consolidated sub-
sidiary that is a financial guaranty re-insurer licensed in
Bermuda. On February 1, 2008, Moody’s Investor Service
announced that it had placed BluePoint Re on review for
possible downgrade. We have no further obligation to inject
capital into BluePoint Re or to fund any additional losses.

Qur CMBS mark-to-market exposure of $7.6 billion at
December 31, 2007, was reduced to $3.6 billion as of January
18, 2008, which represented a 10-year duration equivalent
exposure of $870 million. More than 50 percent of the
exposure was AAA-rated or equivalent.

Leveraged finance exposure at December 31, 2007, of
$9.1 billion included $7.2 billion of unfunded commitments
and only $50 million of bridge equity exposure.

The fair values of all of our assets that are subject to market
valuation adjustments, including subprime RMBS and

ABS CDOs, CMBS warehouse assets and leveraged finance
commitments, depend on market conditions and assumptions
that may change over time. Accordingly, the fair values of
these investments in future periods and their effect on our
financial results will depend on future market developments
and assumptions and may be materially greater or less
than the changes in values during 2007 discussed above.

Other Earnings Factors Results included after-tax net
merger-related and restructuring expenses of $156 millien,
or 8 cents per share, in 2007 and $115 million, or 7 cents
per share, in 2006. Revenues and expenses also reflect the
impact of several acquisitions in 2007 and 2006, including
A.G. Edwards Inc. from October 1, 2007; a majority interest
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in European Credit Management Ltd. (ECM), a Londen-based
fixed income investment management firm, from January
31, 2007; Golden West Financial Corporation (parent of the
former World Savings Bank, FSB, now Wachovia Mortgage,
ESB) from October 1, 2006; and Westcorp and WFS Financial
(together, Westcorp) from March 1, 2006. In addition,
results include the effect of the divestiture of our subprime
mortgage servicing operation in late 2006.

The retail brokerage operations of A.G. Edwards were
consolidated with Wachovia Securities, LLC, our retail
securities brokerage subsidiary, on January 1, 2008, and the
combined firm is headquartered in 5t. Louis, Missouri.
This combination gives us a national footprint of more
than 3,700 brokerage locations, inclading 1,500 dedicated
retail offices nationwide, $1.2 trillion in client assets and
more than 14,600 financial advisors.

While the market disruption and credit headwinds dimin-
ished our 2007 earnings, we experienced solid growth in
many of our businesses. Growth in 2007 compared with
2006 came from:

O 5 percent higher revenue, driven by increased loans,
deposits, fiduciary and asset management fees,
commissions and service charges due to acquisitions
and to organic growth. These results were muted by a
g percent decline in fee and other income as a result
of the market disruption.

@ 19 percent higher net interest income, driven by
increased earning assets despite 17 basis points of
margin compression reflecting customer preference for
fixed rate deposits and loans, as well as the effect of
higher wholesale borrowing and increased liquidity
levels, Average loans rose $121.4 billion, primarily on
the full year effect of the Golden West acquisition, and
average core deposits increased $70.2 billion.

Noninterest expense rose 13 percent, primarily reflecting
the impact of acquisitions, legal and nonmerger severance
expense, as well as continued investment for future growth,
The 2007 tax rate cn a tax-equivalent basis of 29.27 percent
compared with 33.42 percent in the previous year, with the
decrease largely reflecting the effect of lower pre-tax income.

Wachovia is one of the nation’s largest lenders, and changes
in the credit quality of our loan portfolio can have a signif-
icant impact on earnings. Deterioration in credit metrics in
2007 largely reflected significant weakness in the housing
market, which materially affected cur performance.
However, we continue to believe that the highly collateral-
ized nature of our portfolic positions us well in the face

of rising credit costs. In 2007 our net chargeoffs were
$972 million, an increase of $606 million from 2006, and
represented an 11 basis point increase in the net charge-off
ratio to 0.23 percent of average net loans. This included
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increased commercial net charge-offs of $252 million, up
$228 million from 2006, largely in commercial real estate.
The increase in consumer net charge-offs of $378 million was
driven by increased losses of $182 million in auto loans
and $111 million in our payment option mortgage product
called Pick-a-Payment, which included $64 million related to
an alignment in charge-off methodology to record charge-offs
at 180 days past due rather than when we take possession
of the property. Based on the accelerated deterioratien in
the housing market, our expected loss factors for the
Pick-a-Payment product increased, and included a forecast
for nearly 20 percent portfolio-weighted nationwide home
price deterioration between mid 2007 and the end of 2008
for loans as well as increased defaults.

Nonperforming assets, including loans held for sale, were
$5.4 billion, representing a ratio of nonperforming assets
to loans, foreclosed properties and loans held for sale of
1.14 percent, an increase of $4.1 billion, or 82 basis points,
from 2006. Provision expense increased to $2.3 billion in
2007 from $434 million in the prior year, driven largely by
the effect of dramatic deterioration in certain housing
markets as well as loan growth. We continue to mitigate the
risk and volatility of our balance sheet through prudent risk
management practices, including enhanced collection efforts.

The capital markets disruption and credit headwinds
diminished results in some of our businesses, hitting our
Corporate and Investment Bank (CIB} particularly hard,
with their earnings down 68 percent to $780 million.
However, CIB has a number of businesses that were not
adversely affected by the market disruption, as described
further in the Corporate and Investment Bunk section. In
addition, while absorbing increased credit costs, our other core
banking businesses continued to generate strong perform-
ance, as did our brokerage operations. The General Bank's
earnings rose 20 percent to $5.5 billion, reflecting the full
year impact of the Golden West acquisition as well as organic
growth in loans, deposits and services charges. Wealth
Management’s earnings grew 6 percent to $320 million and
reflected strength in fiduciary and asset management fees
on continuing growth related to the 2006 rollout of an
open architecture investment platform, as well as a pricing
initiative implemented in the third quarter of 2007. Capital
Management grew earnings 33 percent to $1.2 billion, prima-
rily reflecting strength in retail brokerage managed account
fees and higher retail brokerage transaction activity as well
as the impact of the A.G. Edwards and ECM acquisitions.

Average loans increased 39 percent from 2006 to $429.1
billion. Average consumer loans rose 62 percent, driven by the
full year effect of the Golden West acquisition and organic
growth. We have expanded our focus on consumer lending
over the past two years, and now offer a broader suite of
mortgage products through our extended bank branch net-
work, auto loans through our expanded dealer financial
services network, and direct issuance of credit cards to our




customers within cur banking footprint. In 2007, traditional
mortgage loans grew 14 percent year over year. Home equity
loans were essentially flat year over year largely reflecting
lower utilization and tightened underwriting in weaker
housing markets. Auto loans increased 34 percent. Average
commercial loan growth of 16 percent reflected organic
growth in middle-market commercial, large corporate loans
and expansion in international lending. In 2008, we expect
new loan growth to moderate due to increased pricing dis-
cipline, tighter underwriting guidelines and greater emphasis
on portfolio lending rather than on originating to sell.

Average core deposits increased 23 percent from 2006 to
$379.3 billion, including the full year effect of Golden
West, Average low-cost core deposits increased 6 percent
from 2006 to $257.6 billion, despite lower average account
balances and a continued shift to higher cost deposits. We
expect deposits to grow further in 2008 as we expand
product distribution in the newly integrated former World
Savings branches, offer FDIC sweep deposits in the former
A.G. Edwards franchise, grow mortgage escrow balances,
increase productivity in our de novo (or new) branches
and benefit from new product introductions throughout
our marketplace. We also continue to enhance the efficiency
of our financial center network and expand our presence
in higher growth markets. This has resulted in higher
expenses, largely in the General Bank. In 2007, we opened
109 de novo branches, consolidated 128 branches and
expanded our commercial banking presence, which added
$148 million to noninterest expense.

We paid common stockholders dividends of $4.6 billion, or
$2.40 per share, in 2007, and $3.6 billion, or $2.14 per share in
2006, We remain well positioned in a challenging environ-
ment with a strong liquidity position and capital levels. In
December 2007, we issued $2.3 billion of preferred stock
and $838 million of trust preferred securities at compelling
pricing levels, Earlier in 2007, we issued $1.7 billion of trust
preferred securities. In addition, in early 2008, we issued
$3.5 billion of preferred stock, which will increase tier 1 capital
by 59 basis points. Our balance sheet is strong and well capi-
talized under regulatory guidelines with a tier 1 capital
ratio of 7.35 percent, a leverage ratio of 6.09 percent and a
tangible capital ratio of 4.29 percent at December 31, 2007.
More information is in the Stockholders’ Equity section.

Outlook

With the disruption in the capital markets in the second half
of 2007, our diversified business model and fundamental
strengths continued to serve us well despite pressure on
our markets-oriented businesses. Revenue generation from
many of these markets-related businesses will be challenged
over the next few quarters, but longer term we are optimistic
that our strong capital and liquidity and clear understanding
of the needs of our customers and investors position us
well to capitalize on the opportunities arising in the wake
of these market conditions.

Looking ahead, we are taking appropriate steps to ensure
that as financial markets remain unsettled, we focus intently
on controlling costs and on actively managing our exposures
in a challenging credit environment. We are confident
our company is in the right businesses for long-term
growth, and that our strategy of focusing on high growth
businesses and markets, customer service, expense
discipline, and our commitment to strong credit risk
management will continue to create value for shareholders
over the long term.

In 2008, we are confident we will generate sufficient cash
earnings to cover dividend payments, build credit reserves
as warranted by our models, invest in our businesses,
support balance sheet growth and improve capital ratios.
Our outlook for 2008, which follows, generally assumes

a slowing U.S. economy overall and a steepening yield
curve including the effect of declining short-term interest
rates. Based on these assumptions, for full year 2008
compared with full year 2007, and before merger-related
and restructuring expenses, we expect:

Net interest income growth will be driven by loan and
deposit growth and spread widening.

Nominal fee income from businesses in disrupted markets.

& Solid fee income growth in service charges, interchange
fees, fiduciary and asset management fees and
commissions, global rates, high grade, treasury and
trade finance, merger and acquisition advisory services,
and equities.

® Estimated gains in first quarter 2008 of $250 million to
$350 million, which are related to adoption of new
accounting standards for fair value (see the Accounting
and Regulatory Matters section for more information).

@ Continued expense discipline including efficiencies related
to the Golden West and A.G. Edwards acquisitions and
actions taken in the second half of 2007 largely related
to the market disruption, First quarter 2008 results will
include stock compensation expense of $g9o million to
$100 million.

B Minority interest expense in line with 2007 results.
& A continued rise in credit costs, but at manageable
levels; provision expense in the first half of 2008 is

expected to remain below 75 basis points.

@ An effective income tax rate of approximately
32 percent to 34 percent on a tax-equivalent basis.

@ Use of excess capital to pay dividends, fund growth and
build capital.
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We are focused on ensuring a successful integration of our
acquisitions, including A.G. Edwards as described above and
the further integration of the former World Savings offices,
which is scheduled for completion by mid-2008 in the
overlapping states in our Eastern regions, The integration
of former World Savings offices in our Western regions
was successfully completed in the fall of 2007.

When consistent with our overall business strategy, we may
consider disposing of certain assets, branches, subsidiaries
or lines of business, We routinely explore acquisition
opportunities in areas that would complement our core
businesses, and conduct due diligence activities in connection
with possible acquisitions. As a result, acquisition
discussions and, in some cases, negotiations take place

and future acquisitions involving cash, debt or equity
securities could occur.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our accounting and reporting policies are in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, and conform to general practices within
the applicable industries. We use a significant amount of
judgment and estimates based on assumptions for which
the actual results are uncertain when we make the estima-
tions. We have identified five policies as being particularly
sensitive to judgments and the extent to which significant
estimates are used: allowance for loan losses and the
reserve for unfunded lending commitments (which is
recorded in other liabilities); fair value of certain financial
instruments; consolidation; goodwill impairment; and
contingent liabilities.

Other accounting policies, such as pension liability
measurement and stock option fair value determination,
also involve the use of judgment and estimates, but

the impact of the estimates is not significant to our
consolidated results of operations. The Audit Committee
of our board of directors reviews all significant policies,
the judgment and estimation processes involved, and
related disclosures.

Our policy on the allowance for loan losses applies to all
loans, but is different from the methodology used 1o
allocate the provision for credit losses for segment reporting
purposes, which is discussed in applicable Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements. The policy on fair value
of certain financial instruments applies largely to the
Corporate and Investment Bank and the Parent, both of
which hold large portfolios of securities and derivatives. The
policy on consolidation affects the Corporate and Investment
Bank, Capital Management and the Parent, all of which are
involved in structuring securitization transactions. The
policies on goodwill impairment and contingent liabilities
affect all segments.
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Allowance for Loan Losses and Reserve for Unfunded
Lending Commitments The allowance for loan losses and
reserve for unfunded lending commitments, which we
refer to collectively as the allowance for credit losses, are
maintained at levels we believe are adequate to absorb
probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio and unfunded
lending commitments as of the date of the consolidated
financial statements. We monitor various qualitative and
quantitative credit metrics and trends, including changes
in the levels of past due, criticized and nonperforming
loans as part of our allowance modeling process. In addition,
we rely on estimates and exercise judgment in assessing
credit risk.

We employ a variety of modeling and estimation tools
for measuring credit risk. These tools are periodically
reevaluated and refined as appropriate. The following
provides a description of each component of our allowance
for credit losses, the techniques we currently use and the
estimates and judgments inherent in each.

Our mode] for the allowance for loan losses has four
components: formula-based components for both the
commercial and consumer portfolios, each including a
factor for historical loss variability; a reserve for impaired
commercial loans; and an unallocated component.

For commercial loans, the formula-based component of the
allowance for loan losses is based on statistical estimates of
the average losses observed by credit grade. Average losses
for each credit grade reflect the annualized historical default
rate and the average losses realized for defaulted loans.

For consumer loans, the formula-based component of the
allowance for loan losses is based on statistical estimates
of the average losses observed by product classification.
We compute average losses for each product class using
historical loss data, including analysis of delinquency
patterns, origination vintage and various credit risk forecast
indicators. Specifically for certain residential real estate
loans, we use borrowers’ standard credit scoring measure
{FICO), loan-to-value ratios for underlying properties, home
price appreciation or depreciation data and other general
economic data in estimating losses. In certain cases, we
may stratify the portfolio geographically in the estimation
of future home value changes.

For both commercial and consumer loans, the formula-based
components include additional amounts to establish reason-
able ranges that consider observed historical variability in
losses. This historical loss variability component represents
a measure of the potential for significant volatility above
average losses over short periods. Factors we may consider
in setting these amounts include, but are not limited to,
industry-specific data, geographic data, portfolio-specific
risks or concentrations, and macroeconomic conditions.

At December 31, 2007, the formula-based components of the




allowance were $2.2 billion for commercial loans and
$2.0 billion for consumer loans, compared with $1.g billion
and $1.3 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2006.

We have established specific reserves within the allowance
for loan losses for impaired commercial loans. We individ-
ually review any nonaccrual commercial loan with a
minimum total exposure of $10 million in the Corporate
and Investment Bank and $5 million in other segments to
determine the amount of impairment, if any. In addition,
certain nonaccrual commercial real estate loans in the
Corporate and Investment Bank having a minimum expo-
sure of $5 million are also reviewed individually. The
reserve for each individually reviewed loan is based on
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
loan’s estimated fair value. No other reserve is provided
on impaired loans that are individually reviewed. At
December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses included
$226 million and the reserve for unfunded lending com-
mitments included $4 million for individually reviewed
impaired loans and facilities. At December 31, 2006, these
amounts were $14 million and $5 million, respectively.

The allowance for loan losses is supplemented with an
unallocated component to reflect the inherent uncertainty
of our estimates. The amount of this component and its
relationship to the total allowance for loan losses may change
from one period to another as warranted by facts and
circumstances. We anticipate the unallocated component of
the allowance will generally not exceed 5 percent of the
total allowance for loan losses. At December 31, 2007, the
unallocated component of the allowance for loan losses
was $165 millien, or 4 percent of the allowance for lean
losses, compared with $160 million, or § percent, at
December 31, 2006.

The reserve for unfunded lending commitments, which
relates only to commercial business where our intent is to
hold the funded loan in the loan portfolio, is based on a
modeling process that is consistent with the methodology
described above for the commercial portion of the allowance.
In addition, this model includes as a key factor the historical
average rate at which unfunded commercial exposures have
been funded at the time of default. At December 31, 2007
and 2006, the reserve for unfunded lending commitments
was $210 million and $154 million, respectively, including
the reserve for impaired commitments.

The factors supporting the allowance for loan losses and the
reserve for unfunded lending commitments as described
above do not diminish the fact that the entire allowance for
loan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments
are available to absorb losses in the loan portfolio and
related commitment portfolio, respectively. Our principal
focus, therefore, is on the adequacy of the total allowance for
loan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments.

Additionally, our primary bank regulators regularly conduct
examinations of the allowance for credit losses and make
assessments regarding its adequacy and the methodology
employed in its determination. '

Fair Value of Certain Financial Instruments Fair value is
defined as the price that would be received upon sale of an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

- between a willing buyer and seller {also referred to as “exit

price”). This definition is codified in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements, which we adopted along with SFAS 159, The
Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities,
on January 1, 2008. SFAS 157 also categorizes fair value
measurements into three levels based on the extent to
which the measurement relies on observable market prices.

The following classes of financial instruments, both on- and
off-balance sheet, are currently recorded at fair value or
lower of cost or market value:

0 Trading assets and liabilities, including debt and equity
securities and derivatives, with unrealized gains and
losses recorded in earnings.

O Debt and equity securities and retained interests in
securitizations classified as available for sale, with
unrealized gains and losses recorded in stockholders’ equity.

o Derivatives designated as fair value or cash flow
accounting hedges, with unrealized gains and losses
recorded in earnings for fair value hedges and in
stockholders’ equity for cash flow hedges.

0 Principal investments, which are classified in other
assets and which include public equity and private debt
and equity investments, with realized and unrealized
gains and losses recorded in earnings. Certain principal
investments are recorded at values such that gains or
losses are not recorded until certain events confirm the
value has changed, such as a subsequent round of funding
by the investee or receipt of distributions from private
equity funds. Under SFAS 157, the valuation methodology
for principal investments will change significantly as
described in more detail in the Accounting and
Regulatory Matters section.

D Leans held for sale, which are recorded at the lower of
cost or market value, with write-downs and related
recoveries of previous write-downs recorded in earnings,

Unfunded commitments for loans where management'’s
intent is to sell all or part of the funded loan, largely in our
leveraged finance business, are off-balance sheet; however, a
reserve is recorded in accordance with SFAS 5, Accounting
Jfor Contingencies, when management believes that a loss

is both probable and estimable. The loss estimate is based
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on management’s assessment of either the amount we
would pay to transfer the commitment or the difference
between the assumed funded amount, if the loan were to
fund currently, and the amount at which the loan could
be sold currently.

Additionally, assets, liabilities {both financial and nonfi-
nancial), off-balance sheet instruments and identified
intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
initially recorded at fair value with the difference between
the total fair value and the purchase price recorded as
goodwill. Preliminary fair value estimates are subject to
refinement for up to one year following consuimmation of
a business combination.

In determining the fair value of financial instruments,

we use market prices of the same or similar instruments
whenever such prices are available, even in situations
where trading volume may be low when compared with
prior periods as has been the case during the current market
disruption. We do not use prices invelving distressed sellers
in determining fair value. Where necessary, we estimate
fair value using other market observable data such as
prices for synthetic or derivative instruments, market
indices, industry ratings of underlying collateral or models
employing techniques such as discounted cash flow analyses.
The assumptions used in the models, which typically
include assumptions for interest rates, credit losses and
prepayments, are corroborated by and independently
verified against market observable data where possible. In
valuing instruments where the underlying collateral is real
estate or where the fair value of an instrument being
valued highly correlates to real estate prices, we use market
observable real estate data. Where appropriate, we may
use a combination of these valuation approaches.

Where the market price of the same or similar instruments
is not available, the valuation of financial instruments
becomes more subjective and involves a high degree of
judgment. Where modeling techniques are used, the models
are subject to independent validation procedures in accor-
dance with our risk management policies and procedures.
Further, all pricing data is subject to independent verification.

While we did not adopt SFAS 157 until January 1, 2008,
we estimate that at Decemnber 31, 2007, less than 3 percent
of our total assets and less than 1 percent of our total
liabilities meet the definition in SFAS 157 of a Level 3
valuation where Level 3 involves the most subjective
inputs. Generally, Level 3 valuations involve the use of
pricing models or other valuation techniques as described
above, Where models are employed, we apply the models
consistently from period to period, and model assumptions
reflect our understanding of what market participants
would use. The Accounting and Regulatory Matters section
has additional information on SFAS 157 and SFAS 159.
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Consolidation In certain asset securitization transactions
that meet the applicable criteria to be accounted for as
sales, we sell assets to an entity referred to as a qualifying
special purpose entity (QSPE), which is not reflected in our
consolidated financial statements. In order for a special
purpose entity to be considered a QSPE, it must meet a
series of requirements at the inception of the transaction
and on an ongoing basis. These requirements strictly limit the
activities in which a QSPE may engage and the types of
assets and liabilities it may hold. In some cases, these criteria
are subject to interpretation. To the extent any QSPE fails
to meet these criteria, we may be required to consolidate
its assets and liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet.

The FASB has a project under way in which it is addressing,
among other matters, what activities a QSPE may perform,
The outcome of this project may affect the entities we
consolidate in future periods. The Accounting and
Regulatory Matters section has additional information on
this FASB project.

We also sell assets to and have involvement with other spe-
cial purpose entities, some of which are variable interest
entities {VIE). These include certain financing activities
primarily conducted for corporate clients, including the
conduit that we administer, transactions such as collateral-
ized debt obligations, partnerships, synthetic lease trusts
and trust preferred securities.

Under the provisions of FASB Interpretation {FIN) No. 46
{revised), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (FIN 46R},
a VIE is consolidated by a company holding the variable
interest that will absorb a majority of the VIE's expected
losses, or receive a majority of the expected residual returns,
or both. The company that consolidates a VIE is referred to as
the primary beneficiary. Applicable Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements provide additional information.

A variety of complex estimation processes involving both
qualitative and quantitative factors are used to determine
whether an entity is a VIE, and to analyze and calculate
its expected losses and its expected residual returns.
These processes involve estimating the future cash flows
of the VIE, analyzing the variability in those cash flows,
and allocating the losses and returns among the parties
holding variable interests. This involves a significant
amount of judgment in interpreting the provisions of FIN
46R and other related guidance and applying them to
specific transactions.

Goodwill Impairment As discussed in the Business
Segments section, we operate in four core business segments.
Our reporting units for testing goodwill are our lines of
business that are one level below the core business seg-
ments, where applicable. These reporting units are General
Bank: Commercial, Retail and Small Business; Wealth
Management; Corporate and Investment Bank: Corporate




Lending, Investment Banking, and Treasury and
International Trade Finance; and Capital Management:
Retail Brokerage Services and Asset Management.

We test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis, or
more often if events or circumstances indicate there may
be impairment. If the carrying amount of reporting unit
goeodwill exceeds its implied fair value, we would recognize
an impairment loss in an amount equal to that excess.

Fair values of reporting units in 2007 were determined
using two methods, one based on market earnings multiples
of peer companies for each reporting unit, and the other
based on discounted cash flow models with estimated cash
flows based on internal forecasts of revenues and expenses.
The earnings multiples for the first method ranged
between 8.4 times and 17.8 times. The estimated cash
flows for the second method used market-based discount
rates ranging from 11.4 percent to 17.2 percent. These
two methods provide a range of valuations that we use in
evaluating goodwill for possible impairment, Qur goodwill
impairment testing for 2007, which was updated at year-end
2007 as a result of the market disruption, indicated that none
of our goodwill is impaired. As a result of the market dis-
ruption, the excess of the fair value over the carrying value
narrowed in reporting units that include markets-related
businesses. An extended period of further significant
market deterioration may impair our goodwill in the future.
Applicable Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
provide additional information.

Contingent Liabilities We are subject to contingent
liabitities, including judicial, regulatory and arbitration
proceedings, tax and other claims arising from the conduct
of our business activities. These proceedings include
actions brought against us andfor our subsidiaries with
respect to transactions in which we and/or our subsidiaries
acted as lender, underwriter, financial advisor, broker or in
a related capacity. Reserves are established for legal and
other claims when it becomes probable we will incur a
loss and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Changes
in the probability assessment can lead to changes in
recorded reserves. In addition, the actual costs of resolving
these contingencies may be substantially higher or lower
than the amounts reserved for these claims. Applicable
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements provide

more information.

Corporate Results of Operations

Net Interest Income and Margin We earn net interest
income on the difference between interest income on
earning assets, primarily loans and securities, and interest
expense on interest-bearing liabilities, primarily deposits and
other funding sources. Tax-equivalent net interest income,
which is net interest income adjusted to reflect the benefit of
interest-earning tax-free assets, increased 19 percent in 2007
from 2006. The effect of earning asset growth of $125.8 bil-

Average Balance Sheets and Interest Rates
Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Average Interest Average  Interest
ftn miffions) Balances Rates Balances Rates
Interest-bearing
bank balances $ 4128 574%) $ 2,793 5.16%
Federal funds sold 13,334 513 18,911 4.82
Trading account assets 35,351 5.95 29,695 5.44
Securities 110,863 5.48 118,170 5.38
Commercial toans, net 171,503 7.00 148,459 6.91
Consumer loans, net 257,625 7.48 159,263 7.18
Total loans, net 429,128 71.29 307,722 7.05
Loans held for sale 18,411 6.86 10,428 6.78
Cther earning assets 8,603 6.83 6,343 7.54
Risk management dertvatives - 0.03 - 0.11
Total earning assets 619,818 6.84 494,062 6.56
Interest-bearing deposits 355,564 364 279,144 3.20
Federal funds purchased 38,493 4.86 48,457 4.56
Commercial paper 5.790 4,49 4775 4.50
Securities sold short 7,498 3.7% 9,168 341
QOther short-term
borrowings 8,195 2,55 6,431 2.26
Long-term debt 148,906 537 87,178 5.28
Risk management derivatives - 0.09 - 0.13
Total interest-bearing
liabllities 564,446 4.27 435,153 3.91
Net interest income
and margin $ 18,282 2.95%| $ 15,404 3.12%

lion, improving loan spreads and deposit growth were par-
tially offset by the shift to lower spread deposits, increased
liquidity levels and higher funding costs in response to the
market disruption, as well as increased nonaccrual loans.

The net interest margin, which is the difference between
tax-equivalent interest income and interest expense, divided
by average earning assets, declined 17 basis points to 2.95
percent, primarily due to growth in lower spread consumer
and commercial loans, a shift in deposits toward lower-spread
categories, the impact of acquisitions and the effect of an
inverted yield curve. The Westcorp acquisition in March
2006 added a portfolio of higher spread auto loans while the
October 2006 acquisition of Golden West added lower spread
consurner real estate loans.

The average federal funds rate in 2007 was 5 basis points
higher than the average rate in 2006, whiie the average
longer-term two-year treasury note rate decreased 46 basis
points and the average 10-year treasury note rate decreased
16 basis points. Market rates suggest that in 2008 the yield
curve will be steeper than in 2007 as a result of short-term
rates falling more than long-term rates. If this expectation
materializes, we expect the effect on net interest income

and the margin to be positive. The Interest Rate Risk
Management section has more information.

In order to maintain our targeted interest rate risk profile,
derivatives are often used to manage the interest rate risk
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inherent in our assets and liabilities. We routinely deploy
hedging strategies designed to protect future net interest
income. These strategies may reduce current income in
the short-term, although we expect them to benefit future
periods. In 2007, interest rate risk management-related
derivatives reduced net interest income by $380 million, or
6 basis points on our net interest margin, compared with a
decrease of $55 million, or 1 basis point, in 2006.

Fee and Other Income Traditionally banks earn fee and
other income from service charges on deposit accounts
and other banking products and services, and these
continue to be a significant component of our fee income.
In addition, we have balanced our earnings with a diversi-
fied mix of businesses that provide alternative investment
and financing products and services for the more sophisti-
cated needs of our clients. These alternative products
produce income in our brokerage, asset management

and investment banking businesses from commissions
and fees for financial advice, custody, insurance, loan
syndications and asset securitizations. Additionally, we
realize gains when we sell our investments in debt and
equity securities. The fees on many of these products and
services are based on market valuations and therefore are
sensitive to movements in the financial markets, The

9 percent decline in fee and other income in 2007 compared
with 2006 reflected the impact of the capital markets
disruption on many of our investment banking businesses,
resulting in net market-related valuation losses of $3.0
billion and reduced volume in 2007. This was partially
offset by strength in fiduciary and asset management
fees and commissions largely related to the A.G. Edwards
and ECM acquisitions, while the full year effect of the
Golden West acquisition contributed to oerganic growth in
service charges. In addition, in 2007 compared with 2006:

O Increased service charges were driven by strength in
consumer service charges on higher volume and
improved pricing, while commercial service charges
rose on increased volume.

0 Growth in other banking fees was driven by strength in
interchange as well as international-related fees, partially
offset by lower mortgage banking income, including the

divestiture of our subprime mortgage servicing operation

in late 2006.

o Higher commissions reflected the addition of
A.G. Edwards, as well as higher retail brokerage
transaction activity, including higher equity syndicate
volumes in the first half of the year. '

o Growth in fiduciary and asset management fees was
driven by strong growth in retail brokerage managed
account assets and other brokerage asset-based fees,
trust and investment fees, and the addition of A.G.
Edwards and ECM.
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Fee and Other Income
Years Ended December 31,

{in mittions) 2007 2006 2005
Servige charges $ 2,686 2,480 2,151
Other banking fees 1,797 1,756 1,491
Commissions 2,878 2,406 2,343
Fiduciary and asset management fees 4,433 3,368 3,115
Advisory, underwriting and other

investment banking fees 1,503 1,345 1,109
Trading account profits {losses) (856 535 286
Principal investing 759 525 401
Securities gains (losses) (278) 118 89
Other income 375 2,132 1,338

Total fee and other income $ 13,297] 14,665 12,323

O Advisory and underwriting results improved, with
strength in merger and acquisition advisory services,
high grade and equities underwriting despite market
weakness in the second half of the year.

O Trading account losses were $856 million, reflecting
$1.4 billion in losses resulting from the market
disruption, including:

o $1.1 billion in subprime residential asset-backed
CDOs and other subprime-related products largely
relating to losses in warehouse positions.

o $367 million in commercial mortgage structured products.
o $105 million in consumer mortgage structured products.

o $245 million of gains in leveraged finance, net of fees
and applicable hedges.

O Principal investing results were strong largely
reflecting a $270 million unrealized gain related to
the sale of a minority interest in a portion of the direct
investment portfolio. ‘

O Net securities losses were $278 million including $367
million of market disruption-related net losses, of which
$57 million related to the third quarter 2007 purchase of
certain asset-backed commercial paper investments from
Evergreen money market funds. This compared with net
securities gains of $118 million in 2006.

Other income of $375 million was down $1.8 billion from
a year ago. Market disruption-related net valuation losses
were $721 million in 2007 in our commercial mortgage
securitization business, offsetting strong results in the first
half of the year; $421 million related to our leveraged
finance commitments; and $100 million related to
consumer mortgage. Other income also included $210 million
lower consumer sale and securitization results on lower
volume. Other income in 2006 included a $100 million
credit card-related fee.




Noninterest Expense
Years Ended December 31,

{ln millions) 2007 2006 2005
Salaries and employee benefits $ 12,190 10,903 9,671
Occupancy 1,343 1,173 1,064
Equipment 1,233 1,184 1,087
Advertising 264 204 193
Communications and supplies 720 653 833
Professional and consulting fees 857 790 662
Sundry expense 2,526 2,087 1,933

Other noninterest expense 19,133 16,994 15,243
Merger-related and restructuring

expenses 265 179 292
Other intangible amortization 424 423 416

Total noninterest expense $ 19,822 17,696 15,951

Noninterest Expense Noninterest expense, which includes
all expense other than the interest expense on deposits and
borrowed funds and the provision for credit losses,
increased 13 percent in 2007 from 2006. More than

50 percent of the increase was in salaries and employee
benefits expense largely attributable to the addition of
Golden West and A.G. Edwards, as well as other acquisitions.
Salaries and employee benefits expense is our largest com-
ponent of noninterest expense and is driven by the level of
full-time equivalent employees, incentive compensation
trends and costs for the health care and retirement benefits
we provide. Expenses also reflected $397 million associated
with our growth initiatives, including de novo expansion,
branch consolidations, western expansion and efficiency
initiatives, compared with $255 million in 2006.

Sundry expense includes costs for various legal matters,
including costs related to multiple contractual agreements
associated with our membership interest in Visa. We
anticipate at this time that our proportional share of the
proceeds of the planned Visa initial public offering will
more than completely offset these liabilities,

We sponsor a defined benefit pension plan for our employees,
and salaries and employee benefits expense included $50
million in 2007 and $136 million in 2006 of retirement
benefits cost for this plan. This decrease was attributable
to the effect of increased contributions in late z006. This
expense reflected estimated returns on the plan assets of
8.5 percent in 2007 and 2006, while actual returns were
13.9 percent and 8.9 percent for the twelve months ended
September 30, 2007, and 2006, respectively. The differences
between estimated and actual returns are deferred, and
along with other amounts, are recognized over the estimated
remaining service periods of the plan participants. At
December 31, 2007, we had deferred net losses and other
items of $732 million, which will be recognized as a com-
ponent of retirement benefits expense over the next 12 years
on a straight-line basis. Applicable Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements have additional information related
to this and other pension and postretirement plans,

including how we determine the key assumptions used to
measure the benefit obligation and retirement benefits
expense. The funding of our pension obligation does not
represent a significant liquidity commitment for us.

Merger-Related and Restructuring Expenses Merger-related
and restructuring expenses in 2007 of $265 million included
$124 million related to A.G. Edwards, $118 million related
to Golden West and a net $23 million related to Westcorp
and other acquisitions. In 2006, we recorded $179 million
of these expenses, which included $64 million related to
our acquisition of SouthTrust Corporation in November
2004, $41 million related to the subprime servicing opera-
tion divestiture, $40 million related to Golden West and
$34 million related to other acquisitions.

Income Taxes Income taxes were $2.5 billion in 2007 and
$3.7 billion in 2006. The related income tax rates on a
tax-equivalent basis were 29.27 percent and 33.42 percent
a year ago. The decrease in the tax rate year over year
resulted from lower earnings.

Business Segments

We provide diversified banking and nonbanking financial
services and products primarily through four core business
segments, the General Bank, Wealth Management, the
Corporate and Investment Bank, and Capital Management. We
also have a Parent segment that includes all asset and liability
management functions, including managing our securities
portfolio for liquidity and interest rate risk. Business segment
data excludes merger-related and restructuring expenses,
other intangible amortization, the gain on sale of discon-
tinued operations, and the effect of changes in accounting
principles. In this section, we discuss the performance and
results of these core business segments and the Parent in 2007
compared with 2006. The Comparison of 2006 with 2004
section has details on business segment trends over that period.

We originate and securitize or sell loans, principally
commercial mortgages and consumer real estate, auto and
student loans. The General Bank results include sales and
securitizations of mortgage loans where we generally do not
retain significant interests other than servicing rights, and
gains and losses on sales are included in other fee income.
The Corporate and Investment Bank results include securi-
tizations of commercial and consumer loans, with gains and
losses reflected in other fee income. We generally retain
servicing rights on commercial loan securitizations, but not
significant retained interests. In addition, the Corporate and
Investment Bank securitizes assets on behalf of customers
for whom we may have warehoused the collateral on our
balance sheet prior to the transaction. Gains and losses on
these transactions are recorded in trading account profits,
along with any gains or losses on the assets while we held
them. The Parent results include securitizations of other
consumet loans in which we have retained interests and/or
servicing rights. Gains and losses on these consumer loan
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securitizations are recorded in other fee income. Certain of
these consumer loans are included in the General Bank
results as if they had not been securitized; the Parent
results include a negative, or contra, loan balance for the
consolidated balance sheet.

Applicable Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
discuss in detail the management reporting model on which
our segment information is based and also provides a
reconciliation of business segment earnings to the
consolidated results of operations.

Key Performance Metrics Business segment earnings are
the primary measure we use 1o assess segment performance
and to allocate resources. Economic profit, risk adjusted
return on capital {RAROC} and efficiency ratios are addi-
tional metrics that are based on and calculated directly
from segment earnings, and which assist management in
evaluating segment results. The first two measures are
calculated as follows:

Economic Profit = Economic Net Income - Capital Charge

RAROC = Economic Net Income / Economic Capital

Economic profit is a measure of the earnings above an explicit
charge for the capital used to support a transaction or

business unit. It is calculated as a dollar amount of return.
RAROC is a ratio of return to risk and is stated as a percentage.

The return component of both of these measures is
economic net income, which reflects two adjustments to
segment earnings. First, we replace current period provision
expense with expected loss {a statistically derived,
forward-looking number that represents the average
expected loan losses over time), and second, we remove
certain noncash expenses. The risk component for these
measures is economic capital, which is discussed below, as
is the capital charge used in calculating economic profit.

Economic Capital A disciplined and consistent approach to
quantifying risk is required to achieve an accurate risk-based
pricing and value-based performance reporting system. We
employ an economic capital framework developed to measure
the declines in economic value that a transaction, portfolio
or business unit could incur given an extreme event or
business environment. The greater the frequency and
severity of potential negative outcomes, the greater the
levels of capital required.

The five types of risk to which we attribute economic
capital are:

0 Credit Risk: Credit risk, which represented 58 percent
of our economic capital in 2007, is the risk of loss due to
adverse changes in a borrower’s ability to meet its
financial obligations under agreed-upon terms. Economic
capital for ali credit risk assets is calculated by the credit
analytics group within the risk management organization.
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O Market Risk: The major components of market risk,
which represented 20 percent of economic capital in
2007, are interest rate risk inherent in our balance sheet,
price risk in our principal investing portfolic and market
value risk in our trading portfolios.

O Operational Risk: Operational risk, which represented
8 percent of our economic capital in 2007, is the risk of
loss from inadequate or failed internal processes, people
and systems or from external events. This risk is
inherent in all our businesses.

.

O Additional Risks: Qur economic capital framework also
captures additional risks beyond credit, market and
operational. These include business risk, which
represents the potential losses our business lines could
suffer that have not been captured elsewhere (such as
losses from a difficult business environment}, and other
risk, which represents the loss in value that fixed assets
could realize that is not captured as market risk.
Business and other risk represented 14 percent of our
economic capital in 2007.

Our economic capital models are calibrated to achieve a
standard of default protection equivalent to a "AA” rated
institution. These models were developed to determine
economic capital under a consistent, specific, internal
definition of risk (that is, uncertainty in economic value).
Accordingly, our required aggregate economic capital can be
materially different from other capital measures developed
under GAAP, regulatory or rating agency frameworks.

We measure the financial returns achieved by a transaction
or business unit after deducting a charge for the economic
capital required to support the risks taken, We calculate
this charge by multiplying the attributed economic capital
by the cost of our equity capital (derived through a capital
asset pricing model approach}. Since 2002, the cost of
capital has been 11 percent. The cost of capital is reviewed
annually by our treasury division.

We use RAROC and economic profit measures in a variety
of ways. They are used to aid in the pricing of transactions
such as loans, commitments and credit substitutes in each
of our business segments. These transactional measures
are aggregated to provide portfolio, business unit, business
segment, and ultimately company-level RAROC and
economic profit amounts. Incremental activities such as
new product analysis, business line extensions and
acquisitions are also measured using these tools. Economic
profit also is a significant component of certain of our
incentive compensation programs.

Changes in Methodology We continuously update segment
information for changes that occur in the management of
our businesses. In 2007, we updated our segment reporting
for the realignment of the General Bank’s private advisory
business to Wealth Management and the General Bank's




commercial real estate business to the corporate lending
subsegment in the Corporate and Investment Bank. In
addition, in 2007, we moved our cross-border leasing activity
from the Corporate and Investment Bank to the Parent to
keep it aligned with the way in which this activity is
reported to senior management subsequent to the adoption
of the new accounting standard for leveraged leases. We
also discontinued certain intercompany fee arrangements
between Capital Management and the Parent and realigned
the reporting of mortgage servicing rights {MSRs) hedging
results such that, beginning in 2007, all volatility is now
included in the Parent. Qur current and historical financial
reporting reflects these changes. The impact to segment
earnings as a result of these changes was:

O In the General Bank, a decrease of $626 million in 2006
and $581 million in 2005.

O In Wealth Management, an increase of $35 million in
2006 and $46 million in 2005.

0 In the Corporate and Investment Bank, an increase of
$493 million in 2006 and $405 million in zo0s.

O In Capital Management, a decrease of $20 million in
2006 and $17 million in 2005.

o In the Parent, an increase of $118 millien in 2006 and
$147 million in 2005,

General Bank The Genera! Bank includes our Retail and
Small Business and Commercial lines of business. The
General Bank's products by business line include:

O Retail Bank: Checking, savings and money market
accounts; time deposits and IRAs; home equity,
residential mortgage, student and personal loans; debit
and credit cards; mutual funds and annuities.

O Small Business: Deposit, loan and investment products
and services to businesses with annual revenues up to
$3 million.

0 Commercial Banking: Commercial deposit, lending,
treasury management and dealer financial services to
businesses typically with annual revenues between
$3 million and $250 million.

The General Bank's earnings rose 20 percent to $5.5 billion
as a result of a larger balance sheet primarily related to the
acquisition of Golden West in the fourth quarter of 2006 as
well as to organic growth in loans, deposits and service
charges, although credit cost headwinds dampened results.
Other key General Bank trends in 2007 compared with
2006 included:

O 22 percent revenue growth, led by 28 percent growth in net
interest income. The acquisition impact and organic

General Bank
Performance Summary
Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income statement data
Net interest income {Tax-equivalent) $ 13,717 10,746 8,461
Fee and other income 3,771 3,636 2,799
Intersegment revenue 165 140 138

Total revenue (Tax-equivalent) 17,653 14,422 11,398
Provision for credit lpsses 858 426 271
Noninterest expense 8,163 6,825 6,060
Income taxes (Tax-equivaient) 3,151 2,618 1,859

Segment earnings $ 5,481 4,553 3,208
Performance and other data
Economic profit $ 4224 3,583 2,470
Risk adjusted return on capital (RAROC) 47.66%{ 56.56 53.22
Economic capital, average $ 11521 7,865 5,851
Cash overhead efficiency ratio

(Tax-equivatent} 46,25%( 47.33 63.17
Lending commitments $131,334 | 119,200 92,455
Average loans, net 297,100 | 189,520 134,005
Average core deposils $290,406 | 224,775 194,848
FTE employees 55,653 56,076 41,303

strength in loan production, particulatly in the wholesale
businesses, small business and auto also drove net
interest income growth.,

0 7 percent higher fee and other income, with solid
growth in service charges and interchange income more
than offsetting the effect of the $100 millien credit card
fee received in 2006 and a decline in mortgage
securitization activity.

0 Commercial loan growth, up 11 percent, driven by
robust production in middle-market commercial and
business banking. Commercial real estate rose 2 percent
reflecting growth in income-producing properties.
Consumer loans were up 77 percent, driven by the
acquisition impact as well as additional organic growth
in traditional mortgage and auto. Home equity loans
were down from 2006 reflecting lower demand in the
uncertain housing markets and interest rate levels.

O Average core deposit growth of 29 percent led by consumer
certificates of deposit, up $55.3 billion from 2006 on the full
year effect of Golden West, and money market deposits, up
$3.0 billion year over year. Net new retail checking accounts
reached 935,000 in 2007, compared with an increase of
554,000 in 2006. Of the net new retail checking accounts
in 2007, more than 100,000 or 11 percent came from
the former World Savings branch network.

0 20 percent increase in noninterest expense including
Golden West as well as an organizational realignment,
which drove salaries and severance costs higher; de
novo branch activity, with 109 branches added and 128
consolidated; and other growth initiatives.
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O A $432 million increase in the provision for credit losses
largely reflecting higher losses in consumer real estate
and in auto.

O An improvement in the overhead efficiency ratio to
46.25 percent despite increased credit costs and
continued investment for future growth.

Wealth Management
Performance Summary
Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in millions} 2007 2006 2005
Income statement data
Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) $ 735 715 674
Fee and other income 798 782 723
Intarsegment revenue 13 11 10

Total revenue (Tax-equivaient) 1,546 1,508 1,407
Provision for ¢redit losses 16 4 7
Noninterest expense 1,026 1,029 936
Income taxes (Tax-aquivalent) 184 173 170

Segment earnings $ 320 302 294
Performance and other data
Economic profit $ 238 218 223
Risk adjusted retum on capital (RARCC) 47.73% 46.08 52.50
Economic capital, average $ 649 622 537
Cash overhead efficiency ratio

{Tax-equivalent} 66.35% 68.23 66.50
Lending commitments $ 7011 6,504 5,840
Average loans, ret 21,258 18,958 15,767
Average core deposits $ 17,099 16.927 15,388
FTE employees 4,712 4,675 4,912

Wealth Management Wealth Management includes bank-
ing, personal trust, investment advisory services, charitable
services, financial planning and insurance brokerage.
Products and services include:

0 Banking: Customized deposit, credit and debt structuring
services, including professional practice lending (legal and
medical specialties), insurance premium, marine and
aircraft financing.

O Trust and Investment Management: Legacy management
such as personal trust, estate settlement and charitable
services; investment management products and services
including independent manager search and selection;
family office services and administration.

0 Insurance: Risk management services encompassing
property and casualty, group health and benefit, and
life insurance.

Wealth Management's earnings grew 6 percent to $320 million
and reflected strength in fiduciary and asset management
fees on continuing growth related to the 2006 rollout of an
open architecture investment platform and a pricing initiative
implemented in the third quarter of 2007. Other key Wealth
Management trends in zo0o7 compared with 2006 included:
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O A 2 percent increase in fee and other income, driven by
14 percent growth in fiduciary and asset management
fees, somewhat offset by lower insurance commissions.

O A 3 percent increase in net interest income as solid
loan growth and modest deposit growth overcame
margin compression.

O Lower noninterest expense reflected efficiency initiatives.

O 11 percent growth in assets under management from
year-end 2006 to $83.5 billion as a result of higher
market valuations and new sales.

Corporate and Investment Bank
Performance Summary
Years Ended December 31,

(Dallars In millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income statement data
Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) $ 3316 2,912 2,928
Fee and other income 1,832 4,833 3,768
Intersegment revenue {140) (1286) {116)

Total revenue Tax-equivalent} 5,008 7,619 6,580
Provision for credit losses 117 (34) (22}
Noninterest expense 3,663 3,756 3,246
Income taxes (Tax-equivalent) 448 1,422 1,232

Segment earnings $ 780 2,475 2,124
Performance and other data
Economic profit § (419) 1,434 1,254
Risk adjusted return on capital {RAROC) 6.85% 29.45 30.52
Economic capital, average $ 9,632 7,776 6,426
Cash overhead efficiency ratio

(Tax-equivalent} 73.15%| 49.29 49.34
Lending commitments $127,429 (117,957 112,327
Average loans, net 81,247 69,390 59,347
Average core deposits $ 35980 | 31,708 28,662
FTE employees 6,161 6,305 §,358

Corporate and Investment Bank Our Corporate and
Investment Bank includes the following lines of business:

@ Corporate Lending: Large corporate lending and
commercial leasing.

O Investment Banking: Equities, merger and acquisition
advisory services, the activities of our fixed income
division (including interest rate products, leveraged
finance, high grade, structured products and nondollar
products), and principal investing, which encompasses
direct investments primarily in private equity and
mezzanine securities, and investments in funds sponsored
by select private equity and venture capital groups.

0 Treasury and International Trade Finance: Treasury
management products and services, domestic and
international correspondent banking operations, and
international trade services.




The capital markets disruption hit our Corporate and
Investment Bank particularly hard, driving earnings
down 68 percent 10 $780 million. The market disruption
in the second half of 2007 resulted in valuation losses of
$2.9 billion and reduced origination and distribution rev-
enues, which were partially offset by improved principal
investing results and strong advisory and underwriting
fees. Key Corporate and Investment Bank trends in zoo7
compared with 2006 included:

O A 14 percent increase in net interest income reflecting
higher average corporate and international loans and,
as a consequence of the market disruption, higher
structured product warehouse balances.

O A 62 percent decrease in fee income reflecting the net
market disruption-related valuation losses of $2.9 billion,
net of applicable hedges, of:

$1.4 billion in subprime residential asset-backed CDOs
and other subprime-related products;

o

a

$1.1 billion in commercial mortgage structured products;

a

$205 million in consumer mortgage structured products;

=]

$179 million in leveraged finance, net of fees and
applicable hedges; and

o $50 million in non-subprime collateralized debt
obligations and other structured products.

In addition, other factors in 2007 results compared with
2006 included:

O Strong advisory and underwriting fees, with strength in
merger and acquisition advisory services, high grade and
equities underwriting, while leveraged loan syndications
and global rate products had slight declines.

7 Improved principal investing results largely reflecting a
$270 million unrealized gain related to the sale of a
minority interest in a portion of the direct investment
portfolio. Results in 2006 included a $116 million
unrealized gain related to the sale of an interest in our
fund portfolio.

O Average loan growth of 17 percent driven by real estate
capital markets, international trade finance, asset-based
lending and large corporate lending. '

D Average core deposit growth of 13 percent primarily
from global money market deposits and commerctal
mortgage servicing.

01 Provision of $117 million driven by increases largely
relating to the effect of the housing market on

commercial real estate losses, while the prior year period
reflected net recoveries of $34 million.

O A z percent decline in noninterest expense reflecting
lower revenue-based incentive expense.

Capital Management
Performance Summary
Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in mitlions) 2007 2006 2005
Incoma statement data
Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) $ 1,120 1,034 860
Fee and other income 6,668 5,103 4,639
Intersegment revenue (38) (33} {34)

Total revenue (Tax-equivalent) 7,760 6,104 5,465
Provision for ¢redit losses - - -
Noninterest expense 5,844 4,670 4,393
Income taxes (Tax-equivalent) 696 523 304

Segrnent earnings $ 1210 911 678
Performance and other data
Economic profit $ 1,012 751 513
Risk adjusted returm on capital (RAROC) 67.52%{ 628t 4506
Economic capital, average $ 1,791 1,450 1,505
Cash overhead efficiency ratio

(Tax-equivafent) 75.41%| 76.49 80.39
Lending commitments $ 1,021 803 680
Average loans, net 1,916 1,139 755
Average core deposits $ 33116 | 31,393 34,659
FTE employees 29,940 | 17,523 17,371

Capital Management Capital Management includes
Retail Brokerage Services and Asset Management. Capital
Management provides a full line of investment products
and financial and retirement services including:

0 Retail Brokerage Services: Stocks, bonds, mutual funds,
fixed and variable annuities, reinsurance, asset management
accounts, and other investment products and services.

0 Asset Management: Mutual funds, customized advisory
services and defined benefit and defined contribution
retirement services.

Capital Management grew earnings 33 percent to $1.2 biilion
in 2007, reflecting strength in retail brokerage managed
account fees and higher retail brokerage transaction activity, as
well as the effect of the A.G. Edwards and ECM acquisitions.
Growth was partially offset by the previously mentioned
$57 million in valuation losses related to certain asset-backed
commercial paper investments purchased in the third quarter
of 2007 from Evergreen money market funds.

Other key Capital Management trends in 2007 compared
with 2006 included:

D 31 percent growth in fee and other income on continued

strength in managed account fees as managed account
assets grew 52 percent to $203.5 billion. Commissions
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grew 2g percent driven by A.G. Edwards and solid
brokerage transaction activity including higher equity
syndicate volumes.

o $6.6 billion in revenue from our retail brokerage
businesses including transactional revenues of $2.4 billion
and asset-based and other income of $4.2 billion. Retail
brokerage fee income increased 32 percent driven by the
addition of A.G. Edwards, strength in managed account
and other asset-based fees, higher brokerage transaction
activity and equity syndicate distribution fees.

o $1.1 billion in revenue from our asset management
businesses, up $227 million, primarily driven by the
addition of ECM. Partially offsetting growth was the
$57 million market-related valuation loss as well as
25 percent higher noninterest expense, primarily due
to the acquisitions, increased commissions and
legal costs.

Total assets under management (AUM) of $274.7 billion at
December 31, 2007, decreased 1 percent from December 31,
2006, as the addition of $29.9 billion from acquisitions, net
money market fund inflows of $9.3 billion and approxi-
mately $4.5 billion in market appreciation were offset by a
$34.5 billion change in investment discretion of assets
under management now solely managed by Wealth, and
other net outflows of $13.3 billion primarily related to the
loss of one institutional client with minimal revenue impact.
The change in management responsibility had no effect
on AUM balances in Wealth Management. Total brokerage
client assets grew 54 percent from yearend 2006 to

$1.2 trillion at December 31, 2007, including $371.1 billion
from A.G. Edwards.

Parent Parent includes all asset and liability management
functions, including managing our securities portfolio for
liquidity and interest rate risk. Parent also includes
goodwill and other intangible assets, and related funding
costs; certain revenues and expenses that are not allocated
to the business segments; the results of wind-down or
divested businesses, including the cross-border leasing
activity; and our subprime mortgage servicing operation,
which was divested in November 2006. Key trends in the
Parent segment in 2007 compared with 2006 included:

O A decline in net interest income, largely reflecting
decreases in securities and other earning assets
including the sale of $13.2 billion of securities in late
2006 in connection with the Golden West merger, and
growth in wholesale borrowings due to the addition of
Westcorp. In addition, the contribution from hedge-related
derivatives was lower.

0 A $1.2 billion increase in the provision for loan losses,
reflecting increased credit risk and loan growth. The
Parent includes the provision for loan losses that
exceeds net charge-offs in the business segments.

0 A $183 million decrease in fee and other income
reflecting net securities gains of $25 million, including
$44 million of impairment losses related to the market
disruption, compared with $79 million of net securities
gains in 2006, as well as the effect of divestitures, partially
offset by improved trading results.

O A 24 percent decrease in noninterest expense reflecting
efficiencies, and increased costs in the business
segments offset in the Parent. In addition, noninterest

Mutual Funds Parent
Years Ended December 31, Performance Summary
2007 2006 2005 Years Ended December 31,
(In biflions} mount Mix Amount  Mix Amount  Mix (Doliars in mitions) 2007 2006 2005
Assets under management Income statement data
Equity 36 3% | $ 3@ 33% $ 32 3% Net interest income (Tax-equivatent) §  (606) @) 977
Fixed income 19 17 3 2 24 23 Fee and other Income 228 411 394
Money market 58 51 49 48 48 46 Intersegment revenue R 8 2
Total mutual Total revenue (Tax equivaient) 378 416 1,373
fund assets L 113 100% | § 108 100% $ 104 100% i (faxequiva (378) :
Provision for credit losses 1,270 38 (7}
Noninterest expense 861 1,137 1,024
Assets Under Management and Securities Lending Minority interest 582 412 167
Years Ended December 31, income taxes (benefits) (Tax-aquivalent) {1,768) (790} (303}
2007 2006 2005 Segment earnings {loss) $ {1,323) {381) 202
{!n billiens) Amount Mix Amount Mix  Amount Mix Performance and other data
Assets under management Econamic profit $ (459) | (388) 402
Equity. $ 84 30% | $ 104 37% § 82 35% Risk adiusted return on capital (RAROC) (1067)% (2.51) 24,52
Fixed income 123 45 114 41 105 46 Economic capital, average $ 2120 2,884 2970
Money market 68 25 61 22 43 19 Cash overhead efficiency ratic
Total assets under (Tax-equivalent) (116.09p 171.96  44.20
management $ 275 100% | $ 279 100% $ 230 100% Lending commitments $ 599 507 488
Securities lending 2 LA L Average loans, net 27,607 | 28715 18,048
Total assets under .
managerent and Average core deposits $ 2660 4,223 5,164
securities lending $ 327 - $ 336 - $ 287 - FTE employees 25,424 | 24,881 24,036
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expense includes legal costs, including those associated
with our membership interest in Visa.

This segment reflects the impact of Prudential Financial’s
38 percent minority interest in Wachovia Securities
Financial Holdings, LLC. Total minority interest expense,
which also includes other subsidiaries, was $571 million in
2007 compared with $414 million in 2006. :

In connection with Wachovia's acquisition of A.G. Edwards
and under the terms of Wachovia Securities’ joint venture
with Prudential Financial, Inc., Prudential elected to exercise
its lookback option, which permits Prudential to delay for two
years following the combination of the A.G. Edwards retail
brokerage business with Wachovia Securities its decision to
make or not make an additional capital contribution te the
joint venture or other payments to avoid or limit dilution of
its 38 percent ownership interest in the joint venture as of
December 31, 2007.

During the lookback period, Prudential’s share in the joint
venture's earnings and one-time costs associated with the
combination will be based on Prudential’s diluted ownership
level following the A.G. Edwards combination. At the end
of the lookback period, Prudential may elect to make an
additional capital contribution or other payment, based on
the appraised value of the existing joint venture and the
A.G. Edwards business as of the date of the combination
with Wachovia Securities, which was January 1, 2008, to
avoid or limit dilution, In this case, Prudential also would
make a true-up payment of ane-time costs to retlect the
incremental increase in its ownership interest in the joint
venture. In addition, in this case, Prudential may not then
exercise its existing option to put its joint venture interests
to Wachovia at its appraised value, including the A.G.
Edwards business, at any time after July 1, 2008, until the
first anniversary of the end of the lookback period.
Alternatively, at the end of the lockback period, Prudential
may put its joint venture interests to Wachovia based on
the appraised value of the joint venture, excluding the A.G.
Edwards business, as of the date of the combination of the
A.G. Edwards business with Wachovia Securities.

Balance Sheet Analysis

Earning Assets Earning assets are assets such as securities
and loans that generate interest income or dividends. The
11 percent increase in earning assets from year-end 2006 to
$678.8 billion at yearend 2007 largely reflected the impact of
the Golden West acquisition, organic loan growth and an
increase in securities available for sale related to the market
disruption. Average earning assets in 2007 were $619.8 billion,
which represented a 25 percent increase from 2006.

Securities The securities portfolio, all of which is classified as
available for sale, consists primarily of high quality, mortgage-
and asset-backed securities, principally obligations of U.S.
Government agencies and sponsored entities. We use this

Securities Available for Sale

Years Ended December 31,
{!n bittlons) 2007 2006 2005
Market value $ 1150 108.6 113.7
Net unrealized gain (foss) $ (1.3) (1.0 {0.5)
Memoranda (Market valus)
Residual interests $ 0.5 0.8 0.9
Retained bonds
Investment grade 11.6 6.6 5.1
Other - - 0.1
Total s 11.6 6.6 5.2

w $11.2 Yillion had credit ratings of AA and above 8t December 31, 2007,

portfolio primarily to manage liquidity, interest rate risk and
regulatory capital, and to take advantage of market conditions
that create more economically attractive returns on these
investments. The increase in securities is primarily attrib-
utable to securities retained from agency securitization of
consumer real estate loans. The net unrealized securities
loss in 2007 increased $320 million due 1o spread widening,
primarily on our fixed rate mortgage-backed securities.

The average duration of this portfolio was 3.4 years for 2007
and 2006. The average rate earned on securities available
for sale was 5.48 percent in 2007 and 5.38 percent in 2006,
The Interest Rate Risk Management section further
explains our interest rate risk management practices.

We retain interests in the form of either bonds or residual
interests in connection with certain securitizations primarily
of residential mortgage loans, home equity lines, auto
loans and student loans. Securities available for sale at
December 31, 2007, included residual interests with a market
value of $492 million, which included a net unrealized
gain of $102 million, and retained bonds from securitiza-
tions with a market value of $11.6 billion, which included
a net unrealized gain of $84 million.

Loans We have taken several steps to enhance loan growth
through acquisitions and investments that we expect will
strengthen our loan portfolio mix with a greater proportion
of consumer leans, including offering a broader suite of
morigage loan products through cur bank branch network,
auto loans through our expanded dealer financial services
network and direct issuance of credit cards to our customers
within our banking footprint. We continue to mitigate risk
and volatility on our balance sheet through prudent risk
management practices, including tighter underwriting and
enhanced collection efforts,

The increase in net loans from yearend 2006 reflected 22
percent growth in commercial loans, partially offset by a
decline in our leasing portfolic largely related to the
adoption of the new accounting standard for leveraged
leases, as described in the Stockholders’ Equity section. Loan
growth in 2007 also included loans to certain foreign entities
that purchased assets from a Wachovia subsidiary, as
well as $2.0 billion transferred to the loan portfolio
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from loans held for sale as a result of a change in man-
agement's strategy based on our view that the market
vahuations provide attractive long-term investment returns.
Consumer loans grew 2 percent from year-end 2006, with
loan growth in all categories offset by the securitization
and sale of $13.0 billion of consumer loans, including
$12.6 billion of real estate secured and $438 million in
student loans, and transfers to held for sale of $2.0 billion
of student loans in the second quarter of 2007 and $1.6 billion
of credit card receivables in the third quarter of 2007.

Loans - On-Balance Sheet
Years Ended December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Commerclal
Commercial, financial and agricultural | $112,509 | 96,285 87,327
Real estate - construction and other 18,543 16,182 13,972
Real estate - mortgage 23,846 | 20,026 19,966
Lease financing 23,913 25,341 25,368
Foreign 29,540 13,464 10,221
Total commercial 208,351 | 171,298 156,854
Consumer
Real estate secured 227,719 | 225,828 94,748
Student loans 8,149 7,768 9,922
Installment loans 25,635 | 22,660 6,751
Total consumer 261,503 | 256,254 111,421
Total loans 469,854 | 427,552 268,275
Unearned income 7,900 7.394 9,260
Loans, net {On-balance sheet) $461,954 | 420,158 258,015

Loans - Managed Portfolio (Including on-balance sheet)
Years Ended December 31,

ftn mittions} 2007 2006 2005
Commercial $217,896 | 180,358 161,941
Real estate secured 250,520 (240,478 110,299
Student loans 11,012 | 10,948 11,974
Installment loans 30,487 26,355 10,598

Total managed portfolio $509,915 | 457,839 294,812

Consumer Real Estate-Secured
Geagraphic Distribution as of December 31, 2007

Total Consumer Real Estate-Secured®)
$228 Blllion

Pick-a-Payment Portfoliol?)
$120 Billien

] Midwest

South

[ Nertheast [[] west

B california

B Rorida

(2] Includes $5.6 biflion In other adfustable rate mortgagde products.
(b) Includes traditlonal mortgage and home equity loans/lines.
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Commercial and Industrial Loans and Leases (&
Industry Classification as of December 31, 2007

Committed
{in militons) Quistanding Exposure ()
Manufacturing
Consumer products $ 1.481 4,203
Stee! and metal products 1,366 3,617
Food and beverage 1,160 3,463
Chemicals 791 3,222
Construction and construction materials 1,318 2,896
Electronics 1,048 2,790
Publishing and printing 1,278 2,520
All other manufacturing 5,394 18,115
Total manufacturing 13,836 40,826
Financial services 28,903 60,616
Services 18,947 48,193
Property management 15,725 24,324
Retail trade 10,946 . 22,885
Wholesale trade 9,711 18,185
Public administration 2.036 14,478
Public utilities 2,485 13,959
Individuals 7,195 10,187
Insurance 767 9,138
Building contractors 3,710 8,944
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 4,075 8,681
Transportation 3,334 8,439
Telecommunications and cable 1,538 3.423
All other (©) 32,969 33,100
Total $ 156,177 325,378

Note: Committed exposure does not include risk mitigating credit swap derivatives.

(a) Net of urearned income.

(b) Committed exposure includes amounts outstanding ard lending commitments and
unfunded letters of credit,

{c) Leases included in “All other”

Commercial Real Estate Loans (@
Project Type Classification as of December 31, 2007

Committed

{in mittions) Qutstanding Exposure {0}
Uffice buildings $ 8.011 10,048
Retail 6,559 8.867
Apartments 5,654 8,076
Landimproved 5,265 7.436
Single famity 3,971 7,266
Condominiums 2,706 4,336
Industriat 3,027 3,637
Land-unimproved 2,791 2,791
Lodging 1,451 1,883
Other 2,954 3,549

Total commercial real estate loans  $ 42,389 57,889
{a} Net of unearned income.
{b} Committed exposure includes amount cutstanding.
Distribution by Facitity Size (Percent)
Less than $10 million 37T% 33
$10 million to $25 million 26 27
$25 million to $50 million 23 26
All other 14 14

Total 100 % 100




Our loan portfolio is broadly diversified by industry,
concentration and geography. Additionally, the portfolio is
well collateralized and we periodically estimate the impact
that changes in market conditions would have on our
loan-to-value (LTV) positions for loans in certain portfolios.

O Commercial loans represented 44 percent and consumer
loans 56 percent of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007.

O 73 percent of the commercial loan portfolio is secured
by collateral.

O g9 percent of the consumer loan portfolio is either
secured by collateral or guaranteed.

Of our $227.7 billion consumer real estate loan portfolio:
O 86 percent is secured by a first lien.

O 82 percent has a loan-to-value ratio of 8c percent or less.
O g5 percent has a loan-to-value ratio of go percent ar less.

O Less than 13 percent of the home equity and prime equity
portfolios have a loan-to-value ratio greater than go percent.

Our managed loan portfolio grew 11 percent from year-end
2006, reflecting the growth discussed above. The managed
loan portfolio includes the on-balance sheet loan portfolio;
loans held for sale; loans securitized for which the retained
interests are classified in securities; and the off-balance sheet
portfolio of securitized loans sold where we service the loans.

Asset Quality

Nonperforming Assets Nonperforming assets increased
from year-end 2006 to 1.14 percent of loans, foreclosed
properties and loans held for sale driven by increases in
both nonaccrual loans and foreclosed properties principally
reflecting significant weakness in the housing market. New
inflows to consumer nonaccrual loans were $2.4 billion in
2007, up $2.3 billion from 2006, driven primarily by an
increase of $2.4 billion related to our consumer real estate
portfolio, which is well collateralized. Also contributing to
the increase in nonperforming assets were nonaccrual
loans in our commercial real estate portfolio following an
extensive fourth quarter 2007 review of a substantial portion
of the residential-related commercial portfolio including
loans to homebuilders and developers in light of the signif-
icant deterioration in the housing market in the latter part
of 2007. New inflows to commercial nonaccrual loans in
2007 were $2.0 billion, up $1.4 billion from 2006. Impaired
commercial loans were $1.7 billion at December 31, 2007,
up from $319 million at year-end 2006.

Past Due Loans Accruing loans go days or more past due,
excluding loans that are classified as loans held for sale,
were $708 million at December 31, 2007, compared with

Asset Quality Metrics
Years Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Nonperforming assets
Monaccrual loans (@) $ 4995 1,234 620
Foreclosed properties 389 132 100
Total nonperforming assets $ 5,384 1,366 720

as % of loans, net and
foreclosed properties

Nonperforming assets in

1.16%, 0.32 0.28

loans held for sale $ 62 16 32
Total nonperforming assets in loans
and in loans held for sale $ 5446 1,382 752

as % of loans, net foreclosed properties

and loans held for sale 1.14% Q.32 0.28

Provision for credit losses $ 2261 434 249
Allowance for loan losses 4,507 3,360 2,724
Allowance for credit losses $ 4,717 3,514 2,882
Allowance for loan losses
as % of loans, net 0.98% 0.80 1.05
as % of nonaccrual and

restructured loans ) 90 272 439
as % of nonperforming assets (b 84 246 378
Allowance for credit losses
as % of loans, net 1.02% 0.84 1.11
Net charge-offs $ 972 366 207

Commercial, as % of average
commercial loans

Consumer, as % of average

0.15%. 0.02 0.03

consumer loans 0.28 .21 0.18
Total, as % of average

loans, net 0.23% 0.12 0.09
Past due accruing loans, 90 days and over ($ 708 650 B625

0.05% 0.03 0.04

Consumer, as % of oans, net 0.23%. 0.23 0.5%1
a) Upon final review of certaln modified loans, consumer real estate nonperfarming loans
at December 31, 2007, increased $286 miiiion from amounts previously reported in Form
8K filed with the SEC on January 22, 2008.

b) These ratles do not include nonperforming assets Included in loans hald for sale.

Commercial, as % of loans, net

$650 miilion at year-end 2006. Of the total past due loans,
$107 million were commercial loans or commercial real
estate loans and $601 million were consumer loans.

Net Charge-offs Net charge-offs, which represent the loan
amounts written off as uncollectible, net of recoveries of
previously charged-off amounts, were $g72 million, or 0.23
percent of average net loans in 2007, an increase of 11 basis
points from 2006, driven by an increase of $606 million in
net charge-offs. In 2007, commercial net charge-offs were $252
million compared with $24 million in 2006. Consumer
net charge-offs were $720 million, up from $342 million
in 2006, driven by increased losses of $182 million in
the auto portfolio and higher consumer real estate losses,
including Pick-a-Payment losses of $111 million. The
Pick-a-Payment total included $64 million related to an align-
ment in charge-off methodology to record charge-offs at 180
days past due rather than when we take possession of the
property. While our outlock indicates a rise in the level of
charge-offs at this point in the credit cycle, we believe the
well-collateralized nature of our real estate-secured portfolie,
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Nonperforming Assets Charge-offs
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
{in mifiions} 2007 2006 2005 {tn millions) 2007 2006 2005
Nenaccrual Loans Loan losses:
Commercial: Commergial, financial and agricuttural |$ 181 116 156
Commercial, financial and agricuttural ($ 602 226 307 Commercial real estate - construction
Commercial real estate - construction and mortgage 132 22 22
and mortgage 1,059 23 85 Total commercial 313 138 178
Total commercial 1,661 319 392 Real estate secured 288 102 B1
Consumer: Student Ipans 14 18 36
Real estate secured: Installment and other loans (@) 673 383 161
First lien () 3234 888 188 Total consumer 975 503 278
Second lien 58 32 33 Total loan tosses 1.288 641 456
Installment and other loans ®) 42 15 7 Loan fecoveries:
Total consumer 3.334 915 228 Commercial, financial and agricultural 55 111 136
Total nonacerual loans 4,995 1,234 620 Commercial real estate - construction
Foreclosed properties ) 3sg 132 100 and mortgage 6 3 6
Total nonperforming assets $ 5384 1,366 720 Total commercial 81 114 142
as % of loans, net and Real estate secured 38 32 35
foreclosed properties () 1.16% 032 0.28 Student foans & 8 7
Wonperforming assets included Instaliment and other loans (8) 211 121 65
in loans held for sale
Commercial $ - 1 22 Total consumer 255 161 107
Consumer 62 15 10 Total loan recoveries 316 275 249
Total nonperfonming assets included in Net charge-offs $ 972 366 207
loans held for sale 62 16 32 Net chargooffs as a % of
Nonperforming assets included in loans, net
loans and in loans held for sale § 5446 1,382 752 Commercial, financial and agricultural 0.10% - 0.02
&g % of loans, net, foreclosed Commercial real estate - construction
properties and loans held for sale (2) 1.14% 0.32 0.28 and mortgage 033 0.06 0.05
P“’;ﬂ‘:‘":o'::::r';? Jays and over Total commerclal 0.45 0.02 0.03
Accruing loans past due 90 days and over |$ 708 650 625 Real estate secured 0.11 0.05 0.06
Nonaccrual foans 4995 | 1,234 620 Student loans 0.10 0.10 0.26
Total past due loans, 90 days and Instaliment and other loans (&} 1.88 1.38 1.35
over, and nonaccrual loans $ 5703 1,884 1,245 Total consumer 0.28 0.21 0.18
Cormercial, as a % of loans, net 0.89% 0.23 0.30 Total, as % of average loans, net 0.23% 0.12 0.09
Consumer, as a % of loans, net 149%  0.59 0.72 (a} Principally auto loans.

(a} Upon final review of eertain modified loans, consumer real estate nonperforming loans
at December 31, 2007, Increased $286 millon from amounts previously reported in Form
8K filed with the SEC on January 22, 2008,

(h) Principally auto loans; nonaccrual status does not apply to student loans.

(c) Restructured loans are not significant.

(d) These ratics do not Inciude nonperforming assets included in loans held for sale.

(e} These ratlos reflect nonperforming assets included In loans held for sale.

our careful management of credit risk and strong underwriting
position us relatively well in this credit environment,

Provision for Credit Losses Provision expense was

$2.3 billion in 2007 and $434 million in 2006, with the
increase driven mostly by the effect of dramatic deteriora-
tion in certain housing markets as well as loan growth.
Provision exceeded net charge-offs by $1.3 billion largely
reflecting higher expected losses for the consumer real
estate, auto and commercial portfolios. The increase in the
commercial portfolio was largely driven by the

extensive review of the commercial real estate portfolio
mentioned above, given the accelerated downturn in the
housing market and its effect on the consumer and
related commercial sectors. More information on the
provision for credit losses, including the impact of transfers
to loans held for sale, is in Table 10: Allowance for Credit
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Losses. The Corporate Results of Operations section has
further information.

Allowance for Credit Losses and Reserve for Unfunded
Lending Commitments The allowance for credit losses
increased $1.2 billion from year-end 2006 to $4.7 billion at
December 31, 2007, including increased reserves for our
Pick-a-Payment, commercial and auto portfolios, which reflected
higher credit risk and loan growth in these partfolios. Our
allowance for loan losses as a percent of nonperforming
assets decreased to 84 percent at December 31, 2007, from
246 percent at December 31, 2006. In the context of evaluat-
ing this allowance coverage ratio, it is important to note the
high percentage of our portfolio that is collateralized and our
low level of uncollateralized loans on which industry-wide
losses are typically high, such as credit card loans.

The reserve for unfunded lending commitments was $210
million at December 31, 2007, an increase from $154 million
at year-end 2006, which reflected increased credit risk and
volume, The reserve for unfunded lending commitments
relates to commercial lending activity.




Allowance for Credit Losses
Years Ended December 31,

{in miltions) 2007 20086 2005
Allowance for credit losses (a}
Allowance for loan losses,

beginning of period $ 3,360 2,724 2,757
Balance of acquired entities - 603 -
Net charge-offs (972) {366) (207)

Allowance relating to loans acquired,
transferred to toans held for
sale or sold {86) {39) (71)

Provision for credit losses related to
loans transferred to loans hetd

for sale or sold (©) 14 8 18
Provision for credit losses on lgans 2191 430 227
Altowance for loan losses, end of period 4,507 3,360 2,724
Reserve for unfunded lending

commitments, beginning of period 154 158 154
Provision for credit losses on unfunded

lending commitments 56 {4) 4
Reserve for unfunded lending

commitments, end of peried 210 154 158
Allowance for credit losses $ 4,717 3,614 2,882
Allowance for loan losses
as % of loans, net 0.98% 0.80 1.05
as % of nonacerual and

restructured loans (€} -1 272 439
as % of nonperforming assets (¢} 84 246 378
Allowance for credit losses
as % of loans, net 1.02% 0.84 1.11

{a} The alfowance for credit fosses s the sum of the allowance for Joan losses and the
reserve for unfunded commitments.

{b)} The provision refated to loans transferred or soid includes recovery of lower of cost or
market fosses.

{c) These ratlos do not Include nonperforming assets included In loans held for sale.

Further information is in applicable Notes to Consolidated .

Financial Statements. Information on our allowance
methodology is in the Critical Accounting Policies section.

Loans Held for Sale Loans held for sale of $16.8 billion at
December 31, 2007, include loans originated for sale or
securitization as part of our core business strategy and the
activities related to our ongoing portfolio risk management
strategies to reduce exposure to areas of perceived higher
risk. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, core business activity
represented the majority of loans held for sale. Core busi-
ness activity includes residential and commercial mortgages,
auto loans and, in 2007, credit card receivables, which we
originate with the intent to sell to third parties.

In 2007, we sold or securitized $58.3 billion in loans out of
the loans held for sale portfolio, including $35.6 billion of
commercial mortgage loans and $22.7 billion of consumer
loans. In 2006, we sold or securitized $54.8 billion of loans
out of the loans held for sale portfolio, including $27.0 billion
of commercial loans and $27.8 billion of consumer loans,
primarily residential mortgages. Substantially all of the loans
sold in both periods were performing. Also, we transferred
$2.0 billion of student loans to loans held for sale at the end of
the second quarter of 2007 as part of portfolio management

activities and our $1.6 billion credit card portfolio early in
the third quarter of 2007 as part of our core business activ-
ities. Going forward, credit card receivables will continue
to be originated into held for sale. Loans held for sale also
include commercial loans from a structured lending vehi-
cle that we consolidated in the third quarter of 2007.

Goodwill In an acquisition, goodwill is recorded on the
balance sheet of the acquirer and is the excess of the
purchase price over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. Goodwill is generally understood to represent a
going concern value of the business and other intangible
factors that are expected to contribute to earnings growth.
In connection with acquisitions, we record purchase
accounting adjustments to reflect the respective fair values
of the assets and liabilities of acquired entities, as well as
certain exit costs related to these acquisitions. Purchase
accounting adjustments are subject to refinement for up
to one year following acquisition consummation.

Related to the October 1, 2007, A.G. Edwards acquisition,
we recorded fair value and exit cost purchase accounting
adjustments amounting to a net $24 million increase in
goodwill. Based on a purchase price of $6.8 billion, A.G.
Edwards 1angible stockholders’ equity of $2.2 billion and
a customer relationship intangible of $850 million
{$513 million after-tax), goodwill amounted to $4.1 billion
at December 31, 2007.

Related to Golden West, in 2007, we recorded final fair
value and exit cost purchase accounting adjustments
amounting to a net $19 million increase in goodwill.
Including amounts recorded in 2006 and based on a
purchase price of $24.3 billion, Golden West tangible
stockhelders’ equity of $9.7 billion, and other intangibles
of $405 million ($246 million after-tax), goodwill amounted
t0 $14.9 billion at December 31, 2007.

Related to Westcorp, in the first three months of 2007, we
recorded final fair value and exit cost purchase accounting
adjustments amounting to a net $16 million decrease in
goodwill. Including amounts recorded in 2006 and based on a
purchase price of $3.8 billion, Westcorp’s tangible stockholders’
equity of $1.9 billion, and dealer relationship and deposit
base intangibles of $405 million ($253 million after-tax),
goodwill amounted to $1.5 billion at December 31, 2007.

The rest of the increase in goodwill from December 31, 2006,
related primarily to the January 31, 2007, acquisition of a
majority interest in ECM.

Liquidity and Capital Adequacy

Liquidity planning and management are necessary to
ensure we maintain the ability to fund operating costs
effectively and to meet current and future obligations such
as loan commitments and deposit outflows. Funding
sources primarily include customer-based core deposits
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but also include purchased funds, maturing assets and
other cash flows from operations.

Wachovia is one of the nation’s largest core deposit-funded
banking institutions. Our large deposit base, which stretches
from Connecticut to Florida and west to Texas and
California, creates considerable funding diversity and
stability. In addition to core deposits, wholesale funding
sources provide a broad and diverse supplemental source
of funds on both a secured and unsecured basis. Typically
wholesale funding can be obtained for a broader range of
maturities than core deposits, which adds flexibility in
liquidity planning and management.

Qur senior and subordinated debt securities and commercial
paper are highly rated by the major debt rating agencies,
which reduces our funding costs. A table inside the back
cover of this annual report shows the ratings at year-end
2007. As noted below, we remained “well capitalized” for
regulatory purposes at December 31, 2007.

We manage our balance sheet in a manner we believe

will provide adequate liquidity in a variety of underlying
circumstances, ranging from current conditions to progres-
sively more adverse situations. We estimate funding
requirements and funding sources appropriate to each
scenario and make current balance sheet adjustments if
needed to maintain positive estimated liquidity in all
identified circumstances. The Liquidity Risk Management
section has more information.

Wachovia maintained an excess level of liquidity in order to
serve customers’ needs and to be a source of liquidity to the
industry during the height of the market disruption. This
higher level of liquidity is reflected in increased purchased
funds as described below. As a consequence, higher levels
of assets on the balance sheet, particularly securities,
reduced our capital ratios and negatively affected the net
interest margin,

Core Deposits Core deposits, which include savings,
interest-bearing checking accounts, noninterest-bearing and
other consumer time deposits, and deposits held in certain
brokerage sweep accounts, increased 7 percent from year-end
2006 to $397.4 billion at December 31, 2007. Compared with
2006, average core deposits in 2007 increased 23 percent to
$379.3 billion, largely reflecting the full year effect of the
Golden West acquisition. Average low-cost core deposits,
which exclude consumer certificates of deposit, increased 6
percent to $257.6 billion. Average consumer certificates of
deposit rose $56.8 billion from 2006, largely related to
Golden West.

The ratio of average noninterest-bearing deposits to average
core deposits was 16 percent in 2007 and 21 percent in 2006.
The portion of core deposits in higher rate, other consumer
time deposits was 31 percent at December 31, 2007 and
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2006. Other consumer time and other noncore deposits
usually pay higher rates than savings and transaction
accounts, but they generally are not available for immediate
withdrawal. They are also less expensive to service,

Purchased Funds Purchased funds, which include federal
funds purchased, commercial paper, other short-term borrow-
ings and foreign and other time deposits with maturities of
12 months or less, were $102.1 billion at December 31, 2007,
compared with $84.8 billion at December 31, 2006. The
increase in purchased funds beginning in the third quarter
of 2007 reflected significantly higher liquidity levels in
response to the market disruption. Average purchased funds
were $88.6 billion in 2007 and $93.9 billion in 2006. Higher
foreign deposits were more than offset by greater use of
long-term debt for funding rather than short-term borrowings.

Long-term Debt Long-term debt was $161.0 billion at
December 31, 2007, and $138.6 billion at Decenber 31, 2006,
reflecting issuances of $57.6 billion, including $2.5 billion in
hybrid trust preferred securities that qualify as tier 1 capital
under a trust preferred shelf registration, and $18.8 billion in
Federal Home Loan Bank advances principally in the third
quarter of 2007 as a source of additional liquidity. In 2008,
scheduled maturities of long-term debt amount to $40.1
billion, We anticipate replacing the maturing obligations.

Wachovia and Wachovia Bank, National Association have a
$45.0 billion Euro medium term note programme (EMTN},
under which we may issue senior and subordinated debt
securities. These securities are not registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC} and may

not be offered in the United States without applicable
exemptions from registration. Under the EMTN, Wachovia
and Wachovia Bank issued an aggregate $1.6 billion of debt
securities in 2007 and had up to $33.7 billion available

for issuance at December 31, 2007,

In the second quarter of 2007, Wachovia and Wachovia
Bank, National Association established an A$10.0 billion
Australian medium term note programme {AMTN), under
which we may issue senior and subordinated debt securities.
These securities are not registered with the SEC and may
not be offered in the United States without applicable
exemptions from registration. Under the AMTN, Wachovia
and Wachovia Bank issued an aggregate A$1.5 billion
{USD $1.2 billion) of debt securities in 2007 and had up to
A$8.5 billion available for issuance at December 31, 2007.

Under our current shelf registration statement filed with the
SEC, at December 31, 2007, we had $4.0 billion of senior or
subordinated debt securities, common stock or preferred stock
available for issuance under this program. In 2007, we issued
$7.7 billion of debt and $2.3 billion of preferred stock under
this program. In addition, we had available for issuance up to
$14.7 billion under a medium-term note program covering
senior or subordinated debt securities. Wachovia Bank has a




global note program for the issuance of up to $6.3 billion of
senior and subordinated notes. In 2007, we issued $14.8 billion
of senior and subordinated bank notes under this program.
We also have a shelf registration under which we may offer
and sell hybrid trust preferred securities. At December 31,
2007, $2.5 billion was available for issuance under this shelf
registration. The issuance of debt or equity securities may
continue under all our programs and depends on future
market conditions, funding needs and other factors,

Credit Lines Wachovia Bank has a $1.9 billion committed
back-up line of credit that expires in 2010. This credit facility
contains a covenant that requires us to maintain a minimum
level of adjusted total equity capital. We have not used
this line of credit. Wachovia Investment Holdings, LLC, a
nonbank subsidiary, has $5.0 billion of committed back-up
lines of credit that expire in 2011. These credit facilities
have no financial covenants associated with them.

Dividend and Share Activity
Years Ended December 31,

{In milions, except per share data) 2007 20086 2005
Dividends on common stock ¥ 4817 3,589 3,039
Dividends per commaon share $ 240 214 1494
Common shares repurchased 22 a2 52
Average diluted common

shares outstanding 1,934 1,681 1,585

Stockholders’ Equity The management of capital in a
regulated banking environment requires a balance between
optimizing leverage and return on equity while maintaining
sufficient capital levels and related ratios to satisfy regulatory
requirements. Our goal is to generate attractive returns on
equity to stockholders while maintaining sufficient regulatory
capital ratios. Stockholders’ equity, which represents the total
investment in the corporation by holders of common stock
and certain preferred stock, increased 10 percent from
year-end 2006 to $76.9 billion at year-end 2007, including
repurchases of 22 million cornmon shares at a cost of $1.2
billion in connection with our share repurchase program, and
net depreciation in the fair value of the securities portfolio. At
December 31, 2007, we had authorization to buy back 19 mil-
lion shares of common stock. Our Annual Report on Form
10K has additional information related to share repurchases.

In December 2007, we issued $2.3 billion of 8 percent
Class A preferred stock, which increased the tier 1 and
total capital ratios.

On January 1, 2007, we adopted FASB Staft Position FAS 13-2,
Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing
of Cash Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a
Leveraged Lease Transaction, FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109, SFAS No. 155, Accounting for
Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 133 and 140, and Emerging Issues Task
Force Issue No. o6-5 related to accounting for purchases of

life insurance, For all these new standards, the cumulative
effect of adoption was recorded as an adjustment, net of
applicable taxes, to January 1, 2007, retained earnings. The
adoption of the new accounting for leveraged leases on
January 1, 2007, resulted in a $1.4 billion after-tax reduction
to beginning retained earnings. The cumulative effect of
adopting the other standards was not significant. Further
information is in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Subsidiary Dividends Wachovia Bank and Wachovia
Mortgage, FSB (formerly World Savings Bank, FSB) are the
largest sources of subsidiary dividends paid to the parent
company. Capital requirements established by regulators
limit dividends that these subsidiaries and certain other of
our subsidiaries can pay. Under these and other limitations,
which include an internal requirement to maintain all
deposit-taking banks at the well capitalized level, at
December 31, 2007, our subsidiaries had $14.3 billion
available for dividends that could be paid without prior
regulatory approval. Our subsidiaries paid $2.9 billion in
dividends to the parent company in 2007.

Regulatory Capital Our capital ratios were above regulatory
minimums in 2007 and we continued to be classified as

well capitalized. The tier 1 capital ratio was 7.35 percent at
December 31, 2007, down from 7.42 percent at December 31,
2006. Our total capital ratio was 11.82 percent and our
leverage ratio was 6,09 percent at December 31, 2007, and
11.33 percent and 6.01 percent, respectively, at December 31,
2006. In 2007, we issued $2.3 billion of preferred stock and
$2.5 billion of trust preferred securities, both of which
contributed to tier 1 and total capital. In addition, in early
February 2008, we issued $3.5 billion of noncumulative
perpetual preferred stock.

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions

In the normal course of business, we engage in a variety of
financial transactions that under GAAP either are not
recorded on the balance sheet or are in amounts that differ
from the full contract or notional amounts. These transactions,
included in the table on the next page, involve varying elements
of market, credit and liquidity risk. Generally these transac-
tions are forms of guarantees that contingently require us
to make payments to a guaranteed party based on an event
or change in an underlying asset, liability, rate or index.

Securities and Other Lending Indemnifications We
indemnify clients of our securities lending business. Our
clients’ securities are loaned, on a fully collateralized basis,
to third party broker/dealers. We indemnify our clients
against broker default and support these indemnifications
with collateral that is marked to market daily. We generally
require cash or other highly liquid collateral from the broker/
dealer. At December 31, 2007, there was $60.8 billion in
collateral supporting the $59.2 billien loaned. There is no
carrying amount associated with these indemnifications.
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Summary of Off-Balance Sheet Exposures
December 31, 2007

Carrying

{tn mitiions} amount Exposiine
Securities and other lending indemnifications $ - 59,238
Standby letters of credit 124 29,295
Liquidity agreements 14 36,926
Loans sold with recourse 44 6,710
Residual value guarantees - 1,123
Other written put options 553 11,460

Total $ 735 144,752

Standby Letters of Credit We issue standby letters of credit
to customers in the normal course of our commercial lending
businesses. Standby letters of credit are guarantees of
performance primarily issued to support private borrowing
arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financings
and similar transactions. We also assist commercial, munici-
pal, nonprofit and other customers in obtaining long-term
tax-exempt funding through municipal bond issues and by
providing credit enhancements in the form of standby letters
of credit. Under these agreements and under certain condi-
tions, if the bondholder requires the issuer to repurchase the
bonds prior to maturity and the issuer cannot remarket the
bonds, we are obligated to provide funding to the issuer to
finance the repurchase of the bonds. We were not required
to provide any funding to finance the repurchase of the
bonds under these agreements in 2007.

Undrawn standby letters of credit amounted to $29.3 billion
at December 31, 2007, and $28.3 billion at December 31,
2006, For letters of credit, we typically charge a fee equal to a
percentage of the unfunded commitment. We recognized fee
income on unfunded letters of credit of $277 million in 2007
and $266 million in 2006. The risk associated with standby
letters of credit is incorporated in the overall assessment of cur
liquidity risk as described in the Liquidity Risk Management
section. The Credit Risk Management section describes
how we manage on- and off-balance sheet credit risk.

Liquidity Agreements We provide liquidity to our multi-seller
off-balance sheet commercial paper conduit, which had
$26.1 billion of total commitments at December 31, 2007,
as well as to other third party facilities, which amounted to
$10.8 billion. The Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements with
Unconsolidated Entities section has more information.

Loans Sold with Recourse In certain loan sales or
securitizations, we provide recourse to the buyer that
requires us to repurchase loans at par value plus accrued
interest on the occurrence of certain credit-related events
within a certain period of time. In many cases, we are able
to recover amounts paid from the sale of the underlying
collateral. In 2007 and in 2006, we did not repurchase a
significant amount of loans associated with these agreements.

Residual Value Guarantees We provide residual value guar-
antees as part of certain leasing transactions of corporate
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assets, including railcars, office buildings and corporate air-
craft. The lessors in these leases are generally large financial
institutions or their leasing subsidiaries. These guarantees
protect the lessor from loss on sale of the related asset at the
end of the lease term. To the extent that a sale results in
proceeds less than a stated percent (generally 8o percent to
89 percent} of the asset’s cost less depreciation, we would be
required to reimburse the lessor under our guarantee. Residual
value guarantees outstanding at December 31, 2007, included
$1.1 billion representing assets under operating leases, of
which $810 million related to operating leases of railcars.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements with
Unconsolidated Entities

In the normal course of our business, we enter into various
types of arrangements with unconsolidated entities, including
special purpose entities (SPEs). SPEs are corporations, trusts
or partnerships that are established for a limited purpose.
Our primary involvement with SPEs relates to securitization
transactions in which financial assets are transferred to an SPE
and repackaged as securities or similar interests that are sold
to investors. We engage in various securitization activities
involving commercial and residential mortgages, consumer
receivables, municipal bonds, collateralized debt obligations
backed by asset-backed securities {ABS CDOs), commercial
real estate collateralized debt obligations (CRE CDOs),
collateralized loan obligations {CLOs), and other types of
structured financing. On behalf of clients, we structure,
underwrite and distribute securities that are issued by SPEs.
Our securitization activities may also involve transferring
financial assets to an SPE. We may have various forms of
ongoing involvement with SPEs, including retaining senior or
subordinated notes and loans issued as one or more tranches
of a securitization and entering into liquidity puts, credit
default swaps and other derivative contracts with an SPE.

Retained interests in SPEs in connection with our securitiza-
tion activities are included in our consolidated balance sheet
and generally accounted for at fair value with unrealized
gains and losses included in stockholders’ equity for securi-
ties available for sale and the results of operations for trading
account assets. Derivative contracts in connection with our
securitization activities are recognized in our consolidated
balance sheet at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in the results of operations. Further discussion
of our securitization activities, retained interests and other
involvement with SPEs is in Note 5 in Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and in our discussion of the effect of the
market disruption in the Executive Surnmary.

Multi-Seller Commercial Paper Conduit We provide
liquidity facilities on all the commercial paper issued by
the conduit we administer. The conduit is considered a
VIE under the provisions of FIN 46R, and our liquidity
facility is considered a variable interest. At the discretion
of the administrator, the provisions of the liquidity
agreements require us to purchase assets from the




Multi-Seller Conduit

December 31, 2007

Funded Total
Aszet Percent  Committed
Composition | Subprime Expasure

Asset Class
Auto loans 303 % 19.7% 25.7%
Commercial and

middle market [oans 241 - 29.8
Trade recelvables 191 - 21.1
Credit cards 7.2 78.2 58
Other 193 - 17.6

100.0 % 11.6%  100.0%

conduit at par value plus interest, including in situations
where the conduit is unable to issue commercial paper.
Par value may be different from fair value. Any losses
incurred on such purchases would be initially absorbed
by the third party holder of a subordinated note in the
conduit. The ability to issue commercial paper is a func-
tion of general market conditions and the credit rating of
the liquidity provider. Qur conduit has always been able
to issue commercial paper, including during the 2007
market disruption,

The deconsolidated multi-seller commercial paper cenduit
had $15.1 billion of outstanding liquidity commitments,
and we had a maximum exposure to losses of $26.1 billion,
including unfunded commitments at December 31, 2007.
The weighted average life of the conduit’s assets was 2.1
years and of the commercial paper, 30 days at December
31, 2007. The conduit’s assets had a single “A” equivalent
weighted average credit rating, based on internal rating
criteria, at December 31, 2007.

We purchased $656 miilion of residential subprime mort-
gage assets from the conduit pursuant to our obligations
under the liquidity facility, all of which occurred in the
fourth quarter of 2007. The difference between our purchase
price and the estimated fair value of the assets of $566
thousand was abserbed by the third party holder of the
subordinated note, reducing the note to $11 million.

At least quarterly, we determine whether we are the
primary beneficiary of the conduit based on our expectation
of the variability associated with our liquidity facility, or
more often if circumnstances dictate. We are not the primary
beneficiary of the conduit. If we were required to consolidate
the conduit, it would not have a material effect on our
leverage ratio or tier 1 capital.

Structured Lending Vehicle On September 30, 2007, as a
result of the market disruption, we consolidated the struc-
tured lending vehicle we administered, adding $4.9 billion
of assets to our consolidated balance sheet. The structured
lending vehicle was considered a VIE under the provisions
of FIN 46R. We consolidated the structured lending vehicle
because our expectation of the variability associated with

our variable interests changed, primarily due to a decline
in the fair value of the entity’s assets.

Other Liquidity Arrangements Certain CD(, fixed

rate municipal bond, consumer and commercial
mortgage-backed securitization transactions have been
funded with the issuance of money market and other
short-term notes. We have entered into liquidity put
arrangements with these unconsolidated entities that
obligate us to provide liquidity to these entities in the
event the entities cannot obtain funding in the market. In
the event that the money market or short-term notes
issued by the unconsolidated entities cannot be remarketed,
we could be required to purchase such notes at their
then-outstanding principal amount. In addition, we also
provide liquidity to certain third party cormnmercial paper
conduits. The total notional amount of such commitments
at December 31, 2007, was $10.8 billion. In 2007, in
connection with these agreements, we purchased $1.6
billion of assets on which we recorded a net loss of $42
million, which is included in our market disruption-related
losses. Further information on our commitments is in
Note 20 in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Written Put Options We also have $11.5 billion
notional amount of written put options outstanding. In
2007, in connection with these arrangements, we purchased
$798 million of assets on which we recorded a net loss

of $87 million, which is included in our market
disruption-related losses.

Other Transactions In the third quarter of 2007, we
purchased and placed in our securities available for sale
portfolio $1.1 billion of asset-backed commercial paper
from Evergreen money market funds, which we manage.
We recorded a $57 million valuation loss in the third and
fourth quarters on this purchase, which is included in our
market disruption-related losses. We were not required by
contract to purchase these or any other assets from the
Evergreen funds we manage.

Risk Governance and Administration

Overview Our business exposes us to several risk types
including strategic business risks as well as credit, market,
liquidity, operational, compliance, reputation, litigation and
other risks. Our corporate risk governance structure enables
us to weigh risk and return to produce sustainable
revenue, reduce earnings volatility and increase shareholder
value. We devote significant emphasis and resources to
continuous refinement of processes and tools that aid

us in proactive identification and management of

material operational risks, including a rigorous
self-assessment process. We believe proactive management
of risk is a competitive advantage due to lower earnings
volatility, greater customer satisfaction and

enhanced reputation.
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Board of Director Committees and Management
Operating Committee Qur risk governance structure
begins with our board of directors, which evaluates risk
and oversees the management of risk through its Risk
Committee and its Audit Committee.

The board of directors has approved management
accountabilities and supporting committee structures,
headed by management's senior risk committee, to effect
risk governance. Our chief executive officer is responsible
for the overall risk governance structure. Our chief risk
officer reports directly to our chief executive officer and
is responsible for independent evaluation and oversight
of our credit, market and operational risk-taking activities
and our risk governance processes.

We oversee strategic business risk and our general business
affairs through the Operating Committee. This commitiee
meets monthly and is composed of the senior management
of the company, including all executives who report directly
to the chief executive officer. '

Four Components of Risk Governance Our risk manage-
ment strategy is aligned around four components of risk
governance: our business units; our independent risk
management function joined by other corporate staff
functions including legal, finance, human resources and
technology; internal audit; and risk committees.

Our business units are responsible for identifying,
acknowledging, quantifying, mitigating and managing all
risks. Business unit management determines and executes
our strategies, which puts them closest to the changing
nature of risks, and makes them best able to take action to
manage and mitigate those risks, Our management
processes, structure and policies help us to comply with

. laws and regulations, and provide clear lines of sight for
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decision-making, accountability and reporting.

Our risk management organization provides objective
oversight of our risk-taking activities and translates

our overall risk appetite into approved limits. Risk
management works with the business units and functional
areas to establish appropriate standards and also monitors
business practices in relation to those standards. Risk
management proactively works with the businesses and
senior management to ensure we have continuous focus
on key risks in our businesses and emerging trends that
may change our risk profile.

Our internal audit division, which reports directly to the
Audit Committee of the board of directors, provides an
objective assessment of the design and execution of our
internal control system including our management systems,
risk governance, and policies and procedures. Internal audit
activities are designed to provide reasonable assurance that
resources are safeguarded; that significant financial, mana-
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gerial and operating information is complete, accurate and
reliable; and that employee actions comply with our policies
and applicable laws and regulations.

Our risk committees provide a mechanism to bring together
the many perspectives of our management team to discuss
emerging risk issues, monitor risk-taking activities and eval-
uate specific transactions and exposures. All management
risk committees report to the senior risk committee, which
is chaired by the chief executive officer and composed of
certain members of the Operating Comnmittee. The senior
risk committee is charged with monitoring the direction and
trend of risks relative to business strategies set by the
Operating Committee and relative to market conditions and
other external factors. It reviews identified emerging risks
and directs action to appropriately mitigate those risks. This
comnmittee also ensures that responsibilities and accountabil-
ities for risk management and corrective action on control
matters are properly delegated to appropriate individuals and
implemented on a timely basis. The senior risk committee
directly oversees the activities of these five key management
committees: credit risk, market risk, operational risk, asset
and liability, and conflicts of interest.

Credit Risk Management Credit risk is the risk of loss due
to adverse changes in an issuer’s, borrower’s or counterparty’s
ability to meet its financial obligations under agreed upon
terms. The nature and amount of credit risk depends on
the type of transaction, the structure of that transaction
and the parties involved. While we are subject to some
credit risk in our trading, investing, liquidity, funding and
asset management activities, it is typically only incidental
in these businesses. Credit risk is central to the profit
strategy in lending and other financing activities, and as

a result, the majority of our credit risk is associated with
these activities.

Credit risk is managed through a combination of policies and
procedures and authorities that are tracked and regularly
updated in a centralized database. The board of directors
grants credit authority to the chief executive officer, who
in turn has delegated that authority to the chief risk officer.
Credit authorities are further delegated through the inde-
pendent risk management organization. Most autherity to
approve credit exposure is granted to officers in the risk
management organization who are experienced in the
industries and loan structures over which they have
responsibility, and are independent of the officers who
are responsible for generating new business.

There are two processes for approving credit risk
exposures. The first process involves standard approval
structures (such as rapid decision scorecards) for use in
retail, certain small business lending and most trading
activities. The second process involves individual approval
of commercial exposures based, among other factors, on
the financial strength of the borrower, assessment of the




borrower’s management, industry sector trends, the type
of exposure, the transaction structure and the general
economic outlook.

Credit risk review is an independent unit that performs risk
process reviews and evaluates a representative sample of
individual credit extensions. Credit risk review has the
authority to change internal risk ratings and has the
responsibility to assess the adequacy of credit underwriting
and servicing practices. This unit reports directly to the
chief risk officer and to the Risk Committee of the board
of directors.

Commercial Credit All commercial exposures, both in the
form of loans and commitments to lend, are assigned internal
risk ratings that reflect the probability of borrower default
on any obligation and the probable loss in the event of a
default. Cornmercial credit extensions are also evaluated
using a RAROC model that considers pricing, internal risk
ratings, loan structure and tenor, among other variables.
This produces a risk and return analysis, enabling the
efficient use of economic capital attributable to credit risk.

The credit risk committee approves policy guidelines that
limit the maximum level of credit exposure to individual
commercial borrowers or a related group of borrowers.
These guidelines are based on the internal ratings associated
with the credit facilities extended to each borrower as

well as on the economic capital associated with them.
Concentration risk is also managed through geographic
and industry diversification and loan quality factors. The
credit risk committee approves industry concentration and
country exposure limits,

Borrower exposures may be designated as “watch list”
accounts when warranted as a result of either environmental
factors or individual company performance. Such accounts
are subjected to additional review by the business line
management, risk management and credit risk review
staffs, and our chief risk officer in order to adequately
assess the borrower’s credit status and to take appropriate
action. We have also established special teams composed of
highly skilled and experienced lenders to manage problem
credits and to handle commercial recoveries, workouts and
problem loan sales.

Commercial credit checks and balances, the independence of
risk management functions and specialized processes are all
designed to avoid credit problems where possible, and to
recognize and address problems early when they do occur.

Retail Credit In retail lending, we manage credit risk
primarily from a portfolio view. The risk management
division, working with the lines of business, determines
the appropriate risk and return profile for each portfolio,
using a variety of tools including quantitative models and
scorecards tailored to meet our specific needs.

By incorporating these models and policies into computer
programs or “decisioning engines,” much of the underwriting
is automated. Once a line of credit or other retail loan is
extended, it is continuously monitored for changes in
delinquency trends and other asset quality indicators.
Delinquency action on individual credits is taken monthly
or as needed if collection efforts are required.

Market Risk Management Market risk represents the risk
of declines in value that on- and off-balance sheet positions
could realize depending on a variety of market movements,
such as changes in interest rates, equity prices and foreign
exchange rates. We trade a variety of equities, debt securi-
ties, foreign exchange instruments and other derivatives to
provide customized solutions for the risk management
needs of our customers and for proprietary trading.
Market risk is inherent in all these activities.

Market risk management activities are overseen by an
independent market risk group, which reports outside the
business units to the risk management group. Risk meas-
ures include the use of value-at-risk (VaR) methodology with
limits approved by the market risk committee and subse-
quently by the Risk Committee of the board of directors.
The market risk committee also approves a variety of other
trading limits designed to match trading activities to our
appetite for risk and to our strategic objectives.

The VaR methodology assesses market volatility over the
most recent 252 trading days to estimate within a given
level of confidence the maximum trading loss over a
period of time that we would expect to incur from an
adverse movement in market rates and prices over the
period. We calculate 1-day VaR at the 97.5 percent and

99 percent confidence levels, and 10-day VaR at the g9
percent confidence level. The VaR model is supplemented
by stress testing on a daily basis. The analysis captures all
financial instruments that are considered trading positions.
Our 1-day VaR limit in the first seven months of 2007 was
$30 million. In August 2007, the market risk commitiee
approved an increase in this limit to $50 million to accom-
modate foreign expansion, the impact of increasing spread
volatility and a pricing methodology change in our munici-
pal bond program. The total 1-day VaR was $62 million at
December 31, 2007, and $30 million at December 29, 2006,
and was primarily related to interest rate risk and credit
spread risk. The high, low and average VaRs in 2007 were
$63 million, $17 million and $31 million, respectively. We
exceeded the VaR limit on 27 days in 2007. Each instance
in which the VaR limit was exceeded was approved either
by our chief risk officer or by our market risk committee,
which includes our chief risk officer and chief financial
officer. Most instances in which the limit was exceeded
were caused by the consolidation of a structured lending
vehicle on September 30, 2007. The other drivers for the
increase in VaR were a pricing methodology change in the
municipal bond portfolio; higher theoretical profit and loss
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variance due to higher experienced market volatility; and a
decision to enter into strategic hedges for the loan portfolio
that are accounted for as trading derivatives.

Operational Risk Management Operational risk is the
risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events. .
This risk is inherent in all our businesses. Operational risk
is divided into the following functional risk areas: vendor,
compliance, technology, financial, fiduciary, human capital,
business continuity planning, legal, change and implemen-
tation risk, and internal and external fraud.
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Operational risk is managed through an enterprise-wide
framework for organizational structure, processes and tech-
nologies. This framework is maintained by an independent
operational risk team that reports to the risk management
group. This team is composed of a corporate operational
risk group and operational risk leaders aligned with our
business units and support functions. In additien to our
self-assessment process, we also focus on training, educa-
tion and development of a risk management culture that
reinforces the message that all employees are responsible
for the management of operational risk.

One component of operational risk is compliance risk.
Compliance risk is managed by our compliance group,
which works within the business lines but reports
centrally to the risk management group under the leader-
ship of our chief compliance officer, who reports to our
chief risk officer. This structure allows compliance risk
management to consult with the business units as policies
and procedures are developed, and it enables close
monitoring of daily activities. As part of our compliance
program, we devote significant resources to combat money
laundering and terrorist financing, and to safeguard our
customers’ data.

Managing merger risk and change in general is another key
component of operational risk. We use a well-documented,
disciplined process to manage the inherent risk of change
{for example, merger integrations, outsourcing and new
product developments) and to assess organizational readi-
ness. The organizational readiness assessment process
provides readiness and risk information related to staffing,
training, customer communication, compliance, vendors,
corporate real estate, technology infrastructure, application
systems, operational support and reconcilement. We pay
close attention to the overall organizational capacity and
interdependencies, and to our ability to execute.

We also focus on managing other key operational risks
such as business continuity, reliance on vendors, and privacy
and information security. These risks are not unique to

our institution and are inherent in the financial services
industry. We link business performance measurements to
operational risk through risk profiles, quality of the internal
controls and capital allocation.

Liquidity Risk Management Liquidity risk involves the
risk of being unable to fund assets with the appropriate
duration and rate-based liabilities, as well as the risk of not
being able to meet unexpected cash needs. In our liquidity
management process, we focus on both assets and liabilities
and on the manner in which they combine to provide
adequate liquidity to meet our needs.

The Liquidity Risk Management table on the next page
focuses only on future obligations. In this table, all deposits
with indeterminate maturities, such as demand deposits,




Liquidity Risk Management
December 31, 2007

Over one Over three
One year year through years through Over

(In millions) Totat or less  three years five years  five years
Contractual
Commitrents
Deposit

maturities $449,129( 437,509 8,731 2,798 93
Longterm debt | 161007 40,074 44,869 29661 46,403
Operating lease

obligations 71,753 886 2,586 1,405 2,876
Capital lease

obligations 13 3 4 4 2
Investment

obligations 971 a7l - - -
Purchase

obligations 564 256 229 64 15
Gther long-term

liabilities 763 9 145 6509 ~

Total $ 620,200| 479,708 56,564 34,539 49,389

checking accounts, savings accounts and money market
accounts, are presented as having a maturity of one year or less.

Funding sources primarily include customer-based core
deposits, purchased funds, collateralized borrowings, cash
flows from operations, and asset securitizations and sales.
Cash flows from operations are a significant component of
liquidity risk management and consider both deposit and
debt maturities and the scheduled cash flows from loan
and investment maturities and payments, along with
dividend payments.

We purchase funds on an unsecured basis in the federal
funds, commercial paper, bank note, national certificate of
deposit and long-term debt markets. In addition, we routinely
use securities in our trading and available for sale portfolios
as collateral for secured borrowings. In the event of severe
market disruptions, as occurred in the second half of 2007,
we have access to secured borrowings through the Federal
Reserve Bank. Wachovia has continued to be a net provider of
liquidity to the industry during the market disruption. Qur
ability to access unsecured funding markets and the cast of
funds acquired in these markets are primarily dependent on
our credit rating, which is currently P-1/A-1+/F1+ for short-term
paper and Aa3/AA-/AA- for senior debt (Moody's, Standard
& Poor’s and Fitch, respectively). Our goal is to maintain a
long-term AA credit rating. We believe a long-term credit
rating of AA will provide us with many benefits, including
access to additional funding sources at lower rates (assuming
a static interest rate environment}. Conversely, a downgrade
from our current long-term debt ratings would have an
adverse impact, including higher costs of funds, access 10
fewer funding sources and possibly triggering liquidity
agreements. Providing funding under liquidity agreements
could result in our forgoing more profitable lending and
investing opportunities as well as dividend payments
because of funding constraints.

Asset securitizations provide an alternative source of funding.
We do not rely heavily on the securitization markets as a
source of funds but instead we use securitizations to diversify
risk and manage regulatory capital levels. Widening of the
credit spreads in the securitization market, as has occurred
in the market disruption, may make accessing these markets
undesirable. If securitizations become undesirable, we may
discontinue certain lending activities and/or increase our
reliance on alternative funding sources.

The asset and liability committee is responsible for liquidity
risk management. This committee approves liquidity limits
andl receives thorough periodic reports on our liquidity
position. Liquidity reports detail compliance with limits
and with guidelines. They include a review of forecasted
liquidity needs based on scheduled and discretionary asset
and liability maturities. They evaluate the adequacy of
funding scurces to meet these needs. In addition, stress
tests are evaluated to determine required levels of funding in
an adverse environment as was the case during the second
half of 2007. These stress tests include reduced access to
traditional funding sources in addition to unexpected
draw-downs of contingent liquidity exposures.

Throughout zoo7, Wachovia maintained an excess level of
liquidity in order to serve customers’ needs and to be a source
of liquidity to the industry during the market disruption.
As a consequence, higher levels of assets on the balance
sheet, particularly securities, reduced our capital ratics
and negatively affected net interest income and the net
interest margin.

Derivatives We use derivatives to manage our exposure to
interest rate risk, to generate profits from proprietary trading
and 1o assist our customers with their risk management
objectives. All derivatives are recorded on the balance sheet
at fair value with realized and unrealized gains and losses
included either in the results of operations or in other
comprehensive income, depending on the nature, purpose
and designation of the derivative transaction. Derivative
transactions are often measured in terms of notional
amount, but this amount is not recorded on the balance
sheet and is not, when viewed in isolation, a meaningful
measure of the risk profile of the instruments. The notional
amount is not usually exchanged, but is used only as the
basis on which interest or other payments are calculated.

For interest rate risk management, we use derivatives as a
cost- and capital-efficient way to hedge on-halance sheet
assets, liabilities and future financial transactions.
Derivatives used for interest rate risk management include
various interest rate swap, futures, forward and option
structures with indices that relate to the pricing of specific
on-balance sheet instruments. Trading and customer deriva-
tives include a wide array of interest rate, commodity, for-
eign currency, credit and equity derivatives.
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We measure credit exposure on our derivative contracts by
considering both the current market value of each contract in
a gain position, which is reported on the balance sheet, and
a prudent estimate of potential change in value over each
contract’s life. The measurement of the potential future
exposure for each derivative is based on a simulation of
market rates and generally takes into account legally
enforceable risk mitigating agreements for each obligor such
as netting and collateral. We manage the credit risk of these
instruments in much the same way we manage credit risk
of our loan portfolios, by establishing credit limits for each
counterparty and by requiring collateral agreements for
dealer transactions.

For nondealer transactions, the need for collateral is evaluated
on an individual transaction basis and is primarily
dependent on the financial strength of the counterparty.
Credit risk is also reduced significantly by entering into
legally enforceable master netting agreements. When we
have more than one transaction with a counterparty and there
is a legally enforceable master netting agreement in place,
the exposure represents the net of the gain and loss positions
with that counterparty. The Credit Risk Management section
has more information on the management of credit risk.

The market risk associated with inlerest rate risk management
derivatives is fully incorporated into our earnings simula-
tion model in the same manner as financial instruments for
which the interest-bearing balance is reflected on the balance
sheet. The Interest Rate Risk Management section describes
the way in which we manage this risk. The market risk
associated with trading and customer derivative positions is
managed using VaR methodology, as described in the
Market Risk Management section.

More information on our derivatives used for interest rate
risk management is included in applicable Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Interest Rate Risk Management One of the fundamental
roles in banking is the management of interest rate risk, or
the risk that changes in interest rates may diminish the net
interest income we earn on loans, securities and other
earning assets. The following discussion explains how we
oversee the interest rate risk management process and
describes the actions we take to protect earnings from
interest rate risk.

A balance sheet is considered asset sensitive when its
assets {loans and securities) reprice faster or to a greater
extent than liabilities {deposits and borrowings). An
asset-sensitive balance sheet will produce more net interest
income when interest rates rise and less net interest
income when interest rates decline. Historically, our large
and relatively rate-insensitive deposit base has funded a
portfolio of primarily floating rate commercial and con-
sumer loans. This mix naturally creates an asset-sensitive
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balance sheet. To achieve more neutrality or to establish a
liability-sensitive position, we maintain a large portfolio
of fixed rate discretionary instruments such as loans,
securities and derivatives.

We expect to rely on our large base of low-cost core deposits
as well as diverse wholesale sources to fund incremental
investments in loans and securities. The characteristics of
the loans we add will prompt different strategies. Fixed rate
loans, for example, diminish the need to buy discretionary
investments, so if more fixed rate loans were added to our
loan portfolio, we would likely allow existing discretionary
investments to mature or we would liquidate them. If
more variable rate loans were added to our loan portfolio,
we would likely allow fixed rate securities to mature or we
would liquidate them, and then add new derivatives that, in
effect, would convert the incremental variable rate loans to
fixed rate loans, For example, floating rate Pick-a-Payment
loans, despite being a monthly floating rate product,
reprice on an index that generally lags changes in short-term
rates. A portion of these loans is funded with short-term
floating rate notes, which together create a profile that is
liability-sensitive as measured under our earnings sensitivity
analysis. Therefore, when this portfolio was added, we
reduced the size of our fixed rate exposure in residential
morlgage-backed securities and commercial mortgage-backed
securities to help achieve the desired interest rate risk profile.

We often elect to use derivatives to protect assets, liabilities
and future financial transactions from changes in interest
rates. When deciding whether to use derivatives instead of
investing in securities to reach the same goal, we consider a
number of factors, such as cost, efficiency, the effect on our
liquidity and capital, and cur overall interest rate risk man-
agement strategy. We choose to use derivatives when they
provide greater relative value or more efficient execution of
our strategy than securities. The derivatives we use for
interest rate risk management include interest rate swaps,
futures, forwards and various option strategies, which in
some cases are designated and accounted for as accounting
hedges. We fully incorporate the market risk associated
with interest rate risk management derivatives into our
earnings simulation mode! in the same manner as other
on-balance sheet financial instruments.




We analyze and manage the amount of risk we are taking
to changes in interest rates by forecasting a wide range of
interest rate scenarios for time periods as long as 36
months. [n analyzing interest rate sensitivity for policy
measurement, we compare forecasted earnings per share
in both “high rate” and “low rate” scenarios to the “market
forward rate.” Qur policy measurement period is 12
months in length, beginning with the first month of the
forecast. Our objective is to ensure we prudently manage
interest-bearing assets and liabilities in ways that improve
financial performance without unduly putting earnings at
risk. Our policy is to limit the risk we can take through
balance sheet management actions to § percent of earnings
per share in both falling and rising rate environments.

The “market forward rate” is constructed using currently
implied market forward rate estimates for all points on the
yield curve over the next 36 months. Qur standard
approach evaluates expected earnings in a 400 basis point
range, or 200 basis points both above and below the
“market forward rate” scenario. Based on our January 2008
forward rate expectation, our various scenarios together
measure earnings volatility 16 a December 2008 federal
funds rare ranging from o.40 percent to 4.40 percent. We
always incorporate into our modeling all repricing and
balance sheet dynamics that depend on interest rate levels,
For example, in the current market outlook and low rate
scenario referenced above, we particularly stress the repricing
characteristics of our deposit portfolio. We expect deposit
repricing downward to be slowed in very low rate level
environnients. We have taken actions to mitigate this risk.

We simultaneously measure the impact of a parallel and
nonparallel shift in rates on each of our interest rate
scenarios. A parallel shift would, as the term implies, shift
all points on the yield curve by the same increments. For
example, by the twelfth month in our policy measurement
period, short-term rates such as the federal funds rate
would increase by 200 basis points over the “market
forward rate,” while longer term rates such as the 10-year
treasury note rate and 3o-year treasury note rate would
increase by 200 basis points as well. A nonparallel shift
would consist of a 200 basis point increase in short-term
rates, while long-term rates would increase by a different
amount. A rate shift in which short-term rates rise to a
greater degree than long-term rates is referred to as a
“Hattening” of the yield curve. Conversely, long-term rates
rising to a greater degree than short-term rates is a
“steepening” of the yield curve.

The impact of a nonparallel shift in rates depends en the
types of assets in which funds are invested and the shape of
the yield curve impilicit in the “market forward rate” scenario,

Earnings Sensitivity The Policy Period Sensitivity
Measurement table provides a summary of our interest
rate sensitivity measurements.

Policy Period Sensitivity Measurement

Actusi Implied

Fed Funds Fad Funds
Rats at Rate at Percent
January 1, December 31, Esrnings
{in percent) 2008 2008 Sensithvity

Market Forward

Rate Scenarios @ 401 % 2.40 -
High Rate Composite 4.40 {3.9)
Low Rate 0.40 35

wAgsumes base federal funds rate mirrors market expectations.

The January 2008 forward rate expectations imply a high
probability that the federal funds rate will decline an
additional 150 basis points by the end of our policy period
in December 2008. If this occurs, the spread between the
10-year treasury note rate and the target federal funds rate
would migrate from a negative 22 basis points of slope as of
December 31, 2007, to a positive slope of 143 basis points by
December 2008. The long-term average spread is a positive
113 basis points. Because it is unlikely short-term rates
would rise an additional 200 basis points above the market
forward rates while all other points on the yield curve would
move in simultaneous parallel increments, our high rate
sensitivity to the “market forward rate” scenario is measured
using three different yield curve shapes. These yield curves
are constructed to represent the more likely range of yield
curve shapes that may prevail throughout the policy period
in an environment where short-term rates rise 200 basis
points above current market expectations. The reported
high rate sensitivity is a composite of these three scenarios.

In January 2008, our earnings simulation model indicated
earnings would be negatively affected by 3.9 percent in a
“high rate composite” scenario relative to the “market
forward rate” over the policy period. Additionally, we
measure a scenario whese short-term raves gradually decline
200 basis points over a 12-month period while the longer-term
rates decline by less than zoo basis points relative to the
“market forward rate” scenario. The mode! indicates
earnings would be positively affected by 3.5 percent in
this scenario. These percentages are for a full year, but
may be higher or lower in individual reporting periods.

While our interest rate sensitivity modeling assumes
management takes no action, we regularly assess the
viability of strategies to reduce unacceptable risks to earnings
and we implement such strategies when we believe those
actions are prudent. As new monthly outlooks become
available, we formulate strategies aimed at protecting
earnings from the potentially negative effects of changes
in interest rates.

Financial Disclosure We have always maintained internal
controls over financial reporting, which generally include
those controls relating to the preparation of our consolidated
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. As a bank
holding company, we are subject to the internal control
reporting and attestation requirements of the Federal
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Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act, and
therefore, we are very familiar with the process of main-
taining and evaluating our internal controls over financial
reporting. We also are focused on our disclosure controls
and procedures, which as defined by the SEC are generally
those controls and procedures designed to ensure that
financial and nonfinancial information required to be
disclosed in our reports filed with the SEC is reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules-and
forms, and that such information is communicated to
management, including our chief executive officer and our
chief financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our disclosure committee, which includes senior represen-
tatives from our treasury, risk, legal, accounting and
investor relations departments, and our human resources
department with regard to disclosures about executive
compensation, as well senior representatives from our four
core business segments, assists senior management in its
oversight of the accuracy and timeliness of our disclosures,
as well as in implementing and evaluating our overall
disclosure process. As part of our disclosure process,
accounting representatives in our finance division and
representatives from our four core business segments
prepare and review monthly, quarterly and annual financial
reports, which also are reviewed by each of the business
segment’s chief financial officers and senior management.
Accounting representatives in our finance division also
conduct further reviews with our senior management team,
other appropriate personnel involved in the disclosure
process, including the disclosure committee and internal
audit division, and our independent auditors and counsel,
as appropriate. Financial results and other financial
information also are reviewed with the Audit Committee
of the board of directors on at least a quarterly basis.

In addition, accounting representatives in our finance
division meet with representatives of our primary federal
banking regulators on a quarterly basis to review, among
other things, income statement and balance sheet trends,
any significant or unusual transactions, changes in or
implementation of significant accounting pelicies, and
other significant nonfinancial data, as identified by our
representatives. The chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer also meet with the federal banking
regulators on a semiannual basis.

As required by applicable regulatory law, the chief executive
officer and the chief financial officer review and make
various certifications regarding the accuracy of our periodic
public reports filed with the SEC, our disclosure controls
and procedures, and our internal control over financial
reporting. Assisted by the disclosure committee, we will
continue to assess and monitor our disclosure controls
and procedures, and our internal controls over financial
reporting, and we will make refinements as necessary.
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Accounting and Regulatory Matters

The following information addresses significant new
accounting and regulatory developments that will affect
us, as well as new or proposed legislation that will
continue to have a significant impact on our industry.

Fair Value In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157,
Fair Value Measurements, which establishes a framework for
measuring fair value under U.5. GAAP, expands disclosures
about fair value measurements and provides new income
recognition criteria for certain derivative contracts. SFAS
157 does not establish any new fair value measurements;
rather it defines “fair value” for other accounting standards
that require the use of fair value for recognition or disclosure.
The term “fair value” in SFAS 157 is defined as the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability
in an orderly transaction between market participants in the
principal market, or if none exists, the most advantageous
market, for the specific asset or liability (referred to as exit
price). In February 2008, the FASB issued a final FSP stating
that SFAS 157 does not apply to fair value measurements
for purposes of lease classification or measurement under
SFAS 13, Accounting for Leases. The scope exception does
not encompass lease-related fair value measurements in
business combinations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities,
which permils companies to elect to carry certain financial
instruments at fair value with corresponding changes in
fair value reported in the results of operations. The
election to carry an instrumnent at fair value is made at

the individual contract level; can be made only upon initial
adoption of SFAS 159, at origination or inception of an
instrument, or upon the occurrence of an event that results
in a new basis of accounting; and is irrevocable.

Both SFAS 157 and SFAS 159 are effective on January 1, 2008,
and early adoption was permitted on January 1, zo07. We
adopted these standards on January 1, 2008. The effect of
adopting SFAS 157 either will be recorded directly 1o first
quarter 2008 results of operations or recorded as a cumula-
tive effect of a change in accounting principle through an
adjustment to beginning retained earnings on January 1, 2008,
depending on the nature of the financial instrument to
which the new fair value measurement is applied. The effect
of adopting SFAS 159 was recorded as a cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle through an adjustment
to beginning retained earnings on January 1, 2008.

Adopting SFAS 157 will result in gains in the first quarter
2008 results of operations of $250 million to $350 million
pre-tax related primarily to a change in the methodology
used to calculate the fair value of certain investments in
private equity funds held in a wholly owned investment
company subsidiary. Also in connection with adopting
SFAS 157, we recorded gains of $37 million after-tax




{$61 million pre-tax) as a cumulative effect adjustment
to beginning 2008 retained earnings, related to removal
of blockage discounts previously applied in determining
the fair value of certain actively traded public equity
investments and to profits previously deferred on certain
derivative transactions.

In connection with adopting SFAS 159, we elected to record
certain existing securities available for sale and loans held
for sale at fair value as defined by SFAS 157, and recorded
a $39 million after-tax {$62 million pre-tax) charge as a
cumulative effect adjustment to beginning 2008 retained
earnings representing the difference between the fair value, as
defined in SFAS 157, and carrying value of those instru-
ments at January 1, 2008. Prospectively, we plan to elect
the fair value method for certain newly originated loans,
certain purchased securities and certain debt issuances.
On an ongoing basis, unrealized gains and losses on the
instruments for which we made a fair value election at
January i, 2008, and on those for which we elect fair value
in the future will be reported in our results of operations.

Life Insurance On January 1, 2008, we adopted two
Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) issues addressing the
accounting for split-dollar life insurance policies that are
held on certain current and former employees. The effect
of adopting these standards, which was not significant, was
recorded as a cumulative effect adjustment to beginning
2008 retained earnings. Adopting these EITF issues will not
have a significant effect on our ongeing results of operations.

Investment Company Accounting In June 2007, the
Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the AICPA
issued Statement of Position (SOP) o7-1, Clarification of
the Scope of the Audit and Accounting Guide “Investment
Companies” and Accounting by Parent Companies and Equity
Method Investors for Investments in Investment Companies.
This new standard provides guidance for determining
whether an entity is an “investment company,” as defined, and
whether the specialized industry accounting principles for
investment companies are retained in the consolidated finan-
cial statements of the parent or of an equity method investor.

S0P o7-1 was effective on January 1, 2008; however, in
February 2008, the FASB issued an FSP that delays the
effective date indefinitely. We continue to assess the effect
of adoption of the SOP on our financial pesition and our
results of operations.

Business Combinations and Noncontrolling Interests In
December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141 {revised),
Business Combinations (SFAS 141{R)}), and SFAS 160,
Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements—an amendment of ARB 51. These new standards
will significantly change the accounting and reporting for
business combinations and noncontrolling interests
(previously referred to as minority interests).

SFAS 141(R) retains the fair value model for assets and
liabilities acquired in a business combination while making
other significant changes to business combination account-
ing. The more significant changes include: recognizing 100
percent of the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired
in acquisitions of less than a 100 percent controlling interest,
measuring shares issued as consideration in a business
combination based on their fair value at the acquisition
date, recognizing contingent consideration arrangements
and preacquisition gain and loss contingencies at their
respective acquisition date fair values, expensing
acquisition-related transaction costs as incurred, and
capitalizing acquisition-retated restructuring costs only

if certain criteria are met.

SFAS 160 retains much of the existing guidance for
consolidation while making significant changes to the
reporting of noncontrolling interests, which we currently
report in liabilities. Under SFAS 160, noncontrolling
interests in consolidated subsidiaries will be reperted as a
component of stockholders’ equity. Also under SFAS 160,
a change in ownership interests in a conselidated
subsidiary that does not result in loss of control will be
recorded directly to stockholders’ equity. A change in
ownership interest that results in deconsolidation may
trigger recognition of a gain or loss and establishment of
a new fair value basis in the remaining interest held.

These standards are effective on January 1, 2009, for calendar
year-end companies, with early adoption prohibited. SFAS
141{R]} is effective for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after the adoption date. SFAS 160
must be adopted prospectively with retrospective adoption
required for disclosure of noncontrolling interests held as
of the adoption date.

Transfers of Financial Assets The FASB has an ongoing
project addressing the accounting for the transfer of financial
instruments and retention of an interest in such financial
instruments, which may result in significant changes to
SFAS 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.
Currently, the FASB is considering the possibility of a new
accounting model for derecognition of financial assets,
which may include a linked presentation for transfers of
financial assets that meet certain criteria.

The FASB currently plans to issue an exposure draft of an
amendment to SFAS 140 in the second quarter of 2008.
We cannot at this time predict with any degree of certainty
whether any guidance will be issued, what changes may be
required to the structure of or the accounting for transactions
subject to SFAS 140 or what the transition provisions for
implementation of any new guidance would be.

Regulatory Matters Various legislative and regulatory
proposals concerning the financial services industry are
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pending in Congress, the legislatures in states in which we
conduct vperations and before various regulatory agencies
that supervise our operations. Given the uncertainty of the
legislative and regulatory process, we cannot assess the
effect of any such legislation or regulations on our
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

For a more detailed description of the laws and regulations
governing our business operations, please see our 2007
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In June 2004, the Basel Committee on Bank Supervision
published new international guidelines for determining
regulatory capital (Basel 11) that are designed to be more
risk sensitive than the current framework. In December
2007, the U.S. regulatory agencies jointly adopted a final
rule for Basel II that represents the U.S. version of the
international guidelines. Under the final rule, which

is effective April 1, 2008, we must adopt a board of
director-approved implementation plan by October 1, 2008,
and begin a three-year transitional period for capital calcu-
lation no later than April 1, 2011. The final rule also
requires that prior to beginning the three-year transitional
period, we complete a satisfactory parallel run period of no
less than four consecutive calendar quarters during which
we will be required to confidentially report regulatory
capital under both the new risk-based capital rule and the
existing capital rule. The final rule allows banks to enter

a parallel run starting in April 2008, and the first possible
years for the transitional periods are 2009 through 2011.
We have established necessary project management infra-
structure, funding and management support to ensure we
will comply with the new regulations.

Earnings Analysis for Fourth Quarter 2007

In the fourth quarter of 2007 compared with the fourth
quarter of 2006, net income was $51 million compared
with $2.30 billion, and diluted earnings per common share
were 3 cents compared with $1.20. Fourth quarter 2007
results were a loss of $234 million before a $285 million
income tax benefit primarily reflecting a reduction in the
full year tax rate given the lower level of earnings. These
amounts include after-tax net merger-related and restruc-
turing expenses of $109 million, or 5 cents per common
share, in the fourth quarter of 2007 and $29 million, or

1 cent per common share, in the fourth quarter of 2006.
The biggest drivers of the year-over-year decline were

$1.7 billion of market disruption-related losses as well as a
higher provision for credit losses, which exceeded net
charge-offs by $1.0 billion. Results in the fourth quarter of
2006 included a gain of $46 million aftertax, or 2 cents per
share, relating to the divestiture of our Corporate and
Institutional Trust businesses.

Total revenue declined 17 percent to $7.2 billion, with 1
percent growth in tax-equivalent net interest income to
$4.7 billion and a decline of 37 percent in fee and other
income to $2.5 billion due to the market disruption.
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Somewhat offsetting the decline in fee and other income
related to the market disruption was continued strong
performance in retail brokerage managed account fees and
solid retail brokerage transaction activity, largely reflecting
the A.G. Edwards acquisition. Noninterest expense rose 17
percent to $5.8 billion, primarily from the A.G. Edwards
and ECM acquisitions, as well as our growth initiatives.
Salaries and employee benefits expense increased 15 percent
largely as a result of the acquisitions.

In the General Bank, segment earnings were $1.2 billion,
down $271 million from the same period a year ago, with
revenue down $33 million to $4.4 billion. The business
mix continued to shift, reflecting customer preference for
fixed rate instead of variable rate loans and certificates of
deposit over demand deposits. A 6 percent increase in
average loans reflected organic growth led by wholesale
and small business and 4 percent growth in consumer
loans. Deposit growth was led by consumer certificates of
deposit and money market funds. Modest growth in fee
and other income included 18 percent growth in consumer
service charges and 24 percent growth in interchange
income. Noninterest expense growth of 11 percent reflected
higher sales and severance costs related to organizational
realignment, and higher investment in growth initiatives.
Increased provision expense largely reflected higher losses
due to significant deterioration in consumer real estate, as
well as losses in auto and commercial loans, partially offset
by a decline in commercial real estate losses.

Wealth Management earnings were essentially flat compared
with the fourth quarter a year ago. Revenue growth of

5 percent was driven by strong fiduciary and asset man-
agement fees related to a pricing initiative implemented in
the third quarter of 2007, partially offset by a decline in
insurance commissions. Average loans grew 10 percent,
offsetting spread compression, and average core deposits
declined 3 percent. Noninterest expense rose on modest
growth in salaries and benefits expense including higher
nonmerger severance costs.

In the Corporate and Investrnent Bank, the segment loss of
$596 million compared with segment earnings of $670
million in the year ago period, with the decline driven by
$1.6 billion in net valuation losses and reduced origination
volume in most markets-related businesses reflecting
continued disruption in the fixed income markets.

The market disruption losses, net of applicable

hedges, included:

D $1.0 billion in subprime residential asset-backed
collateralized debt obligations and other
subprime-related products.

O $600 million in commercial mortgage structured products.

o $123 million in consumer mortgage structured products.




a $93 million gain in leveraged finance, net of fees and
applicable hedges.

O $59 million gain in non-subprime collateralized debt
obligations and other structured products.

Net interest income rose 27 percent, which reflected 26
percent growth in average loans including organic growth
and the changing market conditions. Lower noninterest
expense primarily reflected lower incentive compensation.

In Capital Management, segment earnings were $350 million,
up 42 percent from the same period a year ago reflecting
strength in retail brokerage managed account fees as

well as the acquisitions of A.G. Edwards and ECM. Sixty
percent growth in noninterest expense was primarily due
to the acquisitions, as well as higher commissions and
legal costs. The fourth quarter 2007 results also included a
$17 million market disruption-related valuation loss on
certain asset-backed commercial paper investments pur-
chased in the third quarter of 2007 from Evergreen
money market funds.

Parent results were a segment loss of $918 million compared
with a loss of $227 million in the same period a year ago.
The increased loss was the result of lower net interest
income due to spread compression and an increased
provision for loan losses due to deteriorating credit,
somewhat offset by a larger tax benefit.

Our tax rate in each of the first three quarters of 2007
was based on estimates at the applicable time of pre-tax
income and other factors that would atfect the rate for the
full year, and we recorded the income tax provision in each
quarter using the estimated rate. In the fourth quarter, we
recorded a tax benefit of $285 million reflecting a fourth
quarter adjustment to the full year tax rate due to lower
than expected earnings.

Comparison of 2006 with 2005

Results in 2006 reflect the impact of acquisitions from the
date on which each closed, including Golden West from
October 1, 2006, Westcorp from March 1, 2006, and other
smaller acquisitions. In addition, results reflect divestitures
of our Corporate and Institutional Trust businesses in late
2005 and our subprime mortgage servicing operation in
late 2006.

Corporate Results of Operations In 2006, we earned $7.8
billion in net income, up 17 percent from 2005, and diluted
earnings per common share were $4.63, up 11 percent from
2005. Total revenue grew 15 percent to $30.1 billion, driven
by a 19 percent increase in fee and other income largely from
our market-driven businesses, as well as growth in service
charges, other banking fees and other income. Net interest
income growth of 11 percent reflected a larger balance sheet,
although growth was dampened by margin compression.

Average loans grew 35 percent, including the addition for
three months of $124.0 billion from Golden West and the
additien for 10 months of $13.5 billion from Westcorp.
Noninterest expense grew 10 percent, largely reflecting the
impact of acquisitions as well as higher revenue-based and
other incentives and efficiency initiative costs.

Income taxes based on income from continuing operations
were $3.7 billion in 2006, an increase of $692 million from
2005. The related effective income tax rates were 32.49 percent
in 2006 and 32.05 percent in 2005. The increase in this rate
was primarily the result of higher pre-tax income in 2006.
On a fully tax-equivalent basis, the related income tax rates
were 3339 percent in 2006 and 33.59 percent in 2005.

Business Segments General Bank segment earnings were
$4.6 billion in 2006, an increase of 42 percent, led by 27
percent growth in net interest income driven by acquisitions
as well as organic growth in loan production. Fee and
other income rose 26 percent reflecting growth in service
charges and strong debit card interchange income as well as
a $100 million credit card-related fee. Noninterest expense
was up 13 percent from acquisitions as well as increased
revenue-based incentives. Wealth Management's segment
earnings were $302 million, an increase of 3 percent on 7
percent higher revenue largely due to higher fee and other
income from a 2005 acquisition, Wealth's noninterest
expense rose 10 percent primarily due to the acquisition
and to transition to a new investment management platform.

Corporate and Investment Bank segment earnings rose

17 percent to $2.5 billion, reflecting revenue growth of

16 percent as 28 percent growth in fee and other income
primarily from strong investment banking, trading and
principal investing results offset a 1 percent decline in net
interest income. Noninterest expense rose 16 percent due
to higher revenue-based incentives, and the impact of
several smaller acquisitions.

Capital Management’s segment earnings grew 34 percent to
$911 million, reflecting 12 percent revenue growth driven
by strength in retail brokerage managed account fees and
20 percent net interest income growth on improved
deposit spreads. Noninterest expense grew 6 percent largely
due to higher commissions and other incentives.

The Parent segment had a loss of $381 million compared
with $292 million in earnings in 2005. Total revenue in the
Parent was lower due to reduced spreads on funding the
securities portfolio and growth in wholesale borrowings,
partially offset by growth in the securities portfolio,

Balance Sheet Analysis The majority of the year-over-year
15 percent increase in average earning assets 10 $494.1
billien in 2006 primarily reflected acquisitions. The decrease
in securities available for sale from December 31, 2005,
reflected the sale of securities at the end of the third quarter
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of 2006 to achieve our desired asset/liability profile in
preparation for our merger with Golden West. The 62 percent
increase in loans from yearend 2005 reflected the addition
of $124.0 billion in loans related to Golden West and the
addition of $13.5 billion from Westcorp, largely auto loans,
as well as increased consumer real estate-secured activity in
our financial centers. Nonperforming assets increased from
year-end 2005 to 0.32 percent of loans, foreclosed properties
and loans held for sale. Nonaccrual loans nearly doubled
over the same period driven by the Golden West acquisition.

Provision expense rose 74 percent from 2005 to $434 million
largely related to Westcorp. The allowance for loan losses
increased by $636 million from year-end 2005 to $3.4
billion at December 31, 2006, including the addition of
$303 million from Golden West.

Liquidity and Capital Adequacy Core deposits increased
27 percent from December 31, 2005, to $371.8 billion at
December 31, 2006. Compared with 2005, average core
deposits in 2006, which included the.impact of Golden
West and Westcorp, increased 11 percent to $309.0 billion
and average low-cost core deposits increased 2 percent to
$244.2 billion, including the acquisitions.
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Average purchased funds were $93.9 billion in 2006,
including the impact of the October 2006 addition of $4.5
billion from Golden West, and $58.7 billion in 200s.
Purchased funds were $84.8 billion at December 31, 2006,
and $93.3 billion at December 31, 2005, reflecting higher
foreign deposits, more than offset by the effect of greater
use of long-term debt for funding rather than short-term
borrowings. Long-term debt increased $89.6 billion from
December 31, 2005, to $138.6 hillion at December 31, 2006,
largely reflecting the addition of $48.1 billion of Golden
West debt and the issuance of $38.3 billion of debt.
Stockholders’ equity increased 47 percent from yearend
2005 to $69.7 billion at December 31, 2006, including $18.5
billion related to the purchase of Golden West, offset by
repurchases of 82 million common shares at a cost of $4.5
billion in connection with our share repurchase programs.

We paid $3.6 billion, or $2.14 per share, in dividends to
common stockholders in 2006 compared with $3.0 billicn,
or $1.94 per share, in 2005. Our tier 1 capital ratio declined
8 basis points to 7.42 at December 31, 2006, driven
primarily by the effect of the cash payment made in
connection with the Golden West acquisition.




Financial Tables

Table 1
EXPLANATIQON QF QUR USE OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

In addition to the results of operations presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), our
management uses centain non-GAAP financial measures such as expenses excluding merger-related and restructuring expenses; the
dividend payout ratio on a basis that excludes other intangible amortization, merger-related and restructuring expenses, discontinued
operations and the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle; and net interest income on a tax-equivalent basis.

We believe these non-GAAP financial measures provide information useful to investors in understanding our underlying
operational performance and our business and performance trends, and they facilitate comparisons with the performance of others in
the financial services industry. Specifically, we believe the exclusion of merger-related and restructuring expenses permits evaluation
and comparison of results for ongoing business operations, and it is on this basis that our management internally assesses our
performance. Those non-operating items also are excluded from our segment measures used intemally to evaluate segment
performance in accordance with GAAP because management does not consider them particularly relevant or useful in evaluating the
operating performance of our business segments. For additional information related to segment performance, see the Business
Segments section and Note 14 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. This report contains information relating to estimates
of our future expenses excluding merger-related and restructuring expenses. The amount and timing of those future merger-related
and restructuring expenses, however, are not estimable until such expenses actually occur, and therefore, reconciliation information
relating to those future expenses and GAAP expenses has not been provided.

In addition, because of the significant amount of deposit base intangible amortization, we believe the exclusion of this expense
provides investors with consistent and meaningful comparisons to other financial service firms. Also, our management makes
recommendaticns to our board of directors about dividend payments based on reported earnings excluding other intangible
amortization, mergerrelated and restructuring expenses, discontinued operations and the cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle and has communicated certain dividend payout ratio goals to investors on this basis. We believe this dividend
payout ratio is useful to investors because it provides investors with a better understanding of and permits investors to monitor our
dividend payout policy.

This report also includes net interest income on a tax-equivalent basis. We believe the presentation of net interest income on a
tax-equivalent basis ensures comparability of net interest income arising from both taxable and tax-exempt sources and is consistent
with industry practice.

Although we believe the above mentioned non-GAAP financial measures enhance investors' understanding of our business and
performance, these non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered an alternative to GAAP. The reconciliation of these non-
GAAP financial measures from GAAP to non-GAAP is presented below.

Years Ended December 31,
(In millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net interest income (GAAF) $ 18,130 15,24¢ 13,681 11,961 10,607
Tax-equivalent adjustment 152 155 219 250 256
Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) $ 18,282 15,404 13,900 12,211 10,863
DIVIDEND PAYOUT RATIOS ON COMMON SHARES
Diluted earnings per common share (GAAP) % 3.26 4.63 4.19
Other intangible amortization 0.14 0.16 0.17
Merger-related and restructuring expenses 0.08 0.07 0.11
Discontinued cperations (GAAP) - (0.02) (0.14)
Earnings per share (a) $ 3.48 4.84 4.33
Dividends paid per commaon share $ 2.40 2.14 1.94
Dividend payout ratios (GAAP} (b) 7362 % 46.22 46.30
Dividend payout ratios {a) (b) 68.97 % 44,21 44.80

{a) Excludes other intangible amortization, merger-related and restructuring expenses, and discontinued operations.
(b} Dividend payout ratios are determined by dividing dividends per common share by earnings per commaon share.
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Table 2
SELECTED STATISTICAL DATA

Years Ended December 31,

{Dollars in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
PROFITABILITY
Return on average common stockholders' equity 895 % 14.36 14.13 14.77 13.25
Net interest margin (a} 295 3.12 3.24 341 3.72
Fee and other income as % of total revenue 4211 48.77 46.99 46.88 46.61
Effective income tax rate from continuing operations 28.05 % 32.49 32.05 31.70 30.16
ASSET QUALITY
Allowance for loan losses as % of loans, net 0.98 % 0.80 105 1.23 1.42
Allowance for loan losses as % of nonperforming assets {b) 84 246 378 251 205
Allowance for credit losses as % of loans, net 1.02 0.84 1.11 1.30 1.51
Net charge-offs as % of average loans, net 0.23 0.12 0.09 0.17 0.41
Nonperforming assets as % of loans, net,

foreclosed properties and loans held for sale 114 % 0.32 0.28 0.53 0.69
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Tier 1 capital ratio 735 % 7.42 7.50 801 8.52
Total capital ratio 11.82 11.33 10.82 11.11 11.82
Leverage 6.09 6.01 6.12 6.38 6.36
Tangible capital ratio 4.29 4.45 4.93 5.15 5.13
Tangible capital ratio (c) 449 % 4.75 5.06 4.99 4.83
OTHER DATA
FTE employees 121,890 109,460 93,980 96,030 86,114
Total financial centers/brokerage offices 4,894 4,126 3,850 3,971 3,328
ATMs 5,139 5,212 5,119 5,321 4,408
Registered common stockholders 162,288 164,097 169,505 178,881 163,335
Actual common shares (In mitlions) (d) 1,980 1,904 1,557 1,588 1,312
Common stock price $ 38.03 56.95 52.86 52.60 46,59
Market capitalization (d) $ 75,302 108,443 82,291 83,537 61,139
TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE (¢)
Wachovia $ 126.08 179.89 160.58 153.98 131.83
S&P 500 182.85 173.32 149.69 142.68 128.68
BKX $ 139.92 178.97 152.94 148,22 134.42

(a} Tax-equivalent.

(b) These ratios do not include nonperforming loans included in loans held for sale.

(c) These ratios exclude the effect on tangible capitat of the unamortized gains and losses under employee benefit plans, the unrealized
gains and losses on available for sale securities and certain risk management derivatives, and in 2006 the pension accounting adjustment
discussed in the Stockholders’ Equity section.

(d} Includes restricted stock for which the holder receives dividends and has full voting rights.

(e) This information should be read in conjunction with the Total Return 2002-2007 graph below. The information compares the yearly
change in the cumulative total stockholder return on Wachovia common stock with the cumulative return of the Standard & Poor's 500
Stock Index {"S&P $00"), and the Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. Bank Stock Index ("BKX"}. The graph assumes that the value of an
investment in Wachovia common steck and in each index was $100 on December 31, 2002, and that all dividends were reinvested. The
performance shown in the graph represents past performance and should not be considered an indication of future performance.

Total Return 2002.2007
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Table 3
SUMMARIES OF INCOME, PER COMMON SHARE AND BALANCE SHEET DATA

Years Ended December 31,

{in mitlions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
SUMMARIES OF INCOME
Interest income $ 42,231 32,265 23,689 17,288 15,080
Tax-equivalent adjustment 152 155 219 250 256
Interest income {a) 42,383 32,420 23,808 17,538 15,3386
Interest expense 24,101 17,016 10,008 5,327 4,473
Net interest income (a) 18,282 15,404 13,900 12,211 10,863
Provision for ¢redit losses 2,261 434 249 257 586
Net interest income after provision for credit losses (a) 16,021 14,970 13,651 11,954 10,277
Securities gains {losses) (278) 118 89 (10) 45
Fee and other income 13,575 14,547 12,234 10,789 9,437
Mergerrelatet and restructuring expenses 265 179 292 444 443
Other noninterest expense 19,557 17,417 15,659 14,222 12,837
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries 571 414 342 184 143
Income from continuing operations befere income taxes and
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle {a) 8,925 11,625 9,681 7,883 6,336
Income taxes 2,461 3,725 3,033 2,419 1,833
Tax-equivalent adjustment ' 152 155 219 250 256
Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle 6,312 7,745 6,429 5,214 4,247
Discontinued operations, net of income taxes - 46 214 - -
Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle 6,312 7,791 6,643 5,214 4,247
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle,
net of income taxes - - - . 17
Net income . 6,312 7,791 6,643 5,214 4,264
Dividenas on preferred stock - - - - 5
Net income available to common stockholders $ 6,312 7,791 6,643 5,214 4,259
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic
Income from continuing operations before change in
accounting principle $ 3.31 4,70 4.13 3.87 3.20
Net income 331 4.72 4.27 3.87 321
Diluted
Income from continuing operations before change in
accounting principle 3.26 4.61 4.05 381 3.17
Net income 3.26 4.63 4.19 3.81 3.18
Cash dividends $ 2.40 2.14 1.94 1.66 1.25
Average common shares - Basic 1,907 1,651 1,558 1,346 1,325
Average common shares - Diluted 1,934 1,681 1,585 1,370 1,340
Average common stockholders' equity % 70,533 54,263 47,019 35,295 32,135
Book value per common share (k) 37.66 36.61 30.55 29.79 24.71
Common stock price
High 58.77 59.85 56.01 54.52 46.59
Low 38.03 51.09 46.49 43.56 32.72
Yearend $ 38.03 56.95 52.86 52.60 46.59
To earnings ratio (c) 11.67 X 12.30 12.62 13.81 14.65
To book value (b) 101 % 156 173 177 189
BALANCE SHEET DATA
Assets $ 782,896 707,121 520,755 493,324 401,188
Long-term debt $ 161,007 138,584 48,971 46,759 36,730
(a) Tax-equivalent.
(b} Share count in the calculation includes restricted stock for which the holder receives dividends and has full voting rights.
{c) Based on diluted earnings per common share. |
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Table 4
NET TRADING REVENUE - INVESTMENT BANKING (a)

Years Ended December 31,

(in millions} 2007 2006 2005
Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) 252 210 413
Trading accourt profits (losses) (994) 509 210
Other fee income 605 585 423

Total net trading revenue (Tax-equivalent) (137) 1,304 1,046

{2) Certain amounts presented in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in 2007,

Table 5
SELECTED RATIOS

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
PERFORMANCE RATIOS (a)
Assets to stockholders' equity 10.23 X 10.69 10.83 12.08 11.25
Return on assets 087 % 1.34 131 1.22 1.18
Return on commen stockholders' equity 8.95 14.36 14.13 14.77 13.25
Return on total stockholders' equity B.94 % 14.36 14.13 14.77 13.27
DIVIDEND PAYOUT RATIOS
Common shares 7362 % 46,22 46.30 43.57 39.31
Preferred and common shares 7362 % 46.22 46.30 43.57 39.15

{a) Based on average balances and net income.
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Table 6
SELECTED QUARTERLY DATA

2007 2006
(In mifiions, except per
share data) Fourth Third Second Flrst Fourth Third Second First
Interest income $ 10910 10,831 10,350 10,140 10,370 7,784 7,404 6,707
Interest expense 6,280 6,280 5,901 5,640 5,793 4,243 3,763 3,217
Net interest income 4,630 4,551 4,449 4,500 4,577 3,541 3,641 3,490
Provision for credit losses 1,487 408 179 177 206 108 59 61
Net interest income after
provision for credit losses 3,133 4,143 4,270 4,323 4,371 3,433 3,582 3,429
Securities gains (losses) (320) (34) 23 53 a7 94 25 (48)
Fee and other income 2,846 2,831 4,217 3,681 3,964 3,401 3,687 3,595
Merger-related and
restructuring expenses 187 36 32 10 49 38 24 68
Other noninterest expense 5,599 4,489 4,858 4,611 4,913 4,037 4,266 4,201
Minority interest in income of
consolidated subsidiaries 107 189 139 136 125 104 90 95
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income
taxes (benefits) (234) 2,226 3,481 3,300 3,295 2,749 2,814 2,612
Income taxes (benefits) (285) 608 1,140 298 1,040 872 929 B84
Income from continuing
operations 51 1,618 2,341 2,302 2,255 1,877 1,885 1,728
Discontinued operations, net of
income taxes - - - - 48 - - -
Net income $ 51 1,618 2,341 2,302 2,301 1877 1,885 1,728
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic earnings
Income from continuing
operations $ 0.03 0.86 1.24 1.22 1,20 1.19 1.19 1.11
Net income 0.03 0.86 1.24 1.22 1.22 1.19 1.19 1.11
Diluted earnings
Income from continuing
operations 0.03 0.85 122 1.20 1.18 1.17 1.17 1.09
Net income 0.03 0.85 1.22 1.20 1.20 1.17 117 1.09
Cash dividends 0.64 0.64 0.56 0.56 0.56 0.56 0.51 0.51
Common stock price
High ’ 51.80 52.64 56.81 58.77 57.49 56.67 59.85 57.69
Low 38.03 44,94 51.2% 53.88 53.37 52.40 52.03 51.09
Period-end $ 38.03 50.15 51.25 55.05 56.95 55.80 54,08 56.05
SELECTED RATIOS (a)
Return on assets 0.03 0.88 1.33 1.35 1.31 1.34 1.39 1.34
Return on total stockholders’ -
equity 0.28 9.19 13.54 1347 13.09 14.85 15.41 14.62
Stockholders' equity to assets 969 % 9.58 9.84 10.03 9.98 9.03 9.03 9.18

(a) Based on average balances and net income.
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Table 7
LOANS - ON-BALANCE SHEET, AND MANAGED AND SERVICING PORTFOLIOS

December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
ON-BALANCE SHEET LOAN PORTFOLIO
COMMERCIAL
Commercial, financial and agriculturat $ 112 509 96,285 87,327 75,095 55,453
Real estate - construction and other 18,543 16,182 13,972 12,673 5,969
Reat estate - mortgage 23,846 20,026 19,966 20,742 15,186
Lease financing 23,913 25,341 25,368 25,000 23,978
Foreign 29,540 13,464 10,221 7,716 6,880
Total commercial 208,351 171,298 156,854 141,226 107,466
CONSUMER
Real estate secured (a) 227,719 225,826 94,748 74,161 50,726
Student loans 8,149 7,768 9,922 10,468 8,435
Installment lcans 25,635 22,660 8,751 7,684 8,965
Total consumer 261,503 256,254 111,421 92,313 68,126
Total loans 469,854 427,552 268,275 233,539 175,592
Unearned income {7,900} (7,394) (9,260) {9,699) (10,021)
Loans, net (On-balance sheet) $ 461,954 420,158 259,015 223,840 165,571
MANAGED PORTFOLIO (b)
COMMERCIAL
On-balance sheet loan portfolio $ 208,351 171,298 156,854 141,226 107,466
Securitized loans - off-balance sheet 131 194 1,227 1,734 2,001
Loans held for sale 9,414 8,866 3,860 2,112 2,574
Total commercial 217,896 180,358 161,941 145,072 112,041
CONSUMER
Real estate secured
On-batance sheet loan portfolio 227,719 225,826 94,748 74,161 50,726
Securitized loans - off-balance sheet 7.230 5,611 8,438 7.570 8,897
Securitized loans included in securities 10,755 5,321 4817 4,838 10,905
Loans held for sale 4,816 3,420 2,296 10,452 9,618
Total real estate secured 250,520 240,178 110,299 97,021 80,148
Student
On-balance sheet loan portfolio 8,149 7,768 9,922 10,468 8,435
Securitized loans - off-balance sheet 2811 3,128 2,000 463 1,658
Securitized loans included in securities 52 52 52 - -
Loans held for sale - - - 128 433
Total student 11012 10,948 11,974 11,059 10,526
Instaliment -
On-balance sheet loan portfolio 25,635 22,660 6,751 7,684 8,965
Securitized loans - off-balance sheet 2,263 3,276 3,392 2,184 -
Securitized loans included in securities 47 137 206 195 -
Loans held for sale 2,542 282 249 296 -
Tota! installment 30,487 26,355 10,598 10,359 8,965
Total consumer 292,019 277,481 132,871 118,439 98,637
Total managed portfolio $ 509,915 457,839 294,812 263,511 211,678
SERVICING PORTFOLIO (c)
Commaercial $ 353,464 250,652 173.428 136,578 85,693
Consumer $ 27,967 21,039 56,741 38,442 13,279

(a) Includes deferred interest of $3.1 biltion and $1.6 billion at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

(b) The managed portfolio includes the onbalance sheet loan portfolio, loans securitized for which the retained interests are classified in
securities on-balance sheet, loans held for sale on-balance sheet and the off-balance sheet portfolio of securitized loans sold, where we
service the loans.

(¢} The servicing portfolio consists of third party commercial and consumer loans for which our sole function is that of servicing the loans for
the third parties.
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Table 8
LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Years Ended December 31,
{in millions}) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Core business activity, beginning of year (a) $ 12,566 6,388 12,293 12,504 5,488
Balance of acquired entities at purchase date - 193 873 653 -
Criginations and/or purchases 61,711 62,085 47,130 38,192 35,831
Transfer to (from} loans held for sale, net 633 (335) (12,743} (9,374) (806)
Allowance for loan losses related to loans (57) - - - -
Lower of cost or market value adjustments (b) (566) - - (2) {67)
Performing loans sold or securitized (56,253) (54,827) (32,156} {20,824) (24,399)
Nonperforming loans sold - - - (2) 47
Other, principally payments (2,940) (938) (8,009) {8,854} (3,498)
Core business activity, end of year 15,094 12,566 6,388 12,293 12,504
PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY (a)
Portfolio business activity, beginning of period 2 17 695 121 524
Transfer to loans held for sale, net
Performing loans (c} 4,014 - B2 680 437
Nonperforming loans - - 25 1386 121
Lower of cost or market value adjustments (b) (46} - - 1 45
Performing loans sold (2,078) - (611) (136) (577)
Nonperforming loans sold - (3) (56) {22) (180}
Allowance for loan losses related to loans
transferred to loans held for sale - - 5 {59) (134)
Qther, principally payments {214) {12) {113) {26) (115)
Portfolio management activity, end of year (a) 1,678 2 17 895 121
Total loans held for sale (d) $ 16,772 12,568 6,405 12,988 12,625

(a) Core business activity means we originate and/or purchase loans with the intent to sell them to third parties, and portfolio
management activity means we look for market opportunities to reduce risk in the loan portfolio by transferring loans to loans held for sale.
(b) Lower of cost or market value adjustments exclude amounts refated to unfunded commitments. Market disruption-related write-downs
on unfunded commitments amounted to $389 million in 2007,

(¢} Includes $1.8 billion in 2007 in connection with consolidation of a structured lending vehicle that we administered; 2007 also includes
funding of certain of the structured lending vehicle's commitments amounting to $159 miilion.

(d) Nonperforming loans included in loans held for sale at December 31, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, were $62 million, $16
million, $32 million, $157 million and $82 millien, respectively.
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Table &
COMMERCIAL LOAN MATURITIES AND SENSITIVITY TO CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES {(a)

December 31, 2007

Real
Commerclal, Estate-
Financial  Construction Real
and and Estate-
(In millions) Agricuttural Other Mortgage Foreign Total
FIXED RATE
1 year or less $ 3,128 55 265 9,267 12,715
1-& years 7,025 132 1,780 263 9,200
After b years 10,564 98 742 80 11,464
Total fixed rate 20,717 285 2,787 9,590 33,379
ADJUSTABLE RATE
1 year or less 31,254 9,384 6,612 17,205 64,455
1-5 years ' 46,915 8,480 12577 2,632 70,604
After 5 years 13,623 394 1,870 113 18,000
Total adjustable rate 91,792 18,258 21,059 19,950 151,059
Total $ 112,509 18,643 23,846 29,540 184 438

(a) Excludes lease financing.
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Table 10
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

Years Ended December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2008 2005 2004 2003
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES (a)
Balance, beginning of year $ 3,514 2,882 2,911 2,504 2,798
Provision for credit losses 2,191 430 227 290 549
Provision for credit losses relating to foans
transferred to loans held for sale or sold 14 8 18 (31) 75
Provision tor credit losses for unfunded
lending commitments 56 (4) 4 (2) (38)
LOAN LOSSES
Commercial, financial and agricultural 181 116 156 221 471
Commercial real estate - construction and mortgage 132 22 22 9 18
Total commercial 313 138 178 230 489
Real estate secured 288 102 81 79 9
Student leans 14 18 36 46 -
Installment and other loans (b} 673 383 161 171 387
Total consumer 975 503 278 296 396
Total loan losses 1,288 641 456 526 885
LOAN RECOVERIES
Commercial, financial and agricultural 85 111 136 148 148
Commercial real estate - construction and mortgage ] 3 6 3 4
Total commercial 61 114 142 151 152
Rea! estate secured 33 32 35 T 2
Student loans 6 8 7 9 -
Installment and other loans (b} 211 121 65 59 79
Total consumer 255 161 107 75 81
Total loan recoveries 316 275 249 226 233
Net charge-offs 972 366 207 300 652
Balance of acquired entities at purchase date - 603 - 510 -
Allowance relating to loans acquired, transferred
to loans held for sale or sold (86) (39) {(71) (60) (228)
Balance, end of year $ 4,717 3,514 2,882 2,911 2,504
CONSUMER REAL ESTATE SECURED NET CHARGE-OFFS (c)
First lien $ (186) (48) - -
Second lien (64) (22) - - -
Total consumer real estate secured net charge-offs $ (250) (70) {46) {72) (7)

ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES
Allocation of the allowance for loan losses

Commercial $ 2,392 1,867 1,859 1,909 875
Consumer 1,950 1,333 730 758 416
Unallocated 165 160 135 90 1,057
Total allowance for loan losses 4,507 3,360 2,724 2,757 2,348
Reserve for unfunded lending commitments 210 154 158 154 156
Total allowance for credit losses $ 4,717 3,514 2,882 2,911 2,504

{a) The allowance for credit losses is the sum of the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments.
(b) Principally auto loans.
(c) Separate first and second lien information is not available for years prior to 2006.
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Table 11
ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
% of % of % of % of % of
Total Total Total Totat Total
(In millions) Amt. Loans Amt.  Loans Amt. Loans Amt.___ Loans Amt. _ loans
COMMERCIAL
Commercial, financial
and agricultural $ 1414 24 % $ 1,423 22 % % 1,348 33 % $ 1,384 32 % $ 582 32 %
Real estate -
Construction and
other 622 4 157 4 141 5 155 5 59 3
Mortgage 265 5 206 5 273 7 268 g 113 B
Lease financing 28 5 41 6 39 9 35 11 57 14
Foreign 63 6 40 3 58 4 87 3 64 4
CONSUMER
Real estate secured 1,088 48 497 53 305 35 382 32 221 29
Student loans 14 2 16 2 91 4 56 5 38 5
Installment loans 848 6 820 5 334 3 320 3 156 5
UNALLOCATED 165 - 160 - 135 - 20 - 1,057 -
Total $ 4,507 100 % $ 3,360 100 % $ 2,724 100 % $ 2,757 100 % $ 2,348 100 %
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Table 12
ALLOWANCE AND CHARGE-OFF RATIOS

Years Ended December 31,

{In miliions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
as % of loans, net 098 % 0.80 1.05 1.23 1.42
as % of nonaccrual and restructured loans {a) (b} 90 272 439 289 227
as % of nonperforming assets (a) 84 246 378 251 205
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES
as % of loans, net 1.02 % 0.84 1.11 1.30 1.51
NET CHARGE-OFFS AS % OF AVERAGE LOANS, NET
Commercial, financial and agricuttural 010 % - 0.02 0.10 0.46
Commercial real estate - construction and mortgage 0.33 0.06 0.05 0.02 0.06
Total commercial 0.15 0.02 0.03 0.08 0.37
Real estate secured 0.11 0.05 0.06 0.13 0.01
Student loans 0.10 0.10 0.26 0.37 -
Installment and other loans (¢) 1.88 1.38 1.35 1.37 3.15
Total consumer 0.28 0.21 0.18 0.30 0.47
Total as % of average loans, net 023 % 0.12 0.09 0.17 0.41

(a) These ratios do not include nonperforming assets included in loans held for sale.
(b) Restructured loans are not significant.
(c) Principally auto loans.
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Table 13
NONPERFORMING ASSETS

Years Ended December 31,

(In millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

NONPERFORMING ASSETS
Nenaccrual loans

Commercial .
Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 602 226 307 585 765 .
Commercial real estate - construction and morigage 1,059 a3 B85 127 54
Total commercial ) 1,661 319 392 712 819
Consumer
Real estate secured (a) {b)
First lien 3,234 868 188
Second lien 58 32 33 - -
Installment and other loans (¢) 42 15 7 13 24
Total consumer 3,334 915 228 243 216
Total nonaccrual loans 4,995 1,234 620 955 1,035
Foreclosed properties (d) 389 132 100 145 111
Total nonperformirgissets $ 5,384 1,366 720 1,100 1,146
as % of loans, net, and foreclosed properties (e) 116 % 0.32 0.28 0.49 0.69
Nonperforming assets included in loans held for sale
Commercial $ - 1 22 a5 13
Consumer 62 15 10 62 69
Total nonperforming assets included in loans held for sale 62 16 32 157 82
Nonperforming assets included in loans and
in lgans held for sale 3 5,446 1,382 752 1,257 1,228
as % of loans, net, foreclosed properties and loans
. held for sale (f) 114 % 0.32 0.28 0.53 0.89

PAST DUE LOANS 90 DAYS AND OVER,
AND NONACCRUAL LOANS

Accruing loans past due 90 days and over $ 708 650 625 522 341
Nonaccrua! loans 4,995 1,234 620 955 1,035
Total past due loans 90 days and over, and '
nonaccrual loans $ 5,703 1,884 1,245 1,477 1,376
Commercial as % of loans, net 089 % 0.23 0.30 0.56 0.87
Consumer as % of loans, net 149 % 0.59 0.72 0.80 0.77

{(a) Upon final review of certain madified loans, consumer real estate secured (first lien} nonperforming loans at December 31, 2007,
increased by $286 million from amounts previously reported in Form 8K filed with the SEC on January 22, 2008.

(b) Separate first and second lien infermation is not available for years prior to 2005,

(e} Principally auto loans; nonaccrual status does not apply to student loans.

(d) Restructured loans are not significant.

(e) These ratios do not include nonperforming loans included in loans held for sale.

() These ratios reflect nonperforming loans included in loans held for sale. Loans held for sale are recorded at the lower of cost or market
value, and accordingly, the amounts shown and included in the ratios are net of the transferred allowance for loan losses and the lower of cost
or market value adjustments.
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Table 14
NONACCRUAL LOAN ACTIVITY (a)

Years Ended December 31,

{In millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance, beglnning of year 1,234 6520 955 1,035 1,585
COMMERCIAL NONACCRUAL LOAN ACTIVITY
Commercial nonaccrual loans, beginning of year 319 392 712 819 1,374
Balance of acquired entities at purchase date - - - 321 -
New nonaccrual loans and advances 2,002 621 751 575 1,051
Gross charge-offs (313) (138) {178) (230) (489)
Transfers to loans held for sale - - (25) {134) {69)
Transfers to other real estate owned (7) (4} {27) (3) (12)
Sales (56) (158) (313) (135) (256)
Gther, principally payments (284) (394) {528) {501) {780}
Net commercial nonaccrual loan activity 1,342 (73) {320} (428) (555)
Commercial nonaccrual ioans, end of year 1,661 319 392 712 819
CONSUMER NONACCRUAL LOAN ACTIVITY
Consumer nonaccruai loans, beginning of year 915 228 243 216 211
Balance of acquired entities at purchase date - 589 - 21 -
New nonaccrual loans and advances, net 2,422 o8 (29) 10 108
Transfers from (to) loans held for sale - - 15 (4) (58)
Sales and securitizations (3) - (1) - {43)
Net consumer nonaccrual loan activity 2,419 98 {15) 6 5
Consumer nonaccrua! loans, end of vear 3,334 915 228 243 216
Balance, end of year 4,995 1,234 620 955 1,035

{a) Excludes nonaccrual loans included in loans held for sale and excludes foreclosed properties.
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Table 15

GOODWILL, OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND EXIT COST PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ACTIVITY

December 31,

{In millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Goodwill 43,122 38,379 21,807 21,526 11,149
Deposit base 619 883 705 1,048 757
Customer relationships 1,410 662 413 443 396
Tradename S0 30 20 80 a0

Total goodwill and other intangible assets 45,241 40,014 23,015 23,107 12,392

Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Empioyee  Qccupancy
Termination and

(in milfions} Benefits  Equipment Other Total
EXIT COST PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ACTIVITY

Wachovia/A.G. Edwards - October 1, 2007

Purchase accounting adjustments $ 20 - - 20

Cash payments {4} - {4)
Balance, December 31, 2007 16 - 16
EXIT COST PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ACTIVITY

Wachovia/Golden West - October 1, 2006

Purchase accounting adjustments 11 . 30 41

Cash payments - - {29) (29)
Balance, December 31, 2006 11 - 1 12

Purchase accounting adjustments 138 22 - 160

Cash payments {100) {13) {1} (114)
Balance, December 31, 2007 49 9 - 58
EXIT COST PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ACTIVITY

Wachovia/Westcorp - March 1, 2006

Purchase ac¢ounting adjustments $ 5 12 17

Cash payments (3) {(12) (15)
Balance, December 31, 2006 2 2

Purchase accounting adjustments 2 - 2

Cash payments (4) - {4)
Balance, December 31, 2007 - - -
EXIT COST PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ACTIVITY

Wachovia/SouthTrust - November 1, 2004
Balance, December 31, 2004 1867 - 4 171

Purchase accounting adjustments 54 62 33 149

Cash payments (98} (27) (34) (159)

Noncash write-downs - (26} - {26)
Balance, December 31, 2005 123 9 3 135

Cash payments (72) {3) {1} {76)

Noncash write-downs - (6) - (B}
Balance, December 31, 2006 51 2 53

Cash payments (33) - - (33)
Balance, December 31, 2007 18 2 20
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Table 16

DEPOSITS
December 31,
{in miltions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
CORE DEPOSITS
Noninterest-bearing 60,893 66,572 67,487 64,197 48,683
Savings and NOW accounts 88,078 86,106 '81,536 83,678 63,011
Money market accounts 124,651 105,428 100,220 91,184 65,045
Other consumer time 123,783 113,665 44,319 35,529 27,921
Total core deposits 397,405 371,771 293,662 274,588 204,660
OTHER DEPOSITS
Foreign 27,386 21,988 18,041 9,881 9,151
Other time 24,338 13,699 13,291 10,584 7,414
Total deposits 449,129 407,458 324,894 295,053 221,225
Table 17
TIME DEPOSITS IN AMOUNTS OF $100,000 OR MORE
December 31,
{In millions) 2007
MATURITY OF
3 months or less $ 31,469
Over 3 months through 6 months 22,855
Over 6 months through 12 months 11,081
Qver 12 months 5,624
Total time deposits in amounts of $100,000 or more $ 71,029
Table 18
RATES AND AMOUNTS OF SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS (a)
December 31,
2007 2006
(In miilions) Rate Amount Rate Amount
Deposits
Interest-bearing checking accounts - %3 - 160 %% 3,844
Interest-free checking accounts - 3 - -
Savings accounts 3.66 4,113 3.12 9,287
Interest-free savings accounts - 84 - -
Term certificate accounts with original maturities of
4 weeks to 1 year - 5.27 44,988
1to 2 years - - 4.95 7.969
2 to 3 years - - 3.87 573
3to 4 years - - 3.49 551
4 years and over - - 4.34 1,988
Retail jumbo certificates of deposits - - 0.76 12
Brokered certificates of deposits 5.10 2,653 . -
Total 423 % $ 6,853 469 %$ 69,212

{a) The weighted average rates and amounts of deposits are for the savings banks at Decernber 31, 2007 and 2006. These rates and
amounts represent actual product rates, and amounts and do not include purchase accounting or other adjustments. On October 12,
2007, significantly all of the deposits of the savings banks were transferred to Wachovia Bank, National Association.
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Table 19
CAPITAL RATIOS
Dacember 31,
(In mitlions} 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL RATIOS (a)
Qualifying capital
Tier 1 capital 43,528 39,428 30,308 28,583 23,863
Total capital 70,003 60,194 43,709 39,633 32,307
Adjusted risk-weighted assets 592,065 531,303 404,068 356,766 279,979
Adjusted leverage ratio assets 714,633 656,428 495,601 448,205 375,447
Ratios
Tier 1 capital 735 % 7.42 7.50 8.01 8.52
Total capital 11.82 11.33 10.82 11.11 11.54
Leverage 6.09 6.01 6.12 6.38 6.36
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY TO ASSETS
Yearend 9.82 9.86 9.13 9.59 8.09
Average 9.78 % 9.35 9.24 8.27 8.89
BANK CAPITAL RATIOS
Tier 1 capital
Wachovia Bank, National Association 750 % 7.46 7.45 7.86 7.60
Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association 15.60 16.27 14.07 15.76 15.46
Wachovia Mortgage, FSB (b) 12.97 13.77 . - -
Wachaovia Bank, FS8 (c) 17.07 - -
Total capital
Wachovia Bank, National Association 11.45 10.90 10.70 11.52 11.72
Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association 17.67 17.84 16.27 18.28 18.28
Wachovia Mortgagde, FSB (b) 14.06 14.16 - - -
Wachovia Bank, FSB (c) 17.95 - B
Leverage
Wachovia Bank, Nationat Association 6.71 6.66 6.26 6.15 5.85
Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association 9.82 11.18 10.52 12.18 9.72
Wachovia Mortgage, FSB (b) 6.88 7.3C - - -
Wachovia Bank, FSB (c) 5.94 % - - -

{a) Risk-based capital ratic guidelines require a minimum ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets of 4.00 percent and a minimurmn ratio
adjusted average quarterly assets is

of total capital to risk-welghted assets of 8.00 percent. The minimum leverage ratio of tier 1 capital to

from 3.00 percent to 4.00 percent.

{b)} Formerly World Savings Bank, FSB, prior to December 31, 2007.

(c) Formerly World Savings Bank, FSB (Texas), prior to December 31, 2007, which was a subsidiary of Wachovia Mortgage, FSB (formerly

World Savings Bank, FSB) prior to April 1, 2007,
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Table 20
INTEREST DIFFERENTIAL

2007 Compared with 2006 2006 Compared with 2005
Interast interest
Income/ Variance Income/ Variance
Expense Attributable to (b) Expense Attributable to (b)
(In miltions) Varlance Rate Volume Variance Rate Volume
EARNING ASSETS
Interest-bearing bank balances $ 93 20 73 63 51 12
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under resale agreements (226) 51 (277) 115 322 (207)
Trading account assets (a) 490 168 322 (53) 160 (213)
Securities (a) (278) 119 (397) 440 279 161
Loans (a} 9,596 895 8,701 8,596 3,494 5,102
Loans held for sale 556 12 544 {167) 137 {304)
Other earning assets 108 (54) 162 {54) 178 (232}
Total earning assets excluding derivatives 10,339 1211 9,128 8,940 4,621 4,319
Risk management derivatives (376) (376) - (428) (428) -
Total earning assets including derivatives $ 9,963 835 9,128 8,512 4,193 4,319
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES
Deposits 4,004 1,389 2,615 4,094 3,131 963
Short-term borrowings (262) 117 (379) 383 898 {515)
_Long-term debt 3,394 106 3,288 2,472 552 1,920
Total interest-bearing liabilities
excluding derivatives 7,136 1612 5,524 6,949 4,581 2,368
Risk management derivatives (61} (51) - 59 59 -
Totat interest-bearing liabilities
including derivatives 7,085 1,561 5,524 7,008 4,640 2,368
Net interest income $ 2,878 (726) 3,604 1,504 (447) 1,951

{a) Yields related to securities and loans exempt from federal and state income taxes are stated on a fully tax-equivalent basis. They are
reduced by the nondeductible portion of interest expense, assuming a federal tax rate of 35 percent and applicable state tax rates. Lease
financing amounts include related deferred income taxes,

(b) Changes attributable to rate/volume are aflocated to both rate and volume on an equal basis.
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WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NET INTEREST INCOME SUMMARIES

YEAR ENDED 2007 YEAR ENDED 2006
Average Average
Interast Rates interest Rates
Average Income/ Earned/ Average Incomes  Earned/
(I millions} Balances Expense Paid Balances Expense Parfd
ASSETS
Interest-bearing bank balances . $ 4,128 237 574 % $ 2,793 144 5.16 %
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under resale agreements 13,334 684 513 18,911 910 4,82
Trading account assets (a) (c) 35,351 2,105 5.95 29,695 1,615 5.44
Securities (a) (¢) 110,863 6,075 5.48 118,170 6,353 5.38
Loans {a) (b) (c} ’
Commercial
Commercial, financial and agricultural 104,338 7.376 7.07 92,100 6,365 6.91
Real estate - construction and other 17,524 1,304 T7.44 15,259 1,139 7.46
Real estate - mortgage 21,073 1,590 7.55 19,804 1,477 7.42
Lease financing 7,596 591 7.78 9,836 684 6.95
Foreign 20,972 1,149 5.48 11,360 588 5.18
Total commercial 171,603 12,010 7.00 148,459 10,253 6.91
Consumer
Real estate secured : 224,815 16,302 7.25 130,275 9,008 691
Student loans 8,183 525 6.42 9,975 633 6.35
Installment loans 24,627 2,440 9.90 19,013 1,787 9.40
Total consumer 257,625 19,267 7.48 159,263 11,428 7.18
Total loans 429,128 31,277 7.29 307,722 21,681 7.05
Leans held for sale 18,411 1,263 6.86 10,428 707 6.78
Other earning assets 8,603 587 6.83 6,343 479 7.54
Total earning assets excluding derivatives 619,818 42,228 6.81 494,062 31,889 6.45
Risk management derivatives (d} - 155 0.03 - 531 0.11
Total earning assets including derivatives 619,818 42,383 6.84 494,062 32,420 6.56
Cash and due from banks 11,737 12,300
Other assets 90,736 73,872
Total assets $ 722,291 $_580.334
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest-bearing deposits
Savings and NOW accounts 83,355 1,442 1.73 79,194 1,389 1.75
Money market accounts 114,411 3,822 3.34 100,824 3,209 3.18
Other consumer time 121,652 5,888 4.84 64,872 2,730 421
Foreign 23,355 1417 4.78 20,305 ane 4.46
Other time 12,791 676 5.28 13,949 707 5.07
Total interest-bearing deposits 355,564 12,945 3.64 279,144 8,941 3.20
Federal funds purchased and securities
sold under repurchase agreements 38,493 1,872 4,86 48,457 2,212 4.56
Commercial paper 5,790 260 4.49 4,775 215 4.50
Securities sold short 7,498 281 3.75 9,168 313 3.41
Other short-term borrowings 8,195 209 2.55 6,431 144 2.26
Long-term debt 148,906 7,999 5.37 87,178 4,605 5.28
Total interestbearing liabilities excluding derivatives 564,446 23,566 4.18 435,153 16,430 3.78
Risk management derivatives (d) - 535 0.09 - 586 0.13
Total interest-bearing liabilities including derivatives 564,446 24,101 4.27 435,153 17,016 3.91
Noninterest-bearing deposits 59,843 64,136
Other liabilities 27,3711 26,782
Stockholders” equity 70,631 54,263
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 722,291 $ 580,334
Interest income and rate earned - including derivatives $ 42382 684 % $ 32,420 6.56 %
Interest expense and equivalent rate paid - including derivatives 24,101 3.89 17,016 3.44
Net interest income and margin - including derivatives {d) $ 18,282 2.95 % $ 15,404 3.12 %

(a) Yields related to securities and loans exempt from federal and state income taxes are stated on a fully tax-equivalent basis, They are reduced by
the nondeductible portion of Interest expense, assuming a federal tax rate of 35 percent and appiicable state tax rates. Lease financing amounts
include related deferred income taxes. (b} The loan averages are stated net of unearned income, and the averages include loans on which the

accrual of interest has been discontinued.
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YEAR ENDED 2005 YEAR ENDED 2004 YEAR ENDED 2003

Average Average Average
interest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates
Average Income/  Earned/ Average Income/  Earned/ Average income/  Earned/
Balances Expense Paid Balances Expense Paid Balances Expense Paid
$ 2,518 81 323 % % 3,578 51 143 % % 3.836 50 1.31 %
24,008 795 3.31 24,940 342 1.37 16,780 172 1.02
33,800 1,668 4.94 28,944 1,239 4.28 18,395 814 4.43
115,107 5,913 5.14 100,960 4,951 4.90 78,593 4,143 5.27
80,901 4,554 5.63 59,970 2,653 4.43 56,404 2,390 4.24
13,158 760 5.78 7,395 296 4.00 5,393 190 3.52
20,187 1,194 5.92 16,050 725 4.52 16,388 720 4.39
10,223 727 7.12 8,467 721 8.51 6,915 739 10.69
8,035 303 3.77 7,144 187 2.61 6,652 189 2.84
132,504 7,538 5.69 89,026 4,582 4.63 91,752 4,228 4.61
77,152 4,511 5.85 54,928 2,981 5.43 48,894 2,824 5.78
11,126 548 4.92 9,891 372 3.76 7,919 305 3.85
7,140 488 .84 8,138 474 579 9,762 630 6.45
95,418 5,547 5.81 73,007 3,827 5.24 66,575 3.759 5.65
227,922 13,085 5.74 172,033 8,409 4.89 158,327 7.987 5.04
15,293 874 5.71 16,735 739 4.42 9,110 395 4.34
9,944 533 5.36 11,064 366 3.30 7,199 243 3.38
428,590 22,949 5.35 358,254 16,097 4.49 292,240 13,804 4,72
- 959 0.23 - 1,441 0.41 - 1,532 0.53
428,590 23,908 5.58 358,254 17,538 4.90 292,240 15,336 5.25
12,524 11,311 10,888
67,896 57,202 58,373
$ 509,010 : $ 426,767 $ 361,501
79,762 833 1.04 72,078 369 0.51 53,117 260 0.49
96,826 1,950 2.01 79,526 794 1.00 55,816 565 1.01
39,695 1,206 3.04 28,304 757 2.67 30,653 923 3.02
13,922 422 3.03 7,933 115 1.45 8,101 104 1.28
11,947 436 3.66 8,301 163 1.98 7,700 143 1.86
242,152 4,847 2.00 196,142 2,198 1.12 155,287 1,995 1.28
54,302 1,673 3.08 47,321 637 1.35 44,326 525 1.19
11,898 363 3.05 12,034 163 1.35 7,196 72 1.00
10,279 341 3.31 11,025 318 2.88 7,925 208 264
6,675 124 1.87 6,087 55 0.90 5,168 40 Q77
47,774 2,133 4.46 39,780 1,589 4.00 36,676 1,476 4,02
373,080 9,481 254 312,389 4,960 1.59 256,576 4,317 1.68
- 527 0.14 - 367 0.12 - 156 0.06
373,080 10,008 2.68 312,389 5,327 1.71 256,576 4,473 1.74
62,438 51,700 43,636
26,473 27,383 29,154
47,019 35,295 32,135
$ 509,010 $ 426,767 $ 361,501
$ 23,908 5.58 % $ 17,538 4.90 % $ 15336 5.25 %
10,008 2.34 5,327 1.49 4,473 1.53
$ 13,900 3.24 % & 12,211 3.41 % $ 10,863 3.72 %

(c) Tax-equivalent adjustments inctuded in trading account assets, securities, commercial, financial and agricultural loans,
and lease financing are (in miltions): $43, $69, $38 and $2, respectively, in 2007; $40, $74, $38 and $3, respectively, in
2006; and $87, $89, $38 and $5, respectively, in 2005, (d) The rates eamed and the rates paid on risk management
derivatives are based on off-balance sheet notional amounts. The fair value of these instruments is included in other assets
and other liabilities.
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WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of Wachovia Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the principal executive officer and
principal financia! officer, the Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal contral over financial
reporting based on the framework in Internal Contro! - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponseoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this evaluation under the framework in Internal Control -
Integrated Framework , management of the Company has concluded the Company maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(f), as of December 31,
2007.

Internal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial reporting objectives
because of its inherent limitations. Internal control over financial reporting is a process that involves human diligence
and compliance and is subject to lapses In judgment and breakdowns resulting from human failures. internal control over
financial reporting can also be circumvented by collusion or improper management override. Because of such limitations,
there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by internal control over
financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting pracess. Therefore,
it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk.

Management is also responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
and other financial information contained in this report. The accompanying consolidated financial statements were
prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and include, as necessary, best estimates and
judgments by management.

KPMG LLP, an independent, registered public accounting firm, has audited the Company’s consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, and the effectiveness of the Company's internal control
over financiat reporting as of December 31, 2007, as stated In their reports, which are included herein,

6 fi . 2

G. Kennedy Thompson Thomas J. Wurtz
Chairman, President and Senior Executive Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

February 25, 2008
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Independent Auditors’ Report

WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Wachovia Corporation

We have audited Wachovia Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based
on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission ("COSC"). Wachovia Corporation's management is responsibte for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reperting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Qur audit
also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reascnable basis for our opinion.

A company's interna! control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internaf centrol over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acqguisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future perlods are subject to the risk that controls
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Wachovia Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal controf over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Contro! - integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {“C050"}.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Wachovia Corporation as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related
consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2007, and our report dated February 25, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on
those consolidated financial statements.

P LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 25, 2008
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WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Beard of Directors and Stockholders
Wachovia Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Wachovia Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity
and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Wachovia Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Wachovia Corporation changed its method of
accounting for income tax uncertainties, leveraged leases, hybrid financial instruments, collateral associated with
derivative contracts and life insurance during 2007 and changed its method of accounting for mortgage servicing rights,
stock-based compensation and pension and other postretirement plans in 20086.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), Wachovia Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission ("C0S0™), and our report dated February 25, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal contrel over financial reporting.

KPMe LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 25, 2008
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Audited Financial Statements

WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
{In millions, except per share data) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 15,124 15,826
Interest-bearing bank balances 3,057 2,167
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements 15,449 16,923
Total cash and cash equivalents 33,630 34,916
Trading account assets 55,882 44,741
Securities (amortized cost $116,327 in 2007; $109,589 in 2006) 115,037 108,619
Loans, net of uneamed income ($7,900 in 2007; $7,394 in 2006) 461,954 420,158
Allowance for lgan losses (4,507) {3,360)
Loans, net 457,447 416,798
Loans held for sale 16,772 12,568
Premises and equipment 6,605 6,141
Due from customers on acceptances 1,418 855
Goodwill 43,122 38,379
Other intangible assets 2,119 1,635
QOther assets 50,864 42,469
Total assets $ 782,896 707,121
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Deposits
Noninterest-bearing deposits 60,893 66,572
Interest-bearing deposits 388,236 340,886
Total deposits 449,129 407,458
Short-term borrowings 50,393 49,157
Bank acceptances outstanding 1,424 863
Trading account liabilities 21,585 18,228
Other liabilities 19,151 20,004
Long-term debt 161,007 138,584
Total liabilities 702,689 634,304
Minority interest in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries 3,335 3,101
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock, Class A, 40 million shares, no par value; 10 million shares,
no par value; none issued -
Dividend Equalization Preferred shares, no par value, outstanding 87 million
shares in 2007 and in 2006 -
Non-Cumulative Perpetual Class A Preferred Stock, Series |, $100,000
liquidation preference per share, 25,010 shares authorized -
Non-Cumulative Perpetual Class A Preferred Stock, Series J, $1,000 liquidation
preference per share, 92 million depositary shares issued and outstanding in 2007 2,300
Common stock, $3.33-1/3 par value; authorized 3 billion shares, outstanding
1.960 billion shares in 2007; 1.890 billion shares in 2006 6,534 6,300
Paid-in capital 56,149 51,793
Retained earnings 13,456 13,723
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net (1,567) (2,100)
Total stockholders' equity 76,872 69,716
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 782,896 707,421

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WACHQVIA CORPQRATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,
{in millions, except per share data} 2007 2006 2005
INTEREST INCOME
Interest and fees on loans $ 31,258 21,876 13,970
Interest and dividends on securities 6,097 6,433 5,783
Trading account interest 2,062 1,575 1,581
Other interest income 2,814 2,281 2,355
Total interest income 42,231 32,265 23,689
INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on deposits 12 961 9,118 5,297
Interest on short-term borrowings 2,849 3114 2,777
Interest on longterm debt 8,291 4,783 1,934
Total interest expense 24,101 17,016 10,008
Net interest income 18,130 15,249 13,681
Provision for credit losses 2,261 434 249
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 15,869 14,815 13,432
FEE AND OTHER INCOME
Service charges 2,686 2,480 2,151
Other banking fees 1,797 1,756 1,491
Commissions 2,878 2,406 2,343
Fiduciary and asset management fees 4,433 3,368 3,115
Advisory, underwriting and other investment banking fees 1,503 1,345 1,109
Trading account profits {losses) {856} 535 286
Principal investing 759 525 401
Securities gains (losses) (278) 118 89
Other income 375 2,132 1,338
Total fee and other income 13,297 14,665 12,323
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and employee benefits 12,190 10,903 9,671
Occupancy 1,343 1,173 1,064
Equipment 1,233 1,184 1,087
Advertising 264 204 193
Communications and supplies 720 653 633
Professional and consulting fees 857 790 662
Other intangible amortization 424 423 416
Mergerrelated and restructuring expenses 265 179 292
Sundry expense 2526 2,087 1,833
Total noninterest expense 19,822 17,596 15,951
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries 571 414 342
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 8,773 11,470 9,462
Income taxes 2,461 3,725 3,033
Income from continuing operations 6,312 7,745 6,429
Discontinued operations, net of income taxes - 46 214
Net income $ 6,312 7,791 6,643
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic
Income from continuing operations $ 3.31 4,70 4,13
Net in¢come 331 4.72 4.27
Diluted
Income from continuing operations 3.26 4.61 4.05
Net income 3.26 4.63 4.19
Cash dividends $ 2.40 2.14 1.94
AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
Basic 1,907 1,651 1,556
Diluted 1,934 1,681 1,585

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WACHOVIA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES [N STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Accumulated
Qther
Preferred Stock Common Stock Pald-in  Retalned Comprehensive
{In milllons, except per share data) Shares  Amount Shares  Amount Capital _ Earnings income, Net Total
Balance, December 31, 2004 - 8 1,576 $ 5,253 31,161 10,178 725 47,317
Comprehensive income
Net income - 6,643 - 6,643
Minimum pension liability - {19) (19)
Net unrealized losses, net of
reclassification adjustments on
Debt and equity securities - {1,424) {1,424)
Derivative financial instruments - - {55) {55)
Totat comprehensive income - - - - 6,643 {1,498) 5,145
Purchases of common stock {52) (173) (711) {1,809) - (2,693)
Common stock issued for
Stock options and restricted stock - 19 62 836 - 898
Acquisitions - - 3 - 3
Deferred compensation, net - (70} . (70}
Dividends at $1.94 per common share - - (3,039) {3.039)
Balance, December 31, 2005 - - 1,543 5,142 31,219 11,973 (773) 47,561
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle, net of income taxes - 41 41
Comprehensive income
Net income - - 7.791 - 7.791
Minimum pension liability - - - - 29 29
Net unrealized gains (losses), net of
reclassification adjustments on .
Debt and equity securities - - - (293} (293)
Derivative financial instruments - - 23 23
Total comprehensive income - - 7.791 (241) 7.550
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS 158,
net of income taxes - . - . . - {1,086) (1,086)
Purchases of common stock - - (82) (274) (1,746} {2.493) - (4,513)
Common stock issued for
Stock options and restricted stock - - 25 83 1,037 1,120
Acquisitions - - 404 1,349 21,098 22,447
Deferred compensation, net - - - 185 - 185
Dividends at $2.14 per common share - - - - {3.589) (3,589}
Balance, December 3%, 2006 - - 1,830 6,300 51,793 13,723 (2.100) 69,716
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles, net of income taxes - - - - - (1.447) - (1,447)
Comprehensive income
Net income - - - - - 6,312 - 6,312
Unamortized gains under employee
benefit plans, net of reclassification
adjustments - - - - - 608 608
Net unrealized gains (losses), net of
reclassification adjustments on
Debt and equity securities - - - - - (231) (231)
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 156 156
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 6,312 533 6,845
Preferred shares issued 92 2,300 - - (37) . - 2,263
Purchases of common stock - - (22) (72) (609) (515) - (1,196)
Common stock issued for
Stock options and restricted stock - 20 64 1,151 - - 1,215
Acquisitions - 72 242 3,700 - - 3,942
Deferred compensation, net - - - 151 - - 151
Dividends at $2.40 per common share - - - - - (4,617) - (4,617)
Balance, December 31, 2007 92 $ 2,300 1,960 $ 6,534 56,149 13,456 {1,567) 76,872

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WACHOVIA CORPORATICN AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

(In miilions) 2007 20086 2005

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 6,312 7,791 6.643

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Gain on sale of discontinued cperations - {46) (214)
Accretion and amortization of securities discounts and premiums, net 232 {37 216
Provision for credit losses 2261 434 249
Gain on securitization transactiens (38) (278) (210)
Gain on sale of mortgage servicing rights (5) {29} (26)
Securities transactions 278 {118} (89
Depreciation and other amortization 1,869 1.686 1,449
Deferred income taxes (185) 530 803
Trading account assets, net (10,074) {2,825} 3,241
(Gain) loss on sales of premises and equipment 5 (1) 107
Contribution to qualified pension plan (270} (600} (330)
Excess income tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements (158) (152) (162)
Loans held for sale, net (5,483) (6,339) (5,927)
Deferred interest on certain leans (1,518) (362) -
Other assets, net (5,286) {2,550) 3,917
Trading account liabilities, net 3,357 630 {4,111)
Other liabilities, net (162} 4,209 (250)

Net cash provided (used) by operaling activities (9,465) 1,943 5,706

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in cash realized from

Sales of securities 21,599 31,595 54,571
Maturities of securities 60,765 18,848 40,877
Purchases of securities ’ (83,414) (40,204)  (101,001)
Crigination of loans, net (46,127) {25,612) (23,565)
Sales of premises and equipment 204 292 2,155
Purchases of premises and equipment {1,121) {1,756} (2,762)
Goodwill and other intangible assets (690) (100} (501)
Divestiture of Corporate and Institutional Trust businesses - - 740
Purchase of bank-owned separate account life insurance, net (1,637) {2,544) (1,791)
Cash equivalents acquired, net of purchases of banking organizations (1,340) {2,632} 34

Net cash used by investing activities (51,761) (21,913) (31,243)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in cash realized from

Increase in deposits, net 41,527 13,268 29,841
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings, net (944) {17,246) (2,240)
Issuances of long-term debt 57,594 42,429 10,486
Payments of long-term debt (35,181) {13,904) (8,283)
Issuances of preferred shares 2,263 - -
Issuances of common stock. net 336 664 337
Purchases of common stock (1,1986) (4,513) (2,693)
Excess income tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements 158 162 - 162
Cash dividends paid (4,617) (3,589) {3,039}
Net cash provided by financing activities 59,940 17,261 24,571
Decrease in cash and ¢ash equivalents (1,288) (2,709) (966}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 34,916 37,625 38,591
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 33,630 34,916 37,625
CASH PALID FOR
Interest $ 23,423 16,379 9,629
Income taxes 4,976 2,471 3,032
NONCASH ITEMS
Transfer to securities from loans resulting from securitizations 6,198 2,422 931
Transfer to securities from loans held for sale resulting from securitizations - 80 212
Transfer to loans from securities resulting from terminated securitizations 310 - -
Transfer to loans held for sale from loans 633 - -
Transfer to loans from loans held for sale - 335 12.636
Cumulative effect of an accounting change, net of income taxes (1,447) 41 -
Issuance of common stock, options and notes for purchase accounting acquisitions % 4,474 22,447

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WACHOVIA CORPGRATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

Wachovia Corporation {the "Parent Company"} is a bank holding company whose principal wholly owned subsidiaries are
Wachovia Bank, National Assoclation {"Wachovia Bank"), a national banking association; Wachovia Mortgage, FSB (formerly World
Savings Bank, FSB), a federally chartered savings bank; and Wachovia Capita! Markets, LLC, an institutional and investment banking
company. The Company also holds a 62 percent interest in Wachovia Securities Financial Holdings, LLC, the parent company of
Wachovia Securities, LLC ("Wachovia Securities"}, a retail brokerage company (see Note 2 for further discussion of the Company's
majority interest). The Company also holds a majority interest in Wachovia Preferred Funding Corp., a Real Estate Investment Trust
("REIT"), which has publicly traded preferred stock outstanding. Wachovia Corporation and subsidiaries (together "Wachovia" or the
"Company”) is a diversified financial services company whose operations are principally domestic.

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company are in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and
they conform to general practices within the applicable industries. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Parent Company and all its majority-owned subsidiaries as well as variable interest entities where the Company is the primary
beneficiary. In consolidation, all significant intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated.

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions. The accounting policies that are
particularly sensitive to judgments and the extent to which significant estimates are used inctude allowance for loan losses and the
reserve for unfunded lending commitments, fair value of certain financial instruments, ¢onsolidation, goodwill impairment and
contingent liabilities.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing bank balances and federal funds sold and
securities purchased under resale agreements. Generally, cash and cash equivalents have maturities of three months or less, and
accordingly, the carrying amount of these instruments is deemed to be fair value.

SECURITIES PURCHASED AND SOLD AGREEMENTS

Securities purchased under resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements are generally accounted for as
collateralized financing transactions and are recorded at the amount at which the securities were acquired or sold plus accrued
interest. It is the Company's policy to take possession of securities purchased under resale agreements, which are primarily U.S.
Government and Government agency securities. The Company monitors the market value of securities purchased and sold and
obtains collateral from or retums it to counterparties when appropriate.

SECURITIES AND TRADING ACTIVITIES

Securities are classified at the date of commitment or purchase as trading or as available for sale securities. The fair value of
securities is based on quoted market prices, or If quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated using
quoted market prices for similar securities, pricing models or discounted cash flow analyses using observable market data where
available. The determination of fair value includes various factors such as exchange or over-the-counter market price quotations;
time value and volatility factors for options, warrants and derivatives; observed prices for equivalent or synthetic instruments; and
counterparty credit quality.

Trading Account Assets and Liabilities

Trading account assets and liabilities include primarily debt securities, securities sold short and trading derivatives, and are
recorded at fair value with realized and unrealized gains and losses recorded in trading account profits in the results of operations.
Interest and dividends on trading account debt and equity securities, including securities sold short, are recorded in interest income
or interest expense on an accrual basis. Interest and dividends on trading account derivatives are included in trading account profits
(losses) in the results of operations. The fair value of derivatives in a gain position, as well as purchased options, are reported as
trading account assets, Similarly, the fair value of derivatives in a loss position, as well as written options, are reported as trading
account liabilities. The reported amounts related to trading derivatives include the effect of master netting agreements, where
applicable.

Securities Available for Sale

Securities available for sale, which include debt securities and marketable equity securities, are used as part of the Company's
interest rate risk management strategy, and they may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment risks
and other factors. Securities available for sale are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recorded net of income
taxes as a component of other comprehensive income in stockholders' equity. interest and dividends on securities are recognized in
interest income on an accrual basis. Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized as an adjustment to yield over the
contractual term of the security. If a prepayment occurs on a security, any related premium or discount is recognized as an
adjustment to yield in the results of operations in the period in which the prepayment occurs. Realized gains and losses are
recognized on a specific identification, trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are included in fee and other income as
securities gains (losses) in the results of operations.
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On a guarterly basis, the Company makes an assessment to determine whether there have been any events or economic
circumstances to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is impaired on an otherthar-temporary basis. The
Company considers many factors including the severity and duration of the impairment; the intent and ability of the Company to hold
the security for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value; recent events specific to the issuer or industry; and for debt
securities, external credit ratings and recent downgrades. Securities on which there is an unrealized loss that is deemed to be other-
than-temporary are written down to fair value with the write-down recorded as a realized loss in securities gains (losses).

Derivatives

See Note 19 for the applicable policies for trading account derivatives (including economic hedges) and derivatives designated
and accounted for as hedges. In connection with the Company's derivative activities, the Company may obtain collateral from, or
deliver collateral to derivative counterparties. The amount of collateral required is based on the leve! of credit risk and on the
strength of the individual counterparty. Generally, the form of the collateral required is cash. In the third quarter of 2007, the
Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Staff Position ("FSP") FIN 39-1, which expands the scope of FASB
Interpretation ("FIN") No. 39, "Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts,” to permit netting of cash collateral received or
posted against the applicable derivative asset or liability in situations where the applicable netting criteria are met. This new
interpretation, which the FASB issued in April 2007, is effective January 1, 2008, with early adoption permitted. The FSP requires
retrospective adoption to earlier periods. The interest income or expense related to netted cash collateral is included in trading
account profits {losses) in the results of operations.

SERVICING RIGHTS

In connection with certain transactions where the Company securitizes and sells originated or purchased loans with servicing
retained, servicing assets or liabilities are recorded based on the fair value of the servicing rights on the date the loans are soid. The
Company also purchases certain servicing assets,

With the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {"SFAS") No. 156, "Accounting for Servicing of Financial
Assets,” on January 1, 2006, the Company determined that certain mortgage servicing rights ("MSRs") would be recorded at fair
value on an ongoing basis, with changes in fair value recorded in the results of operations ("fair value MSRs"). See Note 5 for
additional information on the adoption of SFAS 156. Servicing assets carried at amortized cost ("amortizing MSRs") are amortized in
proportion to and over the estimated period of net servicing income.

CONSOLIDATION

The Company consolidates those entities in which it holds a controlling financial interest, which is typically measured as a
majority of the outstanding common stock. However, in certain situations, a voting interest may not be indicative of control, and in
those cases, control is measured by other factors. Variable interest entities ("VIEs"), certain of which are also referred to as special-
purpose entities ("SPEs"™), are entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest. A
company is deemed to be the "primary beneficiary,” and thus required to consolidate a VIE, if the company has a variable interest (or
combination of variable interests) that will absorb a majority of the VIE's expected losses, that will receive a majority of the VIE's
expected residual returns, or both, A "vartable interest” is a contractual, ownership or other interest that changes with changes in
the fair value of the VIE's net assets. "Expected losses” and “expected residual returns™ are measures of variability in the expected
cash flows of a VIE.

SECURITIZATIONS AND BENEFICIAL INTERESTS

In certain asset securitization transactions that meet the applicable criteria to be accounted for as a sale, assets are sold to an
entity referred to as a "qualifying special purpose entity” {"QSPE"), which then issues beneficial interests in the form of senior and
subordinated interests collateralized by the assets. In some cases, the Company may retain as much as 90 percent of the beneficial
interests. Additionally, from time to time, the Company may also resecuritize certain assets in a new securitization transaction.

The assets and liabilities sotd to a QSPE are excluded from the Company’s consolidated balance sheet, subject to a quarterly
evaluation to ensure the entity continues to meet the requirements to be a QSPE. If the Company’s portion of the beneficial interests
exceeds 90 percent, a QSPE would no longer qualify for off-balance sheet treatment and the Company may be required to
consolidate the SPE, subject to determining whether the entity is a VIE and to determining who is the primary beneficiary. In these
cases, any beneficial interests previously held by the Company are derecognized from the balance sheet and the underlying assets
and liabilities of the SPE are recorded at fair value to the extent interests were previously held by cutside parties.

The carrying amount of the assets transferred to a QSPE, excluding servicing rights, is allocated between the assets sold and the
retained interests based on their relative fair values at the date of transfer. A gain or loss is recorded in other fee income for the
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the assets sold. Fair values are based on quoted market prices, quoted
market prices for similar assets, or if market prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow
analyses with assumptions for credit losses, prepayments and discount rates that are corroborated by and independently verified
against market observable data, where possible. Retained interests from securitizations with off-balance sheet entities, including
QSPEs and VIEs where the Company is not the primary beneficiary, are classified as either available for sale securities, trading
account assets or loans, and are accounted for as described herein.
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LOANS

Loans are recorded at the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned income. Interest income is recognized on an accrual
basis. Loan origination fees and direct costs as well as premiums and discounts are amortized as an adjustment to yield over the
term of the loan. Loan commitment fees are generally deferred and amortized on & straight-line basis over the commitment period.

A loan is considered to be impaired when based on current information, it is probable the Company will not receive all amounts
due in accordance with the contractual terms of a loan agreement. The allowance for loan losses for an impaired loan is the
difference between the carrying amount and fair value of the loan. The fair value is measured based on either the present value of
expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's observable market price or the fair value of the
collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. When the ultimate collectibility of the principal balance of an impaired Ioan is in doubt, all
cash receipts are applied to principal. Once the recorded principal balance has been reduced to zero, future cash receipts are
recorded as recoveries of any amounts previously charged off, and then to interest income to the extent any interest was forgone. In
situations where the Company grants a concession it would not otherwise consider to a borrower experiencing financial difficulty, the
related loan is classified as a troubled debt restructuring. Such loans are also considered impaired.

The accrual of interest is generally discontinued on commercial loans and leases that become 90 days past due as to principal or
interest, or where reasonable doubt exists as to collection, unless well secured and in the process of collection. Certain consumer
loans, Including auto and installment, that become 120 days past due are placed on nonaccrual status. Consumer real estate-
secured loans that become 180 days past due are placed on nonaccrual status, with the exception of Pick-a-Payment loans (see Note
6) that are placed on nonaccrual status at 90 days past due.

Generally, consumer loans that become 180 days past due are charged off. When borrowers demonstrate over an extended
period the ability to repay a lean in accordance with the contractual terms of a loan classified as nonaccrual, the loan is returned to
accrual status.

Leases

toans also include direct financing leases that are recorded at the aggregate of minimum lease payments receivable plus the
estimated residual value of the leased property, less unearned income. Leveraged leases, which are a form of direct financing leases,
are recorded net of nonrecourse debt. Unearned income on leases is amortized under a method that results in a level rate of return.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FSP FAS 13-2, "Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing of Cash
Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a Leverage Lease Transaction.” FSP 13-2 amends SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases,”
such that changes that affect the timing of cash flows but not the total net income under a leveraged lease will trigger a recalculation
of the lease. Prior to FSP 13-2, only changes in important lease assumptions that changed the total estimated net income under a
lease triggered a recalculation; changes affecting only the timing of leveraged lease cash flows did not.

The Company has two primary classes of leveraged lease transactions that are affected by FSP 13-2: Lease-In, Lease-Out
transactions ("LILOs") and a second group of transactions that are broadly referred to as Sale-In, Lease-Cut transactions (*SILOs").
The Company settled with the Internal Revenue Service {"IRS"} in June 2004 on all matters relating to the portfolio of LILOs. On
SILOs, the Company has concluded that it is possible that upon ultimate resolution with the IRS, the Company may not realize all of
the income tax benefits originally recorded. On January 1, 2007, the Company recorded a $1.4 billion after-tax charge to beginning
retained earnings entirely related to recalculation of the Company's portfolios of LILOs and SILOs to reflect the actual change in the
timing of income tax cash flows on LILOs and the expected change on SILOs,

in performing the leveraged lease recalculatfon, the Company made certain assumptions relative to the amount and timing of
income tax cash flows. If new information becomes available in the future causing a ¢hange in the assumptions, the Company would
then be required to perform another recalculation, the effect of which would be reported in the results of operations, and could,
depending on the assumption that changed, result in either an increase or a decrease to the net investment in the leases.
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES AND RESERVE FOR UNFUNDED LENDING COMMITMENTS

The allowance for ipan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments (which is reported in other liabilities) are
maintained at levels that are adequate to absorb probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio and in unfunded commercial lending
commitments, respectively, as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. The Company has developed policies and
procedures for assessing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments that reflect
the assessment of credit risk considering all available information. Where appropriate, this assessment includes monitoring
gqualitative and quantitative trends including changes in the levels of past due, criticized and nonperforming loans. In developing this
assessment, the Company must rely on estimates and exercise judgment in assessing credit risk. Depending on changes in
circumstances, future assessments of credit risk may yield materially different results from the estimates, which may require an
increase or a decrease in the allowance for loan losses or reserve for unfunded lending commitments.
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The Company employs a variety of modeling and estimation tools for measuring credit risk that are used in developing an
appropriate allowance for loan losses and reserve for unfunded lending commitments. The allowance for loan losses consists of
formula-based components for both the commercial and consumer portfolios, each of which includes an adjustment for historical loss
variability, a reserve for impaired commercial loans and an unallocated component. The factors supporting the allowance for loan
losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments do not diminish the fact that the entire allowance for loan losses and
reserve for unfunded lending commitments are available to absorh losses in the loan portfolio and related commitment ponfolio,
respectively. The Company's principal focus, therefore, is on the adequacy of the total allowance for loan losses and reserve for
unfunded lending commitments.

The allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments are subject to review by banking regulators.
The Company's primary bank regulators regularly conduct examinations of the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded
lending commitments and make assessments regarding their adeguacy and the methodology employed in their determination.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Loans are classified as held for sale based on management's intent to sell the loans, either as part of a core business strategy
or related to a risk mitigation strategy. Loans held for sale and any related unfunded commercial lending commitments are recorded
at the lower of cost or market value ("LOCOM"). At the time of the transfer to loans held for sale, if the market value is less than cost
{which is the carrying amount net of deferred fees and costs and applicable allowance for loan losses and reserve for unfunded
lending commitments), the difference is recorded as additional provision for credit losses in the results of operations. Market value is
determined based on quoted market prices for the same or similar loans where such information is available; otherwise the Company
uses outstanding investor commitments or discounted cash flow analyses with market assumptions. Loans held for sate are
aggregated for purposes of calculating the market value, consistent with the strategy for sale of the loans.

For a relationship that includes an unfunded commercial lending commitment, the cost basis is the outstanding balance of the
1pan net of the allowance for 1oan losses and net of any reserve for unfunded lending commitments. This cost basis is compared to
the market value of the entire relationship including the unfunded lending commitment, where applicable. The market values of loans
in loans held for sale are reviewed at least quarterly. Subsequent declines or recoveries of previous declines in the market value are
recorded In other fee income in the results of operations. Market value changes occur due to changes in interest rates, the
borrower’s credit, the secondary loan market or the market for a particular borrower’'s debt.

Individual loans or pools of loans are transferred from the loan portfolio to loans heid for sale when the intent to hold the loans
has changed and there is a plan to sell the loans within a reasonable period of time. When the Company no longer has the intent to
sell loans, individual foans or pools of loans are transferred from loans held for sale to the loan portfolio.

For unfunded lending commitments where management’s intent is to sell all or part of the funded loan, the Company records a
reserve when management believes that a loss is both probable and estimable. The loss estimate is based on management's
assessment of either the amount the Company would pay to transfer the commitment or the difference between the assumed funded
amount, if the loan were to fund currently, and the amount at which the loan could be sold currently.

If an unfunded commercial lending commitment expires before a sale occurs, the reserve associated with the unfunded
commercial lending commitment is recognized as a credit to other fee income in the results of operations.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and eguipment are stated at cost less accumulated deprectation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are
recognized using the straightline method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation is discontinued at the time an
asset is determined to be held for disposal. Premises and equipment include certain costs associated with the acquisition or
development of internal-use software, leasehold improvements and capitalized leases. For leasehold improvements, the estimated
useful life is the lesser of the remaining lease term or estimated useful life. For capitalized leased assets, the estimated useful life is
generally the lease term.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENTS

Principal investments are recorded at fair value with realized and unrealized gains and losses included in pringipal Investing
income in the results of operations, and are included in other assets on the balance sheet. For public equity investments, fair value
is based on quoted market prices, net of applicable blockage discounts for trading restrictions and liquidity. Investments in non-public
securities are recorded at the Company’s estimate of fair value, which is generally the original cost basis unless either the investee
has raised additional debt or equity capital and the Company believes the transaction, taking into consideration differences in the
terms of securities, is a better indicator of fair value; or the Company believes the fair value is less than the carrying amount.

For investments in private equity funds, the Company uses information provided by the fund managers in the initial determination
of estimated fair value. Valuation factors such as the age of the fund and industry concentrations are used in the final determination
of estimated fair value.

In situations where a portion of an investment in a non-public security or fund is sold, the Company recognizes a realized gain or
loss on the portion sold and an unrealized gain or loss on the portion retained.
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EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

The Company accounts for investments in which the Company has significant influence, generally represented by an investment
in 20 percent or more of the common stock of the investee, under the equity method of accounting, except for equity investments
carried at fair value as described in "Principal Investing” above. Equity method investments.are recorded at cost adjusted to reflect
the Company's portion of income, loss or dividends of the investee. The Company recognizes gain or loss in the results of operations
on transactions where a subsidiary or an equity method investee issues commaon stock subject to a determination that the gain is
realizable and that there are no plans to reacquire the shares; otherwise, the gain or loss is recorded net of income taxes directly in
stockholders’ equity.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized when the earnings process Is complete, generally on the trade date, and collectibility is assured,
Specifically, brokerage commission fees are recognized in income on a trade date basis. Asset management fees, measured by
assets at a particular date, are accrued as earned. Advisory and underwriting fees are recognized when the related transaction is
complete. Commission expenses are recorded when the related revenue is recognized.

For derivative contracts, gains and losses at inception are recognized only if the fair value of the contract is evidenced by a
quoted market price in an active market, an observable price of other market transactions or other observable data supporting a
valuation technique, For those gains and losses that are not evidenced by market data, the transaction price is used as the fair
value of the contract, and no gain or loss is recognized at inception. Any gains or l0sses not meeting the criteria for initial recognition
are deferred and recognized when realized.

INCOME TAXES

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FIN No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 209.” The Company's accounting policies related to income taxes and adoption of FIN 48 are included in Note 17.
GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and identified intangible assets with indefinite usefu! lives are not subject to amortization. Rather these assets are
subject to impairment testing on an annual basis, or more often if events or circumstances indicate there may be impairment. This
test involves assigning tangible assets and liabilities, identified intangible assets and goodwill to reporting units and comparing the
fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying amount. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount, a further test is required to
measure the amount of impairment. The Company determined that lines of business that are one leve! below operating segments
are its reporting units.

Identified intangible assets that have a finite useful life are amortized over that life in a manner that approximates the estimated
decline in the economic value of the identified intangible asset. Identified intangible assets that have a finite useful life are
periodically reviewed to determine whether there have been any events or circumstances to indicate the recorded amount is not
recoverable from projected undiscounted net operating cash flows. If the projected undiscounted net operating cash flows are less
than the carrying amount, a loss is recognized to reduce the carrying amount to fair value, and when appropriate, the amortization
period is also reduced.

Unamortized intangible assets associated with disposed assets are included in the determination of gain or loss on sale of the
disposed assets and for businesses sold, a portion of the goodwill, based on the relative fair value of the business sold as
compared with the fair value of the applicable reporting unit, is included in the determination of gain or loss.

‘The Company's impairment evaluations for the year ended December 31, 2007, indicated that none of the Company's goodwill
or identified intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are impaired.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

The purchase price of an acquired entity or business, to the extent the proceeds include the Company's common stock, is based
on the weighted average closing prices of the Company’s common stock for a period two trading days before the announcement and
two trading days after the announcement of the merger, which includes the announcement date. The assets and liabilities of an
acquired entity or business are recorded at their respective fair vatues as of the closing date of the merger. Fair values are
preliminary and subject {o refinement for up to one year after the closing date of a merger as information relative to closing date fair
values becomes available. The results of aperations of an acquired entity are included in the Company’s consolidated results from
the closing date of the merger, and prior periods are not restated.

To the extent that an acquired entity's employees hold stock options, such options are typically converted into options of the
Company at the applicable exchange ratio far the common stock, and the exercise price is adjusted accordingly. The fair values of
such options are determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with market assumptions. For vested options, including
those that fully vested upon change in control, the fair value is included as a component of the purchase price. For options that
continue to vest post-merger, the fair value is amortized in accordance with the Company's policies for stock-based compensation as
described herein,
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has stock-based compensation plans under which incentive and nonqualified stock options and restricted stock
awards (“RSAs™) may be granted periodically to certain employees. These awards generally vest based on continued service with the
Company with the vesting of certain RSAs subject to performance conditions. These plans are described in detail in Note 12.

The Company adopted the fair value method of accounting for stock options effective as of the beginning of the year in which the
decision was made, or January 1, 2002, and only for stock option awards made in 2002 and thereafter. Under the fair value method,
fair value is measured on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing mode! with market assumptions. This amount is
amortized as salaries and employee benefits expense on a straightline basis over the vesting period. Option pricing models require
the use of highly subjective assumptions, including expected stock price volatility, which if changed can significantly affect fair value
estimates. Awards prior to 2002 continue to be accounted for under the intrinsic value method, and all such awards had fully vested
by December 31, 2005.

For restricted stock, deferred compensation is measured as the fair value of the shares on the date of grant, and the deferred
compensation is amortized as salaries and employee benefits expense in the results of operations in accordance with the applicable
vesting schedule, generally straight-line over three years to five years. Certain of the Company's restricted stock awards vest if the
Company achieves certain performance conditions and these awards are amortized on an accelerated basis. Note 12 has additional
information on stock-based compensation.

The Company adopted SFAS 123 (revised), "Share-Based Payments" ("SFAS 123R"), effective January 1, 2006, and the primary
impact of this new standard on the Company was the different treatment of awards granted after January 1, 2006, to retirement-
eligible employees, which must be expensed in fuli at the date of grant, or from the date of grant to the date that an employee will
become retirement-gligible, if that is before the end of the stated vesting period.

For the year ended Decermber 31, 2005, both the reported stock-based employee compensation expense, net of income taxes,
and the total stock-based compensation expense determined as if the fair value method had been applied for all awards, net of
income taxes, were $67 million. As a result, there was neo difference in basic and diluted earnings per common share,

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding for the period. Diluted eamnings per share is determined by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of shares adjusted to include the effect of potentially dilutive shares (typically stock
options and restricted stock). Income available to common stockholders is computed as net income less dividends on preferred
stock.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The assets, liabilities and results of operations of foreign branches and subsidiaries are recorded based on the applicable
functional currency for each entity. For the majority of the Company’s foreign operations, the functional currency is the U.S. dollar,
and accordingly, the remeasurement gains or losses on non-U.S. dollar denominated assets and liabilities are included in the
consolidated results of operations.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In addition to the adoption in 2006 of the new accounting pronouncements described above, including SFAS 156 and SFAS
123R, the Company also adopted SFAS 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans,”
on its effective date of December 31, 2006. Note 15 includes additional information on the adoption of SFAS 158,

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FSP 13-2, which is described above, FIN 48 which is described in Note 17, SFAS 155,
“Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140,” Emerging |ssues Task
Force (“EITF") Issue No. 065, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance-Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in
Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4, ‘Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance,’” and FSP FIN 39-1, “Amendment of
FASB Interpretation No 39," which is described elsewhere in Note 1.

SFAS 155 permits companies to recerd certain hybrid financial instruments at fair value with corresponding changes in fair value
recorded in the results of operations, Hybrid financial instruments are those containing an embedded derivative. SFAS 155 also
provides a one-time opportunity to elect to record certain hybrid financial instruments existing on January 1, 2007, at fair value. -
Wachovia did not elect to carry any such financial instruments at fair value, and accordingly, had no cumulative effect adjustment
from the adoption. Going forward, certain retained interests in securitizations will be carried at fair value under SFAS 155 with
unrealized gains and losses recorded in the results of operations.

EITF Issue No. 06-5 addresses the accounting for certain bank and corporate-owned fife insurance policies. The impact of
adoption of this standard amounted to a $4 million reduction in the Company's January 1, 2007, investment in bank and corporate-
owned life insurance of $13.3 billion, with an offsetting $4 million reduction in beginning retained earnings on January 1, 2007.
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in September 2008, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considering
the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements™ ("SAB 108"). SAB
108 requires the use of both an income statement approach and a balance sheet approach when evaluating whether an error is
material to an entity’s financial statements, based on all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. The SEC issued SAB 108 to
address what the SEC identified as diversity in practice whereby entities were using either an income statement approach or a
balance sheet approach, but not both, The Company consistently used an income statement approach in prior periods. SAB 108
became effective December 31, 2006, and any material adjustments arising from the adoption of SAB 108 were required to be
recorded as a cumulative effect adjustment to beginning retained earnings.,

In the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company completed its analysis in accordance with SAB 108 using both the income statement
approach and the balance sheet approach and concluded the Company had no prior year misstatements that were material to its
consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INCOME

Other income for the year ended December 31, 2007, includes $1.3 billion of valuation losses related to commercial mortgage,
consumer mortgage and leveraged finance.

RECLASSIFICATIONS .

Certain amounts in 2006 and 2005 were reclassified to conform with the presentation in 2007. These reclassifications had no
effect on the Company's previcusly reported consolidated financial position or results of operations.
SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 8, 2008, the Company issued $3.5 billion of nencumulative perpetual preferred stock with a dividend of 7.98
percent for ten years and thereafter a floating interest rate. The Company may redeem the preferred stock after ten years.
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NOTE 2: BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

The Company employs a disciplined, deliberate and methodical process of integration for its mergers. As part of this process,
detalled plans are developed and then approved by senior management prior to execution of the plans. Amounts are recorded as exit
cost purchase accounting adjustments only after approval of the associated plan by senior management.

The Company believes each of the mergers described below enhances stockholder value by building a financial services company
with the ability to provide more products and services for customers across an expanded footprint, increased distribution channels
available to customers, more investment opportunities for clients, and significant capital to deploy.

Wachovia/A.G. Edwards Merger

On May 31, 2007, the Company announced the signing of a definitive merger agreement with A.G. Edwards, Inc., a retail
brokerage firm headquartered in St. Louis, Missouri. The merger was compieted on October 1, 2007, and the A.G. Edwards retail
brokerage business was combined with Wachovia Securities, Wachovia's majority-owned retail brokerage subsidiary, on January 1,
2008, In accordance with the terms of the merger, the Company exchanged 0.9844 shares of its common stock and $35.80 in cash
for each share of A.G. Edwards common stock. Upon completion of the merger, the Company issued 72 million common shares and
$2.6 billion to holders of A.G. Edwards common shares. Additionally, employees of A.G. Edwards held 2.1 million stock options, which
were converted into 3.5 million Wachovia stock options. These stock options continue to vest post-merger in accordance with their
original vesting schedule. Based on the weighted average share price at the date of announcement of the merger on May 31, 2007,
of $54,39, the merger was valued at $6.8 billion. The Company's consclidated statement of income for 2007 includes results of A.G.
Edwards for three months.

In connection with Wachovia's acquisition of A.G. Edwards and under the terms of Wachovia Securities' joint venture with
Prudential Financial, Ing., Prudential elected to exercise its lookback option, which permits Prudential to delay for two years following
the combination of the A.G. Edwards retail brokerage business with Wachovia Securities its decision to make or not make an
additional capital contribution to the joint venture or other payments to avoid or limit dilution of its 38 percent ownership interest in
the joint venture as of December 31, 2007.

During the lookback period, Prudential's share in the joint venture's earnings and one-time costs associated with the combination
will be based on Prudential’s diluted ownership level following the A.G. Edwards combination. At the end of the lookback period,
Prudential may elect to make an additional capital contribution or other payment, based on the appraised value of the existing joint
venture and the A.G. Edwards business as of the date of the combination with Wachovia Securities, which was January 1, 2008, to
avoid or limit dilution. In this case, Prudential also would make a true-up payment of onetime costs to reflect the incremental
increase in its ownership interest in the joint venture.

In addition, in this case, Prudential may not then exercise its existing option to put its joint venture interests to Wachovia at its
appraised value, including the A.G. Edwards business, at any time after July 1, 2008, until the first anniversary of the end of the
lockback period. Altematively, at the end of the lookback period, Prudential may put its joint venture interests to Wachovia based on
the appraised value of the joint venture, excluding the A.G. Edwards business, as of the date of the combination of the A.G. Edwards
business with Wachovia Securities.

Based on A.G. Edwards tangible equity on the date of the merger of $2.2 billion, an aggregate purchase price of $6.8 billion,
including $265 million in fair value of employee stock options and restricted stock, and purchase accounting adjustments amounting
to a decrease in net assets of $24 million (excluding $337 million of deferred tax liabilities on intangible assets), the merger resulted
in total intangible assets of $5.0 billion. Of the total intangible assets, $850 million ($513 million net of deferred income taxes) was
allocated to a customer relationship intangible and $4.1 billion to goodwill. The customer relationship intangible arises from the
relationship A.G. Edwards has with 1ts brokerage customers and is being amortized over an estimated life of 15 years using an
accelerated method that reflects the estimated pattern over which the economic benefits will be consumed, All fair values are
preliminary and subject to change as additional information as of the merger date becomes available and as exit plans are finalized.

The statement of net assets acquired at fair value at October 1, 2007, and the computation of the purchase price and goodwill
related to the merger of Wachovia and A.G. Edwards are presented on the following page.
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS ACQUIRED (At falr value)

October 1,
(in miltions) 2007
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,739
Trading accounts assets 1,067
Securities i
Loans, net of unearned income 97
Allowance for loan losses -
Loans, net 97
Goodwill 4,111
Other intangible assets 850
QOther assets 2,801
Total assets $ 10,666
LIABILITIES
Deposits 144
Short-term borrowings 2,180
{Other liabilities 1,499
Total liabilities 3,823
Net assets acquired $ 6,843
PURCHASE PRICE AND GOODWILL
(In millions)
Purchase price $ 6,843
A.G. Edwards tangible stockholders' equity (2,243)
Excess of purchase price over carrying amount of net tangible assets acquired 4,600
Purchase accounting adjustments (affect on goodwill)
Securities {1)
Other assets 8
Other liabilities 354
Total intangible assets 4,961
Customer relationship intangible (850)
Goodwill $ 4,111

Wachovia/Golden West Merger

On October 1, 2006, the Company completed a merger with Golden West Financial Corporation (“Golden West”), a California-
based retail banking and mortgage lending franchise. In accordance with the terms of the merger, consideration was exchanged
amounting to 77 percent in Wachovia common stock and 23 percent in cash, which was equivalent to 1.05105 shares of Wachovia
common stock and $18.6461 for each share of Golden West common stock, Upon completion of the merger, the Company issued
326 million common shares and $5.8 billion to holders of Golden West common shares. Additionally, employees of Golden West held
8.3 million stock options, which were converted into 11.4 million Wachovia stock options. These stock options fully vested on the
date of the merger.

Based on a weighted average share price at the date of announcerment of the merger in May 2006 of $55.69, the merger was
valued at $24.3 billion. The consolidated statement of income for 2006 includes results of Golden West for three months.

Based on Golden West tangible equity on the date of the merger of $9.7 billion, an aggregate purchase price of $24.3 billion and
purchase accounting adjustments amounting to a decrease in net assets of $576 million (excluding $159 million of deferred tax
liabilities in intangible assets), the merger resulted in total intangible assets of $15.3 billion. Of the total intangible assets, $405
miltion ($246 million net of deferred income taxes) was allocated to deposit base intangibte and $14.9 billion to goodwill. The deposit
base intangible is being amortized over an estimated life of 15 years using an accelerated method that reflects the estimated pattern
over which the economic benefits will be consumed.

In 2007, the Company finalized certain fair value measurements as of the date of the merger and certain exit plans, and in
connection therewith recorded a net $19 million increase in goodwill, which is included in the aforementioned total goodwill,
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The statement of net assets acquired at fair value at October 1, 2006, and the computation of the purchase price and goodwill

related to the merger of Wachovia and Golden West are presented below.

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS ACQUIRED (At fair value)

October 1,
{in millions) 2006
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % 2,249
Securities 265
Loans, net of unearned income 123,974
Allowance for loan losses (303}
Loans, net 123,671
Goodwill 14,873
Other intangible assets 405
Qther assets 3,415
Total assets $ 144,878
LIABILITIES
Deposits 67,065
Short-term borrowings 4,450
Other liabilities 986
Long-term debt 48,125
Total liabilities 120,616
Net assets acquired $ 24,262
PURCHASE PRICE AND GOODWILL
{in milllons)
Purchase price $ 24,262
Golden West tangible stockholders’ equity {9,718}
Excess of purchase price over carrying amount of net tangible assets acquired 14,543
Purchase accounting adjustments {affect on goodwill)
Securities 23
Loans, net of unearned income 804
Premises and equipment 97)
Other assets (10)
Deposits 74
Other Labilities (92
Long-term debt 33
Total intangible assets 15,278
Deposit base intangible {405}
Goodwill $ 14,873
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PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (UNAUDITED)

The pro forma consclidated condensed statements of income for Wachovia and Golden West for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005, are presented below. The unaudited pro forma information presented below is not necessarily indicative of the
results of operations that would have resulted had the merger been completed at the beginning of the applicable periods presented,
nor is it necessarily indicative of the results of operations in future penods.

The pro forma purchase accounting adjustments related to securities, loans, deposits and long-term debt are being accreted or
amortized into income using methods that approximate a level yield over their respective estimated lives. Interest expense also
includes an estimated funding cost of 5.35 percent refated to an assumed $5.8 billion of merger-related debt. Purchase accounting
adjustments related to premises and equipment and to the deposit base intangible are being amortized intc noninterest expense
over their respective estimated lives using the straightdine method for premises and equipment and using an accelerated method for

the deposit base intangible.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 (Unaudited)

The Golden Pro Forma Pro Forma
(In miilions, except per share data) Company (a) West (b}  Adjustments Combined
Interest income $ 32,265 6,518 212 38,995
Interest expense 17,016 3,838 181 21,035
Net interest income 15,249 2,680 31 17,960
Provision for credit losses 434 7 441
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 14,815 2,673 31 17,519
Securities gains 118 368 - 486
Fee and other income 14,427 a6 14,523
Merger-related and restructuring expenses 179 23 - 202
Noninterest expense 17,297 1,222 116 18,635
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries 414 - - 414
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 11,470 1,892 (85) 13,277
Income taxes 3,725 626 (33} 4,318
Income from continuing operations $ 7,745 1,266 (52) 8,959
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic eamings from continuing operations $ 4.70 4,10 - 4.73
Diluted eamings from continuing operations $ 4,61 4.06 - 4.65
AVERAGE SHARES
Basic 1,651 309 {66} 1.894
Diluted 1,681 312 (66} 1,927

{a) Includes Wachovia for the year ended December 31, 2006, and Golden West for the three months ended December 31, 20086.

{b) Includes Golden West for the nine months ended September 30, 2008,
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Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Unaudited)

Golden Pro Forma Pro Forma
(In mililons, except per share data) Wachovia West  Adjustments Combined
CONSOLIDATED SUMMARIES OF INCOME
Interest income $ 23,689 6,544 289 30,622
Interest expense 10,008 3,263 233 13,504
Net interest income 13,681 3,281 56 17,018
Provision for credit losses 249 7 - 256
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 13,432 3,274 56 16,762
Securities gains 89 - . 89
Fee and other income 12,130 111 - 12,241
Merger-related and restructuring expenses 292 - - 292
Other noninterest expense 15,555 958 176 16,689
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries 342 - - 342
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 9,462 2,427 (120) 11,769
Income taxes 3,033 941 (47) 3,927
Income from continuing operations $ 6,429 1,486 (73) 7,842
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic eamings from continuing operations $ 4.13 4.83 - 4.7
Diluted earnings from continuing operations $ 4.05 477 - 4.10
AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic 1,556 307 16 1,878
Diluted 1,585 312 16 1,913

Wachovia/Westcorp Merger

On March 1, 2006, the Company completed a merger with Westcorp and WFS Financial Inc. (“WFS”), California-based auto loan
origination businesses. The common stock of WFS was 84 percent owned by Westcorp and 16 percent publicly traded. In accordance
with the terms of the merger, the Company exchanged 1.2749 shares and 1.4661 shares of its common stock for each share of
Westcorp and WFS common stock, respectively. Upon completion of the merger, the Company issued an aggregate of 77 million
common shares to holders of Westcorp and WFS common shares, Additionally, employees of Westcorp held 1.3 million stock
options, which were converted intc 1.6 million Wachovia stock options. These stock options continue to vest post-merger in
accordance with their original vesting schedule.

Based on the weighted average share price at the date of announcement in September 2005 of $49.60 ($63.24 for each share
of Westcorp common stock and $72.72 for each share of WFS common stock), the merger was valued at $3.8 billion. The
Company's consolidated statement of income for 2006 includes results of Westcorp for 10 months,

Based on Westcorp tangible equity on the date of the merger of $1.9 billion, an aggregate purchase price of $3.8 billion and
purchase accounting adjustments amounting to an increase in net assets of $226 million {excluding $152 million of deferred tax
liabilities on intangibte assets), the merger resulted in total intangible assets of $1.9 billion, Of the tota! intangible assets, $52
million ($32 million net of deferred income taxes) was allocated to a deposit base intangible, $353 million {$221 millien net of
deferred income taxes) to a customer relationship intangible and $1.5 billion to goodwill. The customer relationship intangible arises
from the relationship Westcorp has with certain auto dealers. The deposit base intangible and the customer relationship intangible
are each being amortized over estimated lives of 15 years using an accelerated method that reflects the estimated pattern over
which the economic benefits will be consumed.

In the first two months of 2007, the Company finalized certain fair value measurements as of the date of the merger and certain
exit plans, and in connection therewith recorded a net $16 million decrease in goodwill, which is included in the aforementioned total
goodwill.

Wachovia/ECM Transaction

On January 31, 2007, Wachovia completed the acquisition of a majority interest in privately held European Credit Management
Ltd. (“ECM"), a Londen-based fixed income investment management firm with approximately $26 billion (€20 billion) in assets under
management as of the acquisition date. The remaining increase in goodwilt in 2007 relates primarily to this acquisition.
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DISPOSITIONS

In December 2005, the Company completed the divestiture of most of its Corporate and Institutional Trust ("CIT") businesses in
two separate transactions for $740 million. In 2006, an additional $76 million, or $46 million after tax, was recorded based on the
level of business retained in the 12-month period following the completion of the disposition and the reversal of related disposition
cost accruals. The 2005 aftertax gain of $214 million ($447 million pre-tax), and the $46 million aftertax gain in 20086, have been
presented as a gain on sale of discontinued operations in the results of operations in 2005 and 2006. This disposition reduced
goodwill and other intangible assets by $210 million in 2005. Financial results of the CIT businesses have not been presented as
discontinued operations based on materiality, but have been excluded from the Capital Management business segment and included
in the Parent for the year ended December 31, 2005 (see Note 14)}. These businesses did not have significant assets or liabilities
associated with them and substantially all activities are reflected in operating cash flows on the consolidated statements of cash
flows. Financial results of the CIT business inctuded in the statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2005, are
presented below,

Year Ended
December 31,
{in miilions) 2005
Interest income $ 6
Interest expense 36
Fee and other income 183
Noninterest expense 123
Income taxes 11
Net income $ 19
NOTE 3: TRADING ACCOUNT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
December 31,
{In miilions) 2007 2006
TRADING ACCOLUNT ASSETS
U. S. Treasury 3 604 970
U. S. Govermment agencies 2811 2,459
State, county and municipal 3,898 2,193
Mortgage-backed securities 2,208 1,816
Other asset-backed securities 11,427 8,697
Corporate bonds and debentures 5,340 4,320
Equity securities 4,411 3,803
Derivative finangial instruments (a) 19,116 12,609
Sundry 6,067 7,874
Total trading account assets $ 55,882 44,741
TRADING ACCOUNT LIABILITIES
Securities sold short 6,287 8,205
Derivative financial instruments (a) 15,298 10,023
Total trading account fiabilities $ 21,585 18,228

(a) Derivative financial instruments are reported net of cash collateral received and paid of $2.8 billion and $4.8 billion, respectively, at
December 31, 2007, pursuant to the adoption of FSP FIN 39-1. See Note 1 for additional infermation on FSP FIN 39-1. Such amounts
for 2006 were not material.
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NOTE 4: SECURITIES

December 31, 2007

Average
1 Year 1-5 5-10 After 10 Gross Unreallzed Amortized Maturity
{in miltions} or Less Years Years Years Total Gains Losses Cost in Years
MARKET VALUE
U.S. Treasury 273 176 163 41 653 9 - 644 3.58
Mertgage-backed securities 512 26,626 40,081 29 67,248 290 688 67,646 5.46
Asset-backed
Residual interests
from securitizations 29 276 169 18 492 117 15 390 4,23
Retained bonds
from securitizations 1,776 207 73 - 2,056 4 39 2091 1.35
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 1,089 13,142 3,407 44 17,682 111 191 17,762 3.54
Commercial mortgage-backed 675 830 1,389 26 2,920 65 52 2,907 4.49
Cther 1,411 2,940 543 24 4,918 20 202 5,100 273
State, county and municipal 44 614 565 2,398 3621 138 12 3,495 14.06
Sundry 914 1,945 5,604 6,984 15,447 78 923 16,292 9.26
Total market value 6,723 46,756 51,994 9 564 115,037 832 2,122 116,327 5.66
MARKET VALUE
Debt securities 6,723 46,756 51,994 7577 113,050 762 1,886 114,174
Equity securities - - - 1,987 1,987 70 236 2,153
Total market value 6,723 46,756 51,994 9,564 115,037 832 2,122 116,327
AMORTIZED COST
Debt securities 6,732 46,857 52,710 7,875 114,174
Equity securities - - - 2,153 2,153
Total amortized cost 6,732 46,857 52,710 10,028 116,327
WEIGHTED AVERAGE YIELD
U.S. Treasury 335 % 2.00 275 4.95 2.94
Mortgage-backed securities 4.17 5.37 5.30 6.14 5.32
Asset-backed
Residual interests
from securitizations 81.87 13.89 18.43 4,22 17.70
Retained bends
from securitizations 5.06 6.47 B8.74 - 537
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 5.87 6.20 5.94 7.03 6.13
Commercial mortgage-backed 7.51 8.46 5.09 11,30 6.61
Qther 6.22 6.99 7.12 12,63 6.82
State, county and municipal 9.16 1.70 8.07 6.51 6.98
Sundry 4.82 5.78 490 513 511
Consolidated 569 % 5.84 5.37 5.51 5.59
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December 31, 2006

Average
1 Year 15 510 After 10 Gross Unrealized Amortized Maturity
(in miitions) or Less Years Years Years Total Gains Losses Cost in Years
MARKET VALUE
U.S. Treasury $ 1,086 162 140 41 1,409 . 9 1,418 1.83
Mortgage-backed securities 84 24,908 47,583 22 72,597 61 1,382 73,918 6.01
Asset-backed
Residual interests
from securitizations 72 544 192 8 816 251 565 3.57
Retained bonds
from securitizations 345 2,303 102 12 2,762 19 2 2,745 1.79
Collateralized morigage
obligations 268 5,615 2,866 5 8,754 40 89 8,803 4.67
Commercial mortgage-backed 37 1,365 1,237 26 2,665 96 37 2,606 5.28
Other 70 385 156 18 629 4 7 632 4.29
State, county and municipal 71 685 569 2,178 3,503 178 4 3,329 13.99
Sundry 1,096 2,181 6,405 5,802 15,484 144 233 15,573 10.15
Total market value $ 3,109 38,148 59,250 8,112 108,619 793 1,763 109,589 6.48
MARKET VALUE
Debt securities $ 3,109 38,148 59,250 6,324 106,831 707 1,755 107,879
Equity securities - - - 1,788 1,788 86 8 1,710
Total market vatue $ 3,109 38,148 59,250 8,112 108,619 793 1,763 109,589
AMORTIZED COST
Debt securities $ 3,089 38,278 60,152 6,360 107,879
Equity securities - - - 1,710 1,710
Total amortized cost $§ 3,089 38,278 €0,152 8,070 109,589
WEIGHTED AVERAGE YIELD
U.5. Treasury 508 % 2.10 2.63 5.08 4.48
Mortgage-backed securities 4,74 511 5.23 5.97 5.19
Assetbacked
Residual interests
from securitizations 42.53 18.83 19.89 92.00 21.83
Retained bonds
from securitizations 6.51 6.13 6.46 5.00 6.19
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 4.42 5.37 5.65 6.00 5.43
Commercial mortgage-backed 5.97 7.67 5.04 11.17 6.41
Other 7.20 5.58 5.50 7.43 5.79
State, county and municipal 8.21 8.08 8.44 6.46 7.12
Sundry 4.66 4,95 4.48 5.23 4.84
Consolidated 579 % 5.46 5.23 5.61 5.35
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At December 31, 2007 and 2006, all securities not classified as trading were classified as available for sale,

At December 31, 2007, mortgage-backed securities consist principally of obligations of U.S. Government agencies and sponsored
entities. Included in mortgage-backed securities are Federal National Mortgage Association securities with an amortized cost of $50.2
billion and a market value of $49.9 billion ($53.8 billion and $52.8 billion, respectively, at December 31, 20086), and Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation securities with an amortized cost of $14.8 billion and a market value of $14.7 billion ($17.6 billion and
$17.3 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2006).

Also included in mortgage-backed securities are U.S. Government agency and Government-sponsored entity securities retained
from the securitization of residentfal mortgage loans. These securities had an amortized cost of $9.4 billion and a market value of
$9.6 billion at December 31, 2007 (amortized cost and market value of $3.9 billion at Pecember 31, 2006},

Included in asset-backed securities are retained bonds primarily from the securitization of commercial and consumer real estate,
SBA, student and auto loans. At December 31, 2007, retained bonds with an amortized cost and market value of $2.0 billion were
considered investment grade based on external ratings, with $1.7 billion having credit ratings of AA and above. At December 31,
2006, retained bonds with an amortized cost and market value of $2.7 billion were considered investment grade based on external
ratings, with $2.2 billion having credit ratings of AA and above.

Sundry consists principally of foreigndenominated mortgage-hacked securities.

Securities with an aggregate amortized cost of $62.7 hillion at December 31, 2007, are pledged to secure U.S. Government and
other public deposits and for other purposes as required by various statutes or agreements.

Expected maturities of beneficial interests and the contractual maturities of all cther securities are summarized in the table.
Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to calt or prepay obligations with or
without call or prepayment penalties. Average maturity excludes equity securities and money market funds.

Yields related to securities exempt from federal and state income taxes are stated on a fully tax-equivalent basis. They are
reduced by the nondeductible portion of interest expense, assuming a federal tax rate of 35 percent and applicable state tax rates.

At December 31, 2007 and 20086, there were forward commitments to purchase securities on both a regular way and non-regular
way basis at a cost that approximates a market value of $15 million and $664 million, respectively. At December 31, 2007 and 2006,
there were commitments to sell securities at a cost that approximates a market value of $337 million and $1.2 billion, respectively.

The components of realized gains and losses on sales of debt and equity securities for 2007, 2006 and 2005 follow.

{In millions) 2007 2006 2005
Debt securities $
Gross gains 123 254 498
Gross losses (a) (421) (199) (471}
Net gains {losses) on sales of debt securities {298) 59 27
Equity securities
Gross gains 57 61 66
Gross losses (b) (37) (2) {4)
Net gains on sales of equity securities 20 59 62
Total securities gains {losses) $ (278) 118 89

{(a) Impairment losses were $402 miltion, $60 million and $135 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
{b} Impairment losses were $36 million, and $3 million in 2007 and 2005, respectively; none in 2006.

The market values and unrealized losses on securities at December 31, 2007 and 2008, segregated by those securities that have
been in an unrealized loss position for less than one year and one year or more are presented on the following page. The applicable
date for determining when securities are in an unrealized loss position is yearend. As such, it is possible that a security had a market
value that exceeded its amortized cost on other days during the past twelve-month period. The gross unrealized losses at December
31, 2007 and 2006, were caused by interest rate changes. The Company has reviewed these securities in accordance with its
accounting policy for other-than-temporary impairment, which is described in Note 1, and does not consider the balances presented in
the table to be other-than temporarily impaired.
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December 31, 2007

Less Than 1 Year 1 Year or More Total
Market  Unreallzed Market  Unrealized Market  Unrealized
{In mitlions) Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
AAA/AA-RATED SECURITIES
U.S. Treasury $ 199 - - - 199 -
U.S. Government agencies
and sponsored entities 9,368 {133) 35,851 (555) 45,219 (688)
Asset-backed 8,469 (287} 4,807 (103) 13,276 (390)
State, county and municipal 616 (10) 69 (2) 685 (12)
Sundry 1,656 (60) 6,180 (414) 7,836 (474)
Total AAA/AA-rated securities 20,308 {490} 46,907 (1,074) 67,215 (1,564)
A/BBB-RATED SECURITIES
Asset-backed 687 (58) a1 - 718 (68)
State, county and municipal 30 - 2 - 32 -
Sundry 3,830 {328) 684 (19) 4,514 (347)
Total A/BBB-rated securities 4,547 {386) 717 {19) 5,264 {405}
BELOW INVESTMENT GRADE
OR NON-RATED SECURITIES
Asset-backed 721 (49) 4 (2) 725 {51)
State, county and municipal 11 - 8 - 19 -
Sundry 813 {101) 44 (1) 857 (102)
Total below investment grade or
non-rated securities 1,545 (150) 56 (3) 1,601 {153)
Total $ 26,400 {1,026) 47,680 {1,096) 74,080 (2,122)
December 31, 2006
tess Than 1 Year i Year or More Totat
Market  Unrealized Market  Unreafized Market  Unrealized
{in millions) Value LOSS Value Loss Value Loss
AAA/AA-RATED SECURITIES
U.S. Treasury $ - . 300 (9 300 (9)
U.S. Government agencies
and sponsored entities 30,912 {528) 34,654 {854) 65,566 (1,382)
Asset-backed 2,614 {186) 6,015 (119) 8,629 (135)
State, county and municipal - . 81 {3) 81 (3)
Sundry 4,654 (122) 1,709 (86) 6,363 {208)
Total AAA/AA-rated securities 38,180 (6686) 42,759 (1,071) 80,939 (2,737)
A/BBB-RATED SECURITIES
Sundry 580 {11) 155 {6) 735 A7)
Total A/BBB-rated securities 580 (11) 155 8) 735 (17}
BELOW INVESTMENT GRADE
OR NON-RATED SECURITIES
State, county and municipal 37 (1) - - 37 (1)
Sundry 226 (5) 346 {3) 572 (8)
Total below investment grade or
non-rated securities 263 (6) 346 {3) 809 {9
Total $ 39,023 (683) 43,260 {1,080} 82,283 (1,763)
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NOTE 5: VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES, SECURITIZATIONS AND RETAINED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS, AND SERVICING ASSETS

VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

The Company administers a multi-seller commercial paper conduit that arranges financing for certain customer transactions
thereby providing customers with access to the commercial paper market. The Company provides liguidity facilities an atl the
commercial paper issued by the conduit. The conduit is a VIE and the liquidity agreements are considered a variable interest;
however, because the Company does not hold a majority of the expected losses or expected residual returns through variable
interests, the Company does not consolidate the conduit on the balance sheet. At the discretion of the administrator, the provisions
of the liquidity agreements require the Company to purchase assets from the conduit at par value plus interest, including in
situations where the conduit is unable to issue commercial paper. Par value may be different from fair value. Any losses incurred on
such purchases would be initially absorbed by the third party holder of a subordinated note in the conduit. The ability of the conduit
to issue commercial paper is a function of general market conditions and the credit rating of the liquidity provider. This conduit has
always been able to issue commercial paper. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the conduit had total assets of $15.0 billion and
$11.4 billion, respectively, and the Company had a maximum exposure to losses of $26.1 billion and $20.0 billion, respectively,
including funded positions and committed exposure, related to its liquidity agreement.

As more fully described in Note 20, the Company provides liquidity to certain third party commercial paper conduits and other
entities in connection with collateralized debt obligation ("CDO") securitization transactions. The Company has also entered into
derivative contracts with certain entities in connection with CDO securitization transactions that may require the Company to
purchase assets at a specified price. These entities are VIEs and the Company's liquidity facilities and derivative exposures are
variable interests. The Company does not consolidate these entities because the Company does not hold a majority of the expected
losses or expected residual returns through its variable interests. At December 31, 2007 and 20086, the Company had a maximum
exposure to losses of $7.3 billion and $9.6 billion, respectively, related to these agreements.

On September 30, 2007, as a result of the disruption in the capital markets, the Company ¢onsclidated a structured lending
vehicle we administered, adding $4.9 billion of assets 1o our consolidated balance sheet. The structured lending vehicle was
considered a VIE. The Company consolidated the structured lending vehicle because our expectation of the variability associated with
our variable interests changed, primarily due to a decline in the fair value of the entity’s assets.

The Company has an ownership interest in three investment funds managed by ECM, In January 2007, the Company purchased a
majority interest in ECM. This purchase did not alter the Company's conclusion that these funds are not subject to consolidation. At
December 31, 2007, these funds had total assets of $20.0 billion. The Company’s maximum exposure to losses was $3.2 billion.

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company purchased and placed in the securities available for sale portfolio $1.1 billion of asset-
backed commercial paper from Evergreen money market funds, which the Company manages. The Company recorded $57 million of
valuation losses in 2007 on this purchase, which are included in securities gains (losses) in the results of operations. The Company
was not required by contract to purchase these or any cther assets from the Evergreen funds. There are certain circumstances under
which a money market fund may be considered a VIE and consolidated by the manager. At December 31, 2007, the Company did not
consolidate the money market funds it manages.

SECURITIZATIONS AND RETAINED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS

The Company originates, securitizes, sells and services certain loans, primarity commercial and consumer real estate, student
and auto. The Company may also provide liquidity agreements to investors in the beneficial interests and credit enhancements in the
form of standby letters of credit. Subordinated and residua! interests for which there are no quoted market prices are valued using
discounted cash flow analyses with assumptions for credit losses, prepayments and discount rates.

The Company recognized gains of $257 million, $311 millien and $254 million in 2007 (largely through June 30, 2007), 2006
and 2005, respectively, related to the securitization and sale of commercial real estate loans, including gains and losses related to
economic hedges; gains of $123 million, $23 million and $60 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, related to the
securitization and sale of consumer real estate loans; gains of $5 million and $24 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively, (none in
2007) related to the sale and securitization of student loans; and losses of $18 million, $20 million and $74 million in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively, related to the securitization and sale of auto loans. Substantially all securitization and sale gains are
included in other income with the exception of $62 million in 2007 that was included in securities gains (losses) and $207 million in
2005 that was included in trading account profits.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had $12.4 billion of retained interests from securitizations, which included $8.6 billion of
retained govemment-sponsored entity securities, $2.2 billion of senior and subordinated notes, receivables and servicing assets, and
$624 million of residual interests, of which $131 million are carried at fair value under SFAS 155. Of the $12.4 billion, $9.8 billion
{including the $9.6 billion of retained agency securities) were valued using quoted market prices or quoted market prices for similar
assets. The remaining $2.8 billion consists of subordinated and residual interests for which there are no quoted market prices.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had $8.2 billicn of retained interests from securitizations, which included $3.9 billion of
retained government-sponsored entity securities, $3.5 billion of senior and subordinated notes, receivables and servicing assets, and
$816 million of residual interests, Of the $8.2 billion, $4.6 billion (including the $3.9 billion of retained agency securities) were
valued using quoted market prices or quoted market prices for similar assets. The remaining $3.6 billion of retained interests
consists of subordinated and residual interests, receivables and servicing assets for which there are no quoted market prices.
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At December 31, 2005, the Company had $6.4 billion of retained interests from securitizations, which included $2.1
billior of retained government-sponsored entity securities, $3.4 billion of senior and subordinated notes, receivables and
servicing assets, and $860 million of residual interests. Of the $6.4 billion of retained interests, $3.0 billion (including the
$2.1 billion of retained agency securities) were valued using quoted market prices or quoted market prices for sales of similar
assets. The remaining $3.4 billion of retained interests consists of subordinated and residual interests for which there are no

quoted market prices.

Original economic assumptions used for valuing certain retained interests in securitizations using discounted cash flow
analyses and the cash flow activity from those securitizations compieted in 2007, 2006 and 2005 are presented below.

December 31, 2007

Commercial Consumer Auto
(In millions) Real Estate  Real Estate Loans
ORIGINAL ECONOMIC
ASSUMPTIONS (a)
Prepayment speed (CPR) - % 47.98 23.76
Weighted average life - yrs 2.53 1.80
Expected credit losses - % 0.15 0.65
Discount rate - % 14.23 10.15
CASH FLOW ACTIVITY
Proceeds from
New securitizations $ 23285 3,518 642
Collections used by trust to
purchase new balances in
revolving securitizations - 1,852 -
Service fees received 27 10 1
Cash flow received from
retained Interests - - 3
Servicing advances, net $ 38 - -
December 31,
2006 ' 2005
Commercial Consumer Auto Student Commercial Consumer Auto Student
{In millions) Real Estate  Real Estate Loans Loans Real Estate  Real Estate Loans Loans
ORIGINAL ECONOMIC
ASSUMPTIONS (a)
Prepayment speed (CPR} - % - 16.42 6.93 - 34.69 18.66 6.00
Weighted average life - WIS - 3.00 8.75 - 2.33 1.91 8.58
Expected credit losses - % - 4.95 0.16 - 1.39 0.95 0.17
Discount rate - % - 10.57 11.71 - 11.73 10.54 11.71
CASH FLOW ACTIVITY
Proceeds from
New securitizations $ 20,669 - 1,295 1,604 16,190 4,344 2,174 1,737
Collections used by trust to
purchase new balances in
revolving securitizations - 667 - - - 1,661 - .
Service fees received 23 - 3 3 19 8 5 -
Cash flow received from
retained interests - 3 - 8 4
Servicing advances, net $ 40 - 31 9 -

(a) There were no beneficial interests in commercial real estate loan securitizations retained in 2007, 20086 and 2005 that were valued
using discounted cash flow analyses.
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At December 31, 2007, the Company had $2.2 billion of retained interests in consumer real estate securitizations valued using
weighted average prepayment speeds of 15.33 percent to 29.80 percent and expected credit 10sses of 0.24 percent to 3.21
percent. Discount rates fluctuate based on the credit rating of the retained interest: AAA/AA rated securities — LIBOR plus 0.35
percent to LIBOR plus 0.55 percent {5.37 percent to 5.57 percent), A/BBB rated securities - LIBOR plus 0.75 percent (5.77 percent)
to 7.70 percent, befow investment grade securities — 58.90 percent and non-rated securities — 17.78 percent to 32.83 percent.

Adverse changes of 10 percent and 20 percent in key economic assumptions used to value retained interests were analyzed.
The price sensitivity to these adverse changes for atl retained interests in securitizations valued using discounted cash flow analysis

is not significant.

Managed loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006, loans past due 90 days or more and net loan losses are presented below.

December 31,
2007 2006
Loans Past Loan Loans Past Loan
Due 90 Losses, Due 90 Losses,
{in millions) Balance Days (a} Nat Balance Days (a} Net
MANAGED LOANS
Commercial
Loans held in portfolio 208,351 107 252 171,298 52 24
Securitized loans (b) 131 1 (63 194 2 {6)
Loans held for sale 9,414 - - 8,868 - -
Consumer
Loans held in portfolio 261,503 601 720 256,254 598 342
Securitized foans (b) 12,304 69 44 12,015 58 54
Securitized loans included
in securities 10,854 13 5 5,510 35 18
Loans held for sale 7,358 22 20 3,702 5 5
Total managed loans 509,915 813 1,038 -457,839 750 437
Less
Securitized loans (b) (12,435) (70} (41) {12,209) (60} (48)
Securitized loans included
in securities (10,854) {13) (5) {5.510) {35) (18)
Loans hetd for sale (16,772) {22) (20) {12,568) (5) {5)
Loans held in portfolio 469,854 708 972 427,552 650 366

{a) Includes bankruptcies and foreclosures.

(b) Excludes securitized loans the Company continues to service but for which the Company has no other continuing involvement except

market-making activities.
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SERVICING ASSETS

SFAS 158, effective January 1, 2006, requires that all servicing assets and liabilities initially be recognized at fair value, rather
than at allocated cost based on relative fair value (see Note 1). Additionally, SFAS 156 permits entities to choose to recognize
individual classes of servicing assets at fair value on an ongoing basis, with subsequent changes in fair value recorded in eamings.
The Company determined its classes of servicing assets based on the asset type being serviced along with the methods used to
manage the risk inherent in the servicing assets, which includes the market inputs used to value the servicing assets. The risks
inherent in these servicing assets vary based on asset class but include changes in market interest rates, prepayments, default
rates and cost to service in event of default, among other factors. The Company elected to record a class of originated residential
martgage servicing assets at fair value on an ongoing basis with the adoption of SFAS 156, Accordingly, the Company recorded a
$41 million after-tax cumulative effect adjustment to beginning retained eamings on January 1, 2006, as required by SFAS 158, for
the difference between the carrying amount of originated residential MSRs and their fair value at that date. Valuation of the
originated residential MSRs recorded at fair value is estimated using discounted cash flows with prepayment speeds and discount
rates as significant assumptions, At December 31, 2007, the weighted average prepayment speed assumption was 19.64 percent
and the weighted average discount rate used was 11.58 percent.

Valuation of amortizing MSRs is also estimated using discounted cash flows with key assumptions including prepayment speeds,
discount rates, estimated default rates and cost to service. Amortizing MSRs are periodically evaluated for impairment based on the
fair value of those assets. If, by individual stratum, the carrying amount of these MSRs exceeds fair value, a valuation reserve is
established. The valuation reserve is adjusted as the fair value changes. For purposes of impairment evaluation and measurement,
the Company stratifies servicing assets based on predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans, including loan type,
amortization type, loan coupon rate, and in ¢certain circumstances, period of origination.

At December 31, 2007 and 2008, the gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of amortizing MSRs were $1.6
billign and $602 million, respectively, and $1.2 biltion and $477 million, respectively. In connection with certain acquisitions and
transactions in 2007, the Company recorded fair value MSRs of $295 million and amortizing MSRs of $457 million. In connection
with certain acquisitions and transactions in 2008, the Company recorded fair value MSRs of $166 million and amortizing MSRs of
$490 million. Amortizing MSRs have weighted average amortization periods of 8 years in both 2007 and 2006. Amortization expense
related to amortizing MSRs in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $191 mitlion, $260 million and $292 million, respectively. Servicing fee
income in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $286 million, $424 million and $404 million, respectively, and is included in other banking
fees on the consolidated statements of income, Changes in the fair value and amortization of servicing assets are included in other
banking fees.

Amortization expense for amortizing MSRs in each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2007, is as follows {in
millions): 2008, $183; 2009, $152; 2010, $132; 2011, $121; and 2012, $99.

The change in the fair value of originated residential MSRs and the change in the carrying amount of amortizing MSRs for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, are presented on the following page.
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Year Ended December 31, 2007

Servicing Assets
Falr Value Amortized Cost
Fixed Rate
Originated Commercial
Resldentlal Mortgage-
(In mitllions) Mortgages Backed Other Total
Balance, January 1, 2007 $ 326 524 224 1,074
Fair value of servicing assets purchased, assumed or
originated, or retained from securitizations 185 388 69 652
Servicing sold or otherwise disposed of . (8) {1) {9)
Change in fair value due to changes in model inputs
and/or assumptions 4) - . (4)
Other changes in fair value, primarily prin¢ipal repayments (72} - - (72)
Amortization of servicing assets - (141) (50) {191)
Impairment - - (2) (2)
Balance, December 31, 2007 $ 437 771 240 1,448
FAIR VALUE
December 31, 2007 $ 437 991 261 1,689
December 31, 2006 $ 326 725 268 1,319
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Servicing Assets
Fair Value Amortized Cost
Fixed Rate
Originated  Commercial
Residential Mortgage-
{In millions) Mortgages Backed Qther Total
Balance, December 31, 2005 $ 195 372 400 a67
Cumulative effect of an accounting change, pretax 64 - 64
Balance, January 1, 2008 . 259 372 400 1,031
Fair value of servicing assets purchased, assumed or
originated, or retained from securitizations 166 252 238 656
Servicing sold or otherwise disposegt of (37) (1) (248) (2886)
Change in fair value due to changes m model inputs
and/or assumptions ] (2) - (2)
Other changes in fair value, primari!y principal repayments . (60} - - (60}
Amortization of servicing assets - (99) (161} {260}
Impairment - - {5} {5}
Balance. December 31, 2006 $ 326 524 224 1,074
FAIR VALUE
December 31, 2006 $ 326 725 268 1,319
December 31, 2005 $ 259 516 515 1,290
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NOTE 6: LOANS, NET OF UNEARNED INCOME

December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006
COMMERCIAL
Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 112,509 96,285
Real estate - canstruction and other 18,543 16,182
Real estate - mongage 23,846 20,026
Lease financing 23,913 25,341
Foreign 29,540 13,464
Total commercial 208,351 171,298
CONSUMER
Real estate secured 227,719 225,826
Student loans 8,149 7.768
Instaliment loans 25,635 22,660
Total consumer 261,503 256,254
Total loans 469,854 427,552
UNEARNED INCOME (7,900) {7,394}
$ 461,954 420,158

Loans, net of unearned income

Loans to directors and executive officers of the Parent Company and their related interests did not exceed S percent of

stockholders® equity at December 31, 2007 and 2006. In the opinion of management, these loans do not involve more than the
normal risk of collectibility, nor do they include other features unfavorable to the Company.
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, nonaccrual loans amounted to $5.1 billion and $1.3 billion, respectively; restructured loans
were not significant at either year-end. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, gross interest income of $425 million, $109 million and $89
miliion, respectively, would have been recorded if all nonaccrual loans had been performing in accordance with their original terms
and if they had been outstanding throughout the entire period, or since origination if held for part of the period. Interest collected on
these loans and included in interest income in 2007, 2006 and 2005 amounted to $130 million, $43 million and $21 million,

respectively.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, impaired loans amounted to $1.7 billion and $318 million, respectively, Included in the
allowance for loan losses was $226 million related to $1.2 billion of impaired loans at December 31, 2007, and $14 million related
to $58 million of impaired loans at December 31, 2006. Included in the reserve for unfunded lending commitments was $4 million
related to the $12 million of impaired unfunded commercial lending commitments at December 31, 2007, and $5 million related te
$16 million of impaired unfunded commercial lending commitments at December 31, 2006. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the average
recorded investment in impaired loans was $538 million, $394 million and $617 million, respectively. In 2007, 2006 and 2005,
$22 million, $26 million and $19 million, respectively, of interest income was recognized on loans while they were impaired. This

income was recognized using the cash-basis methed of accounting.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had $62.0 biltion of loans pledged as collateral for outstanding Federal Home Loan Bank
borrowings, $78.0 billion of loans pledged as collateral for the contingent ability to borrow from the Federal Reserve Bank and $1.3

billion of loans pledged for other purposes.

In connection with the merger with Golden West, the Company acquired a portfolio of Pick-a-Payment loans, a payment option
mortgage product, and continues to originate this product. The majority of the Company’s Pick-a-Payment loans have an interest rate
that changes monthly based on movements in certain indices. Interest rate changes and available options relating to monthly

payments of principal and interest are subject to contractual limitations based on the Company's lending policies. Negative

amortization ¢ccurs, under an available option subject to certain limits, when the payment amount Is less than the interest due on
the loan. Borrowers may repay the deferred interest in whole or in part at any time. The amount of deferred interest related to all Pick-
a-Payment loans was $3.1 billion at December 31, 2007 and $1.6 billion at December 31, 2006.
At December 31, 2007, Pick-a-Payment loans represented 46 percent of the Company's consumer foans and 25 percent of the
Company’s total loans. Properties securing the Company's Pick-a-Payment ioans are concentrated primarily in California (59 percent)
and Florida {10 percent). No other state concentration is more than 5 percent of total Pick-a-Payment loans.
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The components of the net investment in leveraged leases at December 31, 2007 and 2008, are presented below.

December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006
Net rental income receivable $ 19,215 19,510
Estimated unguaranteed residual values 1,555 2,399
Unearned income (9,015) (8,484)
Investment in leveraged leases 11,755 13,425
Less related deferred income taxes (7,241) (7,147}
Net investment in leveraged leases $ 4,514 . 6,278

The Company recognized income before income taxes from leveraged leases of $441 million, $526 million and $571 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and the related income tax expense was $207 million, $202 million and $220 million in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Future minimum lease receipts relating to direct financing leases, including ieveraged leases, were
$21.4 billion at December 31, 2007, with $2.6 billion receivable within the next five years.

In connection with the adoption of FASE FSP 13-2 on January 1, 2007, the Company recorded a $1.4 billion aftertax charge
($2.2 billion pre-tax) to beginning retained earnings as a cumulative effect of applying this new accounting standard related to
recalculation of certain of the Company's leveraged leases 1o reflect a change in the actua! and expected timing of income tax cash
flows. See Note 1 for additional information on FASB FSP 13-2.

Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report




NOTE 7: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES AND RESERVE FOR UNFUNDED LENDING COMMITMENTS

The allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments, which is reported in other liabilities on the
balance sheet, for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, are presenied below.

Years Ended December 31,

{in miltions) 20067 2006 2005
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Balance, beginning of year $ 3,360 2,724 2,757
Provision for credit losses 2,191 430 227
Provision for credit losses relating to loans
transferred to loans held for sale or sold 14 8 18
Balance of acquired entities at acquisition date - 603 -
Allowance relating to loans transferred
to loans held for sale or sold {86) {39} (71)
Total 5,479 3,726 2,931
Loan losses (1,288) {641) (458)
Loan recoveries 316 275 249
Net charge-offs {872) {366) (207)
Balance, end of year % 4507 3,360 2,724

Years Ended December 31,

{In miifions} 2007 2006 2005
RESERVE FOR UNFUNDED LENDING COMMITMENTS

Balance, beginning of year $ 154 158 154
Provision for credit losses 56 {4) 4
Balance, end of year $ 210 154 158
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NOTE 8: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill related to each of the Company's business segments for each of the years in the two-

year period ended December 31, 2007, are presented below.

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Corporate
and
General Wealth investment Capital
{In millions) Bank Management Bank _ Management Total
Balance, December 31, 2005 - $ 16,184 989 2,446 2,188 21,807
Purchase accounting adjustments {55) 8 5 19 {23)
Additions to goodwill 16,430 37 128 16,585
Balance, December 31, 2006 32,559 o97 2,488 2,335 38,379
Purchase accounting adjustments (40) - (13) 25 (28)
Additions to goodwill 129 - - 4,642 4771
Balance, December 31, 2007 $ 32,648 997 2,475 7,002 43,122

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had $90 million assigned as the carrying amount of its tradename, which based

on its indefinite useful life, is not subject to amortization.

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for each of the Company's identified intangible assets subject to
amortization at December 31, 2007 and 2008, are presented below, Fully amortized amounts for prior years are not included.

December 31,

2007 2006

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying  Accumulated
{In millions} Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Deposit base $ 3,033 2,415 3,038 2,155
Customer relationship 1,889 478 976 314
Total $ 4,922 2,893 4,014 2,469

In connection with certain acquisitions in 2007, primarily A.G. Edwards, the Company recorded customer relationship intangibles
of $913 million. These intangible assets have weighted average amortization periods of 15 years. In 2006, the Company recorded
deposit base intangibles of $461 million retated to the Golden West and Westcorp acquisitions, and $391 million of customer
relationship intangibles related primarily to Westcorp. These intangible assets have weighted average amortization perieds of 15

years and 14 years, respectively.

Other intangible amortization expense related to identified intangible assets for each of the years in the three-year period ended

December 31, 2007, is presented below.

Years Ended December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2006 2005

OTHER INTANGIBLE AMORTIZATION

Deposit base 260 283 343

Customer relationship 164 140 73
424 423 416

Total other intangible amortization

Other intangible amortization expense related to identified intangible assets in each of the five years subsequent to December
31, 2007, is as foliows (in millions): 2008, $378; 2009, $306; 2010, $248; 2011, $209; and 2012, $179.
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NOTE 9: OTHER ASSETS

December 31,

{In millions) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable $ 3,775 4,997
Customer receivables, including margin loans 7,026 5,244
Interest and dividends receivable 4,249 3,886
Bank and corporate-owned life insurance 15,042 13,252
Equity method investments, including principal investing 3,977 2,774
Prepaid pension costs 2,295 1,237
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 1,924 2,008
Federal Reserve Bank stock 1,569 1,135
Sundry assets 11,007 7,936
Total other assets 3 50,864 42,469

NOTE 10: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, and the related maximum amounts outstanding at the end of
any month in each of the three years, are presented below.

December 31, Maximum Outstanding
{In millions}) ' 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Federal funds purchased 2127 2,009 2,225 8,060 4,355 5,104
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 29,256 34,828 46,561 51,029 49,278 54,834
Commercial paper 6,708 4,732 3,900 10,586 5,309 13,938
Other 12,302 7,588 9,267 12,302 7,744 9,267
Total short-term borrowings $ 50,393 49,157 61,953
December 31,
2007 2006 2005
WEIGHTED AVERAGE INTEREST RATES
Federal funds purchased and securities sold
under repurchase agreements 410 % 4.82 373
Commercial paper 2863 % 4,47 3.55
WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITIES (In days)
Federal funds purchased and securities sold
under repurchase agreements 43 44 15
Commercial paper 8 5 7
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NOTE 11: LONG-TERM DEBT

December 31,
(in millions} 2007 2006
NOTES AND DEBENTURES ISSUED BY THE PARENT COMPANY
Notes
Floating rate, 4.61% to 5.49%, due 2008 to 2017 (par value $200 to $2,000) (a} 15,514 11,149
Equitydinked and commodity-linked, due 2008 to 2012 (a) 792 869
3.50% to 5.80%, due 2008 to 2020 {par value $200 to $1,350) (a) 9,011 6,327
Floating rate, EMTN notes, due 2011 to 2014 (par value $1,302 to $1,894) (a) 3,649 1,975
4.375%, EMTN notes, due 2016 (par value $947) (a} 1,090 982
Floating rate, Australian notes, due 2012 (par value $743) (a) 789
6.75%, Australian notes, due 2012 (par value $124) (a) 131
Subordinated notes
4.875% to 6.40%, due 2008 to 2035 (par value $150 to $1,500) (a) 6,454 6,444
Flpating rate, due 2015 to 2016, {par value $600 to $650) (a) 1,250 1,250
6.605%, due 2025 (par value $250) (a) 250 250
6.30%, Putable/Callable, due 2028 (par value $200) 200 200
Floating rate, hybrid trust securities, due 2037 to 2047 (b} 2,513 -
5.20%, income trust securities, due 2042 2,501 2,501
4.375% to 4.875%, EMTN notes, due 2018 to 2035 (par value $640 to $1,356) (a) 2,099 2,004
Subordinated debentures
6.55% to 7.574%, due 2026 to 2035 (par value $250 to $299) (b) 795 795
Hedge-related basis adjustments 406 (21)
Total notes and debentures issued by the Parent Company 47,444 34,725
NOTES ISSUED BY SUBSIDIARIES
Notes
Primarily notes issued under global bank note programs,
varying rates and terms to 2040 23,562 18,383
Floating rate, 4.40% to 5.25%, due 2008 to 2011, (par value $250 to $983) {(a) 5,133 7,730
4.125% to 4.75%, due 2008 to 2012, (par value $400 to $800) (a} 2,390 2,686
Floating rate, EMTN notes, due 2009 to 2011 (par value $309 to $3,490) (a) 4,316 3,622
Subordinated notes
Bank, 4.75% to 9.625%, due 2008 to 2038 (par value $25 to $2,500) 12,955 8,032
7.95% - 100
Floating rate, due 2013 (par value $417) (c) 417 417
6.75%, Australian notes, due 2017 (par value $165) (a) 175 -
Floating rate, Australian notes, due 2017 (par value $165) (a) 175 -
5.25%, EMTN notes, due 2023 (par value $1,385) (a) 1,477 1,452
Total notes issued by subsidiaries 50,600 42,422
OTHER DEBT
Auto secured financing, 3.07% to 7.05%, due 2008 to 2014 6,679 9,639
Collateralized notes, floating rate, 1.73% to 8.13%, due 2008 4,300 4,420
Junior subcrdinated debentures, floating rate, due 2026 to 2029 3,088 3,099
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank, 1.00% to 8.45%, due 2008 to 2031 41,888 36,614
Preferred units issued by subsidiaries 2,852 2,852
Capitalized leases, rates generally ranging from 4.53% to 14.29% 8 30
Mortgage notes and other debt of subsidiaries, varying rates and terms 3,870 4,856
Hedge-related basis adjustments 268 37
Total other debt 62,963 61,447
Total long-term debt 161,007 138,594

(a) Not redeemable prior to maturity.
(b} Redeemable in whele or in part at the option of the helders only on certain specified dates.
(¢} Redeemable in whole or in part at the option of a nonbank subsidiary only on certain specified dates.
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The equitylinked and commoditylinked derivative component of the equitylinked and commaodity-linked notes has been separated
from the host component and is classified as a trading derivative.

The interest rate on $2.2 billion and $1.4 billion of floating rate Euro Medium Term Note Programme ("EMTN") notes is 4.35
percent to January 30, 2008, and 4.55 percent to February 11, 2008, respectively.

The interest rate on the floating rate subordinated notes is 5.32 percent to 5.61 percent with reset dates in January 2008.

The 6.30 percent putable/callable notes are subject to mandatory redemption on April 15, 2008, and under certain specified
conditions, they may be put to the Parent Company by the trustee on or after this date.

In January 2006, the Company issued a junior subordinated note and a forward contract for the sale of noncumulative perpetual
preferred stock to a trust. The $2.5 billion of securities qualify as tier 1 capital.

At December 31, 2007, bank notes of $21.6 billion had floating rates of interest ranging from 4,32 percent to 5.40 percent, and
$2.0 billion of the notes had fixed rates of interest ranging from 0.25 percent to 8.00 percent. Included in bank notes are $374
million and $622 million of equity-linked notes at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The interest rate on $300 million and $4.0 billion of floating rate EMTN notes is 6.68 percent to March 15, 2008, and 4.22
percent to March 17, 2008, respectively.

The interest rate on $417 million of floating rate notes is 6.28 percent 10 January 1, 2008.

The hybrid trust securities and junior subordinated debentures are included in tier 1 capital for regulatory purposes.

The junior subordinated debentures issued by the Parent Company have interest rates ranging generally from 7.64 percent to
8.04 percent and maturities ranging from December 1, 2026, to November 15, 2029. These junior subordinated debentures are
redeemable in whole or in part beginning on December 1, 2006, or at any time in whole but not in part from the date of issuance on
the occurrence of certain events.

Included in the $3.1 hillion of junior subordinated debentures at December 31, 2007, are junior subordinated debentures issued
by Wachovia Bank with a par value of $300 million and an 8.00 percent rate of interest, and a par value of $450 million and a LIBOR-
indexed floating rate of interest. The related maturities range from December 15, 2026, to February 15, 2027. These junior
subordinated debentures have terms substantially the same as the junior subordinated debentures issued by the Parent Company.

At December 31, 2007, preferred units issued by subsidiaries were $2.9 billion. Floating rate notes of $2.0 billion had LIBOR-
indexed interest rates ranging from 5.14 percent to 5.29 percent with reset dates in March 2008. Fixed rate notes of $795 million
had rates of interest ranging from 6.29 percent to 6.39 percent. For $57 million in preferred units, distributions are payable to
preferred unit holders on a cumulative basis until an annual return of 12.50 percent has been paid. In addition, distributions on the
preferred units must be paid before the Company can declare or pay a dividend on its common stock. The Company's subsidiary can
redeem the preferred units at defined premiums beginning in September 2009, The preferred units have a mandatory redemption
date of September 2012 at the stated value.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had $6.3 billien of senior or subordinated debt securities or equity securities avaifable for
issuance under a shelf registration statement filed with the SEC. In addition, the Company had $14.7 billion of senior or subordinated
debt securities available for issuance under a medium-term note program.

At December 31, 2007, the Company or Wachovia Bank had $33.7 hillion of senior or subordinated debt securities avaitable for
issuance under the EMTN established in July 2006. These securities are not registered with the SEC and may not be offered in the
United States without applicable exemptions from registration.

In May 2007, the Company and Wachovia Bank established an A$10.0 billion Australian Medium Term Note Programme
("AMTN"), At December 31, 2007, the Company or Wachovia Bank had A$8.5 billion of senior or subordinated debt securities
available for issuance under the AMTN. These securities are not registered with the SEC and may not be offered in the United States
without applicable exemptions from registration.

At December 31, 2007, Wachovia Bank had $6.3 billion of senior or subordinated notes available for issuance under a global
note program. Wachovia Bank has a $1.9 billion committed back-up line of credit that expires in 2010. This credit facility contains a
covenant that requires a minimum level of $30 billion of adjusted total equity capital be maintained. This line of credit has not been
used.

At December 31, 2007, a nonbank subsidiary had a $5.0 billion committed backup line of credit that expires in 2011, This credit
facility has no financiai covenants associated with it. This line of ¢credit has no cutstanding balance at December 31, 2007.

The weighted average rate paid for long-term debt in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was 5.37 percent, 5.28 percent and 4.46 percent,
respectively, before the impact of risk management derivatives. See Note 19 for information on interest rate and foreign exchange
derivatives entered into in cannection with the issuance of fong-term debt.

Long-term debt maturing in each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2007, is as follows {in millions); 2008, $40,074;
2009, $29,030; 2010, $15,839; 2011, $14,692; and 2012, $14,969.
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NOTE 12: COMMON AND PREFERRED STOCK AND CAPITAL RATIOS

December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Welighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
(Options and shares in thousands) Number Price (b) Number Price (b) Number Price (b)
STOCHK OPTIONS
Options outstanding, beginning of year 137697 $ 39.87 133,870 $  38.67 136,736 $ 36.85
Granted 4,692 58.04 14,288 56.03 12,878 50.41
Options of acquired entities 3,527 26.51 12,996 26.72 - -
Exercised (15,261) 30.80 (21,430} 34.49 (14,267) 31.82
Expired {a) (610) 52.07 (408) 48.93 - -
Forfeited (a) (1,074) 50.84 {1.618) 46.91 {1,477} 45,68
Options outstanding, end of year 128971 $ 41.09 137,697 $ 39.87 133,870 § 38.67
Options vested and expected to vest, end of year 127,443 % 40.94 134,235 $ 39.63
QOptions exercisable, end of year 100,958 3% 38.46 102,600 $ 36.74 100,261 $ 36.69
RESTRICTED STOCK ’
Unvested shares, beginning of year 14,303 $ 52.38 14,055 § 48.59 12,270 % 40.56
Granted 8,707 57.45 6,941 56.13 8,835 52.35
Restricted stock of acquired entities 4,322 50.15 - - - -
Vested (6,577) 5181 (5,665) 47.55 (6,472) 38.50
Forfeited (841) 55.22 (1.028) 51.70 (578) 48.76
Unvested shares, end of year 19,914 $ 54.18 14,303 & 52.38 14,055 § 48.59

(a) Separate expired and forfeited information is not available for 2005.
{b) The weighted-average price for stock options is the weighted-average exercise price of the options, and for restricted stock, the
weighted-average fair value of the stock at the date of grant.

STOCK PLANS

The Company has stock option plans under which incentive and nonqualified stock options as well as restricted stock may be
granted periodically to certain employees, The options are granted at an exercise price equal to the fair value of the underlying
shares at the date of grant, vest based on continued service with the Company for a specified period, generally three years to five
years following the date of grant, and have a contractual life of ten years, The restricted stock generally vests over three years to
five years, during which time the holder receives dividends and has full voting rights. Employee stock compensation expense was
$574 million in 2007, including $455 million related to restricted stock awards and $119 million retated to stock option awards.
The related income tax benefit was $201 million. Employee stock compensation expense was $522 million in 2006, including $348
million related to restricted stock awards and $174 million refated to stock option awards. The related income tax benefit was $183
million. Employee stock compensation expense was $333 million in 2005, including $230 million related to restricted stock awards
and $103 million related to stock option awards. The related income tax benefit was $116 million. Employee stock compensation
expense in the years ended December 31, 2007 and 20086, includes $94 million and $107 million, respectively, related to the
impact of awards granted to employees who were retirement-eligible at the date of grant.

Of the stock compensation awards in 2007, 2.4 million shares of restricted stock vest over five years if the Company achieved
a specified return on average tangible common stockholders’ equity for 2007, otherwise these shares would be forfeited. The
Company achieved the specified retum for 2007.
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At December 31, 2007, there was $519 million and $145 million of total unrecognized compensation costs related to
restricted stock and stock options, respectively. Those costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.1
years and 1.2 years, respectively. The fair value of restricted stock vested in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $364 million, $304 million
and $350 million, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock option awards exercised in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $350
million, $448 million and $295 million, respectively. The amount of cash received from the exercise of stock options granted under
share-based payment arrangements was $456 million in 2007, and the related income tax benefit realized from stock options
exercised was $108 million. At December 31, 2007, the weighted average remaining contractual term and aggregate intrinsic value
for options exercisable was 4.1 years and $356 million, respectively, and for optiens vested and expected to vest, 4.8 years and
$366 million, respectively.

On August 31, 2006, shareholder approval was received to reserve for issuance an additional S0 million shares of common
stock. At December 31, 2007, the Company had autharization to reserve 105 million shares of its common stock for issuance
under its stock option pltans.

The weighted average grant date fair values of options under the stock option plans were $9.10, $10.07 and $10.03 in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The more significant assumptions used in estimating the fair value of stock options in 2007, 2006
and 2005 include risk-free intarest rates of 4.67 percent, 4.83 percent and 3.97 percent, respectively; expected dividend yields of
3.84 percent, 3.64 percent and 3.65 percent, respectively; expected volatility of the Company's common stock of 17 percent in
2007, 19 percent in 2006 and 25 percent in 2005; and weighted average expected lives of the stock options of 7.0 years in 2007
and 2006 and 6.0 years in 2005. In 2007 and 2006, the Company calculated its volatility estimate from implied volatility of
actively traded options on the Company's common stock with remaining maturities of two years. This represents a change from
prior years, in which the Company calculated its volatility estimate based on historical volatility adjusted for significant changes in
the Company's business activities. In 2007, the Company determined the estimated life based on historical stock aption
experience. In 2006, the Company used the simple average of the 10-year contractual term of the stock options and the vesting
term (using an average of the 5-year graded vesting period) to determine estimated life. in years prior to 2006, the Company
determined estimated life based on historical stock option experience.

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

Under the terms of the Dividend Reinvestrent Plan, a participating stockhotder's cash dividends and optional cash payments
may be used to purchase the Company’s common stock. Common stock issued under the Dividend Reinvestment Plan was (in
thousands): 1,936 shares, 1,585 shares and 1,673 shares in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. In accordance with the terms of
the Dividend Reinvestment Plan, the common stock issued in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was purchased in the open market. At
December 31, 2007, the Company had 7.8 million additional shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the Dividend
Reinvestment Plan.

TRANSACTIONS BY THE COMPANY IN ITS COMMON STOCK

At December 31, 2007, the Company had the authority to repurchase up to 19 million shares of its common stock. In 2007,
2006 and 2005, the Company repurchased 22 million, 82 million and 52 million shares, respectively, of common stock, at a cost
of $1.2 billion, $4.5 hillion and $2.7 billion, respectively, in the open market, or in 2005 through the settlement of equity collars as
noted below.

In 2005, the Company recorded $15 million in net losses on equity collars in the results of operations. The cost of purchasing
shares under these agreements was $365 million for 8 million shares. In 2007 and 2006, there were no equity collar transactions
outstanding. Equity collars are financial instruments that involve the contemporaneous purchase of a call option and the sale of a
put option to the same counterparty.
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PREFERRED SHARES

In December 2007, the Company issued 92 million depositary shares, each representing a 1/40th ownership interest in a
share of 8.00 percent non¢cumulative perpetual preferred stock with a $1,000 liquidation preference per share. The shares may be
redeemed, at the Company's option, after December 14, 2017. This preferred stock qualifies for tier 1 capital treatment under risk-
based capital guidelines.

In connection with the merger of the former Wachovia, the Company issued 97 million shares of a new class of preferred stock
entitied Dividend Equalization Preferred Shares {"DEPs™), which paid dividends equal to the difference between the last dividend
paid by the former Wachovia of 30 cents per share and the common stock dividend declared by the Company. The Company's total
dividends for four consecutive quarters in 2003 equaled at least $1.20 per common share, and accordingly, there is no further
requirement to pay dividends on the DEPs. The shares may be redeemed, at the Company's option and with 30 days to 60 days
prior notice, after December 31, 2021, for $0.01 per share.

SHAREHOLDER PROTECTION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

In accordance with a Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement, the Company issued a dividend of one right for each share of
the Company's common stock outstanding as of December 28, 2000, and they continue to attach to all common stock issued
thereafter. The rights will become exercisable if any person or group either commences a tender or exchange offer that would result
in their becoming the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the Company's common stock or acquires beneficial ownership of
10 percent or more of the Company's commeon stock. Once exercisable and upon a person or group acquiring 10 percent or more of
the Company's common stock, each right (other than rights owned by such person or group) will entitle its holder to purchase, for an
exercise price of $105.00, a number of shares of the Company’s common stock (or at the option of the Board of Directors, shares
of participating class A preferred stock) having a market value of twice the exercise price, and under certain conditions, common
stock of an acquiring company having a market value of twice the exercise price. If any person or group acquires beneficial
ownership of 10 percent or more of the Company's common stock, the Board of Directors may, at its option, exchange for each
outstanding right (other than rights owned by such acquiring person or group) two shares of the Company's common stock or
participating Class A preferred stock having ecenomic and voting terms similar to two shares of common stock. The rights are
subject to adjustment if certain events occur, and they will initially expire on December 28, 2010, if not terminated sooner.

CAPITAL RATIOS

Risk-based capital regulations require a minimum ratio of tier 1 capital 1o risk-weighted assets of 4 percent and a minimum ratio
of total capital to risk-weighted assets of 8 percent. The minimum leverage ratio of tier 1 capital to adjusted average quarterly
assets is from 3 percent to 4 percent. The regulations also provide that bank holding companies experiencing internal growth or
making acquisitions will be expected to maintain strong capital positions substantially above the minimum supervisory levels
without significant reliance on intangible assets. The Federal Reserve Board has indicated it will continue to consider a tangible tier
1 leverage ratio (deducting al! intangibles) in evaluating proposals for expansion or new activity. The Federal Reserve Board has not
advised the Company of any specific minimum leverage ratio applicable to it. Each subsidiary bank is subject to similar capital
requirements. None of the Company’s subsidiary banks have been advised of any specific minimum capital ratios applicable to
them.

The regulatory agencies also have adopted regulations establishing capital tiers for banks. To be in the highest capital tier, or
considered well capitalized, banks must have a leverage ratio of 5 percent, a tier 1 capital ratio of 6 percent and a total capital ratio
of 10 percent.

At December 31, 2007, the Company’s tier 1 capital ratio, total capital ratio and leverage ratio were 7.35 percent, 11.82
percent and 6.09 percent, respectively. At December 31, 2008, the Company’s tier 1 capital ratio, total capital ratio and leverage
ratio were 7.42 percent, 11.33 percent and 6.01 percent, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the Company’s deposit-taking bank
subsidiaries met the capital and leverage ratio requirements for well capitalized banks. The Company does not anticipate or foresee
any conditions that would reduce these ratios to levels at or below minimum or that would cause its deposit-taking bank
subsidiaries to be less than well capitalized.
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NOTE 13: ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net, for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is

presented below.

Years Ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005

Income Tax

Pre-tax (Expense) After-tax
(In miilions) Amount Benefit Amount
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net, December 31, 2004 $ 1,136 {411) 725
Minimum pension liability {(23) 4 (19)
Unrealized net holding loss on securities {1,8686) 697 (1,169}
Net gain on cash flow hedge derivatives 27 (10) 17
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains (losses) on securities (411) 156 (255)
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives (116) 44 (72)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net, December 31, 2005 {1,253) 480 (773)
Minimum pension liability 43 (14) 29
Unrealized net holding loss on securities (467} 167 {300}
Net gain on cash flow hedge derivatives 48 (18) 30
Reclassificatton adjustment for realized gains (losses) on securities 11 {4) 7
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains {losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives {11) 4 (7}
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS 158 (1,685) 599 (1,086}
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net, December 31, 2006 {3,314) 1,214 (2,100}
Unrealized net holding loss on securities (302) 82 (220)
Net gain on cash flow hedge derivatives 255 (97) 158
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains (losses) on securities @an 6 {11)
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives (3) 1 {2)
Reclassification adjustment for employee benefit plans 95 {33) 82
Unamortized gains under employee benefit plans 846 (300) 546
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net, December 31, 2007 $ {2,440) 873 (1,567)
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NOTE 14: BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company has five operating segments that by virtue of exceeding certain quantitative thresholds are reportable segments. The four
core business segments are the General Bank, Wealth Management, the Corporate and Investment Bank, Capital Management, plus the
Parent segment ("Parent”). The Company's Capital Management segment includes 100 percent of the majority-owned retail brokerage entity.
The minority interest is included in the Parent. Each of these reportable segments offers a different array of products and services. Business
segment earnings are the primary measure of segment profit or loss that the Company uses to assess segment performance and to allocate
resources. Business segment earnings are presented excluding merger-related and restructuring expenses, other intangible amortization,
minority interest expense, discontinued operations and changes in accounting principles. These items are included in the Parent. The Company
believes that while these items apply to overall corporate operations, they are not meaningful to understanding or evaluating the performance
of the Company’s individual business segments. The Company does not take these items into account as it manages business segment
operations or allocates capital, and therefore, the Company's operating segments exclude these items.

The accounting policies of these reportable segments are the same as those of the Company as disclosed in Note 1, except as noted
below. There are no significant reconciling items between the reportable segments and consolidated amounts. Certain amounts are not
allocated to reportable segments, and as a result, they are included in the Parent as discussed below. Substantially all the Company's
revenues are earned from customers in the United States, and no single customer accounts for a significant amount of any reportable
segment's revenues.

For segment reporting purposes, net interest income reflects tax-exempt interest income on a tax-equivalent basis. This measure ensures
comparability of net interest income arising from both taxable and tax-exempt sources. The Company uses a management reporting model that
includes methodologies for funds transfer pricing, allocation of economic capital, expected losses and cost transfers to measure business
segment results. Exposure to market risk is managed centrally within the Parent. In drder to remove interest rate risk from each core business
segment, the management reporting model employs a funds transfer pricing ("FTP"} system. The FTP system matches the duration of the
funding used by each segment to the duration of the assets and liabilities contained in each segment. Matching the duration, or the effective
term until an instrument can be repriced, allocates interest income and/or interest expense to each segment so its resulting net interest
income is insulated from interest rate risk. A risk-based methodology is used to allocate capital based on the credit, market and operational
risks associated with each business segment. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the cost of capital was 11 percent.

Intersegment revenues, or referral fees, are paid by the segment that distributes or services the product to the referring segment. The
amount of the referral fee is based on comparable fees paid in the market or negotiated amounts that approximate the value provided by the
selling segment. Cost transfers are made for services provided by one segment to another. Additionally, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, fee and
other income in the Corporate and Investment Bank included $111 million, $137 million and $94 million, respectively, of fees related to
certain corporate underwriting and structured products activities, which were eliminated in the Parent. Activity-based costing studies are
continually being refined to better align expenses with products and their revenues.

A provision for credit losses is allocated to each core business segment based on net charge-offs, and any difference between the total for
all core segments and the consolidated provision for credit losses is recorded in the Parent. On certain consumer loans in the General Bank,
loan origination fees are recognized when earned and direct loan origination costs are recognized when incurred, with the offsetting
adjustments recorded in the Parent to defer and amortize such fees and costs. Certain loans in the General Bank are securitized and sold, but
continue to be reported as loans in the General Bank, with the associated earnings. The Parent includes offsetting adjustments for these loans
and related eamings. Income tax expense or benefit is generally allocated to each core business segment based on a statutory tax rate
adjusted for items unique to each business segment. Any difference between the total for all core business segments and the consolidated
amount is included in the Parent. Affordable housing results are recorded in Corporate and Investment Bank fee and other income, net of the
related income tax benefit, and the income tax benefit is eliminated in the Parent.

The Parent also includes certain nonrecurring revenue items; certain expenses that are not allocated to the business segments; corporate
charges; and the results of businesses that have been divested or are being wound down and that are not material, and as such, are not
presented as discontinued operations, Additionally, because merger-related and restructuring expenses are not allocated to the Company's
business segments, they are presented separately in the tables that follow.

The Company continuously updates segment information for changes that occur in the management of the Company's businesses. In
2007, the Company realigned the General Bank's private advisory business to Wealth Management and the General Bank's commercial real
estate business to the Corporate Lending subsegment withini the Corporate and Investment Bank. Also, cross-border leasing activity was
moved from the Corporate and Investment Bank to the Parent to keep it aligned with the way in which this activity is reported to senior
management subsequent to the adoption of FSP 13-2, which is described in Notes 1 and 6. Additionally, certain intercompany fee
arrangements between Capital Management and the Parent were discontinued and the reporting of MSR hedging results were realigned such
that, beginning in 2007, ali volatility associated with MSRs is now reported in the Parent. The impact of these and other changes to 2006
segment earnings as reported at December 31, 2006, was a $626 million decrease in the General Bank, a $35 million increase in Wealth
Management, a $493 million increase in the Corporate and Investment Bank, a $20 million decrease in Capital Management and a $118
million increase in the Parent. The impact of these and other changes to 2005 segment earnings as reported at December 31, 20086, was a
$581 million decrease in the General Bank, a $46 million increase in Wealth Management, a $405 million increase in the Corporate and
Investment Bank, a $17 miliion decrease in Capital Management and a $147 million increase in the Parent.
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The Company's business segment information for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, follows.

Year Ended Decamber 31, 2007

Corporate Merger-
and Related and
General Wealth Investment Capital Restructuring
(In millions) Bank Management Bank Management Parent  Expenses (b) Consolidated
CONSOLIDATED
Net interest income (a) $ 13,717 735 3,316 1,120 - (606) {152} 18,130
Fee and other ingcome 37711 798 1,832 6,668 228 - 13,297
Intersegment revenue 165 13 (140} {38) - - -
Total revenue (a) 17,653 1,546 5,008 7,750 (378) (152) 31,427
Provision for credit losses 858 16 117 - 1,270 - 2,261
Noninterest expense 8,163 1,026 3,663 5,844 861 265 19,822
Minority interest - - - - 582 (11) 571
Income taxes {benefits) 3,108 184 399 695 {1,827) {98) 2,461
Tax-equivalent adjustment 43 - 49 1 59 {152) -
Net income (loss) $ 5481 320 780 1,210 (1,323) {156) 6,312
Lending commitments $ 131,334 7,011 127,429 1,021 599 - 267,394
Average loans, net 297,100 21,258 81,247 1,916 27,607 - 429,128
Average core deposits $ 290,408 17,099 35,980 33,116 2,660 - 379,261
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Corporate Merder-
and Refated and
General Weaith Investment Capitat Restructuring
(In mitlions} Bank Management Bank  Management Parent  Expenses (b)  Consolidated
CONSOLIDATED
Net interest income {2) % 10,746 715 2,912 1,034 {3) {155) 15,249
Fee and other income 3,536 782 4,833 5,103 411 - 14,665
Intersegment revenue 140 11 (126) {33) 8 - -
Total revenue (a) 14,422 1,508 7,619 6,104 416 (155) 29,914
Provision for credit losses 426 4 (34) - 38 - 434
Noninterest expense 6,825 1,029 3,756 4,670 1,137 179 17.596
Minority interest - - - - 412 2 414
Income taxes {benefits) 2,577 173 1,370 522 (851) (66) 3,725
Tax-equivalent adjustment, 41 - 52 1 61 {155) -
Income from continuing operations 4,553 302 2,475 911 {381) {115) 7,745
Discontinued operations, net '
of income taxes - - - - 46 - 46
Net income (loss) $ 4,553 302 2,475 911 (335) (115) 7,791
Lending commitments $ 119,200 6,504 117,957 803 507 - 244971
Average loans, net 189,520 18,958 69,390 1,139 28,715 - 307,722
Average core deposits $ 224,775 16,927 31,708 31,393 4,223 . 309,026
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Year Ended December 31, 2005

Corporate Merger-
and Related and
General Weaith Investment Capital Restructuring
(Iry miflions} Bank Management Bank Management Parent  Expenses (b) Consolidgated
CONSOLIDATED
Net interest income (a) $ 8,461 674 2,928 860 77 (219) 13,681
Fee and other income 2,799 723 3,768 4,639 394 - 12,323
Intersegment revenue 138 10 {116) (34) 2 - -
Total revenue (a) 11,388 1,407 6,580 5,465 1,373 (219) 26,004
Provision for credit losses 271 7 (22) - (M - 249
Noninterest expense 6,060 936 3,246 4,393 1,024 292 15,951
Minority interest - - - - 367 (25) 342
Income taxes (benefits) 1,817 170 1,133 393 (380) (100) 3,033
Tax-equivalent adjustment 42 - 99 .1 77 {219) -
Income from continuing operations 3,208 204 2,124 678 292 (167) 6,429
Discontinued operations, net
of income taxes - .. - - 214 - 214
Net income $ 3,208 294 2,124 678 506 {167) 6,643
Lending commitments 3 92,455 5,840 112,327 680 488 - 211,790
Average loans, net 134,005 15,767 59,347 755 18,048 - 227,922
Averaée core deposits $ 194,848 15,388 28,662 34.659 5,164 - 278,721

(a) Tax-equivalent.
(b) The tax-equivalent amounts included in each segment are eliminated herein in order for "Consolidated” amounts to agree with amounts
appearing in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

110  Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report




NOTE 15: PERSONNEL EXPENSE AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has a savings plan under which eligible employees are permitted to make contributions to the plan of one percent
to 30 percent of eligible compensation. Annually, upon executive management approval, employee contributions may be matched up
to € percent of the employee's eligible compensation. A 6 percent matching level was in place for each of the periods presented. The
first one percent of the Company's matching contribution is made in the Company's common stock. Each employee can immediately
elect to liquidate the Company's common stock credited to the employee's account by transferring the value of the common stock to
any of a number of investment options available within the savings plan. Savings plan expense in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $292
million, $240 million and $228 million, respectively.

Group insurance expense for active employees in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $513 million, $414 million and $406 million,
respectively,

The Company has a noncontributory, tax-qualified defined benefit pension plan (the "Qualified Pension™)} covering the majority of
employees that have at least one year of service and that have reached the age of 21. The Qualified Pension benefit expense is
determined by an actuarial valuation, and it is based on assumptions that are evaluated annually. Contributions are made each year
10 a trust in an amount that is determined by the actuary to meet the minimum requirements of ERISA and to fall at or below the
maximum amount that can be deducted on the Company's tax return. The projected unit credit valuation method is used to
determine the liabilities of the Qualified Pension.

The Company has noncontributory, nonqualified pension plans (the "Nongualified Pension”} covering certain employees. The
Nenqualified Pension benefit expense is determined annually by an actuarial valuation. At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the
accumulated benefit obligation of $345 million and $376 million, respectively, exceeded the accrued benefit expense.

The Company also provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees (the "Other Postretirement
Benefits™}. Substantially all the Company's employees may become eligible for Other Postretirement Benefits if they reach retirement
age while working for the Company.

In May 2003, the Company amended the Qualified Pension to convert to a cash balance plan effective January 1, 2008, Through
December 31, 2007, benefits continued to be earned and paid in accordance with provisions of the current Qualified Pension. At the
same time, the Company amended certain provisions related to Other Postretirement Benefits effective January 1, 2008.

SFAS 158 amended several existing pronouncements that address employers’ accounting and reporting for defined benefit
pension and other postretirement plans and represents the initial phase of a comprehensive project on employers’ accounting for
these plans. SFAS 158 requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and other
postretirement plans, measured solely as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit abligation, as an asset
or liability on the balance sheet. Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized prior service costs, which previously were
recorded as part of the postretirement asset or liability, are included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income.
Actuarial gains and losses and prior service costs and credits that arise during a period are included in other comprehensive income
to the extent they are not included in net periodic pension cost (a component of salaries and employee benefits expense). The
Company adopted SFAS 158 on its effective date of December 31, 2008, and the incremental effect included in certain balance
sheet classifications at December 31, 2006, was a reduction in other assets of $972 million, an increase in other liabilities of $114
million and a reduction in accumulated other comprehensive income, net, of $1.1 billion. During 2007, $533 million of net actuarial
gains and $249 million of reductions in prior service cost due to plan amendments were recognized in other comprehensive income
asscciated with the Company's Qualified Pension and Nongualified Pension. In addition, $64 million of net actuarial gains were
recognized in other comprehensive income associated with the Company's Other Postretirement Benefits. SFAS 158 also requires
employers to use a plan measurement date that is the same as its fiscal year-end. The Company has historically used a
measurement date of September 30, and will be required to change to a December 31 measurement date by no later than
December 31, 2008, The Company plans to change its measurement date using the alternative provided in SFAS 158 where the
September 30, 2007, measurement establishes a 15-month cost, three-fifteenths of which is recorded as an adjustment to retained
earnings during 2008.

The actual asset allocation of the Company's Quatified Pension plan, which is held by Wachovia Bank in a bank-administered
trust fund, and of the Cther Postretirement Benefits plans at September 30, 2007 and 2006, are presented on the following page.
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Other Postretirement

Qualified Pension Benefits

{Percent) 2007 2006 2007 2006
Equity Securities 63 % 51 -

Other Securities

Debt securities 28 43 67 75

Real estate 4 2 - -

Other 5 4 33 25

Total 100 % 100 100 100

The change in benefit obligation and the change in fair value of plan assets related to each of the Qualified Pension, the

Nongualified Pension and the Other Postretirement Benefits plans using a September 30 measurement date for each of the years in
the two-year period ended December 31, 2007, is presented below. The information below does not include foreign benefit plans
with 2 total benefit obligation of $42 million, a fair value of ptan assets of $41 million, and an underfunded status of $1 millien.

Other Postratirement
"Qualified Pension Nonqualified Pension Benefits
{In millions) 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006
CHANGE IN BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Benefit obligation, October 1 4,749 4,743 389 476 B9S2 921
Service cost 184 198 3 4 4 5
Interest cost 263 251 21 24 45 46
Retiree contributions - - - - 37 37
Plan amendments {241} - (8) - - -
Benefit payments (490) (453) {43) (28) (79) {46)
Settlements - - - (65) - -
Business combinations - - - - 5 6
Actuarial (gains) losses (172) 10 (17) {22) (63) (77)
Benefit obligation, September 30 4,293 4,749 345 389 841 892
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS
Fair value of plan assets, October 1 5986 5,378 - 105 101
Actual return on plan assets 822 461 - - 4 4
Employer contributions 270 600 43 93 43 9
Retiree contributions - - - - 37 37
Settlements - - - {65) - .
Benefit payments {490) {453) (43) (28) (79) (46)
Fair value of plan assets, September 30 6,588 5,986 - - 110 105
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDED STATUS
Funded status of plans 2,295 1,237 {345) {389) (731) (787)
Unamortized prior service cost {468} {253) (9) - - (8)
Unamortized net losses 1,200 1,824 74 a8 3 96
Employer contributions in the fourth quarter - - 11 12 (6) 39
Minimum pension liability - - - (85) - -
Adjustment to apply SFAS 168 (732) {1.571) {65) {13) (31) {88)
Prepaid {(accrued) benefit expense at
December 31, 2,295 1,237 (334) {377) (737) (748)
ASSUMPTIONS USED TO DETERMINE BENEFIT
OBLIGATIONS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30
Discount rate 6.26 % 5.75 6.25 5.75 6.25 5.75
Weighted average rate of increase in
future compensation levels 3.50 % 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
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The discount rate used to determine the benefit obligation is established at an amount that reflects the rate of retum on a
portfolio of high-quality bonds with maturities matching the projected future cash flows of the plan (commonly referred to as a vield-
curve appreach).

The expected return on plan assets used in the annual valuation is established at an amount that reflects the targeted asset
allocation and expected returns for each component of the plan assets. The rate is reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate to
reflect changes in expected market performance or in targeted asset allocation ranges. The Company’s investment objective relating
to Qualified Pension assets is to have a portfolio of assets adequate to support the liability associated with the Qualified Pension
defined benefit obligation. The Company uses an asset aflocation strategy to achieve this objective, focusing on return objectives
over the long-term period associated with the benefit obligation. The current targeted range for asset allocation is 67 percent to 73
percent in equity securities and 27 percent to 33 percent in debt securities and cash. Rebalanging occurs on a periodic basis to
maintain the targeted allocation, but normal market activity may result in deviations. While the investment objective is based on the
long-term nature of the Qualified Pension, the Company uses certain measurements on rolling five-year periods to assess asset
results and manager performance.

Actuarial calculations are performed annually to determine the minimum required contributions and maximum contributions
allowed as an income-tax deduction for all benefit plans. In 2007, the Company contributed $270 million to the Qualified Pension
pian. The Company does not expect to make any contributions to the Qualified Pension plan in 2008.

The components of the retirement benefit costs included in salaries and employee benefits for each of the years in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2007, are presented below.

Qualified Pension Nonqualified Penslon
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
{In millions) 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
Service cost % 184 198 178 3 4 4
Interest cost 263 251 243 21 24 26
Expected return on plan assets {492) (426) {418) - - -
Amortization of prior service cost (26} {26) {26) - 1 -
Amortization of actuartal losses 121 139 88 8 12 9
Settlement loss - - - - 20 -
Net retirement benefit costs $ 50 136 65 32 61 39
ASSUMPTIONS USED TO DETERMINE
RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
Discount rate 575 % 5.50 6.00 575 5.50 6.00
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.50 8.50 - - -
Weighted average rate of increase in
future compensation levels 350 % 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
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Other Postretirement Beneflts
Years Ended December 31,

{in millions) 2007 2006 2005
RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
Service cost $ 4 5 4
Interest cost 45 48 51
Expected retum on plan assets 3 (3} (3)
Amortization of prior service cost (8) (8) (8)
Amortization of actuarial losses - 5 7
Special termination benefit cost - - 1
Net retirement benefit costs $ 38 45 52

ASSUMPTIONS USED TO DETERMINE
RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

Discount rate 575 % 5.50 6.00
Expected return on plan assets 3.00 3.00 3.00
Weighted average rate of increase in

future compensation levels ) 3.50 % 3.50 3.50

Medical trend rates assumed with respect to Other Postretirement Benefits were 7.50 percent grading to 5.00 percent (pre-65
years of age) and 6.50 percent grading to 5.00 percent (post-65 years of age), and 12.00 percent grading to 5.00 percent for
prescription drugs at December 31, 2007; 8.00 percent grading to 5.00 percent {pre-65 years of age) and 7.00 percent grading to
5.00 percent (post-65 years of age), and 13.00 percent grading to 5.00 percent for prescription drugs at December 31, 2006; and
9.50 percent grading to 5.00 percent (pre-65 years of age) and 11.50 percent grading to 5.00 (post-65 years of age) at December
34, 2005, including prescription drugs.

At December 31, 2007, the effect of a one percentage point increase or decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate on
service and interest costs i5 a $3 million increase and a $2 million decrease, respectively, and on the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation, a $31 million increase and a $28 million decrease, respeactively.

Estimated future Qualified Pension benefit payments that reflect expected future service in each of the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2007, are as follows (in millions): 2008, $324; 2009, $342; 2010, $356; 2011, $373; 2012, $394; and
subsequent years through 2018, $2.1 billion; and estimated payments for other pension and postretirement benefits (in millions):
2008, $96; 2009, $96; 2010, $96; 2011, $87; 2012, $96; and subsequent years through 2018, $483. Amortization of net
actuarial losses and prior service cost for the Qualified Pension plan expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in 2008
are $77 million and ${46) million, respectively, and for the Nonqualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits plans, $4 million
and $(1) million, respectively,
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NOTE 16: MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES

The Company defines merger-related and restructuring expenses as those costs related to exit or disposal activities and
integration costs generally incurred as part of a business combination. Specifically, merger-retated and restructuring expenses
include costs associated with employee termination, contract and lease termination, and integration costs related to combining

operations such as system conversions.

Merger-related and restructuring expenses related to A.G. Edwards, Golden West, Westcorp, the SouthTrust merger in November
2004 and other mergers for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, are presented below,

Years Ended December 31,

{In millions) 2007 2006 2005
MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES - A.G. EDWARDS
Personnel costs $ 84 - -
System conversion costs 3 - -
Qther 37 - -
Totat merger-related and restructuring expenses - A.G. Edwards 124
MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES - GOLDEN WEST
Personnel costs 1 26
Cccupancy and equipment 8 - -
Advertising 22 - -
System conversion costs 30 2 -
Qther 57 12 -
Total mergerrelated and restructuring expenses - Goiden West 118 40
MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES - WESTCORP
Personnel costs 3 7 -
Occupancy and equipment 2 - -
Advertising 2 - .
System conversion costs 4 7 R
QOther 6 7 -
Total merger-related and restructuring expenses - Westcorp 17 21 -
MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES - SOUTHTRUST
Personnel costs - 37 23
Occupancy and equipment (2) 11 70
Advertising - 1 25
System conversion costs - 7 76
Other - 8 33
Tota! mergerrelated and restructuring expenses - SouthTrust (2) 64 227
OTHER MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES
Mergerrelated and restructuring expenses from other mergers, net 6 13 65
HomEq merger-related and restructuring expenses 2 41 -
Total merger-related and restructuring expenses $ 265 179 292
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NOTE 17: INCOME TAXES

The aggregate amount of income taxes included in the consolidated statements of income and in the consolidated statements of
changes in stockholders' equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is presented below.

Years Ended December 31,

{In millions} 2007 2006 2005
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Income taxes related to continuing operations $ 2,461 3,725 3,033
Income taxes related to discontinued operations - 30 233

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Income taxes related to

Minimum pension liability - 14 (4)
Unrealized net holding losses on securities, net of reclassification adjustments (88) (163) (853)
Net gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives, net of reclassification adjustments 96 14 (34)
Unrealized gains (losses) on pension or other post-retirement benefits 333 (599) -
Employee stock plans {158) {152) (162)

Total $ 2,644 2,869 2,213

The provision for income taxes for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is presented below.

Years Ended December 31,

(In millions) 2007 2006 2005

CURRENT INCOME TAXES

Federal $ 2,235 2,837 1,850

State 163 111 174
Total 2,398 2,948 2,024

Foreign 248 247 206
Total current income taxes 2,646 3.195 2,230

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

Federal (177) 441 828

State (8) 89 (25)
Total deferred income taxes (185) 530 803
Total income taxes $ 2,461 3,725 3,033

The reconciliation of federal income tax rates and amounts to the effective income tax rates and amounts for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is presented on the following page.
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Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Percent of Percent of Percent of
Pre-tax Pre-tax Pre-tax
(in miltions) Amount Income Amount fncome Amount Income
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes $ 8,773 $ 11,470 $ 9462
Tax at federal income tax rate $ 3,071 350 % $ 4,014 3.0 % § 3312 35.0 %
Reasons for difference in federal income
tax rate and effective income tax rate
Tax-exempt interest, net of cost to carry (82} (0.9) {88) (0.8) (132) (1.4}
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 100 1.1 130 1.1 97 1.0
Life insurance, increase in ¢ash )
surrender value {183) (2.1} {176) (1.5) {171) (1.8}
Tax credits, net of related basis adjustments (146) 1.7 {145) (1.3} (156) (1.6)
Change in the beginning-ofthe-year
deferred tax assets valuation allowance 2 - 33 0.3 (4) (0.1}
Foreign income tax rate differential (245) (2.8} 93 0.8 19 0.2
QOther items, net {56) (0.6} (136) {1.1) 68 0.7
Total income taxes $ 2,461 280 % $ 3,725 325 % $ 3,033 32.0 %

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted income tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected 10 be recovered or settfed. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in income tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. The sources and tax effects of temporary differences that
give rise to significant portions of deferred income tax assets and liabilities for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007, are presented below.

December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006 2005
DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS
Allowance for loan losses, net $ 1,749 1,300 1,069
Accrued expenses, deductible when paid 2,175 1,765 1,444
REMIC residual interests - 51 235
Net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards 483 517 225
Unrealized losses on debt and equity securities, derivative financial
instruments and pension liabilities 907 1,288 480
Unrecognized income tax benefits from uncertain tax positions 257 . -
Unrealized losses on investments 1,153 919 983
Other 208 364 334
Total deferred income tax assets 7,022 6,204 4,770
Deferred income tax assets valuation allowance 104 142 34
DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES
Depreciation 154 162 127
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends 214 229 3
Loan product assets 370 384 73
Intangible assets 558 330 495
Deferred income 68 112 198
Leasing activities 8,207 8,097 7,189
Employee benefits 426 439 361
Other 161 249 129
Total deferred income tax liabilities 10,158 10,002 8,575
Net deferred income tax liabilities $ 3,240 3,840 3,838
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The change in the net deferred income tax liability for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is
presented below.

Years Ended December 31,

{In millions) 2007 2006 2005
NET DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY
Balance, beginning of year $ 3,940 3,839 4,016
Balance, deferred income tax assets related to unrecognized income tax benefits

at January 1, 2007 (253) - -
Deferred income taxes related to continuing operations (185) 530 803
Deferred income taxes related to discontinued operations - - 12)

Recorded directly to stockholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income

Minimum pension liability - - 14 (4
Unrealized net holding losses on securities, net of reclassification adjustments (88) (163) (853)
Net gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives, net of reclassification adjustments 96 14 (34)
Unrealized gains (losses) on pension and other postretirement benefits, net of
valuation allowance 333 {599)
Cumulative effect of an accounting change (738) 24 -
Deferred income taxes acquired in purchase acquisitions 125 281 (77)
Reduction to deferred income tax assets related to unrecognized income tax benefits
resulting from settlements with taxing authorities 10 - -
Balance, end of year $ 3,240 3,940 3,839

The realization of deferred income tax assets may be based on the utilization of carrybacks to prior taxable periods, the anticipation
of future taxable income in certain periods and the utilization of tax planning strategies. The Company has determined it is more fikely
than not that the deferred income tax assets can be supported by carrybacks to federal taxable income in the two-year federal carryback
period and by expected future taxable income that will exceed amounts necessary to fully realize remaining deferred income tax assets
resulting from net operating loss carryforwards and from the scheduling of temporary differences. The valuation allowance primarily
relates to certain state temporary differences and to state net operating loss carryforwards. Unrealized gains (losses) on pension and
other postretirement benefits are reflected net of a $35 million and $75 million valuation allowance at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

The operating results of the Parent Company and its eligible subsidiaries are included in a consolidated federal income tax return.
Each subsidiary included in the consolidated federal income tax return pays its aflocation of federal income taxes to the Parent Company
or receives payment from the Parent Company to the extent income tax benefits are realized. Various subsidiaries not eligible for
inclusion in the Parent Company's consolidated federal income tax retums are included in separate consolidated federal income tax
returns with other non-eiigible subsidiaries. Where federal or state income tax laws do not permit consolidated or combined income tax
returns, applicable separate company federal or state income tax returns are filed, and payment, if any, is remitted directly to the federal
or state governments.

Federal income tax carryforwards at December 31, 2007, consisted of net operating loss and foreign tax credit carryforwards with
related deferred income tax assets of $351 million and $46 million, respectively. Utilization of these net operating losses and foreign
tax credit carryforwards is subject to limitations under federal income tax laws, and will expire, if not utilized, in varying amounts through
2027,

State income tax carryforwards at December 31, 2007, consisted of net operating loss carryforwards with related deferred income
tax assets of $86 million. These state income tax carryforwards were generated by certain subsidiaries in various jurisdictions and their
utilization is subject to limitations under various state income tax laws. The state net operating loss carmryforwards expire, If not utilized,
in varying amounts through 2027.

At December 31, 2007, the Company has undistributed eamnings of $1.2 billion related to foreign subsidiaries. The Company intends
to reinvest these earnings indefinitely and has not recorded any related federal or state income tax expense. If these eamings are
repatriated to the United States, the Company will record additional income tax expense of $474 million.

The Comparny has a tax bad debt reserve, of which $252 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was attributable to pre-
1988 tax years. The amount of unrecognized deferred income tax liability related thereto is $88 million at those dates. This deferred
income tax liability may be subject to recognition if certain distributions are made with respect to stock, or the bad debt reserve is used
for any purpose other than for absorbing bad debt losses.

Income tax expense related to securities transactions was $59 million, $66 million and $85 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

FIN 48, which became effective on January 1, 2007, clarifies the accounting for uncertain income tax positions. Upon adoption of
FIN 48, the Company recognized a decrease of $69 million in income tax reserves for uncertain income tax positions. Of this amount, $4
million was accounted for as a reduction to beginning retained earnings and $73 million as a reduction to goodwill.
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At adoption, the Company had $2.5 billion of gross unrecognized income tax benefits {UTBs), including $1.3 billion of UTBs
attributed to income tax on timing differences and $816 million of UTBs, net of deferred federal and state income tax benefits, that
would impact the effective tax rate if recognized. The tax on timing items relates to income tax positions for which the ultimate
deductibility is highly certain, but the timing of the deductibility is uncertain. The income tax liability for the change in the period of
deduction would not impact the effective tax rate.

A reconciliation of the change in the UTB balance from January 1, 2007, to December 31, 2007, is as follows:

Unrecognized
Income Tax
Gross Deferred  Benefits, Net
Federal, Accrued Unrecognized  Federal and of Deferred
State and Interest and Income Tax  State Income Federal and
(In millions) Forelgn Tax Penaitles Benefits  Tax Benefits State Benefits
Balance at January 1, 2007 $ 2,119 342 2,461 {253) 2,208
Addittons for tax positions related to the current year 346 - 346 (19) 327
Additions for tax positions related to prior years 78 186 264 (92) 172
Reduction for tax positions related to prior years {44) (4) (48) 17 {31)
Reduction for tax positions related to prior years due
to IRS RAR {95) (31) (126) 14 {112)
Reductions for tax positions related to acquired entities
in prior years, offset to goodwill (102) (30) (132} 47 (85)
Reductions related to lapse of statute of limitations (38) (18) (56) 19 (37)
Reductions related to settlements with taxing authorities (47) (20) {67) 10 (57}
Balance at December 31, 2007 2,217 425 2,642 (257) 2,385
Less: tax attributable to timing items included above (1,485) - (1,485) - (1,485)
Less: UTBs included above that relate to acquired
entities that would impact goodwill if recognized (80) (14) (94) 24 {70)
Total UTBs that, if recognized, would impact the
effective income tax rate as of December 31, 2007 $ 652 411 1,063 {233) 830

The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties, if any, related to UTBs in the effective tax rate. The Company recognized
$122 million in interest in 2007. The balance of accrued interest and penalties for the year ended December 31, 2007, is presented
in the above table.

The IRS and the Company have settled all issues related to the Company's federal income tax returns for 1999 and all prior
years. In addition, all issues retated to the federal income tax returns of the former Wachovia for years 1996 through 2001,
SouthTrust for 2004 and prior years, Golden West for 2004 and prior years, and A.G. Edwards for February 28, 2005, and prior years
are resolved or closed. The Company's previously recorded income tax liabilities were sufficient to cover the resulting assessments of
income taxes and interest.

On March 30, 2007, the IRS issued a Revenue Agent’s Report ("RAR") for the years 2000 through 2002 challenging certain
deductions claimed by the Company, including deductions related to its leveraged leasing activities. The Company believes the
proposed adjustments are inconsistent with existing law and intends to vigorously defend the ¢laimed deductions, In the first quarter
of 2007, based on the issuance of the RAR, the Company updated its analysis of various uncertain income tax positions identified at
January 1, 2007, resulting in a net reduction of $112 million to the UTB balance. In the second quarter of 2007, the Company made
a cash payment to the IRS related to the RAR, which resulted in a net reduction of $51 miilion to the UTB balance. Resolution of the
appeal of unagreed issues is not expected to occur within the next twelve months. )

The IRS began an examination of the Company for tax years 2003 through 2005, The IRS is also examining tax returns of certain
non-censolidated subsidiaries for the years 2001-2006. The federal income tax returns of A.G. Edwards for years ending February
2006, February 2007 and period ending October 1, 2007, are being examined. Resolution of these items is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In addition to the IRS examinations, the Company and its subsidiaries are currently subject to examination by various other taxing
authorities. While it is possible that one or more of these examinations may be resolved within the next twelve months, the Company
does not anticipate that there will be a significant impact to the UTB balance. The expiration of statutes of limitations for various
jurisdictions is expected to reduce the UTB balance by an insignificant amount within the next twelve months.

During the second quarter of 2007, the Company completed its analysis of certain acquired entities and reduced related income
tax reserves by $85 million, offset by a reduction to goodwill,

Management monitors changes in tax statutes and regulations and the issuance of judicial decisions to determine the potential
impact to uncertain income tax positions, In 2007, the Department of Treasury issued proposed regulations that, when issued in final
form, could limit a company’s ability to retain the benefit of certain foreign tax credits. Management believes these regulations will
not have a significant impact on the Comparny when issued in final form. At December 31, 2007, management had identified no
potential subsequent events that are expected to have a significant impact on the UTB balance within the next twelve months.
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NOTE 18: BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted eamings per common share for each of the years in the three-year period ended December
31, 2007, is presented below. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, options to purchase an average 33 million, 21 million and 15 million
shares, respectively, were antidilutive, and accordingly, were excluded in determining diluted earnings per common share.,

Years Ended December 31,
{in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005
Income from continuing operations $ 6,312 7,745 6,429
Discontinued operations, net of income taxes - 46 214
Net income $ 6,312 7,791 6,643
Basic eamnings per commaon share
Income from continuing operations $ 331 4.70 4.13
Discontinued operations - 0.02 0.14
Net income $ 331 4.72 4,27
Diluted earnings per common share
income from continuing operations $ 3.26 4.61 4.05
Dis¢ontinued operations - 0.02 0.14
Net income $ 3.26 4,63 4.19
Average common shares - basic 1,907 1,651 1,556
Common share equivalents and unvested restricted stock 27 30 29
Average common shares - diluted 1,934 1,681 1,585
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NOTE 19: DERIVATIVES

The Company uses derivatives to manage exposure to market risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and foreign currency risk to
generate profits from proprietary trading and to assist customers with their risk management objectives. Derivative transactions are
measured in terms of the notional amount, but this amount is not recerded on the balance sheet and is not, when viewed in
isolation, a meaningful measure of the risk profile of the instruments. The notional amount is not exchanged, but is used only as the
basis on which interest and other payments are determined.

All derivatives are recorded on the balance sheet at their respective fair values with realized and unrealized gains and losses
recorded either in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes, or in the results of operations, depending on the
purpose for which the derivative is held. Derivatives include accounting hedges, trading derivatives and economic hedges. Accounting
hedges are those derivatives that are designated in a hedging relationship and that are termed "derivatives used for risk
management” as discussed below, and are included in other assets or other liabilities. Those derlvatives that are held for trading
purposes are considered trading derivatives and are included in trading account assets or liabilities. Economic hedges are
freestanding derivatives entered into for certain risk management purposes that do not meet the criteria for designation as a hedge
for accounting purposes and are included in other assets or other liabilities.

For derivatives, the Company’s exposure to credit risk is measured by the current fair value of all derivatives in a gain position
plus a prudent estimate of potential change In value over the life of each contract. The measurement of the potential future exposure
is based on a simulation of market rates and generally takes into account legally enforceable risk mitigating agreements for each
obligor such as netting and collateral.

The Company uses collateral arrangements, credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures to manage credit risk on
derivatives. Bilateral collateral agreements are in place for substantially all dealer counterparties. Collateral for dealer transactions is
delivered by either party when the credit risk associated with a particular transaction, or group of transactions to the extent netting
exists, exceeds defined thresholds of credit risk. Thresholds are determined based on the strength of the individual counterparty. For
non-dealer transactions, the need for collateral is evaluated on an individual transaction basis, and it is primarily dependent on the
financial strength of the counterparty. At December 31, 2007, the total market value-related credit risk recorded on the balance
sheet for derivative transactions, including derivatives used for the Company's interest rate risk management, was $17.6 billion,
including the effect of netting agreements. Of this amount, $3.3 billion exceeded counterparty thresholds and was delivered to the
Company as collateral,

TRADING DERIVATIVES
The fair value and noticnal amounts for trading derivatives at Decembar 31, 2007 and 2008, are presented below.

December 31,

2007 2006

Fair Notional Fair Notional

(in mitlions) Value Amount Value Amount
Forward and futures contracts $ 174) 744,888 562 427,391
Interest rate swap agreements 1,140 3,273,326 2,079 2,715,788
Purchased options, interest rate caps, floors, collars and swaptions 8,729 408,284 7.461 846,142
Written options, interest rate caps, floors, collars and swaptions (8,480) 508,836 {7,637) 1,184,683
Foreign currency and exchange rate swap commitments 251 48,507 21 49,537
Commodity and equity swaps $ 321 22,968 100 26,947

DERIVATIVES USED FOR RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company may designate a derivative as either an accounting hedge of the fair value of a recognized fixed rate asset or
liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (“fair value™ hedge}, an accounting hedge of a forecasted transaction or of the
variability of future cash flows of a floating rate asset or liability (“cash flow™ hedge), or a forgign currency fair value or cash flow
hedge (“foreign currency” hedge). Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated and qualifies as a fair value hedge,
along with the gain or less on the hedged asset or liability that Is attributable to the hedged risk, are recorded as other fee income in
the results of operations. To the extent of the effectiveness of a hedge, changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated
and gualifies as a cash fiow hedge are recorded in other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. For all hedge relationships,
ineffectiveness resulting from differences between the changes in fair value or cash flows of the hedged item and changes in fair ]
value of the derivative are recognized as other fee income in the results of operations. Net interest settlernents on derivatives
designated as fair value or cash flow hedges are treated as an adjustment to the interest income or interest expense of the hedged
assets or liabilities.

Wachovia Corporation 2007 Annual Report 121




Audited Financial Statements

Concurrent with entering into a transaction that gualifies as an accounting hedge, the Company formally documents the hedge
relationship, the risk management objective and the strategy for entering into the hedge. This process and documentation include
identification of the hedging instrument, hedged item, risk being hedged and the methodology for assessing effectiveness and
measuring ineffectiveness.

For cash flow hedges, the designated hedged risk is primarily the risk of changes in cash flows attributable to changes in the
benchmark interest rate of the hedged item or forecasted transactions. For cash flow hedges, the Company uses regression analysis
to make the initial assessment of the expectation of hedge effectiveness, and for each monthly period thereafter to reassess that
the hedging relationship is expected to be highly effective during the period designated as being hedged. The Company also uses
regression analysis to perform the retrospective evaluation of whether the derivative was effective during the hedged period. The
regression analysis includes an evaluation of the quantitative measures of regression necessary to validate the conclusion of high
effectiveness. The Company uses the hypothetical derivative method of measuring the hedge ineffectiveness, which is recorded on a
monthly basis. Forward purchase commitments of loans and securities avaitable for sale are considered all-in-one hedges for which
the prospective and retrospective evaluations are performed through matching terms at inception and on a monthly basis.

For fair value hedges, the designated hedged risk is primarily the risk of changes in fair value attributable to changes in the
benchmark interest rate of the hedged item or transactions. For fair value hedges, the Company assesses the expectation of
effectiveness at the inception of the hedge and at each monthly period thereafter by analyzing the price sensitivity of the hedging
instrument relative to that of the hedged item for changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk. On a monthly basis, the
Company uses the cumulative dollar-offset approach to validate the effectiveness of the hedge on a retrospective basis. The
Company measures ongoing ineffectiveness for fair value hedges by comparing the changes in fair value of the hedging instrument
to the changes in fair value of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk. Fair value hedges of warehoused residential
mortgage loans are designated and de-designated on a daily basis, and the frequency of the prospective, retrospective and actual
ineffectiveness tests follows the hedge period. Forward sale commitments of securities available for sale share the same issuer,
coupon rate and contractual maturity date as the hedged item; therefore, the prospective and retrospective evaluations are
performed through matching terms at inception and on a monthly basis.

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when either it is determined that the derivative is no longer highly
effective in offsetting changes in the fair value or cash flows of a hedged item; the derivative expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; the derivative is de<esignated because it is unlikely that a forecasted transaction will cccur; or management determines
designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. When hedge accounting is discontinued, the
derivative is either terminated or reclassified as a trading account asset or liability. When a fair value hedge is discontinued, the
hedged asset or liability is no longer adjusted for changes in fair value and the existing basis adjustment is amortized or accreted as
an adjustment to yield over the remaining life of the asset or liability. When a cash flow hedge is discontinued but the hedged cash
flows or forecasted transaction are still expected to occur, unrealized gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income
are included in the results of operations in the same period when the results of operations are also affected by the hedged cash
flow. The unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the results of operations immediately if the cash flow hedge was
discontinued because a forecasted transaction is not expected to occur. In 2007 and 2006, losses of $25 million and $4 million,
respectively, were recognized in other fee income representing the ineffective portion of the net gains {losses) on derivatives that
qualify as cash flow and fair value hedges. These amounts include the time value of options. In addition, net interest income in
2007 and 2006, was decreased by $12 million and $17 million, respectively, representing ineffectiveness of cash flow hedges
caused by differences between the critical terms of the derivative and the hedged item, primarily differences in reset dates. The
Company recognized $93 million in other fee income in 2006, representing amounts recorded in other comprehensive income
relating to a hedging relationship that had been discontinued in a prior year, Effective April 1, 2007, the Company discontinued
hedge accounting on certain variable rate demand deposits that have no stated maturity.

Commitments to purchase certain securities or loans and certain commitments to sell loans are derivatives. At inception, these
commitments may be designated in a hedge relationship; otherwise, they are recorded as either trading derivatives or economic
hedges depending upon their purpose. In the normal course of business the Company enters into contracts that contain a derivative
that is embedded in the financial instrument. If applicable, an embedded derivative s separated from the host contract and can be
designated in a hedge relationship; otherwise, it is recorded as a freestanding derivative and recorded as either a trading derivative
or an economic hedge depending upon its purpose. The Company enters into credit derivative agreements in connection with altering
the risk profile of certain loans or pools of foans in the Company's loan portfolio. These credit derivatives do not meet the criteria for
designation as an accounting hedge and are recorded as either trading derivatives or economic hedges depending upon their
purpose. The Company enters into interest rate lock commitments as part of its commercial and consumer mortgage lending
activities. These loan commitments are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequent adjustments in the value of the foan commitment
are primarily related to changes in interest rates, changes In the probability that a commitment will be exercised and the passage of
time. The estimate of fair value specifically excludes the value of servicing cash flows and excess servicing.

Derivatives used for risk management activity at December 31, 2007 and 2008, are presented on the following pages.
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Risk management derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2007, are presented below.

December 31, 2007

Average
Hedged Items Notlonat Gross Unrealized (b) Maturity in
{in millions}) or Transactions Amount Galns Losses Equity {c) Years (d)
ASSET HEDGES (a)
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps-receive fixed First forecasted interest receipts on
commercial loans
Pay 1 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 3,053 93 - 58 3.07
Pay 3 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 13,584 347 {5} 212 3.83
Purchased interest rate floors - First forecasted interest receipts on 1
3 month LIBOR month LIBOR commercial loans 16,250 180 - 109 3.00
Forward purchase commitments Purchases of mortgage-backed securities
classified as available for sale 13 - - - 0.04
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps-pay fixed/ Individual fixed rate debt securities
receive LIBOR classified as available for sale 1,230 4 (24) - 13.28
Forward sale commitments Individua! fixed rate debt securities
classified as available for sale 2,950 8 (15} - 0.04
Forward sale commitments Proceeds from sale of morigage
warehouse loans 286 B (1) - 0.04
Foreign currency forwards Currency risk associated with foreign
currency denominated securities
classified as available for sale 12,681 1 - - 0.04
Total asset hedges 50,047 633 (45) 379 2.54
LIABILITY HEDGES (a)
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps-pay fixed First forecasted interest payments on
long-term debt
Receive 1 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 2,264 3 (200) (122) 10.12
Receive 3 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 6,534 - (196) (121) 3.23
Receive 3 month LIBOR swaps 3 month LIBOR risk 13,000 24 (107) (51) 2.718
Receive 6 month LIBOR swaps 6 month LIBOR risk 7 - - - 547
Purchased options interest rate ¢aps - First forecasted interest payments on
3 month LIBOR 3 month LIBOR long-term debt 45,000 - (24) {(15) 0.42
Euradollar futures First forecasted interest payments on
3 month LIBCR long-term debt 49,000 6 {48) (27) 0.25
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps-receive fixed/ Individual fixed rate long-term debt
pay floating (e) issuances 31,726 794 (203) - 10.90
Foreign currency forwards Currency risk associated with foreign
currency denominated repurchase
agreements 4,497 - - - 0.02
Currency swaps Currency risk associated with individual
foreign currency denominated long-term
debt 965 58 - - 531
Total liability hedges 152,993 885 (778) (336) 3.02
Total 203,040 1,518 (823) 43 -
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Risk management derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2006, are presented below.

December 31, 2006
Average
Hedged ltems Notiona! Gross Unrealized (b) Maturity in
(th millions} or Transactions Amount Galns Losses Equity (c) Years (d)
ASSET HEDGES (a)
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps-receive {fixed First forecasted interest receipts on
commercial loans
Pay 1 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 3 3,172 1 {14) (8) 4,04
Pay 3 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 28,752 188 (294) {686} 3.82
Purchased interest rate floors - First forecasted interest receipts on 1
3 month LIBOR month LIBOR commercial loans 7,000 - (3] (3) 0.75
Foreign currency forwards Forecasted receipts on foreign currency
denominated securities classified as
available for sale 11,267 - 0.05
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps-pay fixed/ Individual fixed rate debt securities
receive LIBOR classified as available for sale 1,571 25 {12} 15.04
Forward sale commitments Proceeds from sale of mortgage
warehouse loans 585 - {5) 0.04
Total asset hedges $ 52,347 214 [330) 77 2.91
LIABILITY HEDGES (a)
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps-pay fixed Proceeds from first forecasted Issuance of
shortterm liabilities, Including deposits
and repurchase agreements, that are part
of a rollover strategy
Receive 1 month LIBCR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 2,389 7 {138) {81} 10.71
Receive 3 month LIBCR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 4,630 8 - 5 0.16
Receive 3 month LIBOR swaps 3 month LIBOR risk 12,000 115 (41) 46 4,34
Interest rate swaps-pay fixed First forecasted interest payments on lang-
term debt
Receive 1 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 139 2 {2) 11.61
Receive 3 month LIBOR swaps 1 month LIBOR risk 1,306 5 (29) (15) 7.60
Receive 3 month LIBOR swaps 3 month LIBOR risk 6,940 13 - 8 Q.16
Receive 6 month LIBOR swaps 6 month LIBOR risk 8 6.47
Purchased options 1 day LIBOR associated with the
proceeds from first forecasted Issuance
of deposits that are part of a rollover
strategy when LIBOR is above the cap
Interest rate caps 17,500 (12) (8) 0.97
Ewrodollar 31,250 {5) - 0.25
Eurodoltar futures - 1 day LIBOR associated with the proceeds
from first forecasted issuance of deposits
that are part of a rollover strategy 73,059 (4) (2) 0.25
Foreign currency forwards Forecasted payments on foreign currency
denominated repurchase agreements 3,375 - - - 0.01
Foreign currency forwards Forecasted payments on foreign currency
denominated variable rate long-term debt 5,539 0.06
Fair vatue hedges
Interest rate swaps-receive fixed/ Individual fixed rate long-term debt
pay floating {e) issuances 26,635 45 {215) - 8.46
Total liakility hedges 184,770 195 (346) (47) 1.95
Total $ 237117 409 (776) (124)
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(@) Includes only derivative financial instruments related to interest rate risk and foreign currency risk management activities that
have been designated and accounted for as accounting hedges.

(b} Represents the fair vatue of derivative financlal instruments less accrued interest receivable or payable less unamortized
premium or discount.

{c) At December 31, 2007, the net unrealized loss on derivatives included in accumulated other comprehensive income, which is a
component of stockholders' equity, was $199 million, net of income taxes. Of this net of tax amount, a $43 million gain represents
the effective portion of the net gains (losses) on interest rate derivatives that qualify as cash flow hedges and a $242 million loss
relates te terminated and/or redesignated derivatives. At December 31, 2007, $179 million of net losses, net of income taxes,
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, is expected to be reclassified as Interest income or expense during the next
twelve months. The maximum langth of time over which cash flow hedges are hedging the variability in future cash flows associated
with the forecasted transactions is 18.34 years. At December 31, 20086, the net unrealized loss on derivatives included in
accumulated other comprehensive income was $355 miliion, net of income taxes. Of this net of tax amount, a $124 million loss
represents the effective portion of the net gains (losses) on interest rate derivatives that qualify as cash flow hedges, and a $231
million loss relates to terminated and/or redesignated derivatives.

(d) Estimated maturity approximates average life,

(e} At December 31, 2007, such swaps are denominated in U.S. dollars, Euros, Pounds Sterling and Australian dollars in the
notional amounts of $26.7 billion, $1.8 billion, $2.9 billion and $307 million respectively, and the hedged risk is the benchmark
interest rate.
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Expected maturities of risk management derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2007, are presented below.

December 31, 2007

1 Year 1.2 2-5 510 After 10
(In millions) or Less Years Years Years Years Total
CASH FLOW ASSET HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-receive fixed $ 1,505 698 11,270 2,903 261 16,637
Notional amount - other $ 13 - 16,250 - - 16,263
Weighted average receive rate (a) 384 % 523 5.02 4.71 - 4.88
Weighted average pay rate (a) 523 % 5.13 4.98 5.07 - 5.02
Unrealized gain {loss) $ 2 13 481 121 (2) 615
FAIR VALUE ASSET HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-pay fixed $ - - 180 237 813 1,230
Notional amount - other $ 15917 - - - - 15,917
Weighted average receive rate (a} - % - 3.46 3.45 3.48 3.47
Weighted average pay rate (a) - % - 3.39 3.42 3.83 3.69
Unrealized gain (loss) $ (8) - (5) (6) {8) 27)
CASH FLOW LIABILITY HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-pay fixed $ 35 15,073 2,874 2,264 1,559 21,805
Notional amount - ather $ 94,000 - - - - 94,000
Weighted average receive rate (a) 430 % 4.88 496 4.89 492 4.90
Weighted average pay rate (a} 521 % 513 5.21 5.67 5.83 5.35
Unrealized gain {loss} $ (67) (74) (106) (158) (137) {542)
FAIR VALUE LIABILITY HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-receive fixed % 4,252 3,100 4,581 9,343 10,450 31,726
Notional amount - other $ 4,497 - 789 176 - 5,462
Weighted average receive rate (a) 450 % 4.02 5.67 4.86 5.29 4.99
Weighted average pay rate (a) 497 % 5.19 5.01 5.01 5.19 5.08
Unrealized gain {loss) $ 13 41 198 310 87 649
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Expected maturities of risk management derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2006, are presented below.

December 31, 2006

1 Year 12 25 510 After 10
(In millions) or Less Years Years Years Years Total
CASH FLOW ASSET HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-receive fixed $ 661 1,505 21,983 7,775 - 31,924
Notional amount - other $ 18,267 - - - 18,267
Weighted average receive rate (a) 3.88 % 3.84 4,91 4.74 4.78
Weighted average pay rate (a) 537 % 5.37 5.36 5.37 5.36
Unrealized gain {loss) $ (11) (22) (133) 42 {124)
FAIR VALUE ASSET HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-pay fixed $ - - 15 308 1,248 1,571
Notional amount - other $ 585 - - - - 585
Weighted average receive Tate (a) - % 3.58 3.60 360 3.56
Weighted average pay rate (a} - % 3.34 3.37 3.79 371
Unrealized gain (loss) 3 {5) - 1 12 B
CASH FLOW LIABILITY HEDGES
Notional amount - swaps-pay fixed $ 14,856 44 1,925 8,579 2,008 27,412
Notional amount - other $ 130,723 - - - - 130,723
Weighted average receive rate (a) 542 % 5.28 5.33 533 531 5.39
Weighted average pay rate (a) 394 % 5.95 5.34 5.30 5.87 4.41
Unrealized gain (loss) $ 30 (1} 10 (14) (106) (81)
FAIR VALUE LIABILITY HEDGES
Netional amount - swaps-receive fixed % 458 4,252 7,050 9,061 5,814 26,635
Weighted average receive rate (a) 4.80 % 4,50 4.96 4.84 4.87 4.82
Weighted average pay rate {a) 538 % 5.37 5.40 .19 5.04 5.24
Unrealized gain {loss) $ {1) (19} {13) {6} (131) {170)

(a) Weighted average receive and pay rates include the impact of currently effective interest rate swaps only and not the impact of forward-
starting interest rate swaps. All interest rate swaps have variable pay or receive rates based on one-month to six-month LIBOR, Euros,
Pounds Sterling, or Australian dollars and they are the pay or receive rates in effect at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Activity related to risk management derivative financial instruments for each of the years in the two-year period ended December

31, 2007, is presented below.

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Asset Liability
(In millions) Hedges Hedges Total
Balance, December 31, 2005 $ 58,917 94,621 153,538
Additions (a) 82,650 211,517 294,167
Maturities and amortizations (a) {12,525) (55,392) (67,917}
Terminations (62,271) (40,700) (102,971}
Redesignations and transfers to trading account assets (14,424) (25,276) {39,700)
Balance, December 31, 2006 52,347 184,770 237,117
Additions (a) 65,992 427,312 493,304
Maturities and amortizations (a) {13,223) (138,898) (1562,121)
Terminations (36,402) (247.,061) (283,463)
Redesignations and transfers to trading account assets {18,667) (73,130) (91,797}
Balance, December 31, 2007 $ 50,047 152993 203,040

(a) Foreign currency forwards are shown as either net additions or maturities, The foreign currency forwards are primarily short-dated
contracts. At maturity of these contracts, a new foreign currency forward is typically executed to hedge the same risk as the maturing

contracts.
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NOTE 20: COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES

In the normal course of business, the Company engages in a variety of transactions to meet the financing needs of its
customers, to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and to conduct lending activities. These transactions principally
include lending commitments, other commitments and guarantees. These transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of
credit and interest rate risk in excess of amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

LENDING COMMITMENTS

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established
in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses, and they may require payment of a
fee by the counterparty. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn, the total commitment amounts
do not necessarily represent future cash reguirements.

Standby and commercial letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of
a customer to a third party. Standby letters of credit are issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including
commercial paper, bond financing and similar transactions, and to also assist customers in obtaining long-term tax-exempt funding
through municipal bond issues. In the event the bonds are sold back prior to their maturity and cannot be remarketed, in certain
conditions, the Company would be obligated to provide funding to finance the repurchase of the bonds. Commaercial letters of credit
are issued to support international and domestic trade.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the counterparty for commitments to extend
credit and standby and commercial letters of credit is represented by the contract amount of those instruments. The Company holds
various assets as collateral to support those commitments for which collateral is deemed necessary. The Company uses the same
credit policies in entering into commitments and conditional obligations as it does for loans. Except for short-term commitments and
letters of credit of $26.0 billion, commitments and letters of credit extend for more than one year, and they expire in varying
amounts through 2030. See Note 22 for information related to the notional amount and fair value of lending commitments and
letters of credit.

OTHER COMMITMENTS

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into underwriting commitments, Transactions relating to these
underwriting commitments that were open at December 31, 2007, and subsequently settled, had no material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Minimum lease payments under leases classified as operating leases due in each of the five years subsequent to December 31,
2007, are as follows (in millions): 2008, $886; 2009, $849; 2010, $1.7 billion; 2011, $634; 2012, $771; and subsequent years,
$2.9 billion. Total minimum future lease receipts due from noncancelable subleases on operating leases are $649 miilion. Minimum
lease payments under leases classified as capital leases due in each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2007, are as
follows (in millions): 2008, $3; 2009, $2; 2010, $2; 2011, $2; 2012, $2; and subsequent years, $2 million. Rental expense for all
operating leases was $989 million, $905 milfion and $809 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company has commitments to make investments as part of its Principal Investing business and as part of its involvement in
low income housing partnerships. At December 31, 2007, these commitments were $546 million and $425 million, respectively.

The Federal Reserve Board requires the Company’s bank subsidiaries to maintain reserve balances based on a percentage of
certain deposits, which may be satisfied by the Company's vault cash. At December 31, 2007, average daily reserve balances,
including contractually obligated clearing balances required by the Federal Reserve Board, amounted to $323 million.

GUARANTEES

Guarantees are contracts that contingently require the Company to make payments to a guaranteed party based on an event or
a change in an underlying asset, liability, rate or index. Guarantees are generally in the form of securities lending indemnifications,
standby letters of credit, liquidity agreements, recourse obligations and residual value guarantees. The carrying amount and the
maximum risk of loss of the Company’'s guarantees are presented on the following page.
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December 31,

2007 2006

Maximum Maximum

Carrying Risk of Carrying Risk of

(In miliions) Amount Loss Amourit Loss
Securities and other lending indemnifications $ - 59,238 . 61,715
Standby letters of credit 124 29,295 115 28,339
Liquidity agreements 14 36,926 9 33,341
Loans sold with recourse 44 6,710 50 7.543
Residual value guarantees - 1,123 - 1,131
Written put options 553 11,460 a0 7,200
Contingent consideration - 101 - 167
Total guarantees % 735 144,853 264 139,436

As a securities lending agent, client securities are loaned, on a fully collateralized basis, to third party broker/dealers, The
Company indemnifies its clients against broker default and supports these guarantees with collateral that is marked to market daily.
The Company generally requires cash or other highly liquid collateral from the broker/dealer. At December 31, 2007, there was
$60.8 billion in collateral supporting the $59.2 billion loaned. There is no carrying amount associated with these agreements.

As discussed more fully in Note 5, the Company provides liquidity facilities on all commercial paper issued by the conduit it
administers. The Company had a maximum exposure to losses of $26.1 billion, including unfunded commitments, related to its
liquidity facility at December 31, 2007, In 2007, the Company purchased $656 million of residential subprime mortgage assets from
the conduit pursuant to its obligations under the liquidity facility, all of which occurred in the fourth quarter of 2007, The difference
between the purchase price and the estimated fair value of the assets of $566 thousand was absorbed by the conduit's third party
subordinated note holder.

The Company provides liquidity to certain third party commercial paper conduits whereby the Company is obligated to purchase
an interest in certain assets that are financed by the conduits, including situations where the conduits are unable to issue
commercial paper to finance those assets.

The Company provides liquidity to certain CDO, fixed rate municipal bond, consumer and commercial mortgage-backed
securitization transactions that are partially funded with the issuance of money market and other short-term notes. The Company has
entered into arrangements with these unconsolidated entities that obligate the Company to provide liguidity to these entities in the
event the entities cannot obtain funding in the market. In the event that the money market or short-term notes issued by the
unconsolidated entities cannot be remarketed, the Company could be required to purchase such notes at their then outstanding
principal amount.

At December 31, 2007 and 20086, the total notional amount of the Company's liquidity commitments to third party conduits and
other securitization transactions was $10.8 billion and $13.4 billion, respectively. In 2007, in connection with these agreements, the
Company purchased $1.6 billion of assets on which it recorded a net loss of $42 million.

In some loan sales or securitizations, the Company provides recourse to the buyer that requires the Company to repurchase
loans at par plus accrued interest upon the occurrence of certain events, which are generally credit related within a certain period of
time. The maximum risk of loss represents the outstanding principal balance of the loans sold or securitized with recourse provisions
but the likelinood of the repurchase of the entire balance is remote and a significant portion of the ameunt repurchased would be
recovered from the sale of the underlying collateral. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company did not repurchase a significant amount
of loans associated with these agreements.

Certain of the Company's derivative transactions recorded as trading liabilities give the counterparty the right to sell to the
Company an underlying instrument held by the counterparty at a specified price. These written put contracts generally permit net
settlement and include credit default swaps, and equity and currency put options. While these derivative transactions expose the
Company to risk in the event the option is exercised, the Company manages this risk by entering into offsetting trades or by taking
short positions in the underlying instrument. Additionally, for certain of these contracts, the Company requires the counterparty to
pledge the underlying instrument as collateral for the transaction.
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Some contracts the Company enters into in the normal course of business include indemnification provisions that obligate the
Company to make payments to the counterparty or others in the event certain events occur. These contingencies generally relate to
changes in the value of underlying assets, liabilities or equity securities or upon the occurrence of events, such as an adverse
litigation judgment or an adverse interpretation of tax law.

The indemnification clauses are often standard contractual terms and were entered into in the normal course of business based
on an assessment that the risk of loss would be remote. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company was not required to make any
significant payments under indemnification ¢lauses. Since there are no stated or notional amounts included in the indemnification
clauses and the contingencies triggering the obligation to indemnify have not occurred and are not expected to occur, the Company is
not able to estimate the maximum potential amount of future payments under these indemnification clauses. There are no amounts
reflected on the balance sheet at December 31, 2007 and 2006, related to these indemnifications.

As part of the Company's acquisition activity, the Company often negotiates terms in which a portion of the purchase price is
contingent on future events, typicaily related to the acquired businesses meeting revenue or profitability targets. The additional
consideration may be cash or stock. Contingent consideration is paid when the contingency is resolved and it is recorded as
additional goodwill. At December 31, 2007, the Company had $101 million in cash and no common stock committed under such
agreements that will be paid through 2011 if the contingencies are met.

NOTE 21: LITIGATION AND OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries are involved in a number of judicial, regulatory and arbitration proceedings
conceming matters arising from the conduct of its business activities. These proceedings include actions brought against the
Company and/or its subsidiaries with respect to transactions in which the Company and/or its subsidiaries acted as banker, lender,
underwriter, financial advisor or broker or in activities related thereto. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries may be
requested to provide infarmation or otherwise cooperate with governmental authorities in the conduct of investigations of other
persons or industry groups. It is the Company's policy to cooperate in all regulatory inquiries and investigations.

Although there can be no assurance as to the ultimate outcome, the Company and/or its subsidiaries have generally denied, or
helieve the Company has a meritoricus defense and will deny, liability in all significant litigation pending against the Company and/or
its subsidiaries, including the matters described below, and the Company intends to defend vigorously each such case. Reserves are
established for legal claims when payments associated with the claims become probable and the ¢costs can be reasonably
estimated. The actual costs of resolving legal claims may be substantially higher or lower than the amounts reserved for those
claims, In 2007, the Company recognized $387 miillion of expense related to litigation and regulatory proceedings.

in the Matter of KPMG LLP Certain Auditor Independence Issues. The SEC has requested the Company to produce certain
information concerning any agreements or understandings by which the Company referred clients to KPMG LLP during the period
January 1, 1997 to November 2003 in connection with an inquiry regarding the independence of KPMG LLP as the Company's
outside auditors during such period. The Company is continuing to cooperate with the SEC in its inguiry, which is being conducted
pursuant to a formal order of investigation entered by the SEC on October 21, 2003. The Company believes the SEC's inquiry relates
to certain tax services offered to the Company's customers by KPMG LLP during the period from 1997 to early 2002, and whether
these activities might have caused KPMG LLP not to be “independent” from the Company, as defined by applicable accounting and
SEC regulations requiring auditors of an SEC-reporting company to be independent of the company. The Company and/or KPMG LLP
received fees in connection with a small number of personal financial consulting transactions related to these services. KPMG LLP
has confirmed to the Company that during all periods covered by the SEC's inquiry, including the present, KPMG LLP was and is
“independent” from the Company under applicable accounting and SEC regulations.

Financial Advisor Wage/Hour Class Action Litigation. Wachovia Securities, LLC, the Company’s retail securities brokerage
subsidiary, is a defendant in multiple state and nationwide putative class actions alleging unpaid overtime wages and improper wage
deductions for financial advisors. In December 2006 and tanuary 2007, related cases pending in U.S. District courts in several
states were consolidated for case administrative purposes in the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California pursuant to
two orders of the Multi-District Litigation Panel. There is an additional case alleging a statewide class under California law, which is
currently pending in Superior Court in Los Angeles County, California. The Company believes that it has meritorious defenses to the
claims asserted in these lawsuits, which are part of an industry trend of related wage/hour class action litigation, and intends to
defend vigorously the cases.
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Adelphia Litigation. Certain affiliates of the Company are defendants in an adversary proceeding previously pending in the United
States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York related to the bankruptcy of Adetphia Communications Corporation
(“Adetphia™}. In February 2006, an order was entered moving the case to the United States District Court for the Southern District of
New York. The Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors in Adelphia’s bankruptcy case has filed claims on behalf of Adelphia against
over 300 financial setvices companies, including the Company's affiliates. The camplaint asserts claims against the defendants
under state faw, bankruptey law and the Bank Holding Company Act and seeks equitable relief and an unspecified amount of
compensatory and punitive damages. The Official Committee of Equity Security Holders has sought leave to intervene in that
complaint and sought leave to bring additional claims against certain of the financial services companies, including the Company’s
affiliates, including additional federal and state claims. On August 30, 2005, the bankruptcy court granted the creditors’ committee
and the equity holders’ committee standing to proceed with their claims. On June 11, 2007, the court granted in part and denied in
part the motions to dismiss filed by the Company and other defendants. On July 11, 2007, the Company and other defendants
requested leave to appeal the partial denial of the motions 10 dismiss. On January 17, 2008, the district court affirmed the decision
of the bankruptcy court on the motion to dismiss with the exception that it dismissed one additional claim.

In addition, certain affiliates of the Company, together with numerous other financial services companies, have been named in
several private civil actions by investors in Adelphia debt and/or equity securities, alleging among other claims, misstatements in
connaction with Adelphia securities offerings between 1997 and 2001. The Company's affiliates acted as an underwriter in certain of
those securities offerings, as agent and/or lender for certain Adelphia credit facilities, and as a provider of Adelphia's treasury/cash
management services. These complaints, which seek unspecified damages, have been consolidated in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York. In separate orders entered in May and July 2005, the District Court dismissed a number
of the securities law claims asserted against the Company, leaving some securities law claims pending. The Company still has a
pending motion to dismiss with respect to these claims. On June 15, 2006, the District Court signed the pretiminary order with
respect to a proposed settlement of the securities class action pending against the Company and the other financial services
companies. At a faimess hearing on the settlement on November 10, 2006, the District Court approved the settlement. The
Company’'s share of the settlement, $1.173 million, was paid in November 2006. The other private civil actions have not been
settled.

Le-Nature's, Inc. Wachovia Bank, N.A. is the administrative agent on a $285 million credit facility extended to Le-Nature’s, Inc. in
September 2006, of which approximately $270 million was syndicated to other lenders by Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC as Lead
Arranger and Sole Bookrunner. Le-Nature’s was the subject of a Chapter 7 bankruptcy petition which was converted to a Chapter 11
bankruptcy petition in November 2006 in U.S. Bankruptcy Court in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania following a report by a court-appointed
custodian in a proceeding in Delaware that revealed fraud and significant accounting irregularities on the pant of Le-Nature's
management, including maintenance of a dual set of financial records. On March 14, 2007, the Company filed an action against
several hedge funds in Superior Court for the State of North Carolina entitled Wachovia Bank, National Association and Wachovia
Capital Markets LLC v. Harbinger Capital Partners Master Fund |, Ltd. et ai., alleging that the hedge fund defendants had acquired a
significant quantity of the outstanding debt with full knowledge of the Le Nature's fraud and with the intention of pursuing alleged
fraud and other tort claims against the Company purportedly related to its role in the Le-Nature’'s credit facility. The assertion of such
claims would constitute a violation of North Carolina’s legal and public policy prohibitions on champerty and maintenance. A
preliminary injunction has been entered by the Court that, among other things, prohibits defendants from asserting any such claims
in any other forum, but allowing these defendants to bring any claims they believe they possess against the Company as compulsory
counterclaims in the North Carolina action. On Septemher 18, 2007, these defendants filed an action in the U.S. District Court for
the Southem District of New York against Wachovia Capital Markets LLC, a third party and two members of Le-Nature's management
asserting claims arising under federal RICC laws. Three original purchasers of the debt also joined the action and asserted various
tort claims, including fraud. The Company has filed a motion in the North Carclina court seeking to have these defendants held in
contempt for violating the preliminary injunction and is seeking dismissal of the New York action. The Company, which itself was
victimized by the Le-Nature’s fraud, will pursue its rights against Le-Nature’s and in this litigation vigorously.
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Interchange Litigation. Wachovia Bank, N.A. and the Company are named as defendants in seven putative class actions filed on
behalf of a plaintiff class of merchants with regard to the interchange fees associated with Visa and Mastercard payment card
transactions. These actions have been consolidated with more than 40 other actions, which did not name the Company as a
defendant, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York. Visa, Mastercard and several banks and bank
holding companies are named as defendants in various of these actions, which were consolidated before the Court pursuant to
orders of the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation. The amended and consolidated complaint asserts claims against defendants
based on alleged violations of federal and state antitrust laws and seeks damages, as well as injunctive relief. Plaintiff merchants
allege that Visa, Mastercard and their member banks unlawfully collude to set interchange fees. Plaintiffs also allege that
enforcement of certain Visa and Mastercard rufes and alleged tying and bundling of services offered 1o merchants are
anticompetitive. The payment card association defendants and banking defendants are aggressively defending the consolidated
action. The Company, along with other members of Visa, is a party to Loss and Judgment Sharing Agreements, which provide that the
Company, along with other member banks of Visa, will share, based on a formula, in any losses in connection with certain litigation
specified in the Agreements, including the Interchange Litigation. On November 7, 2007, Visa announced that it had reached a
settlement with American Express in connection with certain litigation which is covered by the Company's obligations as a Visa
member bank and by the Loss Sharing Agreement.

Payment Processing Center. On February 17, 2008, the UL.S. Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania filed a civil
fraud complaint against a former Wachovia Bank, N.A, customer, Payment Processing Center ("PPC"). PPC was a third party payment
processor for telemarketing and catalogue companies. On April 12, 2007, a civil class action, Faloney et al. v. Wachovia, was filed
against Wachovia in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania by a putative class of consumers who made
purchases through telemarketer customers of PPC. The suit alleges that between April 1, 2005 and February 21, 2008, the
Company conspired with PPC to facilitate PPC's purported violation of RICO. The Office of the Comptroller of the Currency is
conducting a formal investigation of the Company’s handling of the PPC account relationship and of five other customers engaged in
similar businesses. The Company is vigorously defending the civil lawsuit and is cooperating with government officials in the
investigations of PPC and the Company’s handling of the PPC customer relationship.

Municipal Derivatives Bid Practices Investigation. The Department of Justice ("DCJ") and the SEC, beginning in November 20086,
have been requesting information from a number of financial institutions, including Wachovia Bank, N.A.’s municipal derivatives
group, generally with regard to competitive bid practices in the municipal derivative markets. In connection with these inquiries,
Wachovia Bank, N.A. has received subpoenas from both the DOJ and SEC seeking documents and information. The DOJ and the SEC
have advised Wachovia Bank, N.A. that they believe certain of its employees engaged in improper conduct in conjunction with certain
competitively bid transactions and, in November 2007, the DOJ notified two Wachovia Bank, N.A. employees, both of whom are on
administrative leave, that they are regarded as targets of the DOJ's investigation. Wachovia Bank, N.A. has been cooperating and
continues to fully cooperate with the government investigations.

Other Regulatory Matters. Governmental and self-regulatory authorities have instituted numerous ongoing investigations of
various practices in the securities and mutuat fund industries, including those discussed in the Company's previous filings with the
SEC and those relating to sales practices and record retention. The investigations cover advisory companies to mutual funds, broker-
dealers, hedge funds and others. The Company has received subpoenas and other requests for documents and testimony relating to
the investigations, is endeavoring to comply with those requests, is cooperating with the investigations, and where appropriate, is
engaging in discussions to resolve the investigations. The Company is continuing its own intemnal review of policies, practices,
procedures and personnel, and is taking remedial action where appropriate.

Outiook. Based on information currently available, advice of counsel, available insurance coverage and established reserves, the
Cornpany believes that the eventual outcome of the actions against the Company and/or its subsidiaries, including the matters
described above, will not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position or results of operations. However, in the event of unexpected future developments, it is possible that the ultimate resolution
of those matters, if unfavorable, may be material to the Company's results of operations for any particular period.
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NOTE 22: FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Information about the fair value of on-balance sheet financial instruments at December 31, 2007 and 20086, is presented below.

December 31,
2007 2006
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Falr Carrying Fair
{in millions) Amount Value Amount Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 33,630 33,630 34,916 34,916
Trading account assets 55,882 55,882 44,741 44,741
Securities 115,037 115,037 108,619 108,619
Leans, net of uneamed income and
allowance for loan losses 457,447 458,720 416,798 421,839
Loans held for sale 16,772 16,772 12,568 12,651
Other financial assets $ 35,993 35,993 30,550 30,550
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Deposits 449,129 448,983 407,458 407,701
Short-term borrowings 50,393 50,393 49,157 49,157
Trading account liakilities 21,585 21,585 18,228 18,228
Other financial liabilities 9,762 9,762 9,286 9,286
Long-term debt $ 161,007 159,397 138,594 137,624

The fair values of perferming loans for all portfolio loans were calculated by discounting estimated cash flows through expected
maturity dates using estimated market yields that reflect the credit and interest rate risks inherent in each category of loans, and
prepayment assumptions. Estimated fair values for the commercial loan portfolio were based on weighted average discount rates
ranging from 4.35 percent to 13.48 percent and 5.37 percent to 8.93 percent at December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively, and
for the consumer loan portfolio from 6.10 percent to 11.62 percent and 6.77 percent to 12.65 percent, respectively. For performing
residential mortgage loans, fair values were estimated using discounted cash flow analyses utilizing yields for similar mortgage-
backed securities. The fair values of nonperforming loans were calculated by discounting estimated cash flows using discount rates
commensurate with the risk associated with the cash flows.

The fair values of noninterest-bearing deposits, savings and NCW accounts, and money market accounts were the amounts
payable on demand at December 31, 2007 and 2006. The fair values of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit were calculated by
discounting contractual cash flows using current market rates of instruments with similar remaining maturities. The fair value
estimates for deposits do not include the value of the Company's long-term relationships with depositors.

The fair values of long-term debt were estimated based on the guoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt with similar terms.

Substantially all other financial assets and liabilities have maturities of three months or less, and accordingly, the carrying
amount is deemed to be a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Fair value estimates are based on existing financial instruments, as defined, without estimating the value of certain ongoing
businesses, the value of anticipated future business and the value of agsets and liabilities that are not considered financial
instruments. In the Company’s opinion, these add significant value.

The Company has accepted collateral that may be sold or repledged based on contract or custom. At December 31, 2007 and
20086, the fair value of this collateral was approximately $15.4 billion and $14.8 billion, respectively. At December 31, 2007 and
2006, the Company had sold or repledged $4.1 billion and $1.6 billion of such collateral, respectively. The primary source of this
collateral is reverse repurchase agreements.

The Company pledges securities as collateral in repurchase agreements, U.S. Government and other public deposits and other
short-term borrowings. This collateral can be sold or repledged by the counterparties. At December 31, 2007, the Company has
pledged certain trading account assets as collateral, with a carrying amount of $15.6 billion.
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Information about the fair value of off-balance sheet financial instruments at December 31, 2007 and 2006, is presented below.

December 31,

2007 2006

Estimated Estimated

Notlonal Falr Notional Fair

{in millions) Amount Value Amount Value
OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Lending commitments $ 276,938 277 249,633 320

Standby letters of credit 29,295 124 28,339 115

Financial guarantees written $ 103,997 58 103,730 59

The fair values of commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written were estimated using
the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into acceunt the remaining terms of the agreements and the
current creditworthiness of the counterparties, Generally, for fixed rate loan commitments, fair value also considers the difference

between the current level of interest rates and the committed rates.
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NOTE 23: WACHOVIA CORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY)

At December 31, 2007, the Parent Company was indebted to subsidiary banks in the amount of $143 million that, under the
terms of revolving credit agreements, was collateralized by certain interest-bearing balances, securities, loans, premises and
equipment, and it was payable on demand. At December 31, 2007, a subsidiary bank had loans outstanding to Parent Company
nonbank subsidiaries in the amount of $3.3 billion that, under the terms of a revolving credit agreement, were collateralized by
securities and certain loans, and they were payable on demand. The Parent Company has guaranteed certain borrowings of its

subsidiaries that at December 31, 2007, amounted to $405 million.

At December 31, 2007, the Parent Company's subsidiaries, including its bank subsidiaries, had available retained earnings of
$44.3 billion for the payment of dividends to the Parent Company without regulatory or other restrictions. Subsidiary net assets of
$82.9 billion were restricted from being transferred to the Parent Company at December 31, 2007, under regulatory or other

restrictions.

The Parent Company's condensed balance sheets at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related condensed statements of
income and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, follow.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
(in milfions) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 43

Interest-bearing balances with bank subsidiary

15,056 12,670

Total cash and cash equivalents

15,099 12,670

Trading account assets 209 322
Securities {amortized cost $1,940 in 2007; $940 in 2006} 1,787 889
Loans, net 4 4
l.oans due from subsidiaries
Banks 5,710 5,273
Nonbanks 7,367 5,016
Investments in wholly owned subsidiaries
Banks 73,246 53,967
Nonbanks 25170 35,113
Total 98,416 89,080
Investments arising from purchase acquisitions 5573 1,363
Total investments in wholly owned subsidiaries 103,989 90,443
Other assets 2,294 172

Total assets

$ 136,459 114,889

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Commercial paper 5,630 4,422
Other short-term borrowings with affiliates 2,362 2,080
Other liabilities 1,791 1,586
Long-term debt 47,444 34,725
Junior subordinated debentures 2,348 2,348

Total liabilities 59,675 45,161
Minority interest 12 12

Stockholders' equity

76,872 69,716

Total liabilities and stockholdess' equity

$ 136,459 114,889
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,
(In mitlions) 2007 2006 2005
INCOME
Dividends from subsidiaries
Banks $ 997 3,748 -
Bank hoelding companies - - 4,000
Nonbanks 1,907 601 75
Interest income 1,245 1,122 760
Fee and other income 1,489 1,816 1,511
Total income 5,638 7,287 6,346
EXPENSE
Interest on short-term borrowings 242 214 141
Interest on long-term debt 2,488 1,693 849
Noninterest expense 1,683 1,770 1,495
Total expense 4,413 3,677 2,585
Income before income tax benefits and equity in undistributed net income
of subsidiaries 1,225 3,610 3,761
Income tax benefits (781) {287) (113)
Income before equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 2,006 3,897 3,874
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 4,306 3,894 2,769
Net income $ 6,312 7,791 5,643
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

(in mitlions) 2007 2006 2005
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 6,312 7.791 6,643
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used} by operating activities
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries (4,306) (3,894) {2,769)
Other, net (356) 175 1,030
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,650 4,072 4,904
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in cash realized from
Sales and maturities of securities 432 117 386
Purchases of securities (1,666) {208) (631}
Advances to subsidiaries, net (2,788) 131 (89)
Investments in subsidiaries, net (6,678) (6,638) {2,240}
Longer-term loans originated or acquired (2 (3) {64)
Principal repaid on longer-term loans 2 45 48
Purchases of premises and equipment, net 39) (48) (15)
Net cash used by investing activities (10,639) (6,602) {2,605)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease} in cash realized from
Commercial paper 1,208 746 858
Other short-term borrowings, net 282 783 335
Issuances of leng-term debt 17,126 15,995 5,167
Payments of long-term debt (4,407) (3,739) (4,528)
Issuances of preferred stock 2,263 - -
Issuances of common stock 601 664 337
Purchases of common stock (1,196) (4,513) (2,693)
Excess income tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements 158 152 162
Cash dividends paid {4,617) (3.589) (3,039)
Net cash provided {used) by financing activities 11,418 6,499 (3,401)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,429 3,969 (1,102)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 12,670 8,701 9.803
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 15,099 12,670 8,701
CASH PAID (RECEIVED) FOR
Interest $ 2,654 1,739 1,209
Income taxes {654) {332} {285)
NONCASH ITEM
Issuance of common stock for purchase accounting acquisitions $ 3,942 22,447 -
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Basis Point: A measure used to quantify yields or interest rates. One
basis point {or bp) equals one hundredth of a percent {0.01%).

Book Value: A company's value as reflected on the balance sheet. Book
value is determined by adding the value of all assets and

subtracting the value of all liabilities. Book value of a company may
have little relationship to market value.

Collateralized Debt Obligation {CDOJ: A class of structured securities on
which the return is linked to the performance of a diversified pool of
assets, which may include synthetic securities. A synthetic security is
created by combining financial instruments to mimic the properties of a

conventional financial instrument, primarity through the use of derivatives.

Derivative: A term used to define a broad base of financial instraments
whose value is based on, or derived from, an underlying rate, price or
index. Examples include swaps, options and futures contracts and can be
based on interest rates, foreign currency, commodities or prices of
other financial instruments, such as stocks and bonds.

Fair Value: The price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
in the principal market for the instrument, or if none exists, the most
advantageous market.

EDIC-Insured Sweep Product: A product available to Wachovia
Securities accourtt holders in which the available cash balances in a
customer’s brokerage account are automatically deposited or “swept”
overnight into an interest-bearing bank deposit account and are
eligible for federal deposit insurance in accordance with the rules of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC).

Hedge: An economic strategy designed to mitigate the risk of future
changes in fair value or cash flows of an instrument often executed
by entering into a position with an offsetting risk profile. Interest

rate swaps, futures, options and short sales are examples of hedging
techniques. Certain hedges that meet very specific criteria are accorded
special accounting treatment as described in Note 1: Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies. An economic hedge is a hedge that
mitigates risk, but does not qualify or is not designated as an
accounting hedge.

LIBOR: London Inter-Bank Offered Rate. The short-term interest rate
that creditworthy international banks charge each other for loans.

Lower of Cost or Market: A method of accounting for certain assets by
recording them at the lower of their historical cost or their current
market value.

Mortgage-Backed Security: An asset-backed security issued by a
government agency or by private issuers whose cash flows are backed
by the principal and interest payments of a pool of mortgage loans.

Nonperforming Assets: Assets on which income is not being recognized
for financial reporting purposes; certain restructured loans on which
interest rates or terms of repayment have been materially revised; and
other real estate that has been acquired through loan foreclosures, or
deeds received in lieu of loan payments.
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Notional Amount: The amount of a derivative instrument on which
interest or other payments are determined. The notional amount is not
recorded on the balance sheet.

Overhead Efficiency Ratio: Noninterest expense divided by total
revenue, which includes tax-equivalent net interest income and fee and
other income.

Purchase Accounting: An accounting method that adds the fair value of
tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed, along
with the resulting goodwill, to those of the acquirer at the time of the
acquisition. Results of operations of the combined entity reflect the
activity of the acquired entity only in the periods following consummation
date; historical financial information of the acquirer is not restated.

Residual Interest: An instrument issued or retained in connection with
a securitization where the payments due to the investors are the
remaining cash flows after all other investors have been paid. A
residual interest has attributes very similar to common stock.

Retained Interest: Any interest {for example, security or contractual
right) retained in connection with a securitization or other transfer of
financial assets.

Return on Assets (ROA}: Net income available to common stockholders
as a percentage of average assets.

Return on"Commeon Equity {ROE}: Net income available to common
stockholders as a percentage of average common stockholders’ equity.

Securitize/Securitization: The process of aggregating similar financial
instruments, such as loans or mortgages, into one or more negotiable
securities. Certain securitization transactions result in a complete transfer
of risk to investors, and in others, the company typically retains risk in
the form of senior or subordinated notes or residual interests in the
securities issued {any of which we refer to as retained interests).

Stress Testing: A process designed to measure market risk by observing the
reaction of a portfolio, generally measured by changes in market value,
when exposed to a variety of types of market movements,

Subordinated Notes: Debt that has a lower repayment priority than
senior debt. Certain subordinated notes qualify as tier 2 capital for
regulatory reporting purposes.

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital Ratios: Measures of the capital adequacy of a
bank as determined in accordance with specific regulatory guidelines.
Tier 1 ratio refers to core capital while tier 2 ratio refers to
supplementary capital.

Yield Curve: A graph showing the relationship between yields and
maturity dates for a portfolio of similar bonds at a given point in time.
Often used to illustrate the direction of interest rates.




Group

Alabama
Branches: 145
ATMs: 179
Rank: No. 2
Share: 11.6%

Connecticut
Branches: 76
ATMs: 105

Rank: No. 4
Share: 8.7%

Delaware
Branches: 20
ATMs: 37
Rank: No. 4
Share: 4.9%

® Wachovla Bank Florida
- B Wachovla Securities Branches: 777
P e A\ Wachavla Mortgags ATMs: 974
C.' { Wachovla Dealer Services Rank: No. 1

Share: 19.1%

) Wealth Management

Georgia
Branches: 288
ATMs: 675
Rank: No, z
Share: 15.2%

Maryland
Branches: 79
ATMs: 114
Rank: No. 3
Share: 7.9%
Mississippi
Branches: 13
ATMs: z0
Rank: No. 14
Share: 1.2%

New Jersey
Branches: 321
ATMs: 467
Rank: No. 2z
Share: 12.9%

New York
Branches: 8o

L A International Branches QO Internatlonat Processing Centers ATMs: 184
n Representative Offlces & Forelgn Exchange Desks Rank: No. 11
<> Internatlonal Brokerage and Y Global Multilateral Institutions Share: 1.9%
Service Afflliate Offlc .
s <4 Wachovia Capital Finance North Carolina
Wt Wachovla Bank International Branches: 328
ATMs: 648
Rank: No. 1

International Reach Share: 39.5%

. Pennsyivania
O International branches in Frankfurt, Hong Kong, London, Seoul, Shanghai, Singapore, Branches: 297
Taipei and Tokyo; representative offices in Africa, the Americas, Asia, Australia, Europe, the ATMs: 460
. . Rank: No. z
Middle East and Russia o
Share: 11.8%
O Global capital markets offices serving a broad array of institutional investors South Carolina
) . . ) . . Branches: 1
O Wachovia Securities, LLC brokerage offices serving Latin America in Puerto Rico and Miami, ATMs: 27744
and service affiliate offices maintained in Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Paraguay and Uruguay Rank: No. 1

Share: 18.1%
0 Foreign Exchange desks in Charlotte, London and Hong Kong

O International processing centers in Charlotte, Los Angeles, Miami, New York, Philadelphia
and Winston-Salem, N.C.

2007, Exctudes credt

Geographic Reach

General Bank Financial Centers

Eastern Banking Tennessee

Branches: 15
ATMs: 20
Rank: No. 43
Share: 0.35%
Virginia
Branches: 289
ATMs: 453
Rank: No. 2
Share: 14.2%

Washington, D.C.
Branches: 3o
ATMs: 66

Rank: No. 1
Share: 30.7%

Western
Banking Group

Arizona
Branches: 16
ATMs: 15
Rank: No. 5
Share: 4.1%

California
Branches: 163
ATMs: 155
Rank: No. 4
Share: 5.7%

Nevada
Branches: 6
ATMs: 11
Rank: No. g
Share: 0.7%

Central Banking
Group

Colorado
Branches: 34
ATMs: 8
Rank: No. 3
Share: 6.7%

Illinois
Branches: 8
ATMs: 3
Rank: No. 32
Share: 0.41%

Kansas
Branches: 8
ATMs: 2
Rank: No. 4
Share: 3.0%

Texas
Branches: 218
ATMs: 265
Rank: No. g
Share: 1.6%

Market share rankings based on FDIC data as of June 30,

it card companies with daposits

gdomiclled in Delaware.
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Corporate Governance

Committees of the
Board of Directors

Executive

Lanty E. Smith, Chair
Peter C. Browning
William H. Goodwin Jr.
Robert A. Ingram
Joseph Neubauer

G. Kennedy Thompson
Dona Davis Young

Audit

Joseph Neubauer, Chair
John D. Baker I1

John T. Casteen 111
Jerry Gitt

Lanty L. Smith

Risk

Dona Davis Young, Chair
William H. Goodwin Jr.
Maryellen C. Herringer
Donald M. James

Ernest S. Rady

Van L. Richey

Corporate Governance &
Nominating

Robert A, Ingram, Chair
Peter C. Browning
William H. Goodwin Jr.
Mackey |. McDonald
Joseph Neubauer

Ruth G. Shaw

Lanty L. Stnith

Management Resources &
Compensation

Ruth G. Shaw, Chair

Peter C. Browning

Robert A. Ingram

Mackey |. McDonald
Timothy D. Proctor

Board of Directors

John D. Baker II

President and Chief

Executive Officer,

Patriot Transportation Holding, Inc.
Jacksonville, Florida

Peter C. Browning

Lead Director,

Nucor Corporation
Charlotte, North Carolina

John T. Casteen 11I
President,

University of Virginia
Charlottesville, Virginia

Jerry Gitt
Retired Securities Analyst
Palm Desert, California

William H. Goodwin Jr,
Chairman and President,

CCA Industries, Inc.

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Operating Officer,

The Riverstone Group, LLC
Richmond, Virginia

Maryellen C. Herringer
Attorney-at-law
Piedmont, California

Operating Committee

G. Kennedy Thompson
Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer

David M. Carroll

Senior Executive Vice President
and President,

Capital Management Group

Ranjana B. Clark
Senior Executive Vice President
and Chief Marketing Officer

Stephen E. Cuammings

Senior Executive Vice President
and Head of Corporate and
Investment Bank

Reginald E. Davis

Executive Vice President and
Eastern Banking Group Executive,
General Bank
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Robert A. Ingram

Vice Chairman Pharmaceuticals,
GlaxoSmithKline plc

Research Triangle Park,

North Carolina

bonald M. James
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer,

Vulcan Materials Company
Birmingham, Alabama

Mackey ]. McDonald
Chairman,

VF Corporation
Greensboro, North Carolina

foseph Neubauer

Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer,

ARAMARK Holdings Corporation
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Timothy D. Proctor
General Counsel,
Diageo, plc

London, England

Ernest 5. Rady

President, American Assets, Inc.
Chairman, Insurance Company
of the West

[rvine, California

Gerald A. Enos Jr,

Senior Executive Vice President
and Head of Operations and
Technology

Benjamin P. Jenkins I
Vice Chairman and President,
General Bank

Stanhope A. Kelly
Senior Executive Vice President and
President, Wealth Management

Daniel J. Ludeman

Executive Vice President,
President and Chief Executive
Officer, Wachovia Securities, LLC

Shannon W. McFayden

Senior Executive Vice President
and Director of Human Resources
and Corporate Relations

Van L. Richey

President and Chief

Executive QOfficer,

American Cast Iron Pipe Company
Birmingham, Alabama

Ruth G. Shaw

Executive Advisor to

the Chairman and CEQ,
Duke Energy Corporation
Charlotte, North Carolina

Lanty L. Smith

Lead Independent Director,
Wachovia Corporation
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer,

Tippet Capital, LLC
Raleigh, North Carolina

G. Kennedy Thompson
Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer,

Wachovia Corporation
Charlotte, North Carolina

Dona Davis Young

Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer,

The Phoenix Companies, Inc.
Hartford, Connecticut

Cecelia $. Sutton

Executive Vice President and
Head of the Retail Segment,
General Bank

Mark C. Treanor
Senior Executive Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

Donald K. Truslow
Senior Executive Vice President
and Chief Risk Officer

Benjamin F. Williams Jr.
Managing Director, Wachovia
Capital Markets, LLC, and Head of
Global Capital Markets, Corporate
and Investment Bank

Thomas J. Wurtz
Senior Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer




How to Contact Us

Investor Relations

Alice Lehman, Head of Investor Relations

Annual and quarterly financial information is available online at
wachovia.com/finvestor. Request publications or speak with the
shareholder relations manager through our interactive voice
response system at 704-374-6782 or email at
investor.relations@wachovia.com.

Transfer Agent

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company

1-800-347-1246

P.O. Box 2328

New York, New York 10272-2328

Email: wachovia@amstock.com

Shareholders seeking help with a change of address, records or
information about lost certificates, dividend checks or dividend
reinvestment should contact the transfer agent.

Media
Mary Eshet, Media Relations Manager
704-374-2138

Debt Ratings

Shareholder Information

Annual Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2008, g:30 a.m.

Charlotte Marriott City Center, 100 West Trade Street
Charlotte, North Carolina

Corporate Headquarters

Wachaovia Corporation

301 South College Street, Suite 4000
Charlotte, North Carolina 28288-c013
704-590-0000

Certifications

The chief executive officer and chief financial officer
certifications required by Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 have been filed as

exhibits to Wachovia's 2007 Annual Report on Form 1o-K.

On May 8, 2007, G. Kennedy Thompson, Wachevia’s chiel
executive officer, submitted to the New York Stock Exchange
the CEO certification required by the NYSE's rules certifying
that he was not aware of any viclations by Wachovia of the
NYSE's corporate governance listing standards.

Wachovia Corporation is an equal opportunity employer.

Wachovia common stock is listed on The New York Stock Exchange, Inc., under the symbol “WB."

Wachovia Corporation and Wachovia Bank, National Association, each have debt securities issued in
the marketplace. The following table shows debt ratings at January 22, 2008,

Wachovia Corporation Moody's Fitch Ratings Standard & Poor's
Outlook Negative Stable Stable
Commercial paper P-1 Fi+ A-1+
Senior unsecured Aaj AA- AA-
Subordinated debt A A+ A+
LoTs" A1 As A
wITs” An A+ A
Preferred Stock Az A+ A
Wachovia Bank, National Association

Short-term deposits P-1 Fi+ A-1+
Long-term deposits Aal AA AA
Senior unsecured Aal AA- AA
Subordinated debt Aaz A+ AA-

(a) Ratings by Fitch and Moody’s reflect the underlylng junlor subordinated notes.
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Growing im ways that matter to our custom
communities, employees and sharenolder

Recent Wachovia Achievements

. Top 3 Best CEOs in America (Financial Institutions - Banks — Large Cap) for second consecutive year
- Ken Thompson, Wachovia CEO (Institutional Investor)

2) No. 1 customer satisfaction among banks for seven consecutive years (University of Michigan’s
American Customer Satisfaction Index)

.1 No. 1 customer satisfaction among primary mertgage and home equity originators
') No. 1 correspondent bank for overall institutional satisfaction for second consecutive year (FImetrix)
-1 No. 1 online banking site satisfaction for third consecutive year (comScore Networks)
: Top 3 middle-market commercial lender and No. 1 in client satisfaction (Barlow Research Associates, Inc.)
! No. 1 among banks in Brandweek Customer Loyalty Awards for third consecutive year
i Top 100 Best Places to Work for 12th consecutive year (Working Mother)
: Top 50 Best Companies for Latinas to work for seventh consecutive year (LatinaStyle)
: Top 50 Companies for Diversity for fifth consecutive year {Diversitylnc)
. 40 Best Companies for Diversity for second consecutive year (Black Enterprise magazine)

* 100 Best Corporations in North America for developing human capital for sixth
consecutive year (Training)

. Top 50 military-friendly employers (G! Jobs magazine) and Top 10 Military Spouse Friendly Employers
{(Military Spouse magazine)

Wachovia Corporation
One Wachovia Center
Charlotte, NC 28288

wachovia.com/investor
505007 WACHOVIA

\
b
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